

# Folk-Legacy Records collection

Katie Marshall

Ralph Rinzler Folklife Archives and Collections Smithsonian Center for Folklife and Cultural Heritage 600 Maryland Ave SW Washington, D.C.

Business Number: Phone: 202-633-6440

Fax Number: Fax: 202-633-6474

rinzlerarchives@si.edu https://folklife.si.edu/archives

## **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	
Administrative Information	1
Biographical / Historical	. 2
Arrangement	2
Container Listing	
Series 1: Production Files	3
Series 2: Business Files	89
Series 3: Correspondence	90
Series 4: Photographs1	100
Series 5: General3	304
Series 6: Audio Recordings 3	312

#### **Collection Overview**

**Repository:** Ralph Rinzler Folklife Archives and Collections

Title: Folk-Legacy Records collection

**Date:** 1961-2019

Identifier: CFCH.FLGR

Extent: 250 Cubic feet

Language: English

#### **Administrative Information**

#### **Processing Information**

Collection has been minimally processed and arranged.

#### **Processing Information**

The collection has been assessed and minimally processed where necessary for access.

When the collection was accessioned in 2019 it was necessary for the entire collection to undergo cleaning and conservation. This work was completed and the collection was returned to the archives over the course of 2024.

The Unique ID field reflects the number assigned to each folder during the conservation process. It has been maintained to enable each folder to be tracked back to the spreadsheet created during the conservatio process, which contains additional information about the found condition of the contents and the original location of the contents at the Folk-Legacy property. Where folders have been combined, the new folder carries the assigned numbers from all of the original folders.

Series 1: Production Files has received the most processing attention, including arrangement according to catalog number and preliminary description.

Series 2: Business Files has been minimally inventoried but has not received detailed description or arrangement. An inventory of this series is available upon request.

Series 3: Correspondence has only been inventoried based on the transcription of the original housings that were created during the conservation process.

Series 4: Photographs were arranged by media type during the conservation process and the information written on original housings was transcribed and is currently being used as description. Photographs that came out of unlabeled original housings have not received further descriptive assessment.

Series 5: General has been minimally described but much of it will require further processing to increase accessibility.

Series 6: Audio has received no processing attention, but an inventory made during the conservation process is available upon request.

#### Restrictions

Access to the Ralph Rinzler Folklife Archives and Collections is by appointment only. Visit our website for more information on scheduling a visit or making a digitization request. Researchers interested in accessing born-digital records or audiovisual recordings in this collection must use access copies.

#### Conditions Governing Use

Permission to publish materials from the collection must be requested from the Ralph Rinzler Folklife Archives and Collections. Please visit our website to learn more about submitting a request. The Ralph Rinzler Folklife Archives and Collections make no guarantees concerning copyright or other intellectual property restrictions. Other usage conditions may apply; please see the Smithsonian's Terms of Use for more information.

## **Biographical / Historical**

Folk-Legacy Records was founded in 1961 by folk musicians Sandy and Caroline Paton with their friend and business partner Lee Haggerty. Their mission was to preserve, create, and share traditional folk music with the public. "People's music", or songs, stories, and tunes passed down generationally and shared within communities were of special importance to them, and as folklorists and enthusiasts, they learned the extensive history of songs and traditions, pouring a wealth of cultural knowledge in liner notes and booklets accompanying albums.

Early releases from Folk-Legacy include field recordings of traditional singers and instrumentalists of the British Isles, as well as regions of the U.S. including Appalachia, the Ozarks, New England, the Southwest, and beyond. Many Folk-Legacy albums in later years feature emerging artists, or folk song interpreters, with the continuing tradition in mind. The catalogue includes over 140 albums recorded by the Patons at informal gatherings of friends, live concerts, sessions in the Folk-Legacy studio and family home atop Sharon Mountain in the northwest corner of Connecticut, and right in the homes of traditional musicians.

This collection has a wide range of beautiful and lively music steeped in rich folk traditions that can be enjoyed and sung by all. It is through the work of the Patons and Haggerty that these traditional songs and their value may continue to flourish--so people will keep singing together.

## **Arrangement**

The collection is arranged in six series with sub-series as appropriate: Series 1: Production Files Series 2: Business Files Series 3: Correspondence Series 4: Photographs Series 5: General Series 6: Audio recordings

## Shared Stewardship of Collections

The Center for Folklife and Cultural Heritage acknowledges and respects the right of artists, performers, Folklife Festival participants, community-based scholars, and knowledge-keepers to collaboratively steward representations of themselves and their intangible cultural heritage in media produced, curated, and distributed by the Center. Making this collection accessible to the public is an ongoing process grounded in the Center's commitment to connecting living people and cultures to the materials this collection represents. To view the Center's full shared stewardship policy, which defines our protocols for addressing collections-related inquiries and concerns, please visit <a href="https://doi.org/10.25573/data.21771155">https://doi.org/10.25573/data.21771155</a>.

### **Container Listing**

#### Series 1: Production Files

#### Subseries 1.1: Production Files in Catalog Order

Scope and Contents:

Sub-series consists of production materials associated with the albums published by Folk-Legacy Records. They are arranged in order of release by catalog number. Folk-Legacy used a variety of prefixes including FSI, FSE, FSA, FTA, and EGO, but the catalog number following the different prefixes reflects the order in which the albums were released and is maintained in the arrangement. When cassette and compact disc copies of earlier albums were released, the same catalog number is used but with "C" or "CD" as a prefix. Materials for the cassette and compact disc releases have been grouped with materials from the primary production materials, which is generally how Folk-Legacy Records was keeping their production files.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01, Folder 1

CFCH07019\_0001: FSA-1 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

biographic information, song lyrics, sheet music, photographic material, catalogs, and a magazine to review related to the release

of "Frank Proffitt of Reese, North Carolina," FSA-1. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01, Folder 2

CFCH07019\_0002: FSA-1 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

biographic information, song lyrics, sheet music, photographic material, catalogs, and a magazine to review related to the release

of "Frank Proffitt of Reese, North Carolina," FSA-1. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01,

Folder 3

CFCH07019\_0003: FSA-1 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

biographic information, song lyrics, sheet music, photographic material, catalogs, and a magazine to review related to the release

of "Frank Proffitt of Reese, North Carolina," FSA-1. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01,

Folder 4

CFCH07127\_0016\_01: FSA-1 Production Materials 4

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of correspondence with Dell Publishing Company about

the song "Beaver Dam Road" by Frank Proffitt.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01,

Folder 5

CFCH07127\_0018, CFCH07264\_0006, CFCH07255\_0010\_01: C-1 and CD-1

**Production Materials** 

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of envelopes and production materials for the cassette

and CD releases of Frank Proffitt of Reese, NC "Traditional Songs

and Ballads of Appalachia" C-1, CD-1.

Box FLGR 1.1 01, Folder 6

CFCH07379 0023, CFCH07379 0025: FSA-1 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of six copies of the liner notes, three large and three

small for "Frank Profitt of Reese, North Carolina" FLG00001, FSA-1,

CD-1.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01,

Folder 7

CFCH07019 0004: FSA-2 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

> biographic information, song lyrics, sheet music, photographic material, catalogs, and liner notes related to the release of "Joseph

Able Trivett, Butler, Tennessee, FSA-2. (1)

Box FLGR 1.1 01, Folder 8

CFCH07019 0005: FSA-2 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

> biographic information, song lyrics, sheet music, photographic material, catalogs, and liner notes related to the release of "Joseph

Able Trivett, Butler, Tennessee," FSA-2. (2)

Box FLGR 1.1 01,

CFCH07379 0025 01: FSA-2 Liner Notes

Folder 9 1 Folder

> Notes: File consists of three copies of the liner notes (small) for "Joseph Able

> > Trivett of Butler, Tennessee" FLG00002, CD-2.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01,

CFCH07019\_0006: FSA-3 Production Materials 1 Folder 10

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

> biographic information, song lyrics, sheet music, photographic material, catalogs, and liner notes related to the release of "Edna

Ritchie of Viper, Kentucky," FSA-3. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01,

Folder 11

CFCH07019 0007: FSA-3 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

> biographic information, song lyrics, sheet music, photographic material, catalogs, and liner notes related to the release of "Edna

Ritchie of Viper, Kentucky," FSA-3. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01, Folder 12

CFCH07264\_0006\_02, CFCH07255\_0010\_02: C-3 and CD-3 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials pertaining to the cassette and

CD releases of "Edna Ritchie of Viper, Kentucky" C-3, CD-3.

Box FLGR 1.1 01,

Folder 13

CFCH07207 0002, CFCH07380 0001: FSA-3 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of seven copies of the liner notes for "Edna Ritchie of

Viper, Kentucky" FLG00003, FSA-3, CD-3.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01, Folder 14

CFCH07019 0008: FSI-4 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of one folder which contains biographic information,

lyrics, and other documentation to the release of "Fleming Brown,"

FSI-4.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01,

CFCH07264 0006 03: CD-4 Production Materials

Folder 15 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials pertaining to CD-4 "Fleming

Brown."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01,

Folder 16

CFCH07207\_0003, CFCH07380\_0001: FSI-4 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of five copies of the liner notes for "Fleming Brown"

FSI-4.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01,

CFCH07019 0009: FSI-5 Production Materials 1

Folder 17 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

biographic information, song lyrics, photographic material, catalogs, and liner notes related to the release of "Howie Mitchell," FSI-5. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01, Folder 18

CFCH07019 0010: FSI-5 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

biographic information, song lyrics, photographic material, catalogs, and liner notes related to the release of "Howie Mitchell," FSI-5. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01,

Folder 19

CFCH07264 0006 04, CFCH07255 0010 03: C-5 and CD-5 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of "Howie Mitchell" C-5, CD-5.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01,

Folder 20

CFCH07380\_0002\_01, CFCH07373\_0010\_01: FSI-5 Liner notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of four copies of the liner notes (small) for "Howie

Mitchell" FLG00005, FSI-5, CD-5.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01,

Folder 21

CFCH07019 0011: FTA-6 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of one folder which contains printed materials, contact

sheets, and a photo board related to "Richard Chase Tells Three 'Jack Tales' from the Southern Appalachians" FLG00006, FTA-6.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01,

CFCH07264\_0007\_01, CFCH07265\_0001\_01, CFCH07094\_0006\_01,

Folder 22 CFCH07255\_0010\_04: C-6 and CD-6 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of "Richard Chase Tells Three 'Jack Tales' from the

Southern Appalachians" C-6, CD-6.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01,

Folder 23

CFCH07019 0012: FSE-7 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

> biographic information, song lyrics, photographic material, catalogs, and liner notes related to the release of "The Man of Songs: Paddy

Tunney of Letterkenny, Donegal, Eire," FLG00007, FSE-7. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01,

Folder 24

CFCH07019 0013: FSE-7 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

biographic information, song lyrics, photographic material, catalogs, and liner notes related to the release of "The Man of Songs: Paddy Tunney of Letterkenny, Donegal, Eire," FLG00007, FSE-7. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01,

Folder 25

CFCH07019 0014: FSE-7 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

> biographic information, song lyrics, photographic material, catalogs, and liner notes related to the release of "The Man of Songs: Paddy Tunney of Letterkenny, Donegal, Eire," FLG00007, FSE-7. (3)

Box FLGR 1.1 01,

Folder 26

CFCH07264 0007 02, CFCH07265 0001 02, CFCH07255 0010 05: C-7 and

**CD-7 Production Materials** 

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of Paddy Tunney "The Man of Songs" C-7, CD-7.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01,

Folder 27

CFCH07207 0004, CFCH07379 0023 04: FSE-7 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of seven copies of the liner notes for "The Man of Songs:

Paddy Tunney of Letterkenny, Donegal, Eire." FLG00007, FSE-7,

CD-7.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01,

Folder 28

CFCH07019 0015: FSE-8 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

biographic information, song lyrics, photographic material, catalogs, and liner notes related to the release of "Down by the Glenside: Peg

Clancy Power," FLG00008, FSE-8. (1)

Box FLGR 1.1 01,

Folder 29

CFCH07019 0016: FSE-8 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

File consists of production materials, including correspondence, Notes:

biographic information, song lyrics, photographic material, catalogs,

and liner notes related to the release of "Down by the Glenside: Peg Clancy Power," FLG00008, FSE-8. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01, Folder 30

CFCH07019\_0017, CFCH07373\_0017\_01: FSE-8 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

biographic information, song lyrics, photographic material, catalogs, and liner notes related to the release of "Down by the Glenside: Peg

Clancy Power," FLG00008, FSE-8. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01, Folder 31

CFCH07264\_0007\_03, CFCH07265\_0001\_03, CFCH07094\_0006\_02,

CFCH07255\_0010\_06: C-8 and CD-8 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of Peg Clancy Power "Down by the Glenside" C-8, CD-8.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_01, Folder 32

CFCH07207\_0005, CFCH07380\_0002\_02, CFCH07124\_0040\_01,

CFCH07373\_0010\_03: FSE-8 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of nine copies of the liner notes (small) for Peg Clancy

Power "Down by the Glenside" FLG00008, FSE-8, CD-8.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02, Folder 1 CFCH07019 0018: FSC-9 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

biographic information, song lyrics, photographic material, catalogs, and liner notes related to the release of "Marie Hare of Strathadam,

New Brunswick, Canada," FLG00009, FSC-9. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02, Folder 2

CFCH07019\_0019: FSC-9 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

biographic information, song lyrics, photographic material, catalogs, and liner notes related to the release of "Marie Hare of Strathadam,

New Brunswick, Canada," FLG00009, FSC-9. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02, Folder 3

CFCH07019\_0020: FSC-9 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

biographic information, song lyrics, photographic material, catalogs, and liner notes related to the release of "Marie Hare of Strathadam,

New Brunswick, Canada," FLG00009, FSC-9. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02, Folder 4

CFCH07264\_0007\_04, CFCH07255\_0010\_07: C-9 and CD-9 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of "Marie Hare of Strathadam, New Brunswick, Canada"

C-9, CD-9

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02, Folder 5

CFCH07207\_0006, CFCH07379\_0023\_05, CFCH07373\_0011\_01: FSC-9 Liner

Notes 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of ten copies of the liner notes for "Marie Hare of

Strathadam, New Brunswick, Canada" FSC-9.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02, Folder 6

CFCH07019\_0021: FSC-10 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

biographic information, song lyrics, photographic material, catalogs, and liner notes related to the release of "The Rambling Irishman: Tom

Brandon," FLG00010, CD-10. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02, Folder 7

CFCH07019\_0022: FSC-10 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

biographic information, song lyrics, photographic material, catalogs, and liner notes related to the release of "The Rambling Irishman: Tom

Brandon," FLG00010, CD-10. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02, Folder 8

CFCH07019\_0023: FSC-10 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

biographic information, song lyrics, photographic material, catalogs, and liner notes related to the release of "The Rambling Irishman: Tom

Brandon," FLG00010, CD-10. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02,

Folder 9

Folder 10

Folder 11

CFCH07255\_0010\_08: C-10 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of proofs of the cover for the cassette release of Tom

Brandon "The Rambling Irishman" C-10.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02,

1\_02, CFCH07380\_0003\_01: FSC-10 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of four copies of the liner notes (small) for Tom Brandon

"The Rambling Irishman" FSC-10.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02,

CFCH07023\_0001: FSA-11 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

biographic information, song lyrics, photographic material, catalogs, and liner notes related to the release of "Ozarks Folksongs and Ballads sung by Max Hunter of Springfield, Missouri,"

FLG00011,FSA-11. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02,

CFCH07023\_0002: FSA-11 Production Materials 2

Folder 12 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

biographic information, song lyrics, photographic material, catalogs, and liner notes related to the release of "Ozarks Folksongs

and Ballads sung by Max Hunter of Springfield, Missouri," FLG00011,FSA-11. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02, Folder 13

CFCH07023\_0003: FSA-11 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

biographic information, song lyrics, photographic material, catalogs, and liner notes related to the release of "Ozarks Folksongs and Ballads sung by Max Hunter of Springfield, Missouri,"

FLG00011,FSA-11. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02, Folder 14

CFCH07255\_0010\_09: C-11 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of proofs of the cover for the cassette release of "Ozark

Folksongs and Ballads sung by Max Hunter of Springfield Missouri"

C-11.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02, Folder 15

CFCH07380\_0003\_02: FSA-11 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of three copies of the liner notes (small) for "Ozark

Folksongs and Ballads sung by Max Hunter of Springfield Missouri"

FLG00011, CD-11.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02, Folder 16

CFCH07023 0004: FSA-12 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

biographic information, song lyrics, photographic material, catalogs, and liner notes related to the release of "Talkin' About My Time and Other Blues Sung by Eugene Rhodes of Michigan City, Indiana,"

FLG00012, FSA-12. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02, Folder 17

CFCH07023 0005: FSA-12 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

biographic information, song lyrics, photographic material, catalogs, and liner notes related to the release of "Talkin' About My Time and Other Blues Sung by Eugene Rhodes of Michigan City, Indiana,"

FLG00012, FSA-12. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02, Folder 18

CFCH07264\_0007\_05, CFCH07255\_0010\_10: C-12 and CD-12 Production

Materials 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of "Talkin' About My Time and Other Blues Sung by Eugene

Rhodes of Michigan City, Indiana" C-12, CD-12.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02, Folder 19

CFCH07207 0008, CFCH07380 0004 01: FSA-12 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of thirteen copies of the liner notes for "Talkin' About

My Time and Other Blues Sung by Eugene Rhose of Michigan City,

Indiana" FSA-12.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02, Folder 20

CFCH07023\_0006: FSA-13 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Hank Ferguson of

Lenoir City, Tennessee "Behind These Walls" FLG000013, FSA-13, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02, Folder 21

CFCH07023\_0007: FSA-13 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Hank Ferguson of

Lenoir City, Tennessee "Behind These Walls" FLG000013, FSA-13, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02, Folder 22

CFCH07264\_0008\_01, CFCH07255\_0010\_11: C-13 and CD-13 Production

Materials 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of Hank Ferguson "Behind These Walls" C-13, CD-13.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02,

Folder 23

CFCH07207\_0007, CFCH07380\_0004\_02, CFCH07373\_0011\_02: FSA-13 Liner

Notes 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of ten copies of the liner notes for "Behind These Walls:

Hank Ferguson of Lenoir City, Tennessee Sings Folk, Prison, and

Contemporary Songs" FLG00013, FSA-13, CD-13.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02,

Folder 24

CFCH07023\_0008: FTA-14 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Ray Hicks of

Beech Mountain, North Carolina, Tells Four Authentic 'Jack Tales'" FLG000014, FTA-14, CD-14, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_02,

Folder 25

CFCH07023 0009: FTA-14 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Ray Hicks of

Beech Mountain, North Carolina, Tells Four Authentic 'Jack Tales'" FLG000014, FTA-14, CD-14, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR 1.1 02,

Folder 26

CFCH07387 0004: FTA-14 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of photographs and textual materials related to Ray

Hicks.

Box FLGR 1.1 02,

Folder 27

CFCH07264 0008 02, CFCH07255 0010 12: C-14 and CD-14 Production

Materials 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases "Ray Hicks of Beech Mountain, North Carolina, Tells Four

Authentic 'Jack Tales.'" C-14, CD-14

Box FLGR 1.1 02,

Folder 28

CFCH07207 0009, CFCH07379 0024 01, CFCH07380 0005 01,

CFCH07373 0011 03: FTA-14 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of ten copies of the liner notes for "Ray Hicks of Beech

Mountain, North Carolina, Tells Four Authentic 'Jack Tales'" FTA-14.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03,

Folder 1

CFCH07023\_0010: FSA-15 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of containing production materials related to "Adirondack Songs, Ballads, and Fiddle Tunes: Lawrence Older of Middle Grove, New York" FLG00015, FSA-15, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03,

Folder 2

CFCH07023 0011: FSA-15 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of containing production materials related to "Adirondack Songs, Ballads, and Fiddle Tunes: Lawrence Older of Middle Grove, New York" FLG00015, FSA-15, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03,

Folder 3

CFCH07023 0012: FSA-15 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of containing production materials related to "Adirondack Songs, Ballads, and Fiddle Tunes: Lawrence Older of Middle

Grove, New York" FLG00015, FSA-15, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03,

Folder 4

CFCH07023\_0013: FSA-15 Production Materials 4

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of containing production materials related to "Adirondack

Songs, Ballads, and Fiddle Tunes: Lawrence Older of Middle Grove, New York" FLG00015, FSA-15, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (4)

Box FLGR 1.1 03, Folder 5

CFCH07264 0008 03, CFCH07265 0002 01, CFCH07255 0010 13: C-15 and

**CD-15 Production Materials** 

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of Lawrence Older of Middle Grove, New York "Adirondack

Songs, Ballads, and Tunes" C-15, CD-15.

Box FLGR 1.1 03, Folder 6

CFCH07207 0010, CFCH07380 0005 02, CFCH07380 0017 02: FSA-15 Liner

Notes 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of eight copies of the liner notes for "Adirondack Songs,

Ballads and Fiddle Tunes: Lawrence Older of Middle Grove, NY"

FLG00015, FSA-15, CD-15.

Box FLGR 1.1 03, Folder 7

CFCH07023 0014: FSA-16 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Golden Ring: A

Gathering of Friends for Making Music" FLG00016, FSA-16, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03, Folder 8

CFCH07023 0015: FSA-16 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Golden Ring: A

Gathering of Friends for Making Music" FLG00016, FSA-16, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03,

CFCH07124\_0030: FSA-16 Production Materials 3

Folder 9 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of productions materials related to "Golden Ring: A

Gathering of Friends for Making Music" FSA-16.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03,

CFCH07264\_0008\_04, CFCH07265\_0002\_02, CFCH07255\_0010\_14: C-16 and Folder 10

**CD-16 Production Materials** 

1 Folder

File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD Notes:

releases of "Golden Ring: A Gathering of Friends Making Music"

C-16, CD-16.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03,

CFCH07207\_0001: FSA-16 Liner Notes

Folder 11 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of eight copies of the liner notes for "Golden Ring: A

Gathering of Friends Making Music" FSA-16.

Box FLGR 1.1 03,

CFCH07023 0016: FSA-17 Production Materials 1

Folder 12 1 Folder

> Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Hobart Smith

> > of Saltville, Virginia" FLG00017, FSA-17, including photographic

prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03, Folder 13

CFCH07023\_0017: FSA-17 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Hobart Smith

of Saltville, Virginia" FLG00017, FSA-17, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03,

Folder 14

CFCH07264\_0009\_01, CFCH07255\_0010\_15: C-17 and CD-17 Production

Materials 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of "America's Greatest Folk Instrumentalist: Hobart Smith of

Saltville, Virginia" C-17, CD-17.

Box FLGR 1.1 03, Folder 15

CFCH07207 0012, CFCH07379 0024 03, CFCH07380 0018 02,

CFCH07373\_0010\_04: FSA-17 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of thirteen copies of the liner notes for "America's

Greatest Folk Instrumentalist: Hobart Smith of Saltville, Virginia"

FSA-17.

Box FLGR 1.1 03, Folder 16

CFCH07023 0018: FSA-18 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Arnold Keith Storm of

> Mooresville, Indiana "Take the News to Mother" FLG00018, FSA-18, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03,

CFCH07023 0019: FSA-18 Production Materials 2 Folder 17

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Arnold Keith Storm of

> Mooresville, Indiana "Take the News to Mother" FLG00018, FSA-18, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03, Folder 18

CFCH07023 0020: FSA-18 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Arnold Keith Storm of

Mooresville, Indiana "Take the News to Mother" FLG00018, FSA-18, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (3)

Box FLGR 1.1 03,

CFCH07023 0021: FSA-18 Production Materials 4

Folder 19 1 Folder

> File consists of production materials related to Arnold Keith Storm of Notes:

> > Mooresville, Indiana "Take the News to Mother" FLG00018, FSA-18,

including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (4)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03, Folder 20

CFCH07380\_0025\_01: FSA-18 Production Materials 5

1 Folder

Notes: File production materials related to Arnold Keith Storm "Take the

News to Mother" FSA-18.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03, Folder 21

CFCH07264\_0009\_02, CFCH07255\_0011\_01: CD-18 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

release of Arnold Keith Storm "Take the News to Mother" C-18,

CD-18.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03, Folder 22

CFCH07207\_0013, CFCH07380\_0019: FSA-18 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of seven copies of the liner notes for Arnold Keith Storm

"Take the News to Mother and Other Songs of a More Sentimental

Age" FSA-18.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03, Folder 23

CFCH07023\_0022: FSB-19 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Bob and Ron Copper

"English Shepherd and Farming Songs" FLG00019, FSB-19, CD-19, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03, Folder 24

CFCH07023\_0023: FSB-19 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Bob and Ron Copper

"English Shepherd and Farming Songs" FLG00019, FSB-19, CD-19, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03, Folder 25

CFCH07308 0032 01: C-19 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to C-19 Bob and Ron

Copper "English Shepherd and Farming Songs"

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03, Folder 26

CFCH07264 0009 03, CFCH07265 0002 03: CD-19 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Bob and Ron Copper

"English Shepherd and Farming Songs" CD-19.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03, Folder 27

GR\_1.1\_03, CFCH07207\_0014, CFCH07380\_0012\_01, CFCH07124\_0008\_01: FSB-19 Liner

Notes 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of eleven copies of the liner notes for English Shepherd

and Farming Songs sung by Bob and Ron Copper" FSB-19.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03, Folder 28

CFCH07023 0024: FSB-20 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Harry Cox "Traditional

English Love Songs" FLG0020, FSB-20, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03,

Folder 29 1 Folder

CFCH07023\_0025: FSB-20 Production Materials 2

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Harry Cox "Traditional

English Love Songs" FLG0020, FSB-20, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03, Folder 30

CFCH07255 0011 02: C-20 Production Materials

1 Folder

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03,

Folder 31

CFCH07380\_0012\_02: FSB-20 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of three copies of the liner notes (small) for "Traditional

English Love Songs sung by Harry Cox" FSB-20.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03,

Folder 32

CFCH07025 0001: FSE-21 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of related to Bill Meek of Killinchy, County Down

"Traditional and Original Songs of Ireland" FLG00021, CD-21, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03,

Folder 33

CFCH07025\_0002, CFCH07376\_0011\_02: FSE-21 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of related to Bill Meek of Killinchy, County Down

"Traditional and Original Songs of Ireland" FLG00021, CD-21, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_03,

Folder 34

CFCH07025\_0003: FSE-21 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of related to Bill Meek of Killinchy, County Down

"Traditional and Original Songs of Ireland" FLG00021, CD-21, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (3)

Box FLGR 1.1 03, CFCH07255 0011 03: C-21 Production Materials Folder 35 1 Folder CFCH07380 0013 01: FSE-21 Liner Notes Box FLGR 1.1 03, Folder 36 1 Folder Notes: File consists of one copy of the liner notes (small) for "Traditional

and Original Songs of Ireland sung by Bill Meek of Killinchy, County Down" FSE-21.

Box FLGR 1.1 04, Folder 1

CFCH07025 0004: FSA-22 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

File consists of production materials related to "The Traditional Notes:

Music of Beech Mountain, North Carolina, Vol. 1" FLG00022, FSA-22, CD-22, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04, Folder 2

CFCH07025\_0005: FSA-22 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "The Traditional

Music of Beech Mountain, North Carolina, Vol. 1" FLG00022, FSA-22, CD-22, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04, Folder 3

CFCH07025 0006: FSA-22 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "The Traditional

Music of Beech Mountain, North Carolina, Vol. 1" FLG00022, FSA-22, CD-22, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04, Folder 4

CFCH07264\_0010\_01, CFCH07255\_0011\_04: C-22 and CD-22 Production

Materials 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of "The Traditional Music of Beech Mountain, North Carolina

vol. I." C-22, CD-22.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04, Folder 5

CFCH07207\_0015, CFCH07380\_0013\_02, CFCH07250\_0004\_02: FSA-22 Liner

Notes 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of four copies of the liner notes for "The Traditional Music

of Beech Mountain, North Carolina, Vol. 1" FSA-22.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04, Folder 6

CFCH07124 0028: FSA-22, FSA-23 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

lyrics, bio. information, etc. pertaining to "Beech Mountain" albums

(FSA-22 and FSA-23).

Box FLGR 1.1 04, Folder 7

CFCH07124 0029; FSA-22, FSA-23 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

lyrics, bio. information, etc. pertaining to "Beech Mountain" albums

(FSA-22 and FSA-23).

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04, Folder 8

CFCH07025 0007: FSA-23 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "The Traditional

> Music of Beech Mountain, North Carolina, Vol. 2" FLG00023. FSA-23, CD-23, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR 1.1 04, Folder 9

CFCH07025 0008: FSA-23 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "The Traditional

> Music of Beech Mountain, North Carolina, Vol. 2" FLG00023, FSA-23, CD-23, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR 1.1 04, Folder 10

CFCH07264 0010 02: CD-23 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-23 "The Traditional

Music of Beech Mountain, North Carolina vol. II."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04,

CFCH07380\_0013\_03, CFCH07250\_0004\_03: FSA-23 Liner Notes Folder 11

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of two copies of the liner notes (small) for "The

Traditional Music of Beech Mountain, North Carolina, Vol. 2"

FLG00023, FSA-23, CD-23.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04,

CFCH07025\_0009: FSA-24 Production Materials 1

Folder 12 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "The Carolina Tar

Heels: Dock Walsh, Drake Walshe, and Garley Foster" FLG00024, FSA-24, CD-24, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04,

CFCH07025\_0010: FSA-24 Production Materials 2

Folder 13 1 Folder

File consists of production materials related to "The Carolina Tar Notes:

> Heels: Dock Walsh, Drake Walshe, and Garley Foster" FLG00024. FSA-24, CD-24, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR 1.1 04,

CFCH07025 0011, CFCH07127 0022 02: FSA-24 Production Materials 3 Folder 14

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "The Carolina Tar

Heels: Dock Walsh, Drake Walshe, and Garley Foster" FLG00024,

FSA-24, CD-24, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04, Folder 15 CFCH07379\_0024\_04, CFCH07380\_0016\_01: FSA-24 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of five copies of the liner notes for Dock Walsh, Drake

Walsh, and Garley Foster "The Caroline Tar Heels" FSA-24.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04, Folder 16

CFCH07025 0012: FTA-25 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of one folder containing production materials related

to "The Folklore of the Mormon Country: J. Golden Kimball Stories together with the Brother Petersen Yarns, Told by Hector Lee" FLG00025, FTA-25, CD-25, including photographic prints, softbound

booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04, Folder 17

CFCH07264\_0010\_03, CFCH07376\_0011\_03: C-25 and CD-25 Production

Materials 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of "Folk Humor of the Mormon Country."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04, Folder 18

CFCH07025 0013: FSA-26 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Sarah Ogan Gunning

"Girl of Constant Sorrow" FLG00026, FSA-26, CD-26, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04, Folder 19

CFCH07025\_0014: FSA-26 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Sarah Ogan Gunning

"Girl of Constant Sorrow" FLG00026, FSA-26, CD-26, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04, Folder 20

CFCH07025\_0015: FSA-26 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Sarah Ogan Gunning

"Girl of Constant Sorrow" FLG00026, FSA-26, CD-26, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04, Folder 21 CFCH07264\_0010\_04, CFCH07255\_0011\_05: CD-26 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of Sarah Ogan Gunning "Girl of Constant Sorrow" C-26,

CD-26.

Box FLGR 1.1 04, Folder 22

CFCH07380 0015 01: FSA-26 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of four copies of the liner notes (small) for Sarah Ogan

Gunning "Girl of Constant Sorrow" FSA-26.

Box FLGR 1.1 04,

CFCH07025 0016: FSA-27 Production Materials 1

Folder 23 1 Folder

> Notes: File consists of production materials related to Grant Rogers

> > of Walton, New York "Songmaker of the Catskills" FLG00027, FSA-27. CD-27. including photographic prints, softbound booklets.

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR 1.1 04, Folder 24

CFCH07025 0017: FSA-27 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Grant Rogers

of Walton, New York "Songmaker of the Catskills" FLG00027, FSA-27, CD-27, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04, Folder 25

CFCH07025\_0018: FSA-27 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Grant Rogers

of Walton, New York "Songmaker of the Catskills" FLG00027, FSA-27, CD-27, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04,

CFCH07025 0019: FSA-27 Production Materials 4

Folder 26 1 Folder

> Notes: File consists of production materials related to Grant Rogers

> > of Walton, New York "Songmaker of the Catskills" FLG00027, FSA-27, CD-27, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (4)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04,

CFCH07264\_0011\_01, CFCH07250\_0006\_03, CFCH07255\_0011\_06: C-27 and Folder 27

**CD-27 Production Materials** 

1 Folder

File consists of production materials related to the cassette and Notes:

CD releases of "Grant Rogers: Catskill Mountain Songmaker" C-27,

CD-27.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04,

Folder 28

CFCH07207\_0016, CFCH07380\_0015\_02: FSA-27 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of three copies of the liner notes for "Songmaker of the

Catskills: Grant Rogers of Walton, New York" FSA-27.

Box FLGR 1.1 04,

CFCH07025 0020: FSI-28 Production Materials 1

Folder 29 1 Folder

> Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Songs and Ballads

> > sung by Sandy and Jeanie Darlington" FLG00028, FSI-28, CD-28,

including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04, Folder 30

CFCH07025\_0021: FSI-28 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Songs and Ballads

sung by Sandy and Jeanie Darlington" FLG00028, FSI-28, CD-28, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04, Folder 31

CFCH07025\_0022: FSI-28 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Songs and Ballads

sung by Sandy and Jeanie Darlington" FLG00028, FSI-28, CD-28, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04, Folder 32

CFCH07255 0011 07: C-28 Production Materials

1 Folder

Box FLGR 1.1 04, Folder 33

CFCH07380\_0014\_02: FSI-28 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of three copies of the liner notes (small) for "Sandy and

> Caroline Paton" FLG00030, EGO-30, CD-30 and three copies of the liner notes (small) for "Songs and Ballads sung by Sandy and Jeanie

Darlington" FSI-28.

Box FLGR 1.1 04, Folder 34

CFCH07025 0023: FSI-29 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of one folder containing production materials related to

> Howie Mitchell "The Mountain Dulcimer: How to Make It and Play It" FLG00029, FSI-29, CD-29, including photographic prints, softbound

booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information.

Box FLGR 1.1 04,

CFCH07264 0011 02, CFCH07285 0002 04, CFCH07255 0011 08: C-29 and Folder 35 **CD-29 Production Materials** 

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of Howie Mitchell "The Mountain Dulcimer: How to Make It

and Play It" C-29, CD-29.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04,

CFCH07379 0017: FSI-29 Book

Folder 36 1 Folder

> File consists of three copies of the book "The Mountain Dulcimer: Notes:

> > How to Make It and Play It - (After a Fashion)" by Howard W. Mitchell,

FSI-29.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04,

Folder 37

CFCH07308\_0031\_01: FSI-29 Books 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of two copies of "The Mountain Dulcimer - How to Make

It and Play It (After a Fashion)"

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04,

Folder 38

CFCH07025\_0024, CFCH07250\_0033\_01: EGO-30 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Sandy and

Caroline Paton" FLG00030, EGO-30, CD-30, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04,

Folder 39

CFCH07264\_0011\_03, CFCH07265\_0002\_05, CFCH07255\_0011\_09: C-30 and

CD-30 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of "Sandy and Caroline Paton" C-30, CD-30.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_04,

Folder 40

CFCH07207\_0017, CFCH07256\_0001, CFCH07373\_0003, CFCH07380\_0014\_01:

EGO-30 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of nine copies of the liner notes for "Sandy and Caroline

Paton" EGO-30.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05,

Folder 1

CFCH07025\_0025: FSI-31 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Rosalie Sorrels with

Mitch Greenhill "If I Could be the Rain" FLG00031, FSI-31, CD-31, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05,

Folder 2

CFCH07025\_0026: FSI-31 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Rosalie Sorrels with

Mitch Greenhill "If I Could be the Rain" FLG00031, FSI-31, CD-31, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05,

Folder 3

CFCH07025\_0027: FSI-31 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Rosalie Sorrels with

Mitch Greenhill "If I Could be the Rain" FLG00031, FSI-31, CD-31, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05,

Folder 4

CFCH07264\_0012\_01, CFCH07255\_0011\_10: C-31 and CD-31 Production

Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of Rosalie Sorrels with Mitch Greenhill "If I Could be the

Rain" C-31, CD-31.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05,

Folder 5

CFCH07379\_0018\_01, CFCH07380\_0016\_02, CFCH07373\_0009\_01,

CFCH07373\_0011\_04: FSI-31 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of six copies of the liner notes for Rosalie Sorrels with

Mitch Greenhill "If I Could Be the Rain" FSI-31.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05,

Folder 6

CFCH07080\_0001: FSA-32 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Hedy West "Old Times

and Hard Times" FLG00032, FSA-32, CD-32, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05,

Folder 7

CFCH07080\_0002: FSA-32 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Hedy West "Old Times

and Hard Times" FLG00032, FSA-32, CD-32, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05,

Folder 8

CFCH07264\_0012\_02, CFCH07255\_0011\_11: C-32 and CD-32 Production

Materials 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of Hedy West "Old Times and Hard Times" C-32, CD-32.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05,

Folder 9

CFCH07207\_0018, CFCH07127\_0003\_01, CFCH07380\_0017\_01: FSA-32 Liner

Notes 1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of six copies of the liner notes for Hedy West "Old Times

and Hard Times" FSA-32.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05,

Folder 10

CFCH07080 0003: FSA-33 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of production materials related to Sara Cleveland

"Ballads and Songs of the Upper Hudson Valley" FLG00033, FSA-33, CD-33, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05,

Folder 11

CFCH07080\_0004: FSA-33 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Sara Cleveland

"Ballads and Songs of the Upper Hudson Valley" FLG00033,

FSA-33, CD-33, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05, Folder 12

CFCH07080 0005: FSA-33 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Sara Cleveland

"Ballads and Songs of the Upper Hudson Valley" FLG00033, FSA-33, CD-33, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05, Folder 13

CFCH07264 0012 03, CFCH07255 0011 12: C-33 and CD-33 Production

Materials 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of Sara Cleveland "Ballads & Songs of the Upper Hudson

Valley" C-33, CD-33.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05, Folder 14

CFCH07207\_0019, CFCH07380\_0008\_01, CFCH07124\_0008\_02: FSA-33 Liner

Notes 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of eight copies of the liner notes for Sara Cleveland

"Ballads and Songs of the Upper Hudson Valley" FSA-33.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05, Folder 15

CFCH07080\_0006: FSS-34 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Ballads and Songs

of Scotland sung by Norman Kennedy of Aberdeen, Scotland" FLG00034, FSS-34, CD-34, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05, Folder 16

CFCH07080 0007: FSS-34 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Ballads and Songs

of Scotland sung by Norman Kennedy of Aberdeen, Scotland" FLG00034, FSS-34, CD-34, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05, Folder 17

CFCH07264 0013 01: C-34 and CD-34 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of "Ballads & Songs of Scotland" C-34, CD-34.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05, Folder 18 CFCH07380\_0008\_02, CFCH07250\_0004\_04: FSS-34 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of four copies of the liner notes (small) for Norman

Kennedy "Ballads and Songs of Scotland" FSS-34.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05, Folder 19 CFCH07080 0008: FSI-35 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Michael Cooney

"The Cheese Stands Alone" FLG00035, FSI-35, CD-35 including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05, Folder 20

CFCH07080 0009: FSI-35 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Michael Cooney

"The Cheese Stands Alone" FLG00035, FSI-35, CD-35 including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05, Folder 21

CFCH07080 0010: FSI-35 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Michael Cooney

"The Cheese Stands Alone" FLG00035, FSI-35, CD-35 including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05, Folder 22

CFCH07264\_0013\_02, CFCH07265\_0003\_01, CFCH07255\_0012\_01: C-35 and

**CD-35 Production Materials** 

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and

CD releases of Michael Cooney "The Cheese Stands Alone" C-35,

CD-35.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05,

Folder 23

CFCH07207\_0020, CFCH07379\_0018\_02, CFCH07380\_0016\_03: FSI-35 Liner

Notes 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of five copies of the liner notes for Michael Cooney "The

Cheese Stands Alone" FSI-35.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05,

Folder 24

CFCH07080 0011: FSA-36 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Frank Proffitt -

Memorial Album" FLG00036, FSA-36, CD-36, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05,

Folder 25

CFCH07080 0012: FSA-36 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Frank Proffitt -

Memorial Album" FLG00036, FSA-36, CD-36, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05,

Folder 26

CFCH07382 0012 02: FSA-36 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Frank Proffitt -

Memorial Album" FLG00036, FSA-36, CD-36, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05,

CFCH07264\_0013\_03, CFCH07265\_0003\_04, CFCH07255\_0012\_02: C-36 and

Folder 27

**CD-36 Production Materials** 

1 Folder

File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD Notes:

releases of "Frank Proffitt - Memorial Album" C-36, CD-36.

Box FLGR 1.1 05,

Folder 28

CFCH07207 0021, CFCH07380 0009 01, CFCH07250 0004 05: FSA-36 Liner

Notes

1 Folder Notes:

File consists of six copies of the liner notes for "Frank Proffitt -

Memorial Album" FSA-36.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05,

Folder 29

CFCH07080\_0013: FSA-37 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of one folder containing production materials related to

"Folk Songs and Ballads sung by Tony and Irene Saletan" FLG00037. FSI-37, CD-37, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05,

Folder 30

CFCH07264 0013 04, CFCH07265 0003 02: CD-37 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-37 Tony and Irene

Saletan "Folksongs & Ballads."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05,

Folder 31

CFCH07080 0014: FSI-38 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Sara Grey with

> Ed Trickett" FLG00038, FSI-38, CD-38, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05,

Folder 32

CFCH07080 0015: FSI-38 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Sara Grey with

> Ed Trickett" FLG00038, FSI-38, CD-38, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR 1.1 05,

Folder 33

CFCH07080 0016, CFCH07384 0002 01: FSI-38 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of production materials related to "Sara Grey with

Ed Trickett" FLG00038, FSI-38, CD-38, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05,

Folder 34

CFCH07264\_0013\_05, CFCH07265\_0003\_05, CFCH07255\_0012\_03: CD-38

**Production Materials** 

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of production materials related to CD-38 "Sara Grey with

Ed Trickett."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_05, Folder 35 CFCH07207\_0022, CFCH07379\_0018\_03, CFCH07124\_0008\_03: FSI-38 Liner

Notes 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of seven copies of the liner notes for "Sara Grey with Ed

Trickett" FLG00038, FSI-38, CD-38.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06, Folder 1

CFCH07080 0017: FSI-39 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of one folder containing production materials related to

"Folk Songs and Ballads sung by Joe Hickerson with a Gathering of Friends" FLG00039, FSI-39, CD-39, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06, Folder 2

CFCH07127 0016 02, CFCH07376 0017 02: FSI-39 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of various materials, including photos and production

materials, and a newspaper clipping.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06, Folder 3

CFCH07380\_0023\_01: CD-39 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of various production related documents, including the

proofs for the liner notes for "Joe Hickerson with a Gathering of Friends" CD-39, and other unrelated business and production files.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06,

Folder 4

CFCH07380\_0009\_02: FSI-39 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of three copies of the liner notes (small) for Frank Proffitt

"Memorial Album" FLG00036, FSA-36, CD-36, and two copies of the liner notes (small) for "Folk Songs and Ballads sung by Joe Hickerson

with a Gathering of Friends" FLG00039, FSI-39, CD-39.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06,

Folder 5

CFCH07080 0018: FSI-40 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok "A Tune

for November" FLG00040, FSI-40, CD-40, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06,

Folder 6

CFCH07080 0019: FSI-40 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok "A Tune

for November" FLG00040, FSI-40, CD-40, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06,

Folder 7

CFCH07080\_0020: FSI-40 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok "A Tune

for November" FLG00040, FSI-40, CD-40, including photographic

prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06,

Folder 8

CFCH07264\_0014\_01: CD-40 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-40 "A Tune for

November."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06,

Folder 9

CFCH07207\_0023, CFCH07379\_0019\_01: FSI-40 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of thirteen copies of the liner notes for Gordon Bok "A

Tune for November" FSI-40.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06,

Folder 10

CFCH07080 0021: FSI-41 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to The New Golden Ring

"Five Days Singing, Vol. 1" FLG00041, FSI-41, CD-41, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06,

Folder 11

CFCH07080\_0022: FSI-41 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to The New Golden Ring

"Five Days Singing, Vol. 1" FLG00041, FSI-41, CD-41, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06,

Folder 12

CFCH07124 0031 01, CFCH07264 0014 02, CFCH07255 0012 04,

CFCH07373 0010 05: CD-41 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of The New Golden Ring "Five Days Singing Vol. 1" C-41,

CD-41.

Box FLGR 1.1 06,

Folder 13

CFCH07379\_0019\_02, CFCH07380\_0010\_01, CFCH07124\_0035\_01,

CFCH07373 0011 05: FSI-41 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of eight copies of the liner notes for The New Golden

Ring "Five Days Singing, Vol. 1" FLG00041, FSI-41, CD-41.

Box FLGR 1.1 06,

Folder 14

CFCH07080 0023: FSI-42 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to The New Golden Ring

"Five Days Singing, Vol. 2" FLG00042, FSI-42, CD-42, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06,

Folder 15

CFCH07264 0014 03, CFCH07124 0031 01, CFCH07255 0012 05; C-42 and

**CD-42 Production Materials** 

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of "Five Days Singing Vol. 2" C-42, CD-42.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06,

Folder 16

CFCH07207\_0024, CFCH07379\_0019\_03, CFCH07380\_0010\_02,

CFCH07124\_0035\_02: FSI-42 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of ten copies of the liner notes for The New Golden Ring

"Five Days Singing, Vol. 2" FSI-42.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06,

Folder 17

CFCH07080\_0024: FSI-43 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Howard Mitchell "The

Hammered Dulcimer - How to Make it and Play It" FLG00043, FSI-43, CD-43, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06,

Folder 18

CFCH07080\_0025: FSI-43 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Howard Mitchell "The

Hammered Dulcimer - How to Make it and Play It" FLG00043, FSI-43, CD-43, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06,

Folder 19

CFCH07255 0012 06: C-43 Production Materials

1 Folder

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06,

Folder 20

CFCH07080 0026: FSI-44 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok

"Peter Kagan and the Wind" FLG00044, FSI-44, CD-44, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information.

Box FLGR 1.1 06,

Folder 21

CFCH07264\_0014\_04, CFCH07376\_0011\_04: C-44 and CD-44 Production

Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of Gordon Bok "Peter Kagan and the Wind" C-44, CD-44.

Box FLGR 1.1 06,

Folder 22

CFCH07207 0025, CFCH07379 0019 04: FSI-44 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of five copies of the liner notes for Gordon Bok "Peter

Kagan and the Wind" FSI-44.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06,

Folder 23

CFCH07371\_0041\_02: FSI-44 and FSI-48 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials primarily related to Gordon

Bok "Peter Kagan and the Wind" FSI-44 and "Seal Djiril's Hymn"

FSI-48. These materials are generally mixed together and refer to both albums, so cannot be separated into distinct files.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06, Folder 24 CFCH07082\_0001: FSI-45 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Jon Wilcox "Stages

of My Life" FLG00045, FSI-45, CD-45, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06, Folder 25

CFCH07082\_0002: FSI-45 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Jon Wilcox "Stages

of My Life" FLG00045, FSI-45, CD-45, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06, Folder 26

CFCH07255 0012 07: C-45 Production Materials

1 Folder

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06, Folder 27 CFCH07380\_0010\_03: FSI-45 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of one copy of the liner notes (small) for Jon Wilcox

"Stages of My Life" FSI-45.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06,

Folder 28

CFCH07082 0003: FSI-46 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Ed Trickett "The Telling

Takes Me Home" FLG00046, FSI-46, CD-46, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06,

Folder 29

CFCH07082 0004: FSI-46 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of production materials related to Ed Trickett "The Telling

Takes Me Home" FLG00046, FSI-46, CD-46, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06,

Folder 30

CFCH07082 0005: FSI-46 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File cons

File consists of production materials related to Ed Trickett "The Telling

Takes Me Home" FLG00046, FSI-46, CD-46, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06,

Folder 31

CFCH07264\_0015, CFCH07250\_0001\_02: CD-46 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-46 Ed Trickett "The

Telling Takes me Home."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06, Folder 32

CFCH07207\_0026, CFCH07379\_0019\_05, CFCH07380\_0011\_02: FSI-46 Liner

Notes 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of eight copies of the liner notes for Ed Trickett "The

Telling Takes Me Home" FSI-46.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06, Folder 33

CFCH07082 0006: FSI-47 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Jim Ringer "Waitin'

for the Hard Times to Go" FLG00047, FSI-47, CD-47, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06, Folder 34

CFCH07082\_0007: FSI-47 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Jim Ringer "Waitin'

for the Hard Times to Go" FLG00047, FSI-47, CD-47, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06, Folder 35

CFCH07082\_0008: FSI-47 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Jim Ringer "Waitin'

for the Hard Times to Go" FLG00047, FSI-47, CD-47, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06,

Folder 36

CFCH07264\_0016\_01, CFCH07255\_0012\_08: C-47 and CD-47 Production

Materials 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of Jim Ringer "Waitin' for the Hard Times to Go" C-47,

CD-47.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06,

Folder 37

CFCH07207\_0027, CFCH07380\_0011\_01: FSI-47 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of seven copies of the liner notes for Jim Ringer "Waitin'

for the Hard Times to Go" FSI-47.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06,

Folder 38

CFCH07082 0009: FSI-48 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of one folder containing production materials related to

"Seal Djiril's Hymn by Gordon Bok, sung and told with Ann Mayo Muir" FLG00048, FSI-48, CD-48, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06, Folder 39

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-48 Gordon Bok

"Seal Djiril's Hymn."

CFCH07264 0016 02: CD-48 Production Materials

Box FLGR\_1.1\_06, Folder 40

CFCH07379\_0020\_01, CFCH07380\_0011\_03: FSI-48 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of four copies of the liner notes for "Seal Djiril's Hymn

by Gordon Bok, Sung and told wih Ann Mayo Muir" FSI-48.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 1

CFCH07082\_0010: FSS-49 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Jean Redpath

of Leven, Fife, Scotland "Frae My Ain Countrie" FLG00049, FSS-49, CD-49, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 2

CFCH07082\_0011: FSS-49 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Jean Redpath

of Leven, Fife, Scotland "Frae My Ain Countrie" FLG00049, FSS-49, CD-49, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 3

CFCH07082\_0012: FSS-49 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Jean Redpath

of Leven, Fife, Scotland "Frae My Ain Countrie" FLG00049, FSS-49, CD-49, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 4

CFCH07264 0016 03, CFCH07255 0012 09: CD-49 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of Jean Redpath "Frae My Ain Countrie" C-49, CD-49.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 5

CFCH07207\_0028, CFCH07379\_0020\_02, CFCH07380\_0006\_01: FSS-49 Liner

Notes 1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of five copies of the liner notes for Jean Redpath "Frae

My Ain Countrie" FLG00049, FSS-49, CD-49.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 6

CFCH07082 0013: FSI-50 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of production materials related to Helen Schneyer

"Ballads, Broadsides and Hymns" FLG00050, FSI-50, CD-50, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 7

CFCH07082 0014: FSI-50 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Helen Schneyer

"Ballads, Broadsides and Hymns" FLG00050, FSI-50, CD-50, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07, Folder 8

CFCH07082 0015: FSI-50 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Helen Schneyer

"Ballads, Broadsides and Hymns" FLG00050, FSI-50, CD-50, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07, Folder 9

CFCH07380 0025 02, CFCH07373 0017 02: FSI-50 Production Materials 4

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Helen Schneyer

"Ballads, Broadsides and Hymns" FLG00050, FSI-50, CD-50, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (4)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07, Folder 10 CFCH07207\_0029, CFCH07380\_0006\_03: FSI-50 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of two copies of the liner notes for Helen Bonchek

Schneyer "Ballads, Broadsides and Hymns" FSI-50.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07, Folder 11

CFCH07264\_0017\_01, CFCH07265\_0004\_02, CFCH07255\_0012\_10: C-50 and

**CD-50 Production Materials** 

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of Helen Bonchek Schneyer "Ballads, Broadsides & Hymns"

C-50, CD-50.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 12

CFCH07082 0016: FSI-51 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Bob Zentz "Mirrors

and Changes" FLG00051, FSI-51, CD-51, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07, Folder 13

CFCH07082 0017: FSI-51 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Bob Zentz "Mirrors

and Changes" FLG00051, FSI-51, CD-51, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 14

CFCH07082\_0018: FSI-51 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Bob Zentz "Mirrors

and Changes" FLG00051, FSI-51, CD-51, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07, Folder 15

CFCH07264\_0017\_02, CFCH07265\_0003\_03, CFCH07265\_0004\_01: CD-51

**Production Materials** 

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-51 Bob Zentz

"Mirrors and Changes."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 16

CFCH07380\_0007\_01, CFCH07250\_0004\_06: FSI-51 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of five copies of the liner notes (small) for Bob Zentz

"Mirrors and Changes" FLG00051, FSI-51, CD-51.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 17

CFCH07082 0019: FSK-52 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists o

File consists of production materials related to "I've Got a Song! A Collection of Songs for Youngsters, sung by Sandy and Caroline Paton" FLG00052, FSK-52, CD-52, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 18

CFCH07082\_0020: FSK-52 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "I've Got a Song!

A Collection of Songs for Youngsters, sung by Sandy and Caroline Paton" FLG00052, FSK-52, CD-52, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 19

CFCH07082\_0021: FSK-52 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "I've Got a Song!

A Collection of Songs for Youngsters, sung by Sandy and Caroline Paton" FLG00052, FSK-52, CD-52, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 20

CFCH07082 0022, CFCH07124 0038 01: FSK-52 Production Materials 4

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of production materials related to "I've Got a Song! A Collection of Songs for Youngsters, sung by Sandy and

Caroline Paton" FLG00052, FSK-52, CD-52, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (4)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 21

CFCH07264 0018 01, CFCH07265 0004 03: CD-52 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-52 Sandy and

Caroline Paton "I've Got a Song!"

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

CFCH07379 0020 03: FSK-52 Liner Notes

Folder 22

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of three copies of the booklets for Sandy and Caroline

Paton "I've Got a Song! A Collection of Songs for Youngsters"

FSK-52.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07, Folder 23

CFCH07082 0023: FSA-53 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Betty Smith "Songs

Traditionally Sung in North Carolina" FLG00053, FSA-53, CD-53, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07, Folder 24

CFCH07082\_0024: FSA-53 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Betty Smith "Songs

Traditionally Sung in North Carolina" FLG00053, FSA-53, CD-53, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07, Folder 25

\_07, CFCH07082\_0025: FSA-53 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Betty Smith "Songs

Traditionally Sung in North Carolina" FLG00053, FSA-53, CD-53, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 26

CFCH07264\_0018\_02: CD-53 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-53 Betty Smith

"Songs Traditionally Sung in North Carolina."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 27

CFCH07380 0007 02, CFCH07379 0021 01: FSA-53 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of four copies of the liner notes for Betty Smith "Songs

Traditionally Sung in North Carolina" FLG00053, FSA-53, CD-53.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 28

CFCH07085 0001: FSI-54 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of production materials related to "Gordon Bok with

Ann Mayo Muir, sings 'Bay of Fundy' and Other Songs" FLG00054, FSI-54, CD-54, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 29

CFCH07085 0002: FSI-54 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Gordon Bok with

Ann Mayo Muir, sings 'Bay of Fundy' and Other Songs" FLG00054, FSI-54, CD-54, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07, Folder 30

01 01

CFCH07264\_0018\_03, CFCH07309\_0007\_03: CD-54 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related CD-54 Gordon Bok with

Ann Mayo Muir "Bay of Fundy."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 31

CFCH07379 0021 02, CFCH07373 0009 02: FSI-54 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of five copies of the liner notes for Gordon Bok with Ann

Mayo Muir "Bay of Fundy" FSI-54.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 32

CFCH07085\_0003: FSI-55 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Rick and Lorraine

Lee "Living in the Trees" FLG00055, FSI-55, CD-55, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 33

CFCH07085\_0004, CFCH07376\_0011\_05: FSI-55 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Rick and Lorraine

Lee "Living in the Trees" FLG00055, FSI-55, CD-55, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 34

CFCH07264\_0018\_04: CD-55 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consits of production materials related to CD-55 Rick and

Lorraine Lee "Living in the Trees."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 35

CFCH07379\_0021\_03: FSI-55 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of one copy of the liner notes for Rick and Lorraine Lee

"Living in the Trees" FSI-55.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 36

CFCH07085\_0005: FSI-56 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Ann Mayo Muir, Ed

Trickett, and Gordon Bok "Turning Toward the Morning" FLG00056,

FSI-56, CD-56. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07,

Folder 37

CFCH07085 0006: FSI-56 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Ann Mayo Muir, Ed

Trickett, and Gordon Bok "Turning Toward the Morning" FLG00056,

FSI-56, CD-56. (2)

Box FLGR 1.1 07, Folder 38

CFCH07085 0007, CFCH07376 0012 01: FSI-56 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Ann Mayo Muir, Ed

Trickett, and Gordon Bok "Turning Toward the Morning" FLG00056,

FSI-56, CD-56. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07, Folder 39

CFCH07382\_0012\_03: FSI-56 Production Materials 4

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Ann Mayo Muir, Ed

Trickett, and Gordon Bok "Turning Toward the Morning" FLG00056,

FSI-56, CD-56. (4)

Box FLGR 1.1 07, Folder 40

CFCH07376 0012 01: C-56 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette release

of "Bok, Muir and Trickett: Turning Toward the Morning"

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07, Folder 41

CFCH07264\_0019\_01: CD-56 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of productiona materials related to CD-56 "Turning

Toward the Morning."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07, Folder 42

CFCH07379\_0021\_04: FSI-56 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of three copies of the liner notes for Gordon Bok, Ann

Mayo Muir, and Ed Trickett "Turning Toward the Morning" FSI-56.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_07, Folder 43

CFCH07085 0008: FSI-54-FSI-56 Gordon Bok Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to various Gordon Bok

albums, including FSI-54, FSI-55, and FSI-56.

Box FLGR 1.1 08, Folder 1

CFCH07085 0009: FSI-57 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Kendall Morse "Lights

> Along the Shore" FLG00057, FSI-57, CD-57, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR 1.1 08,

Folder 2

CFCH07085 0010: FSI-57 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Kendall Morse "Lights

> Along the Shore" FLG00057, FSI-57, CD-57, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08,

CFCH07264\_0019\_02, CFCH07255\_0012\_11: C-57 and CD-57 Production

Folder 3 Materials 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of Kendall Morse "Lights Along the Shore" C-57, CD-57.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08,

Folder 4

CFCH07207\_0030, CFCH07379\_0022\_01: FSI-57 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of four copies of the liner notes for Kendall Morse "Lights

Along the Shore" FSI-57.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08,

Folder 5

CFCH07085\_0011: FSI-58 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Joe Hickerson "Drive

Dull Care Away, Volume 1" FLG00058, FSI-58, CD-58 and "Drive Dull Care Away, Volume 2" FLG00059, FSI-59, CD-59, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08,

Folder 6

CFCH07085\_0012: FSI-58 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Joe Hickerson "Drive

Dull Care Away, Volume 1" FLG00058, FSI-58, CD-58 and "Drive Dull Care Away, Volume 2" FLG00059, FSI-59, CD-59, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08,

Folder 7

CFCH07127\_0043\_01: FSI-58 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of a mechanical for Joe Hickerson "Drive Dull Care

Away, Vol. I" FSI-58.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08,

Folder 8

CFCH07264 0020 01, CFCH07255 0012 12: C-58 and CD-58 Production

Materials 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of "Drive Dull Care Away, volume 1" C-58, CD-58.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08,

Folder 9

CFCH07380\_0006\_02. CFCH07124\_0008\_04: FSI-58 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of two copies of the liner notes (small) for Joe Hickerson

"Drive Dull Care Away, Vol. I" FSI-58.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08,

Folder 10

CFCH07085\_0013: FSI-59 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of one folder containing production materials related

to Joe Hickerson "Drive Dull Care Away, Volume 2" FLG00059, FSI-59, CD-59 and "Drive Dull Care Away, Volume 2" FLG00059, FSI-59, CD-59, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08, Folder 11

CFCH07264\_0020\_02, CFCH07265\_0004\_04: CD-59 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-59 "Drive Dull Care

Away, Volume II."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08,

Folder 12

CFCH07207 0031, CFCH07379 0022 02, CFCH07124 0008 05: FSI-59 Liner

Notes 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of six copies of the liner notes for Joe Hickerson "Drive

Dull Care Away, Volume II" FSI-59.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08,

Folder 13

CFCH07085\_0014: FSI-60 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists production materials related to Joan Sprung "Ballads

and Butterflies" FLG00060, FSI-60, CD-60, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08,

Folder 14

CFCH07085\_0015: FSI-60 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists production materials related to Joan Sprung "Ballads

and Butterflies" FLG00060, FSI-60, CD-60, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08,

Folder 15

CFCH07264\_0001, CFCH07264\_0003\_02: FSI-60 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of documents which primarily seem to be related to Joan

Sprung "Ballads and Butterflies" FLG00060, FSI-60, CD-60.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08,

Folder 16

CFCH07264\_0020\_03, CFCH07255\_0012\_13: CD-60 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-60 "Ballads and

Butterflies."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08,

Folder 17

CFCH07207\_0032, CFCH07379\_0013\_02, CFCH07373\_0010\_06: FSI-60 Liner

Notes 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of eleven copies of the liner notes for Joan Sprung

"Ballads and Butterflies" FSI-60.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08,

Folder 18

CFCH07085 0016: FSS-61 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Archie Fisher

"The Man with a Rhyme" FLG00061, FSS-61, CD-61, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08,

CFCH07085\_0017: FSS-61 Production Materials 2

Folder 19 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Archie Fisher

"The Man with a Rhyme" FLG00061, FSS-61, CD-61, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08,

Folder 20

CFCH07085 0018: FSS-61 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Archie Fisher

"The Man with a Rhyme" FLG00061, FSS-61, CD-61, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08, Folder 21

CFCH07264 0020 04, CFCH07265 0004 05: CD-61 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-61 "The Man With

a Rhyme."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08, Folder 22

CFCH07379\_0013\_03: FSS-61 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of one copy of the liner notes for Archie Fisher "The Man

with a Rhyme" FSS-61.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08,

Folder 23

CFCH07085\_0019: FSC-62 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Margaret Christl and

lan Robb with Grit Laskin "The Barley Grain for Me, and Other Traditional Songs found in Canada" FLG00062, FSC-62, CD-62, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08, Folder 24

.1\_08, CFCH07255\_0012\_14: C-62 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette relase of

Margaret Christl and Ian Robb with Grit Laskin "The Barley Grain for

Me, and Other Songs Found in Canada" C-62.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08,

Folder 25

CFCH07379\_0014\_01, CFCH07124\_0008\_06: FSC-62 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of three copies of the liner notes for Margaret Christl and

Ian Robb with Grit Laskin "The Barley Grain for Me, and Other Songs

Found in Canada" FSC-62.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08,

CFCH07085\_0020: FSI-63 Production Materials 1

Folder 26 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Harry Tuft "Across the

Blue Mountains" FLG00063, FSI-63, CD-63, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR 1.1 08,

Folder 27

CFCH07085 0021: FSI-63 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Harry Tuft "Across the

> Blue Mountains" FLG00063, FSI-63, CD-63, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR 1.1 08,

CFCH07255 0013 01: C-63 Production Materials

Folder 28 1 Folder

> Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette release

> > of Harry Tuft "Across the Blue Mountains" C-63.

Box FLGR 1.1 08,

CFCH07379 0014 02, CFCH07373 0010 07: FSI-63 Liner Notes Folder 29

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of four copies of the liner notes for Harry Tuft "Across

the Blue Mountains" FSI-63.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08,

Folder 30

CFCH07085 0022: FSI-64 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists production materials related to Ed Trickett "Gently

Down the Stream of Time" FLG00064, FSI-64, CD-64, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR 1.1 08,

Folder 31

CFCH07085 0023: FSI-64 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists production materials related to Ed Trickett "Gently

Down the Stream of Time" FLG00064, FSI-64, CD-64, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08,

Folder 32

CFCH07085\_0024: FSI-64 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists production materials related to Ed Trickett "Gently

Down the Stream of Time" FLG00064, FSI-64, CD-64, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08,

Folder 33

CFCH07264\_0021\_01, CFCH07255\_0012\_15, CFCH07255\_0013\_02: C-64 and

**CD-64 Production Materials** 

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of Ed Trickett "Gently Down the Stream of Time" C-64,

CD-64.

Box FLGR 1.1 08,

Folder 34

CFCH07207 0033, CFCH07379 0014 03: FSI-64 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of eight copies of the liner notes for Ed Trickett "Gently

Down the Stream of Time" FSI-64.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08, Folder 35

CFCH07085\_0025: FSI-65 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to John Roberts and

Tony Barrand with Fred Breunig & Steve Woodruff "Dark Ships in the Forest: Ballads of the Supernatural" FLG00065, FSI-65, CD-65, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08, Folder 36

CFCH07085 0026: FSI-65 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to John Roberts and

Tony Barrand with Fred Breunig & Steve Woodruff "Dark Ships in the Forest: Ballads of the Supernatural" FLG00065, FSI-65, CD-65, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08, Folder 37

CFCH07085\_0027: FSI-65 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to John Roberts and

Tony Barrand with Fred Breunig & Steve Woodruff "Dark Ships in the Forest: Ballads of the Supernatural" FLG00065, FSI-65, CD-65, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08, Folder 38

CFCH07264\_0021\_02, CFCH07265\_0004\_06, CFCH07127\_0026: CD-65

**Production Materials** 

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-65 John Roberts

and Tony Barrand "Dark Ships in the Forest."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08, Folder 39

CFCH07207\_0034, CFCH07379\_0015\_01: FSI-65 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of nine copies of the liner notes for John Roberts and

Tony Barrand "Dark Ships in the Forest: Ballads of the Supernatural"

FLG00065, FSI-65, CD-65.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08, Folder 40

CFCH07086\_0001: FSI-66 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Bill Staines "Just Play

One Tune More" FLG00066, FSI-66, CD-66, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_08, Folder 41 CFCH07086\_0002: FSI-66 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Bill Staines "Just Play

One Tune More" FLG00066, FSI-66, CD-66, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR 1.1 08, Folder 42

CFCH07086 0003: FSI-66 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Bill Staines "Just Play

One Tune More" FLG00066, FSI-66, CD-66, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (3)

Box FLGR 1.1 08, Folder 43

CFCH07086 0004: FSI-66 Production Materials 4

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Bill Staines "Just Play

> One Tune More" FLG00066, FSI-66, CD-66, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (4)

Box FLGR 1.1 08, Folder 44

CFCH07207 0035, CFCH07379 0015 02: FSI-66 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of six copies of the liner notes for Bill Staines "Just Play

One Tune More" FSI-66.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09, Folder 1

CFCH07086\_0005: FSI-67 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Bob Zentz

"Beaucatcher Farewell" FLG00067, FSI-67, CD-67, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09,

CFCH07086 0006: FSI-67 Production Materials 2 Folder 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Bob Zentz

> "Beaucatcher Farewell" FLG00067, FSI-67, CD-67, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09,

CFCH07086\_0007: FSI-67 Production Materials 3 Folder 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Bob Zentz

> "Beaucatcher Farewell" FLG00067, FSI-67, CD-67, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09,

CFCH07086\_0008: FSI-67 Production Materials 4

Folder 4 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Bob Zentz

> "Beaucatcher Farewell" FLG00067, FSI-67, CD-67, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (4)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09, Folder 5

CFCH07263 0018 02: FSI-67 Production Materials 5

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Bob Zentz

"Beaucatcher Farewell" FLG00067, FSI-67, CD-67, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (5)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09,

Folder 6

CFCH07264 0021 03: CD-67 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-67 Bob Zentz

"Beaucatcher Farewell."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09,

Folder 7

CFCH07207\_0036, CFCH07379\_0015\_03, CFCH07256\_0029\_01: FSI-67 Liner

Notes 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of ten copies of the liner notes for Bob Zentz

"Beaucatcher Farewell" FSI-67.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09,

Folder 8

CFCH07086\_0009: FSI-68 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok, Ann

Mayo Muir, and Ed Trickett "The Ways of Man" FLG00068, FSI-68, CD-68, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09,

Folder 9

CFCH07086\_0010: FSI-68 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok, Ann

Mayo Muir, and Ed Trickett "The Ways of Man" FLG00068, FSI-68, CD-68, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09,

Folder 10

CFCH07264 0021 04: CD-68 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-68 Gordon Bok,

Ann Mayo Muir, and Ed Trickett "The Ways of Man."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09,

Folder 11

CFCH07207\_0037, CFCH07379\_0015\_04: FSI-68 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of nine copies of the liner notes for Gordon Bok, Ann

Mayo Muir, Ed Trickett "The Ways of Man" FSI-68.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09,

Folder 12

CFCH07086\_0011: FSS-69 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Cilla Fisher and Artie

Trezise "For Foul Day and Fair" FLG00069, FSS-69, CD-69, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information.

Box FLGR 1.1 09, Folder 13

CFCH07264 0022 01, CFCH07265 0004 07, CFCH07255 0013 03: C-69 and

**CD-69 Production Materials** 

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of Cilla Fisher and Artie Trezise "For Foul Day and Fair"

C-69, CD-69.

Box FLGR 1.1 09, Folder 14

CFCH07207 0038, CFCH07379 0016 01: FSS-69 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of nine copies of the liner notes for Cilla Fisher and Artie

Trezise "For Foul Day and Fair" FSS-69.

Box FLGR 1.1 09, Folder 15

CFCH07124 0007: FSS-69 Research

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of the booklet for Cilla Fisher and Artie Trezise "For Foul

Day and Fair" FSS-69 and collected texts for maritime research.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09, Folder 16

CFCH07086 0012: FSI-70 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Bill Staines "The

> Whistle of the Jay" FLG00070, FSI-70, CD-70, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR 1.1 09,

Folder 17

CFCH07086 0013: FSI-70 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Bill Staines "The

> Whistle of the Jay" FLG00070, FSI-70, CD-70, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09,

CFCH07263\_0017\_02: FSI-70 Production Materials 3

Folder 18 1 Folder

> Notes: File consists of production materials related to Bill Staines "The

> > Whistle of the Jay"

Box FLGR 1.1 09,

CFCH07256 0012: FSI-70 Production Materials 4

Folder 19 1 Folder

> Notes: File consists of a letter and accompanying materials about

> > transcribed sheet music and lyrics related to Bill Staines "The Whistle

of the Jay."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09,

Folder 21

CFCH07264 0022 02: CD-70 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-70 Bill Staines

"The Whistle of the Jay."

Box FLGR 1.1 09.

CFCH07207 0039, CFCH07379 0016 02, CFCH07256 0029 02: FSI-70 Liner

Folder 22 Notes 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of five copies of the liner notes for Bill Staines "The

Whistle of the Jay" FSI-70.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09,

Folder 23

CFCH07086 0014: FSI-71 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "lan Robb and

Hang the Piper" FLG00071, FSI-71, CD-71, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09,

Folder 24

CFCH07086\_0015: FSI-71 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "lan Robb and

Hang the Piper" FLG00071, FSI-71, CD-71, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09,

Folder 25

CFCH07263\_0016: FSI-71 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "lan Robb and

Hang the Piper" FLG00071, FSI-71, CD-71, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09,

Folder 26

CFCH07308\_0032\_02: C-71 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to C-71 "lan Robb and

Hang the Piper"

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09,

Folder 27

CFCH07264 0022 03, CFCH07265 0004 08: CD-71 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-71 "lan Robb and

Hang the Piper."

Box FLGR 1.1 09,

Folder 28

CFCH07207 0040, CFCH07379 0011 02: FSI-71 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of five copies of the liner notes for "lan Robb and Hang

the Piper" FSI-71.

Box FLGR 1.1 09,

Folder 29

CFCH07086 0016: FSI-72 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Another Land

Made of Water: A Story with Music by Gordon Bok" FLG00072, FSI-72, CD-72, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR 1.1 09, Folder 30

CFCH07086 0017, CFCH07256 0029 03: FSI-72 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Another Land

> Made of Water: A Story with Music by Gordon Bok" FLG00072, FSI-72, CD-72, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR 1.1 09, Folder 31

CFCH07263 0019: FSI-72 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of various production and business materials, including

order forms and correspondence. From original folder: "Another

Land. Made of Water"

Box FLGR 1.1 09, Folder 32

CFCH07263 0020: FSI-72 Production Materials 4

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of various production materials. From original folder:

"Another Land, Made of Water"

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09, Folder 33

CFCH07263\_0021: FSI-72 Production Materials 5

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of various production materials. From original folder:

"Another Land, Made of Water"

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09, Folder 34

CFCH07255 0013 05: C-72 Production Materials

1 Folder

Box FLGR 1.1 09,

Folder 35

CFCH07379\_0011\_03, CFCH07373\_0012\_01: FSI-72 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of five copies of the booklet for "Another Land Made of

Water, A Story with Music by Gordon Bok" FSI-72.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09,

CFCH07086\_0018: FSI-73 Production Materials 1 Folder 36 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Joan Sprung "Pictures

> to my Mind" FLG00073, FSI-73, CD-73, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR 1.1 09,

Folder 37

Folder 38

CFCH07086 0019: FSI-73 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Joan Sprung "Pictures"

> to my Mind" FLG00073, FSI-73, CD-73, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR 1.1 09,

CFCH07256 0024: FSI-73 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of materials related to Joan Sprung "Pictures to My

Mind" FSI-73.

Box FLGR 1.1 09,

CFCH07256 0036 01: FSI-73 Production Materials 4

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of various production materials related to Joan Sprung

"Pictures to My Mind" FSI 73.

Box FLGR 1.1 09,

Folder 40

Folder 39

CFCH07264 0022 04, CFCH07255 0013 06: C-73 and CD-73 Production

Materials 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of Joan Sprung "Pictures to my Mind" C-73, CD-73.

Box FLGR 1.1 09,

Folder 41

CFCH07207 0041, CFCH07379 0011 04, CFCH07373 0010 08: FSI-73 Liner

Notes 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of five copies of the liner notes for Joan Sprung "Pictures

to my Mind" FLG00073, FSI-73, CD-73.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09,

Folder 42

CFCH07086 0020: FSI-74 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of three production materials related to Howard Bursen "Cider in the Kitchen" FLG00074, FSI-74, CD-74, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, news clippings, and biographic information. File also contains materials related to Sally Rogers, musical collaborator and wife of

Howard Bursen, including correspondence. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09,

Folder 43

CFCH07086 0021: FSI-74 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of three production materials related to Howard Bursen "Cider in the Kitchen" FLG00074, FSI-74, CD-74, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, news clippings, and biographic information. File also contains materials related to Sally Rogers, musical collaborator and wife of

Howard Bursen, including correspondence. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09,

Folder 44

CFCH07086\_0022: FSI-74 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of three production materials related to Howard Bursen "Cider in the Kitchen" FLG00074, FSI-74, CD-74, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, news clippings, and biographic information. File also contains materials related to Sally Rogers, musical collaborator and wife of

Howard Bursen, including correspondence. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09,

Folder 45

CFCH07256\_0033: FSI-74 Production Materials 4

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of materials related to Howard Bursen "Cider in the

Kitchen" FSI-74.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09,

Folder 46

CFCH07264\_0023\_01, CFCH07265\_0005\_01: CD-74 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-74 Howard Bursen

"Cider in the Kitchen."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_09,

Folder 47

CFCH07207\_0042, CFCH07379\_0012\_01, CFCH07256\_0036\_02,

CFCH07373\_0010\_09: FSI-74 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of fourteen copies of the liner notes for Howard Bursen

"Cider in the Kitchen" FSI-74.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10,

Folder 1

CFCH07086\_0023: FSI-75 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "The Continuing

Tradition: A Folk-Legacy Sampler, Vol. 1: Ballads" FLG00075, FSI-75, CD-75, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10,

Folder 2

CFCH07256\_0026: FSI-75 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "The Continuing

Tradition: A Folk-Legacy Sampler, Vol. 1: Ballads" FLG00075, FSI-75, CD-75, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10,

Folder 3

CFCH07264\_0023\_02, CFCH07265\_0005\_02, CFCH07255\_0013\_07: C-75 and

CD-75 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of "The Continuing Tradition: A Folk-Legacy Sampler, Vol.

1: Ballads" C-75, CD-75.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10,

Folder 4

CFCH07207 0043, CFCH07379 0012 02, CFCH07373 0010 10: FSI-75 Liner

Notes 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of five copies of the liner notes for "The Continuing

Tradition: A Folk-Legacy Sampler, Vol. 1: Ballads" FSI-75.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10,

Folder 5

CFCH07086\_0024: FSI-76 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Ron Kane and

Skip Gorman "Powder River" FLG00076, FSI-76, CD-76, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10,

Folder 6

CFCH07086 0025: FSI-76 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Ron Kane and

Skip Gorman "Powder River" FLG00076, FSI-76, CD-76, including

photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10, Folder 7

CFCH07256\_0034, CFCH07127\_0024\_03: FSI-76 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of materials related to Ron Kane and Skip Gorman

"Powder River" FSI-76, including the original photographs used in the

liner notes.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10, Folder 8 CFCH07264\_0024\_01, CFCH07255\_0013\_08: C-76 and CD-76 Production

Materials 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of Ron Kane and Skip Gorman "Powder River" C-76, CD-76.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10, Folder 9

CFCH07207\_0044, CFCH07379\_0012\_03: FSI-76 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of five copies of the liner notes for Ron Kane and Skip

Gorman "Powder River" FLG00076, FSI-76, CD-76.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10, Folder 10 CFCH07086\_0026: FSI-77 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Jerry Rasmussen

"Get Down Home" FLG00077, FSI-77, CD-77, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10, Folder 11

CFCH07086\_0027: FSI-77 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Jerry Rasmussen

"Get Down Home" FLG00077, FSI-77, CD-77, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10,

Folder 12

CFCH07256\_0018: FSI-77 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of materials related to Jerry Rasmussen "Get Down

Home," including photographic prints, mechanicals, news clippings,

and correspondence.

Box FLGR 1.1 10,

CFCH07256 0035: FSI-77 Production Materials 4

Folder 13 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of materials related to Jerry Rasmussen "Get Down

Home," including copy for the liner notes.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10, Folder 14 CFCH07264\_0024\_02, CFCH07265\_0005\_03, CFCH07255\_0013\_09: C-77 and

**CD-77 Production Materials** 

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-77 Jerry

Rasmussen "Get Down Home."

Box FLGR 1.1 10, Folder 15

CFCH07207 0045, CFCH07379 0012 04: FSI-77 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of five copies of the liner notes for Jerry Rasmussen

"Get Down Home" FSI-77.

Box FLGR 1.1 10,

Folder 16

CFCH07086 0028: FSE-78 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of one folder containing production materials related

> to Seamus and Manus McGuire "Humours of Lissadell" FLG00078, FSE-78. CD-78. including photographic prints, softbound booklets.

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information.

Box FLGR 1.1 10,

Folder 17

CFCH07256 0032: FSE-78 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of materials related to Seamus and Manus McGuire

"Humours of Lissadell"

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10,

Folder 18

CFCH07264\_0025\_01, CFCH07265\_0005\_04, CFCH07255\_0013\_10: C-78 and

**CD-78 Production Materials** 

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of Seamus and Manus McGuire "Humours of Lissadell"

C-78, CD-78

Box FLGR 1.1 10,

Folder 19

CFCH07207 0046, CFCH07379 0023 02, CFCH07373 0011 06: FSE-78 Liner

Notes

1 Folder Notes:

File consists of fourteen copies of the one pager "notes on tunes" for

Seamus and Manus McGuire "Humours of Lissadell" FSE-78.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10,

Folder 20

CFCH07086 0029: FTA-79 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of production materials related to Kendall Morse

"Seagulls and Summer People: A Record of Maine Humor" FLG00079, FTA-79, CD-79, including photographic prints, softbound

booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10,

Folder 21

CFCH07263\_0018\_01: FTA-79 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of production materials related to "Seagulls & Summer

People: A Record of Maine Humor by Captain Kendall Morse"

FTA-79.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10,

Folder 22

CFCH07264 0025 02, CFCH07265 0005 05: CD-79 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-79 "Seagulls &

Summer People: A Record of Maine Humor by Captain Kendall

Morse."

Box FLGR 1.1 10, Folder 23

CFCH07086 0030; FSI-80 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of one folder containing production materials related

to Gordon Bok, Ann Mayo Muir, Ed Trickett "A Water Over Stone" FLG00080, FSI-80, CD-80, including photographic prints, softbound

booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information.

Box FLGR 1.1 10,

CFCH07256 0031: FSI-80 Production Materials 2

Folder 24

File consists of materials related to "A Water Over Stone." Gordon Notes:

Bok, Ann Mayo Muir, Ed Trickett, FSI-80.

Box FLGR 1.1 10, Folder 25

CFCH07264 0025 03: CD-80 Production Materials

1 Folder

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-80 Gordon Bok,

Ann Mayo Muir, Ed Trickett "A Water Over Stone."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10, Folder 26

CFCH07207\_0047, CFCH07379\_0013\_01: FSI-80 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of eight copies of the liner notes for Gordon Bok, Ann

Mayo Muir, and Ed Trickett "A Water Over Stone" FSI-80.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10, Folder 27

CFCH07088 0001: FSL-82 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Jonathan

> Eberhart "Life's Trolley Ride" FLG00082, FSL-82, CD-82, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10, Folder 28

CFCH07088 0002: FSL-82 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Jonathan

Eberhart "Life's Trolley Ride" FLG00082, FSL-82, CD-82, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR 1.1 10,

CFCH07088 0003: FSL-82 Production Materials 3

Folder 29 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Jonathan

Eberhart "Life's Trolley Ride" FLG00082, FSL-82, CD-82, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10,

CFCH07256 0027: FSL-82 Production Materials 4

Folder 30 1 Folder

> Notes: File consists of materials related to Jonathan Eberhart "Life's Trolley

> > Ride" FSL-82.

Box FLGR 1.1 10,

CFCH07264 0025 04, CFCH07255 0013 11: C-82 and CD-82 Production

Folder 31 Materials 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of Jonathan Eberhart "Life's Trolley Ride" C-82, CD-82.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10,

Folder 32

CFCH07207\_0048, CFCH07379\_0009\_01, CFCH07373\_0010\_11: FSL-82 Liner

Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of five copies of the liner notes for Jonathan Eberhart

"Life's Trolley Ride" FSL-82.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10,

Folder 33

CFCH07088\_0004: FSI-83 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Cindy Kallet "Working

on Wings to Fly" FLG00083, FSI-83, CD-83, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10,

Folder 34

CFCH07088\_0005: FSI-83 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Cindy Kallet "Working

on Wings to Fly" FLG00083, FSI-83, CD-83, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10,

Folder 35

CFCH07088\_0006: FSI-83 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Cindy Kallet "Working

on Wings to Fly" FLG00083, FSI-83, CD-83, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10,

Folder 36

CFCH07256 0022: FSI-83 Production Materials 4

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of materials related to Cindy Kallet "Working on Wings

to Fly" FSI-83.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10,

Folder 37

CFCH07264\_0025\_05: CD-83 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-83 Cindy Kallet

"Working on Wings to Fly."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10,

Folder 38

CFCH07207\_0049, CFCH07379\_0009\_02, CFCH07373\_0010\_12,

CFCH07373\_0011\_07: FSI-83 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of eighteen copies of the liner notes for Cindy Kallet

"Working on Wings to Fly" FSI-83.

Box FLGR 1.1 10, Folder 39

CFCH07088 0007: FSI-84 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok "Jeremy

Brown and Jeannie Teal" FLG00084, FSI-84, CD-84, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR 1.1 10,

CFCH07088 0008: FSI-84 Production Materials 2

Folder 40 1 Folder

> Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok "Jeremy

Brown and Jeannie Teal" FLG00084, FSI-84, CD-84, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10, Folder 41

CFCH07264 0026 01, CFCH07265 0008 05: CD-84 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-84 Gordon Bok

"Jeremy Brown and Jeannie Teal."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10, Folder 42

CFCH07207\_0050, CFCH07379\_0009\_03: FSI-84 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of five copies of Gordon Bok "Jeremy Brown and Jeannie

Teal" FSI-84.

Box FLGR 1.1 10,

CFCH07088 0009: FSI-85 Production Materials Folder 43

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of one folder containing production materials related

to Helen Bonchek Schneyer "On the Hallelujah Line" FLG00085, FSI-85, CD-85, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10,

CFCH07264\_0026\_02, CFCH07265\_0005\_06, CFCH07255\_0013\_12: C-85 and Folder 44

**CD-85 Production Materials** 

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of Helen Bonchek Schneyer "On the Hallelujah Line" C-85,

CD-85.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10,

Folder 45

CFCH07379\_0010\_04, CFCH07373\_0011\_08: FSI-85 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of five copies of the liner notes for Helen Bonchek

Schneyer "On the Hallelujah Line" FSI-85.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10, Folder 46

CFCH07088 0010: FSI-86 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Sharon Mountain

> Harmony: A Golden Ring of Gospel" FLG00086, FSI-86, CD-86, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR 1.1 10, Folder 47

CFCH07088 0011: FSI-86 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

File consists of production materials related to "Sharon Mountain Notes:

> Harmony: A Golden Ring of Gospel" FLG00086, FSI-86, CD-86, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR 1.1 10, Folder 48

CFCH07256 0019: FSI-86 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

File consists of materials related to "Sharon Mountain Harmony: A Notes:

Golden Ring of Gospel"

Box FLGR 1.1 10, Folder 49

CFCH07264 0027 01, CFCH07265 0006 01: CD-86 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-86 "Sharon

Mountain Harmony: A Golden Ring of Gospel."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_10, Folder 50

CFCH07207\_0052, CFCH07256\_0002, CFCH07379\_0010\_02,

CFCH07373\_0010\_20: FSI-86 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of eight copies of the liner notes for "Sharon Mountain

Harmony: A Golden Ring of Gospel" FSI-86.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11, Folder 1

CFCH07088 0012: FSA-87 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Paul Van Arsdale

> "Dulcimer Heritage: Traditional Hammered Dulcimer Music From New York State" FLG00087, FSA-87, CD-87, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11,

CFCH07088\_0013: FSA-87 Production Materials 2

Folder 2 1 Folder

> Notes: File consists of production materials related to Paul Van Arsdale

> > "Dulcimer Heritage: Traditional Hammered Dulcimer Music From New York State" FLG00087, FSA-87, CD-87, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11, Folder 3

CFCH07088 0014: FSA-87 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Paul Van Arsdale

> "Dulcimer Heritage: Traditional Hammered Dulcimer Music From New York State" FLG00087, FSA-87, CD-87, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (3)

Box FLGR 1.1 11, Folder 4

CFCH07088 0015: FSA-87 Production Materials 4

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Paul Van Arsdale

"Dulcimer Heritage: Traditional Hammered Dulcimer Music From New York State" FLG00087, FSA-87, CD-87, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (4)

Box FLGR 1.1 11,

CFCH07088 0016: FSA-87 Production Materials 5

Folder 5 1 Folder

> Notes: File consists of production materials related to Paul Van Arsdale

> > "Dulcimer Heritage: Traditional Hammered Dulcimer Music From New York State" FLG00087, FSA-87, CD-87, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (5)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11,

CFCH07256\_0013: FSA-87 Production Materials 6

Folder 6 1 Folder

> Notes: File consists of materials related to Paul Van Arsdale "Dulcimer

> > Heritage."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11,

CFCH07264\_0027\_02: CD-87 Production Materials

Folder 7 1 Folder

> material pertaining to CD-86 "Sharon Mountain Harmony," and Notes:

> > CD-87 "Dulcimer Heritage"

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11,

CFCH07207\_0053, CFCH07379\_0010\_03, CFCH07373\_0009\_03: FSA-87 Tune Folder 8

Books 1 Folder

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of ten copies of the tune book "Dulcimer Heritage:

Traditional Hammered Dulcimer Music from New York State" by Paul

Van Arsdale, which is associated with FSA-87.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11,

CFCH07088\_0017: FSI-88 Production Materials 1

Folder 9

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Lorre Wyatt "Roots

> and Branches" FLG00088, FSI-88, CD-88, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11,

CFCH07088\_0018: FSI-88 Production Materials 2

Folder 10 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Lorre Wyatt "Roots

> and Branches" FLG00088, FSI-88, CD-88, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11, Folder 11 CFCH07256\_0025, CFCH07124\_0002: FSI-88/CD-88 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of materials related to Lorre Wyatt "Roots and Branches"

FSI-88 and CD-88.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11, Folder 12 CFCH07207\_0054, CFCH07379\_0011\_01, CFCH07373\_0010\_14: FSI-88 Liner

Notes 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of twelve copies of the liner notes for Lorre Wyatt "Roots

and Branches" FLG00088, FSI-88, CD-88.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11, Folder 13 CFCH07088\_0019: FSI-90 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Art Thieme "That's

the Ticket" FLG00090, FSI-90, CD-90, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11, Folder 14 CFCH07088\_0020: FSI-90 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Art Thieme "That's

the Ticket" FLG00090, FSI-90, CD-90, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11,

Folder 15

Folder 16

Folder 17

, CFCH07088\_0021: FSI-90 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Art Thieme "That's

the Ticket" FLG00090, FSI-90, CD-90, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11,

CFCH07256\_0017: FSI-90 Production Materials 4

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of materials related to Art Thieme "That's the Ticket"

FSI-90.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11,

CFCH07127\_0022\_03, CFCH07376\_0011\_06: FSI-90 Prints

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of black and white prints used for the production of the

covers and liner notes for Art Thieme "That's the Ticket" FLG00090,

FSI-90, CD-90.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11, Folder 18 CFCH07308\_0031\_02, CFCH07384\_0002\_03: C-90 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials for the cassette release of Art

Thieme "That's the Ticket" C-90.

Box FLGR 1.1 11, Folder 19

CFCH07264 0028 02, CFCH07265 0006 02: CD-90 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-90 Art Thieme

"That's the Ticket!"

Box FLGR 1.1 11, Folder 20

CFCH07207 0055, CFCH07379 0010 01: FSI-90 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of five copies of the liner notes for Art Thieme "That's

the Ticket" FSI-90.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11, Folder 21

CFCH07088 0022: FSS-91 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Ray Fisher

> "Willie's Lady" FLG00091, FSS-91, CD-91, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11, Folder 22

CFCH07088 0023: FSS-91 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Ray Fisher

> "Willie's Lady" FLG00091, FSS-91, CD-91, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR 1.1 11,

Folder 23

CFCH07088 0024: FSS-91 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Ray Fisher

> "Willie's Lady" FLG00091, FSS-91, CD-91, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11,

CFCH07256\_0020: FSS-91 Production Materials 4

Folder 24 1 Folder

> Notes: File consists of materials related to Ray Fisher "Willie's Lady"

Box FLGR 1.1 11,

CFCH07264\_0028\_03, CFCH07255\_0013\_13: C-91 and CD-91 Production Folder 25

Materials 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases for Ray Fisher "Willie's Lady" C-91, CD-91.

Box FLGR 1.1 11,

CFCH07379 0009 05: FSS-91 Liner Notes

Folder 26 1 Folder

> Notes: File consists of three copies of the liner notes for Ray Fisher "Willie's

> > Lady" FSS-91.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11,

CFCH07088\_0025: FSI-92 Production Materials 1

Folder 27 1 Folder

> Notes: File consists of production materials related to Ed Trickett "People

> > Like You" FLG00092, FSI-92, CD-92, including photographic

prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11, Folder 28 CFCH07088\_0026: FSI-92 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Ed Trickett "People

Like You" FLG00092, FSI-92, CD-92, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11,

Folder 29

CFCH07256\_0011: FSI-92 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of materials related to Ed Trickett's "People Like You"

FSI-92.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11, Folder 30 CFCH07264\_0029\_01: CD-92 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the CD release of Ed

Trickett "People Like You" CD-92.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11, Folder 31

CFCH07207 0056, CFCH07379 0009 04: FSI-92 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of ten copies of the liner notes for Ed Trickett "People

Like You" FSI-92.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11, Folder 32

FLGR\_1.1\_11, CFCH07088\_0027: FSB-93 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Cliff Haslam "The

Clockwinder" FLG00093, FSB-93, CD-93, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11,

Folder 33

Folder 34

CFCH07088\_0028: FSB-93 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Cliff Haslam "The

Clockwinder" FLG00093, FSB-93, CD-93, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11,

CFCH07264\_0029\_02, CFCH07255\_0014\_01: C-93 and CD-93 Production

Materials 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of Ed Trickett "People Like You" C-92, CD-92.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11,

CFCH07207\_0057, CFCH07379\_0005\_01: FSB-93 Liner Notes

Folder 35 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of twelve copies of the liner notes for Cliff Haslam "The

Clockwinder" FLG00093, FSB-93, CD-93.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11, Folder 36 CFCH07089 0001: FSI-94 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok "A

Rogue's Gallery of Songs for 12-String" FLG00094, FSI-94, CD-94, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11,

Folder 37

CFCH07089\_0002: FSI-94 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok "A

Rogue's Gallery of Songs for 12-String" FLG00094, FSI-94, CD-94, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11, Folder 38 CFCH07256 0008, CFCH07376 0009 01: FSI-94 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of typed and handwritten copies of the writing "Gordon

Bok: A Rogue's Gallery of Songs for 12-String."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11, Folder 39 CFCH07264\_0029\_03, CFCH07265\_0008\_06: CD-94 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-94 Gordon Bok "A

Rogue's Gallery of Songs for 12-String."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_11, Folder 40 CFCH07208\_0001, CFCH07379\_0005\_02, CFCH07373\_0010\_15: FSI-94 Liner

Notes 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of nine copies of the liner notes for Gordon Bok "A

Rogue's Gallery of Songs for 12-String" FSI-94.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12,

Folder 1

CFCH07089 0003: FSI-95 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Skip Gorman

"New Englander's Choice" FLG00095, FSI-95, CD-95, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12,

Folder 2

CFCH07256 0014: FSI-95 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of materials related to Skip Gorman "New Englander's

Choice" FSI-95.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12,

Folder 3

CFCH07264\_0029\_04, CFCH07124\_0040\_02: CD-95 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-95 "New

Englander's Choice"

Box FLGR 1.1 12,

CFCH07208 0002, CFCH07379 0005 03, CFCH07124 0038 02,

Folder 4 CFCH07373\_0011\_09: FSI-95 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of twelve copies of the liner notes for Skip Gorman "New

Englander's Choice" FSI-95.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12, Folder 5

CFCH07089\_0004: FSI-96 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok, Ann

Mayo Muir, and Ed Trickett "All Shall Be Well Again" FLG00096, FSI-96, CD-96, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12, Folder 6

CFCH07089\_0005: FSI-96 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok, Ann

Mayo Muir, and Ed Trickett "All Shall Be Well Again" FLG00096, FSI-96, CD-96, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12,

Folder 7 1 Folder

CFCH07089\_0006: FSI-96 Production Materials 3

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok, Ann

Mayo Muir, and Ed Trickett "All Shall Be Well Again" FLG00096, FSI-96, CD-96, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12,

Folder 8

CFCH07256 0015: FSI-96 Production Materials 4

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of materials related to Gordon Bok, Ann Mayo Muir, and

Ed Trickett "All Shall be Well Again" FSI-96.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12,

Folder 9

CFCH07376 0012 02, CFCH07264 0030 01: C-96, CD-96 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of Gordon Bok, Ann Mayo Muir, and Ed Trickett "All Shall

Be Well Again" FLG00096, FSI-96, CD-96.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12,

Folder 10

CFCH07208\_0003, CFCH07379\_0005\_04: FSI-96 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of fifteen copies of the liner notes for Gordon Bok, Ann

Mayo Muir, Ed Trickett "All Shall Be Well Again" FSI-96.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12,

Folder 11

CFCH07089 0007: FSI-97 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to The Boarding

Party "Tis Our Sailing Time" FLG00097, FSI-97, CD-97, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12,

Folder 12

CFCH07089 0008: FSI-97 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to The Boarding

Party "Tis Our Sailing Time" FLG00097, FSI-97, CD-97, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR 1.1 12,

CFCH07256 0016: FSI-97 Production Materials 3

Folder 13

Notes: File consists of materials related to The Boarding Party "Tis Our

Sailing Time"

Box FLGR 1.1 12,

Folder 14

CFCH07387 0003 02: C-97 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: photographs; production materials for C-97

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12, Folder 15

CFCH07264\_0030\_02, CFCH07265\_0006\_03: CD-97 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-97 The Boarding

Party "'Tis Our Sailing Time."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12,

Folder 16

CFCH07208\_0004, CFCH07379\_0006\_01: FSI-97 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of four copies of the liner notes for The Boarding Party

"'Tis Our Sailing Time" FSI-97.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12,

CFCH07089 0009: FSI-98 Production Materials 1

Folder 17 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Cindy Kallet 2"

> FLG00098, FSI-98, CD-98, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12,

CFCH07089 0010: FSI-98 Production Materials 2 1 Folder

Folder 18

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Cindy Kallet 2"

> FLG00098, FSI-98, CD-98, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR 1.1 12,

Folder 19

CFCH07256 0023, CFCH07376 0011 07: FSI-98 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of materials related to Cindy Kallet 2, FSI-98.

Box FLGR 1.1 12,

CFCH07264 0030 03: CD-98 Production Materials

Folder 20

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-98 "Cindy Kallet 2." Box FLGR\_1.1\_12, Folder 21

CFCH07379 0006 02, CFCH07373 0011 10: FSI-98 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of two copies of the liner notes for "Cindy Kallet 2"

FLG00098, FSI-98, CD-98.

Box FLGR 1.1 12, Folder 22

CFCH07089 0011; FSI-99 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Ann Mayo Muir "So

> Goes My Heart" FLG00099, FSI-99, CD-99, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR 1.1 12,

Folder 23

CFCH07089 0012: FSI-99 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Ann Mayo Muir "So

> Goes My Heart" FLG00099, FSI-99, CD-99, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12, Folder 24

CFCH07089\_0013: FSI-99 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Ann Mayo Muir "So

Goes My Heart" FLG00099, FSI-99, CD-99, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12,

CFCH07089 0014: FSI-99 Production Materials 4 Folder 25

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Ann Mayo Muir "So

> Goes My Heart" FLG00099, FSI-99, CD-99, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (4)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12,

Folder 26

CFCH07089\_0015: FSI-99 Production Materials 5

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Ann Mayo Muir "So

> Goes My Heart" FLG00099, FSI-99, CD-99, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (5)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12,

CFCH07376\_0009\_02: CD-99 Production Materials

Folder 27 1 Folder

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12, Folder 28

CFCH07208 0005, CFCH07379 0006 03, CFCH07373 0009 04: FSI-99 Liner

Notes

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of thirteen copies of the liner notes for Ann Mayo Muir

"So Goes My Heart" FLG00099, FSI-99, CD-99.

Box FLGR 1.1 12, Folder 29

CFCH07089 0016: FSI-100 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

File consists of two folders containing production materials Notes:

related to Sandy and Caroline Paton "New Harmony" FLG00100, FSI-100, CD-100, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information.

Box FLGR 1.1 12, Folder 30

CFCH07089 0017: FSI-100 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12, Folder 31

CFCH07265\_0006\_04: CD-100 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of mechanicals for the CD productions of various

Folk-Legacy recordings, including for "Sharon Mountain Harmony: A Golden Ring of Gospel" CD-86, Art Thieme "That's the Ticket" CD-90, The Boarding Party "Tis Our Sailing Time" CD-97, and Sandy and

Caroline Paton "New Harmony" CD-100.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12, Folder 32

CFCH07208\_0006, CFCH07379\_0006\_04, CFCH07124\_0018\_02: FSI-100 Liner

Notes 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of eight copies of the liner notes for Sandy and Caroline

Paton "New Harmony" FLG00100, FSI-100, CD-100.

Box FLGR 1.1 12, Folder 33

CFCH07089 0018: FSI-101 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists production materials related to "The Secret Life of Jerry

Rasmussen" FLG00101, FSI-101, CD-101, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12,

CFCH07089\_0019: FSI-101 Production Materials 2 1 Folder

Folder 34

Notes: File consists production materials related to "The Secret Life of Jerry

> Rasmussen" FLG00101, FSI-101, CD-101, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12,

Folder 35

CFCH07089 0020: FSI-101 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

File consists production materials related to "The Secret Life of Jerry Notes:

> Rasmussen" FLG00101, FSI-101, CD-101, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information.

Box FLGR 1.1 12,

CFCH07089 0021, CFCH07373 0017 03: FSI-101 Production Materials 4 Folder 36

1 Folder

Notes: File consists production materials related to "The Secret Life of Jerry

Rasmussen" FLG00101, FSI-101, CD-101, including photographic

prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12, Folder 37

CFCH07264\_0030\_04, CFCH07089\_0022\_03: CD-101 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-101 "The Secret

Life of Jerry Rasmussen."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12, Folder 38

CFCH07208\_0007, CFCH07379\_0007\_01, CFCH07373\_0011\_11: FSI-101 Liner

Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of nine copies of the liner notes for "The Secret Life of

Jerry Rasmussen" FLG00101, FSI-101, CD-101.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12, Folder 39

CFCH07089 0023: FSI-103 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Skip Gorman "Trail

> to Mexico" FLG00103, FSI-103, CD-103, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR 1.1 12, Folder 40

CFCH07089 0024: FSI-103 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Skip Gorman "Trail

> to Mexico" FLG00103, FSI-103, CD-103, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR 1.1 12, Folder 41

CFCH07264 0031 01, CFCH07265 0007 01: CD-103 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-103 Skip Gorman

"Trail to Mexico."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_12, Folder 42

CFCH07208\_0008, CFCH07379\_0007\_02: FSI-103 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of four copies of the liner notes for Skip Gorman "Trail

to Mexico" FLG00103. FSI-103. CD-103.

Box FLGR 1.1 13,

CFCH07089 0025: FSI-104 Production Materials 1

Folder 1 1 Folder

> Notes: File consists of one folder containing production materials related

> > to Gordon Bok, Ann Mayo Muir, and Ed Trickett "Fashioned in the Clay" FLG00104, FSI-104, CD-104, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information.

Box FLGR 1.1 13, Folder 2

CFCH07127 0025 02, CFCH07127 0044 01: FSI-104 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including photographic prints,

related to FSI-104 and photographs of carved wooden signs, likely

carved by Gordon Bok.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13,

Folder 3

CFCH07264\_0031\_02, CFCH07124\_0039\_01: C-104 and CD-104 Production

Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the CD and cassette

releases of FSI-104 "Fashioned in the Clay."

Box FLGR 1.1 13, Folder 4

CFCH07208 0009, CFCH07379 0007 03: FSI-104 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of five copies of the liner notes for Gordon Bok, Ann

Mayo Muir, and Ed Trickett "Fashioned in the Clay" FLG00104,

FSI-104, CD-104.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13, Folder 5

CFCH07089\_0026: FSI-105 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Art Thieme "On

the Wilderness Road" FLG00105, FSI-105, CD-105, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13,

CFCH07089\_0027, CFCH07376\_0017\_03: FSI-105 Production Materials 2 Folder 6

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Art Thieme "On

> the Wilderness Road" FLG00105, FSI-105, CD-105, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR 1.1 13,

CFCH07264 0031 03, CFCH07265 0007 02, CFCH07255 0014 02; C-105 and Folder 7

**CD-105 Production Materials** 

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassette and CD

releases of Art Theime "On the Wilderness Road" C-105, CD-105.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13,

Folder 8

CFCH07208\_0010, CFCH07379\_0007\_04: FSI-105 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of eight copies of the liner notes for Art Thieme "On the

Wilderness Road" FLG00105, FSI-105, CD-105.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13,

CFCH07089 0028: FSI-106 Production Materials 1

Folder 9 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to lan Robb "Rose

> and Crown" FLG00106, FSI-106, CD-106, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR 1.1 13, Folder 10

CFCH07089 0029: FSI-106 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to lan Robb "Rose

> and Crown" FLG00106, FSI-106, CD-106, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR 1.1 13, Folder 11

CFCH07127 0019 01, CFCH07124 0038 03: FSI-106 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of two photos of Ian Robb.

Box FLGR 1.1 13, Folder 12

CFCH07264 0031 04, CFCH07265 0007 03: CD-106 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-106 Ian Robb

"Rose & Crown."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13, Folder 13

CFCH07208\_0011, CFCH07379\_0007\_05, CFCH07379\_0008\_01,

CFCH07124\_0038\_04, CFCH07373\_0010\_16: FSI-106 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of twenty-five copies of the liner notes for lan Robb

"Rose and Crown" FLG00106, FSI-106, CD-106.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13, Folder 14

CFCH07092 0001: FSI-107 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Cathy Barton and

> Dave Para "On a Day Like Today" FLG00107, FSI-107, CD-107, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13,

CFCH07092 0002: FSI-107 Production Materials 2 Folder 15

1 Folder

File consists of production materials related to Cathy Barton and Notes:

Dave Para "On a Day Like Today" FLG00107, FSI-107, CD-107, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13,

CFCH07092 0003: FSI-107 Production Materials 3

Folder 16 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Cathy Barton and

Dave Para "On a Day Like Today" FLG00107, FSI-107, CD-107, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13,

Folder 17

CFCH07092 0004: FSI-107 Production Materials 4

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Cathy Barton and

> Dave Para "On a Day Like Today" FLG00107, FSI-107, CD-107, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (4)

Box FLGR 1.1 13, Folder 18

CFCH07092 0005: FSI-107 Production Materials 5

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Cathy Barton and

> Dave Para "On a Day Like Today" FLG00107, FSI-107, CD-107, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (5)

Box FLGR 1.1 13,

Folder 19

CFCH07255 0001 02: FSI-107 Production Materials 6

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Cathy Barton & Dave

Para: Hand-Me-Down Music, Heartland Heritage."

Box FLGR 1.1 13,

Folder 20

CFCH07264 0032 01, CFCH07265 0007 04: CD-107 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-107 Cathy Barton

and Dave Para "On a Day Like Today."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13,

Folder 21

CFCH07208\_0012, CFCH07379\_0008\_02, CFCH07373\_0010\_17: FSI-107 Liner

Notes 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of five copies of the liner notes for Cathy Barton and

Dave Para "On a Day Like Today" FLG00107, FSI-107, CD-107.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13,

Folder 22

CFCH07092 0006: FSI-109 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to The Boarding Party

"Fair Winds and a Following Sea" FLG00109, FSI-109, CD-109, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13,

Folder 23

CFCH07092 0007: FSI-109 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of production materials related to The Boarding Party

"Fair Winds and a Following Sea" FLG00109, FSI-109, CD-109, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13,

Folder 24

CFCH07264\_0032\_02, CFCH07265\_0007\_05, CFCH07255\_0014\_03: C-109 and

**CD-109 Production Materials** 

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the cassettes and CD

releases of The Boarding Party "Fair Winds and a Following Sea"

C-109, CD-109.

Box FLGR 1.1 13,

Folder 25

CFCH07379 0008 03, CFCH07373 0011 12: FSI-109 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of four copies of the liner notes for The Boarding Party

"Fair Winds and a Following Sea" FLG00109, FSI-109, CD-109.

Box FLGR 1.1 13, Folder 26

CFCH07092 0008: FSI-110 Production Materials

1 Folder

File consists of one folder containing production materials related Notes:

to Gordon Bok, Ann Mayo Muir, and Ed Trickett "Minneapolis Concert" FLG00110, FSI-110, CD-110, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information.

Box FLGR 1.1 13,

Folder 27

CFCH07264 0032 03, CFCH07124 0038 05: C-110 and CD-110 Production

Materials 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of the production materials related to the cassette

and CD releases of Gordon Bok, Ann Mayo Muir, and Ed Trickett

"Minneapolis Concert."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13, Folder 28

CFCH07208 0013, CFCH07379 0008 04: FSI-110 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of eleven copies of the liner notes for Gordon Bok,

Ann Mayo Muir, and Ed Trickett "Minneapolis Concert" FLG00110,

FSI-110, CD-110.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13,

Folder 29

CFCH07092\_0009: FSI-112 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of one folder containing production materials related

> to Gordon Bok "Ensemble" FLG00112, FSI-112, CD-112, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13, Folder 30

CFCH07124\_0015: FSI-112 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information, pertaining to the album Gordon

Bok "Ensemble."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13,

Folder 31

CFCH07127 0027: CD-112 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of one CD insert for Gordon Bok "Ensemble" CD-112.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13,

CFCH07208\_0014, CFCH07379\_0001\_01: FSI-112 Liner Notes

Folder 32 1 Folder

File consists of nine copies of the liner notes for Gordon Bok Notes:

"Ensemble" FLG00112, FSI-112, CD-112.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13,

Folder 33

CFCH07092 0010: FSI-114 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of one folder containing production materials related to

> "Twas on a Night Like This" FLG00114, FSI-114, CD-114, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information.

Box FLGR 1.1 13,

Folder 34

CFCH07124 0003: FSI-114 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

lyrics, bio. information, etc. pertaining to the album "Twas on a Night

Like This."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13,

CFCH07124 0004: FSI-114 Production Materials 3

Folder 35 1 Folder

> Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

> > lyrics, bio. information, etc. pertaining to the album "Twas on a Night

Like This."

Box FLGR 1.1 13,

Folder 36

Folder 37

CFCH07124 0005: FSI-114 Production Materials 4

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

lyrics, bio. information, etc. pertaining to the album "Twas on a Night

Like This."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13,

CFCH07124\_0006, CFCH07127\_0019\_04: FSI-114 Production Materials 5

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

lyrics, bio. information, etc. pertaining to the album "Twas on a Night

Like This."

Box FLGR 1.1 13,

CFCH07127 0031, CFCH07264 0033, CFCH07265 0008 07: CD-114 Production Folder 38

Materials 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-114 "Twas on a

Night Like This."

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13,

CFCH07208\_0015, CFCH07379\_0002\_01, CFCH07373\_0009\_05: FSI-114 Liner Folder 39

Notes 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of seven copies of the liner notes for "Twas On a Night

Like This (A Christmas Legacy)" FLG00114, FSI-114, CD-114.

Box FLGR 1.1 13,

CFCH07092 0011: FSS-115 Production Materials 1 Folder 40

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Ed Miller "Border

Background: Songs of Scotland, Old and New" FLG00115, FSS-115, CD-115, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13,

Folder 41

CFCH07092 0012: FSS-115 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Ed Miller "Border

> Background: Songs of Scotland, Old and New" FLG00115, FSS-115, CD-115, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR 1.1 13, Folder 42

CFCH07092 0013: FSS-115 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Ed Miller "Border

> Background: Songs of Scotland, Old and New" FLG00115, FSS-115, CD-115, including photographic prints, softbound booklets,

correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information. (3)

Box FLGR 1.1 13,

Folder 43

CFCH07127 0004: FSS-115 Production Materials 4

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Ed Miller "Border

Background" FSS-115.

Box FLGR 1.1 13, Folder 44

CFCH07127 0005: FSS-115 Production Materials 5

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Ed Miller "Border

Background" FSS-115.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13, Folder 45

CFCH07264\_0034\_01, CFCH07265\_0007\_06: CD-115 Production Materials

1 Folder

Notes: material pertaining to CD-115 "Border Background," CD-116 "And So

Will We Yet," CD-118 "Return to the Land," and CD-120 "Music from

the Mountain"

Box FLGR\_1.1\_13, Folder 46

CFCH07208\_0016, CFCH07379\_0002\_02, CFCH07373\_0009\_06: FSS-115 Liner

Notes 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of eight copies of the liner notes for Ed Miller "Border

Background: Songs of Scotland, Old and New" FLG00115, FSS-115,

CD-115.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_14,

CFCH07092 0014: CD-116 Production Materials 1

Folder 1 1 Folder

> Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok, Ann

> > Mayo Muir, and Ed Trickett "And So Will We Yet" FLG00116, CD-116, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_14,

CFCH07092 0015: CD-116 Production Materials 2 Folder 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok, Ann

> Mayo Muir, and Ed Trickett "And So Will We Yet" FLG00116, CD-116, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR 1.1 14,

Folder 3

CFCH07127 0028, CFCH07264 0034 02, CFCH07124 0040 03: CD-116

**Production Materials 3** 

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "And So Will You Yet"

Gordon Bok, Ann Mayo Muir, and Ed Trickett CD-116.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_14, Folder 4

CFCH07208 0017, CFCH07379 0003: CD-116 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of nine copies of the liner notes for Gordon Bok, Ann

Mayo Muir, and Ed Trickett "And So Will We Yet" FLG00116, CD-116.

Box FLGR 1.1 14, Folder 5

CFCH07092 0016: CD-118 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok

> "Return to the Land" FLG00118, CD-118, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR 1.1 14, Folder 6

CFCH07092 0017: CD-118 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok

"Return to the Land" FLG00118, CD-118, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_14,

CFCH07092 0018: CD-118 Production Materials 3 Folder 7

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok

"Return to the Land" FLG00118, CD-118, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_14,

Folder 8

CFCH07127\_0022\_01, CFCH07127\_0029: CD-118 Production Materials 4

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok

> "Return to the Land" FLG00118, CD-118, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (4)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_14,

Folder 9

CFCH07264\_0034\_03, CFCH07265\_0007\_07: CD-118 Production Materials 5

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok

"Return to the Land" FLG00118, CD-118, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (5)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_14,

Folder 10

CFCH07208\_0018, CFCH07379\_0001\_02, CFCH07379\_0023\_01,

CFCH07373 0012 03: CD-118 Liner Notes

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of nine copies of the liner notes for Gordon Bok "Return

to the Land" FLG00118, CD-118.

CFCH07127 0021 01: C-120 Production Materials

Box FLGR\_1.1\_14, Folder 12

CFCH07092\_0019: CD-120 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to David Paton "Music

from the Mountain" FLG00120, CD-120, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_14, Folder 13

CFCH07092 0020: CD-120 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to David Paton "Music

> from the Mountain" FLG00120, CD-120, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR 1.1 14, Folder 14

CFCH07092 0021: CD-120 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to David Paton "Music

from the Mountain" FLG00120, CD-120, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (3)

Box FLGR 1.1 14, Folder 15

CFCH07127 0030: CD-120 Production Materials 4

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to David Paton "Music

> from the Mountain" FLG00120, CD-120, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (4)

Box FLGR 1.1 14,

Folder 16

CFCH07264 0034 04, CFCH07265 0008 08: CD-120 Production Materials 5 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to David Paton "Music

from the Mountain" FLG00120, CD-120, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (5)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_14,

Folder 17

Folder 18

CFCH07127 0021 02: C-121 and CD-121 Production Materials

1 Folder

Box FLGR 1.1 14,

CFCH07092 0022: CD-121 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "For All the Good

> People: A Golden Ring Reunion" FLG00121, CD-121, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR 1.1 14, Folder 19

CFCH07092 0023: CD-121 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "For All the Good

People: A Golden Ring Reunion" FLG00121, CD-121, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR 1.1 14, Folder 20

CFCH07384 0002 02: C-122 Production Materials

1 Folder

Box FLGR\_1.1\_14, Folder 21

CFCH07092 0024: CD-122 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Larry Kaplan

"Worth All the Telling" FLG00122, CD-122, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_14, Folder 22

CFCH07092 0025: CD-122 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Larry Kaplan

"Worth All the Telling" FLG00122, CD-122, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (2)

Box FLGR 1.1 14, Folder 23

CFCH07092 0026: CD-122 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Larry Kaplan

> "Worth All the Telling" FLG00122, CD-122, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (3)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_14, Folder 24

CFCH07124\_0008\_07: CD-122 Production Materials 4

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Larry Kaplan

"Worth All the Telling" FLG00122, CD-122, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (4)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_14, Folder 25

CFCH07373\_0010\_18, CFCH07373\_0011\_13: CD-122 Production Materials 5

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Larry Kaplan

> "Worth All the Telling" FLG00122, CD-122, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic

information. (5)

Box FLGR 1.1 14,

CFCH07092 0027: CD-123 Production Materials 1

Folder 26 1 Folder

> Notes: File consists of one folder of production materials related to

> > Rick Fielding "Lifeline" FLG00123, CD-123, including photographic

prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_14,

CFCH07124 0013: CD-123 Production Materials 2

Folder 27

Notes: File consists of production materials, including correspondence,

lyrics, bio. information, etc. pertaining to Rick Fielding, "Lifeline"

CD-123.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_14, Folder 28

CFCH07124\_0032\_02, CFCH07124\_0033\_02: CD-123 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Rick Fielding "Lifeline"

FLG00123, CD-123.

Box FLGR 1.1 14, Folder 29

CFCH07092 0028: CD-124 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Dan Milner "Irish

Ballads and Songs of the Sea" FLG00124, CD-124, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (1)

Box FLGR\_1.1\_14,

Folder 30

CFCH07092 0029: CD-124 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Dan Milner "Irish

Ballads and Songs of the Sea" FLG00124, CD-124, including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and

biographic information. (2)

Box FLGR 1.1 14,

CFCH07092 0030, CFCH07376 0009 03: CD-125 Production Materials 1 Folder 31

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "Ballads and Songs

of Tradition: From the Folk-Legacy Archives" FLG00125, CD-125 including photographic prints, softbound booklets, correspondence,

lyrics, and biographic information.

Box FLGR 1.1 14,

CFCH07309 0005 02: CD-125 Production Materials 2 Folder 32

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of studio logs related to CD-125.

Box FLGR 1.1 14,

Folder 33

CFCH07094 0001: CD-126 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of one folder containing production materials related

> to Carol Barney and John Sherman "Ceol Anam: Traditional Irish Music" FLG00126, CD-126, including photographic prints, softbound

booklets, correspondence, lyrics, and biographic information.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_14,

CFCH07094 0002: CD-127 Production Materials 1

Folder 34 1 Folder

> Notes: File consists of one folder containing production materials related to

> > "All Hands Around" FLG00127, CD-127, including correspondence.

Box FLGR_1.1_14, Folder 35	CFCH07264_0035_01, CFCH07265_0008_09: CD-127 Production Materials 2 1 Folder
Box FLGR_1.1_14, Folder 36	CFCH07309_0003_02: CD-127 Production Materials 3 1 Folder Notes: File consists of color proofs for "All Hands Around"
Box FLGR_1.1_14, Folder 37	CFCH07382_0015: CD-127 Production Materials 4 1 Folder Notes: production materials for "All Hands Around" CD-127
Box FLGR_1.1_14, Folder 38	CFCH07094_0005_02: CD-128 Production Materials 1 1 Folder Notes: File consists of production materials for "The Songs and Ballads of Hattie Mae Tyler Cargill" FLG00128, CD-128.
Box FLGR_1.1_14, Folder 39	CFCH07094_0007_02: CD-130 Review 1 Folder Notes: File consists of a review of Howie Bursen "Banjo Manikin" CD-130.
Box FLGR_1.1_14, Folder 40	CFCH07264_0035_02, CFCH07250_0005_02, CFCH07373_0010_19: CD-131 Production Materials 1 Folder
Box FLGR_1.1_14, Folder 41	CFCH07250_0004_07: CD-132 Flyer 1 Folder
Box FLGR_1.1_14, Folder 42	CFCH07264_0035_03, CFCH07264_0037_02, CFCH07265_0008_01: CD-136 Production Materials 1 Folder
Box FLGR_1.1_14, Folder 43	CFCH07264_0036: CD-137 Production Materials 1 Folder
Box FLGR_1.1_14, Folder 43	CFCH07373_0013: CD-143 Flyer 1 Folder Notes: File consists of a framed promotional flyer for "Songs of an August Moon," Larry Kaplan.
Box FLGR_1.1_15, Folder 1	CFCH07384_0003, CFCH07384_0002_04: C-1001 Production Materials  1 Folder  Notes: File consists of production materials related to C-1001 "Clear Away in the Morning."
Box FLGR_1.1_15, Folder 2	CFCH07264_0037_01, CFCH07265_0008_04: CD-1001 Production Materials 1 Folder Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-1001 "Clear Away in the Morning."

Box FLGR 1.1 15, CFCH07384 0002 05: C-1002 Production Materials Folder 3 1 Folder File consists of production materials related to C-1002 "When the Notes: Spirit Says Sing." Box FLGR 1.1 15, CFCH07089 0022 01: CD-1002 Production Materials 1 Folder 4 1 Folder Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-1002, including a photograph Box FLGR\_1.1\_15, CFCH07124 0009: CD-1002 Production Materials 2 Folder 5 1 Folder Notes: File consists of draft materials for "When the Spirit Says Sing" CD-1002. Box FLGR\_1.1\_15, CFCH07094\_0006\_03, CFCH07264\_0037\_03, CFCH07265\_0008\_03: CD-1002 Folder 6 **Production Materials 3** 1 Folder Box FLGR\_1.1\_15, CFCH07309 0005 01, CFCH07309 0004 02: CD-1002 Production Materials 4 Folder 7 1 Folder Notes: File consists of various materials, including production materials for "When the Spirit Says Sing" CD-1002. Box FLGR\_1.1\_15, CFCH07127\_0019\_02: CD-1002 Production Materials 5 Folder 8 1 Folder Notes: File consists of drawings related to the coloring book for "When the Spirit Says Sing" CD-1002. CFCH07250\_0035, CFCH07379\_0004, CFCH07373\_0009\_07: CD-1002 Coloring Box FLGR\_1.1\_15, Folder 10 Book 1 Folder File consists of six copies of "When the Spirit Says Sing," coloring Notes: book by Sandy and Caroline Paton CFCH07094 0009: CD-1003 Production Materials Box FLGR\_1.1\_15, Folder 11 1 Folder File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok, Ann Notes: Mayo Muir and Ed Trickett "The First Fifteen Years, Vol. 1" FLG01003, CD-1003. Box FLGR 1.1 15, CFCH07094 0010: CD-1004 Production Materials 1 Folder 12 1 Folder Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok, Ann Mayo Muir and Ed Trickett "The First Fifteen Years, Vol. 2" FLG01004, CD-1004.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_15,

CFCH07127 0025 01: CD-1004 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to CD-1004.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_15,

Folder 14

Folder 13

CFCH07124 0031 02: CD-1005 Production Materials 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok "North

Wind's Clearing: Songs of the Maine Coast" CD-1005.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_15,

Folder 15

CFCH07124\_0032\_01: CD-1005 Production Materials 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok "North

Wind's Clearing: Songs of the Maine Coast" CD-1005.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_15,

Folder 16

CFCH07124\_0033\_01: CD-1005 Production Materials 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok "North

Wind's Clearing: Songs of the Maine Coast" CD-1005.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_15,

Folder 17

CFCH07124\_0035\_03: CD-1005 Production Materials 4

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok "North

Wind's Clearing: Songs of the Maine Coast" CD-1005.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_15,

Folder 18

CFCH07124\_0036: CD-1005 Production Materials 5

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to Gordon Bok "North

Wind's Clearing: Songs of the Maine Coast" CD-1005.

Box FLGR\_1.1\_15,

Folder 19

CFCH07127\_0024\_02, CFCH07309\_0006\_01, CFCH07255\_0003\_02: CD-1006

**Production Materials** 

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to "The Music of Ann

Mayo Muir" CD-1006.

Subseries 1.2: Oversize Production Files

Box FLGR\_1.2\_01,

CFCH07021\_0001: FSA-3 Oversize Production Materials 1

Folder 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of a photographic print on an oversized cardboard

mount, associated with "Edna Ritchie of Viper, Kentucky" FLG00003,

FSA-3, CD-3.

Box FLGR\_1.2\_01,

CFCH07021 0002: FSI-5

Folder 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of oversized material associated with "Howie Mitchell"

FLG00005, FSI-5, CD-5.

Box FLGR\_1.2\_01,

CFCH07021 0003: FTA-14

Folder 3

1 Folder

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of a "USA Today Life" newspaper associated with "Ray

Hicks of Beech Mountain, North Carolina, Tells Four Authentic 'Jack

Tales'" FLG00014, FTA-14, CD-14.

Box FLGR\_1.2\_01,

CFCH07021\_0004: FSA-17

Folder 4

Notes: File consists of a 10 x 12 negative print associated with "Hobart Smith

of Saltville, Virginia" FLG00017, FSA-17, CD-17.

Box FLGR\_1.2\_01,

CFCH07021\_0005: FSI-67

Folder 5

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of 11 x 14 photographic prints associated with Bob Zentz

"Beaucatcher Farewell" FLG00067, FSI-67, CD-67.

Box FLGR\_1.2\_01,

1, CFCH07021\_0006: FSI-77 1 Folder

Folder 6

Notes: File consists of a cloth bag associated with "Jerry Rasmussen Get

Down Home" FLG00077, FSI-77, CD-77.

Box FLGR\_1.2\_01,

CFCH07021\_0007: FSI-77 1 Folder

Folder 7

Notes: File consists of a copy of the newspaper "Walnut Valley Occasional"

associated with "Jerry Rasmussen Get Down Home" FLG00077.

FSI-77, CD-77.

Box FLGR\_1.2\_01,

Folder 8

CFCH07021 0008: FSE-78

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of various production materials including

correspondence, lyrics, biographic information, and photographic prints related to Seamus and Manus McGuire "Humours of Lissadell"

FLG00078, FSE-78, CD-78.

Box FLGR\_1.2\_01,

CFCH07021\_0009: FSI-85

Folder 9

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of photographic prints associated with Helen Bonchek

Schneyer "On the Hallelujah Line" FLG00085, FSI-85, CD-85.

Box FLGR 1.2 01,

Folder 10

CFCH07021 0010: FSA-87

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of oversized materials associated with Paul van Arsdale

"Traditional Hammered Dulcimer Music from New York State"

FLG00087, FSA-87, CD-87.

Box FLGR\_1.2\_01,

CFCH07021 0011: FSI-95

Folder 11

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of oversized materials associated with Skip Gorman

"New Englander's Choice" FLG00095, FSI-95, CD-95.

Box FLGR 1.2 01,

CFCH07021 0012: FSI-103

Folder 12

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of oversized materials associated with Skip Gorman

"Trail to Mexico" FLG00103, FSI-103, CD-103.

Box FLGR\_1.2\_01,

CFCH07021\_0013: FSI-107

Folder 13

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of oversize materials associated with Cathy Barton and

Dave Para "On a Day Like Today" FLG00107, FSI-107, CD-107.

Box FLGR\_1.2\_01,

CFCH07021\_0014: CD-121

Folder 14

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of oversize materials associated with "For All the Good

People: A Golden Ring Reunion" FLG00121, CD-121.

Box FLGR\_1.2\_02,

CFCH07266\_0001: CD Reproduction Files

Folder 1 1 Folder

Box FLGR\_1.2\_02,

CFCH07305\_0009: CD-127

Folder 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production files related to "All Hands Around" CD-127.

Box FLGR\_1.2\_02,

CFCH07310\_0012: C-105

Folder 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of a mechanical for the card insert of the cassette release

of Art Thieme "On the Wilderness Road" C-105.

Box FLGR\_1.2\_02,

Folder 4

CFCH07381\_0001: FSI-35, FSI-50, FSI-69, FSA-87

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of LP cover art for the following four Folk-Legacy

releases: FSI-35, FSI-50, FSI-69, and FSA-87.

Box FLGR\_1.2\_02,

Folder 5

CFCH07381 0002: EGO-30

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related "Sandy and Caroline

Paton" EGO-30.

Box FLGR 1.2 02,

Folder 6

CFCH07381 0004: Frank Proffitt

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of partially finished drawing of Frank Proffitt; pencil and

ink on parchment.

Box FLGR\_1.2\_02,

CFCH07381\_0009: FSI-63

Folder 7

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of a mechanical for Harry Tuft "Across the Blue

Mountains" FSI-63.

Box FLGR 1.2 03,

CFCH07198 0001: Bok Book 1

Folder 1

Notes: From cover: "Bok Book Dummy Layout"

Box FLGR\_1.2\_03,

Folder 2

CFCH07198\_0002: Bok Book 2

1 Folder

1 Folder

Notes: Gordon Bok book draft

Box FLGR\_1.2\_03,

Folder 3

CFCH07198 0003: Bok Book 3

1 Folder

Notes: Gordon Bok book draft

Box FLGR\_1.2\_03,

Folder 4

CFCH07198\_0004: Bok Book 4

1 Folder

Notes: Gordon Bok book draft

Box FLGR\_1.2\_03,

CFCH07198\_0005: Bok Book 5

Folder 5

1 Folder

Notes: Gordon Bok book draft

Box FLGR\_1.2\_03,

Folder 6

CFCH07198\_0006: CD-114

1 Folder

Notes: "'Twas on a Night Like This" transparencies

Box FLGR\_1.2\_03,

Folder 7

CFCH07198\_0007: FSI-104

1 Folder

Notes: "Fashioned in the Clay" poster

Box FLGR 1.2 03,

CFCH07198 0008: FSI-106 1 Folder

Folder 8

Notes: "Ian Robb Rose & Crown" poster

Subseries 1.3: Published Materials

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/

CFCH07373\_0004: The Cindy Kallet Songbook

FLGR 1.4 01, Folder

1 Folder

2

Notes: File consists of a copy of "The Cindy Kallet Songbook"

CFCH07309\_0004\_01: If I Were a Word, Then I'd Be a Song

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/

1 Folder

FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder

Notes:

File consists of one copy of the published songbook for "If I Were a

Word, Then I'd Be a Song: Songs by Bill Staines."

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/

FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder

CFCH07373\_0005: If I Were a Word, Then I'd Be a Song 1 Folder

3

Notes: File consists of one copy of the published songbook for "If I Were a

Word, Then I'd Be a Song: Songs by Bill Staines."

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/ CFCH07263\_0002: Time and the Flying Snow

FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder 1 Folder

4 Notes: File consists of one copy the published songbook "Time and the

Flying Snow: Songs of Gordon Bok."

Box FLGR 1.3 01/ CFCH07373 0012 04: Time and the Flying Snow

FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of two copies of the published songbook "Time and the

Flying Snow: Songs of Gordon Bok."

#### Subseries 1.4: General

Scope and Contents:

Series consists of materials that have been identified as related to the production of albums, catalogs, promotional materials, and books. Materials related to albums and musical activities in this sub-series are either related to materials which were never released on Folk-Legacy or

materials that can't be identified as being related to a specific album.

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/ CFCH07094\_0003: Seamus Ennis, Harry Cox

FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder 1 Folder

6 Notes: File consists of production materials related to potentially unreleased

projects, including for Seamus Ennis and Harry Cox

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/ CFCH07094\_0004: Vird Robertson

FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to potentially unreleased

project by Vird Robertson

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/ CFCH07094\_0005\_01: Horton Barker, Haybarn Fiddler's Convention

FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder 1 Folder

8 Notes: File consists of productions materials related to two potentially

unreleased projects, one by Horton Barker and one for the 1st Annual

Haybarn Fiddler's Convention.

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/ CFCH07094\_0007\_01: Tom Gibney

FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of correspondence and reviews related to an unspecified

Tom Gibney album.

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/ CFCH07124\_0010: Unidentified project 1

FLGR 1.4 01, Folder 1 Folder

10 Notes: File consists of various documents, including sheet music, photos,

and song lyrics on drafting paper for an unidentified project.

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/ CFCH07124\_0011: Unidentified project 2

FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder 1 Folder

11 Notes: File consists of various documents, including sheet music, photos,

and song lyrics on drafting paper for an unidentified project.

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/ FLGR 1.4 01, Folder CFCH07124\_0019\_02: Unidentified project 3

1 Folder

12

Notes: File consists of various documents, including sheet music, song

lyrics, and promotional materials

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/

CFCH07124\_0020\_02: Unidentified project 4

1 Folder

FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder 13

Notes: File consists of various documents, including sheet music, song

lyrics, and promotional materials

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/ FLGR 1.4 01, Folder CFCH07124\_0023\_02: Unidentified project 5

1 Folder

14

Notes: unbound set of printed song lyrics

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/ FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder CFCH07124\_0037: Catalog

1 Folder

15

Notes: File consists of paste-ups related to various Folk-Legacy releases,

seemingly collated to use for producing a catalog of Folk-Legacy

recordings.

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/ FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder 16

CFCH07124\_0038\_06: Men of Ulster production materials

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of production materials related to various Folk-Legacy releases, from original folder "Men of Ulster FSE-3." Includes the following: Correspondence from Robin Roberts and associated photographs related to an unspecified project, an envelope and invoice from Norman Kurshan Inc, and a text titled "The Sources of Ulster Song." These materials all seem to be related to an unreleased

project titled "Men of Ulster."

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/ FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder CFCH07124\_0039\_02: Men of Ulster production materials

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of production materials related to various Folk-Legacy releases, from original folder "Men of Ulster FSE-3." An original, handwritten contract (unsigned) regarding the transfer of tapes and rights regarding "Traditional Singers and Musicians of Ireland" from Diane Hamilton to Folk-Legacy Records, Inc.; Written biographies of Irish musicians and photographs labeled with many of the same

names as the biographies.

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/ FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder 18 CFCH07127\_0003\_02: Ken Hicks, Phyllis Barney

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of information and song lyrics for the song "Alse Young"

by Ken Hicks, and correspondence from Phyllis Barney and Ken

Hicks.

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/ FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder

19

CFCH07127\_0006: Recording logs

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of recording worksheets for various unspecified

recording sessions

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/

CFCH07127 0007: Recording logs

FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder

20

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of recording worksheets for various unspecified

recording sessions

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/

FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder

21

CFCH07127 0015: Various

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of various documents, including photographs, a Folk-

Legacy catalog flyer, and promotional information for Folk-Legacy

releases in 1972

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/

FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder

CFCH07127\_0017: Unidentified project 6 1 Folder

i Foldei

Notes: File consists of notes related to the layout of an unspecified booklet

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/ FLGR\_1.4\_01\_Folde

FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder

23

CFCH07127\_0020: Bok - Wooden signs

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of mounted photographs of carved wooden signs

[Gordon Bok].

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/

FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder

24

CFCH07127\_0024\_01: Artwork

1 Folder

Notes:

Notes: File consists of artwork unrelated to any specific recording.

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/

FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder

25

CFCH07127\_0043\_02: Various

1 Folder

File consists of various production materials, including a photograph

of Sandy Paton working in a sound booth paste-ups of liner notes for

various unspecified albums or Folk-Legacy catalogs.

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/

FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder

26

CFCH07127\_0044\_02: Sing Out! advertisement

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to an advertisement for

Folk-Legacy to be placed in Sing Out! magazine.

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/

FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder

27

CFCH07250\_0001\_01: Business cards

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of proofs for business cards, including "Magic River

Band: Traditional Music for All Occasions" and "Sandy and Caroline

Paton: Folk Songs and Ballads."

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/

FLGR 1.4 01, Folder

28

CFCH07256\_0021: Catalog

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of papers which contain layouts instructions and proofs

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/ FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder

I/ CFCH07256\_0029\_04: Catalog

1 Folder

29

Notes: File consists of various materials related to the production of the Folk-

Legacy catalog.

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/

CFCH07263 0003 01: Various

FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder

er 1 Folder

Notes:

30

File consists of various materials, including song lists, gig lists, song

lyrics, and mountain dulcimer chord charts

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/ FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder CFCH07263\_0004: Basic Folksong Repertory

31

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of an unbound copy of "Sandy Paton's Basic Folksong

Repertory: A Beginner's Guide," but only includes the song lyrics. Also includes the cover pages for "A Mountain Dulcimer Miscellany for Absolute Beginners" and "Good Songs for Group Singing"

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/

CFCH07263\_0005: Song lyrics

FLGR 1.4 01, Folder 1 Folder

32

Notes: File consists of documents with printed song lyrics

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/ FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder CFCH07263\_0010: Song lyrics

Folder 1 Folder

33

Notes: File consists of documents with printed song lyrics

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/

CFCH07263\_0011: Song lyrics

FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder

1 Folder Notes:

34

File consists of documents with printed song lyrics and documents

with sheet music

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/

CFCH07264\_0002: Catalog

FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder

1 Folder Notes:

35

Contains production materials related to Folk-Legacy catalogs, album

lists, and other promotional materials.

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/

CFCH07264 0003 01: Various

FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder

1 Folder

36

Notes: File consists of various documents including documents related to

Sandy Paton's memorial, sheet music written by Sandy Paton, and various production materials related to promotional activities.

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/

CFCH07264 0038: Various

FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder 1 Folder

37

Notes: File consists of materials pertaining to "Beginner's Luck," "Sandy

Paton Memorial and Musical Tribute," "Celebrations"

Box FLGR\_1.3\_01/

CFCH07264\_0039: Catalog

FLGR\_1.4\_01, Folder

1 Folder

38

Notes: File consists of materials related to the production of a published Folk-

Legacy catalog.

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

CFCH07275\_0001: Sandy's Folk Songs Book

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of a post it not which reads "Sandy's Folk Songs Book

(mostly finished)" and a piece of paper which contains a poem by

Sandy Paton "These Ancient Songs..."

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

Folder 2

Folder 1

CFCH07275\_0002: Bob and Irene Weatherson

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of a letter from Bob and Irene Weatherson and song

lyrics.

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

Folder 3

CFCH07275\_0003: Song lyrics

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of song lyrics.

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

Folder 4

CFCH07275\_0004: Song lyrics

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of song lyrics.

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

Folder 5

CFCH07275\_0005: Song lyrics

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of song lyrics.

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

Folder 6

CFCH07309\_0001: Limberjack

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials related to the "Limberjack" toy, a

mechanical from an advertisement and order form for "Drew Smith's 'Play-By-Ear' Great All-American Autoharp Instruction and Music Series," and a photo negative, instruction sheet, and polaroid photo

related to the mountain dulcimer

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

Folder 7

CFCH07309\_0002: Green Man, Limberjack

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of two envelopes with their associated materials and

other production materials, the first envelope is titled "Green Man" and contains handwritten and typed information related to the Folk-Legacy logo, and the second envelope is titled "Limberjack" and contains materials related to the Limberjack toy, and the other

materials are related to a catalog supplement

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

Folder 8

CFCH07309\_0005\_03: Green Man, Various

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of various materials, including one item of

correspondence which mentions both "All Shall Be Well Again" and

the Green Man logo.

Box FLGR 1.4 02,

CFCH07309 0006: Catalog

Folder 9

1 Folder

File consists of production materials for Folk-Legacy catalogs and six Notes:

different Folk-Legacy catalogs

Box FLGR 1.4 02,

CFCH07309 0007 02: Catalog

Folder 10

Notes: File consists of a mechanical proof for the Folk-Legacy 1984 cassette

catalog.

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

CFCH07373\_0009\_08: Ballads with a Sea Motif

Folder 11

1 Folder

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of a song list for "Ballads with a Sea Motif."

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

CFCH07373\_0018: Unidentified project 7 1 Folder

Folder 12

Notes: File consists of production materials related to unspecified projects,

> including correspondence, song lyrics, and sheet music. Also includes promotional materials for CD-123, Sandy and Caroline Paton as the Conneticut State Troubadours, CD-134, and CD-133.

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

CFCH07376\_0009\_04: Catalog

Folder 13

1 Folder

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of production materials for a Folk-Legacy catalog.

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

CFCH07376\_0011\_01: Catalog

CFCH07380\_0020: Ballads

Folder 14

Notes: File consists of a catalog of new releases.

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

Folder 15

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of papers related to compilations of ballad recordings

from various albums released by Folk-Legacy or Folk-Legacy

associated artists.

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

CFCH07380\_0021: Song lyrics

CFCH07382\_0003: Catalog

Folder 16

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of song lyrics and notated songs.

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

1 Folder

Folder 17

Notes: File consists of various materials, including catalog materials, notes,

assorted production materials

Box FLGR 1.4 02,

CFCH07384 0002 06: Catalog

Folder 18

1 Folder

File consists of production materials potentially related to the Notes:

production of a catalog.

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

CFCH07384 0016: From Frank Proffitt Box 1

Folder 19

Notes: File consists of photographs, Frank Proffitt correspondence; one copy

of Appalachian Journal Vol 1, number 3, Autumn 1973.

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

CFCH07384\_0017: From Frank Proffitt Box 2

Folder 20

Notes: File consists of one copy of Tennessee Folklore Society Bulletin

Volume XXXII, Number 1; Frank Proffitt correspondence.

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

CFCH07384\_0018: From Frank Proffitt Box 3

Folder 21

Notes: File consists of newspaper clippings and photographs related to

Frank Proffitt.

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02, Folder 22

CFCH07384 0019: From Frank Proffitt Box 4

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of flyer about woodchucks; two dollar bills tied into a bow;

one copy of "Sing Out!" Vol 15, No. 5, November 1965 with "Frank

Proffitt Article" handwritten on the front..

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

R\_1.4\_02, CFCH07384\_0020: From Frank Proffitt Box 5

Folder 23

Notes: File consists of wood or lino cut print of Frank Proffitt; one copy of

"Sing Out!" Vol. 14, No. 6 January 1964.

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

CFCH07384\_0021: From Frank Proffitt Box 6

Folder 24 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of one copy of "Sing Out!" Vol. 16, No. 1 February-

March 1966; one copy of "Mountain Life & Work: The Magazine of the Appalachia South" spring 1966 with "Frank Proffitt memorial by

Cratis Williams" handwritten on the File consists of front.

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

CFCH07384\_0022: From Frank Proffitt Box 7

Folder 25 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of correspondence and ephemera related to Frank

Proffitt associated with various projects.

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

CFCH07384\_0023: From Frank Proffitt Box 8

Folder 26 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of correspondence and ephemera related to Frank

Proffitt associated with various projects.

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

CFCH07384 0024: From Frank Proffitt Box 9

Folder 27

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of correspondence and ephemera related to Frank

Proffitt associated with various projects.

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

CFCH07384 0025: From Frank Proffitt Box 10

Folder 28

Notes: File consists of correspondence and ephemera related to Frank

Proffitt associated with various projects.

Box FLGR 1.4 02,

CFCH07384 0026: From Frank Proffitt Box 11

Folder 29

Notes: File consists of correspondence and ephemera related to Frank

Proffitt associated with various projects.

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

CFCH07384\_0027: From Frank Proffitt Box 12

Folder 30

1 Folder

File consists of correspondence and ephemera related to Frank Proffitt associated with various projects.

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02, Folder 31

CFCH07384 0028: From Frank Proffitt Box 13

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of correspondence and ephemera related to Frank

Proffitt associated with various projects.

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

Folder 32

CFCH07387\_0001: From Frank Proffitt Box 14

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

Notes:

Notes: File consists of correspondence and ephemera related to Frank

Proffitt associated with various projects.

Box FLGR\_1.4\_02,

CFCH07387\_0002: From Frank Proffitt Box 15

Folder 33

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of correspondence and ephemera related to Frank

Proffitt associated with various projects.

Return to Table of Contents

## Series 2: Business Files

Return to Table of Contents

# Series 3: Correspondence

#### Subseries 3.1: Mailed Materials and Demos

Box FLGR_3.1_01, Folder 1	CFCH07183_0001: Betty Austin mailing 1 Folder envelope
Box FLGR_3.1_01, Folder 2	CFCH07183_0002: Joan Cosman mailing 1 Folder envelope; loose documents
Box FLGR_3.1_01, Folder 3	CFCH07183_0003: "Donerail Records" mailing 1 Folder envelope
Box FLGR_3.1_01, Folder 4	CFCH07183_0004: Salt Lake City, 1965-07-08 1 Folder envelope
Box FLGR_3.1_01, Folder 5	CFCH07183_0005: "A Little Boy's Christmas" and "One Christmas Card" mailing, 1971-01-05

Box FLGR 3.1 01.

	· ·	01 III 2011
	1 Folder envelope; loose documents	
Box FLGR_3.1_01, Folder 6	CFCH07183_0006: "In the doorway" mailing 1 Folder envelope; loose documents	
Box FLGR_3.1_01, Folder 7	CFCH07183_0007: Zoe Swenson mailing 1 Folder envelope; loose documents	
Box FLGR_3.1_01, Folder 8	CFCH07183_0008: "Blue Mountain Refugee" mailing 1 Folder envelope; softbound booklet	
Box FLGR_3.1_01, Folder 9	CFCH07183_0009: Rick Wagner mailing, 1979-01-11 1 Folder envelope; loose documents	
Box FLGR_3.1_01, Folder 10	CFCH07183_0010: Stinson R. Behlen mailing, 1965-04-27 1 Folder envelope; loose documents	
Box FLGR_3.1_01, Folder 11	CFCH07183_0011: Jerry Rockwell mailing, 1974-07-23 1 Folder loose documents	
Box FLGR_3.1_01, Folder 12	CFCH07183_0012: James Gillman mailing 1 Folder envelope	
Box FLGR_3.1_01, Folder 13	CFCH07183_0013: Highland Park, N.J. 1 Folder ephemera	
Box FLGR_3.1_01, Folder 14	CFCH07183_0014: M. Jarrett mailing 1 Folder envelope	
Box FLGR_3.1_01, Folder 15	CFCH07183_0015: "Michael Ratcliffe" mailing, 1967-10-06 1 Folder envelope; loose documents; ephemera	
Box FLGR_3.1_01, Folder 16	CFCH07183_0016: Gary Fortine mailing, 1973-11-11 1 Folder loose documents	
Box FLGR_3.1_01, Folder 17	CFCH07183_0017: Bill Donny mailing, 1969-08-01 1 Folder loose documents	
Box FLGR_3.1_01, Folder 18	Page 91 of 312 CFCH07183_0018: Richard Starkeson mailing, 1973-10-01 1 Folder loose documents	

CFCH07183 0019: Maria Frasca

		loose documents
	Box FLGR_3.1_04, Folder 6	CFCH07189_0006: Northeastern Digital Recording, Inc. mailing 1 Folder loose documents; ephemera
	Box FLGR_3.1_04, Folder 7	CFCH07189_0007: Stanley Greenthal 1 Folder business card
	Box FLGR_3.1_04, Folder 8	CFCH07189_0008: Jim Palana mailing 1 Folder loose documents; ephemera
	Box FLGR_3.1_04, Folder 9	CFCH07189_0009: Fiddlecase Books mailing 1 Folder loose documents; ephemera
	Box FLGR_3.1_04, Folder 10	CFCH07189_0010: "Cowboy Songs" mailing 1 Folder loose documents
	Box FLGR_3.1_04, Folder 11	CFCH07189_0011: Ruth Barrett and Cyntia Smith mailing, 1985-01-17 1 Folder loose documents; photographic prints
	Box FLGR_3.1_04, Folder 12	CFCH07189_0012: Barbara Sciacca mailing, 1984-07-27 1 Folder loose documents
	Box FLGR_3.1_04, Folder 13	CFCH07189_0013: Alli Lubin mailing, 1986-07-11 1 Folder loose documents; ephemera
	Box FLGR_3.1_04, Folder 14	CFCH07189_0014: Suzanne C. Mrozak mailing, 1986-10-05 1 Folder envelope; loose documents
	Box FLGR_3.1_04, Folder 15	CFCH07189_0015: "How It Makes Me Smile" mailing, 1986-07-26 1 Folder loose documents; softbound booklets
	Box FLGR_3.1_04, Folder 16	CFCH07189_0016: "Joe Heukerrott's Five Song Demonstration Tape" mailing, 1982-07-21

Box FLGR 3.1 04.

	1 Folder envelope; loose documents; photographic prints
Box FLGR_3.1_04, Folder 17	CFCH07189_0017: "1985 Chicago Maritime Folk Festival" mailing, 1986-03-25 1 Folder envelope; loose documents
Box FLGR_3.1_04, Folder 18	CFCH07189_0018: Jan Rosenberg mailing 1 Folder envelope
Box FLGR_3.1_04, Folder 19	CFCH07189_0019: George Turman mailing 1 Folder loose documents; ephemera
Box FLGR_3.1_04, Folder 20	CFCH07189_0020: Bryce Fightner mailing 1 Folder loose documents
Box FLGR_3.1_04, Folder 21	CFCH07189_0021: Robert S. Grawi mailing 1 Folder loose documents; photographic prints
Box FLGR_3.1_04, Folder 22	CFCH07189_0022: "William Litten Fiddle Tunes" mailing, 1985-03-20 1 Folder loose documents
Box FLGR_3.1_04, Folder 23	CFCH07189_0023: El McMeen mailing, 1985-12-23 1 Folder loose documents
Box FLGR_3.1_04, Folder 24	CFCH07189_0024: "Challenger" mailing, 1986-06-06 1 Folder loose documents
Box FLGR_3.1_04, Folder 25	CFCH07189_0025: Karen Hamilton mailing, 1986-03-17 1 Folder loose documents; softbound booklets
Box FLGR_3.1_04, Folder 26	CFCH07189_0026: Kevin Roth mailing 1 Folder envelope; loose documents
Box FLGR_3.1_04, Folder 27	CFCH07189_0027: "Blackthorn Ceilidh Band" mailing, 1986-04-22 1 Folder loose documents; ephemera
Box FLGR_3.1_04, Folder 28	CFCH07189_0028: Mary E. Hostetler mailing, 1974-11-23 1 Folder envelope; loose documents
Box FLGR_3.1_04, Folder 29	Page 93 of 312 CFCH07189_0029: Dan D. Brock mailing, 1975-09-02 1 Folder loose documents

CFCH07189 0030: Cimarron mailing, 1986-05

Box FLGR\_3.1\_06,

CFCH07309\_0025\_01: Lui Collins

Folder 18 1 Folder

loose documents; photographic prints; ephemera

Notes: File consists of demo materials sent by Lui Collins.

### Subseries 3.2: Oversize Mailed Materials

Box FLGR_3.2_01, Folder 1	CFCH07184_0001: Hubert A. Paton mailing 1 Folder envelope
Box FLGR_3.2_01, Folder 2	CFCH07184_0002: Miriam Dvorkin envelope 1 Folder envelope
Box FLGR_3.2_01, Folder 3	CFCH07184_0003: David Baumgarten envelope 1 Folder envelope
Box FLGR_3.2_01, Folder 4	CFCH07184_0004: Mark Montgomery envelope, 1982-12-06 1 Folder envelope
Box FLGR_3.2_01, Folder 5	CFCH07184_0005: Eishe Kayar-MacGregor envelope, 1982-08-01 1 Folder envelope
Box FLGR_3.2_02, Folder 1	CFCH07187_0001: "Chain Gang" envelope, 1980-07-06 1 Folder envelope
Box FLGR_3.2_02, Folder 2	CFCH07187_0002: Mushroom Blood envelope, 1986-02-17 1 Folder envelope
Box FLGR_3.2_02, Folder 3	CFCH07187_0003: Ruth D. Martin envelope, 1976-05-17 1 Folder envelope
Box FLGR_3.2_02, Folder 4	CFCH07187_0004: Magpie envelope 1 Folder envelope
Box FLGR_3.2_02, Folder 5	CFCH07187_0005: The X Seamen's Institute envelope 1 Folder envelope
Box FLGR_3.2_02, Folder 6	CFCH07187_0006: Will McLean envelope, 1967-04-26 1 Folder envelope
Box FLGR_3.2_03, Folder 1	CFCH07194_0001: Dean Rathje mailing, 1984-04-01 1 Folder envelope
Box FLGR_3.2_03, Folder 2	CFCH07194_0002: Bonnie Phipps Folk Ensemble mailing, 1984-12 1 Folder envelope

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01, CFCH07124\_0022: Various

Folder 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of various correspondence

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

Folder 3

CFCH07124\_0023\_01: Various

Notes: File consists of correspondence and an unbound set of printed song

lyrics

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

Folder 4

CFCH07127\_0009: Frank Proffitt

1 Folder

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of correspondence from Frank Proffitt

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

Folder 5

CFCH07127\_0010: Frank Proffitt

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of correspondence from Frank Proffitt

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

Folder 6

CFCH07127\_0011: Frank Proffitt

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of correspondence from Frank Proffitt

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

Folder 7

CFCH07127\_0012: Frank Proffitt

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of correspondence from Frank Proffitt

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

Folder 8

CFCH07127 0013: Frank Proffitt

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of correspondence from Frank Proffitt

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

Folder 9

CFCH07127\_0014: Peter Feldmann, Doc Hopkins

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of correspondence from Peter Feldmann and three

photos of Doc Hopkins

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

Folder 10

CFCH07127\_0042: Lee Haggerty and Frank Proffitt mailing, 1964

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of newspaper clippings about Frank Proffitt and

correspondence from Frank to Lee Haggerty.

Box FLGR 3.3 01,

Folder 11

CFCH07250\_0033\_03: State of Connecticut

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of correspondence with the State of Connecticut

Commission on the Arts naming Caroline and Sandy Paton as the state troubadour for 1993, and other miscellaneous correspondence.

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

Folder 12

CFCH07308\_0031\_03: Zoe Swenson

1 Folder

Notes: correspondence from Zoe Swenson to "Mom and Dad"

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01, Folder 13

CFCH07309\_0015: Howard Mitchell, 1964, 1966, 1971, 1975

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of correspondence from several different people,

including a substantial amount of correspondence from Howard

Mitchell

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

Folder 14

CFCH07309\_0019: Lani Herrman, Various, 1980s

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of correspondence with Lani Herrman, and various other

correspondence and newspaper clippings

Box FLGR 3.3 01,

Folder 15

CFCH07309\_0021\_01: Helen Kivnick

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of correspondence with Helen Kivnick

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

Folder 16

CFCH07309\_0022: Peter Kennedy, Maud Karpeles, 1960s

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of correspondence with Peter Kennedy of the English

Folk Dance & Song Society and correspondence with Maud Karpeles

of the International Folk Music Council

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

Folder 17

CFCH07309\_0027: Various, 1975, 1976, 1977, 1983

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of business correspondence.

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

Folder 18

CFCH07309\_0028: Various, 1964-1973

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of business correspondence.

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

Folder 19

CFCH07309\_0037\_01: Various

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of one piece of business correspondence.

Box FLGR 3.3 01,

Folder 20

CFCH07371 0029: Various

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of various correspondence related to business,

production, and personal issues

Box FLGR 3.3 01,

CFCH07371 0030: Various

Folder 21

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of various correspondence as well as promotional

materials

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

CFCH07371\_0031: Various

Folder 22

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of various correspondence related to business,

production, and personal issues, as well as invoices

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

CFCH07371 0032: Various

Folder 23

Notes: File consists of various correspondence, invoices, and publishing/

recording agreements

Box FLGR 3.3 01,

CFCH07371 0034: Various

Folder 24

Notes: File consists of various correspondence related to business,

production, and personal issues

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

CFCH07371\_0035: Various

Folder 25

Notes: File consists of various correspondence related to business,

production, and personal issues

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

CFCH07371 0036: Various

Folder 26

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of various correspondence related to business,

production, and personal issues

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

CFCH07371\_0037: Various

Folder 27

Notes: File consists of various correspondence related to business,

production, and personal issues

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

CFCH07371\_0038: Various

Folder 28

1 Folder Notes: File consists of various correspondence related to business,

production, and personal issues

Box FLGR 3.3 01,

CFCH07371 0042: Various, 1978-1999

Folder 29

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of correspondence, song lyrics, and album catalog lists

Box FLGR 3.3 01,

Folder 30

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of various correspondence and production materials

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

CFCH07373\_0015: Various

CFCH07373 0014: Various

Folder 31

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of business correspondence

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

CFCH07373 0016: Various

Folder 32

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of business correspondence Series 3: Correspondence

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

CFCH07373\_0019: Various

Folder 33

1 Folder Notes: File consists primarily of correspondence as well as a copy of

"Vermont Life" magazine.

Box FLGR 3.3 01,

CFCH07373 0020: Various

Folder 34

Notes: File consists of correspondence

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

CFCH07373\_0021: Various Folder 35

1 Folder

1 Folder

File consists of correspondence Notes:

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

CFCH07373\_0022: Various

Folder 36

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of correspondence. From original folder "To be filed at

the big house"

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

CFCH07373\_0023: Various

Folder 37

Folder 38

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of correspondence

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

CFCH07376\_0014: Art Thieme, Paton Banquet

1 Folder

File consists of two folders titles "Art Thieme" and "Paton Banquet," Notes:

which each contain materials associated to their name and each

primarily contain correspondence

Box FLGR\_3.3\_01,

CFCH07384\_0007: Terrence J. Coffman mailing

Folder 39

1 Folder

Notes: correspondence regarding a demo mailed from Terrence J. Coffman.

Return to Table of Contents

#### Series 4: Photographs

#### Subseries 4.1: Photographic Prints

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, CFCH07001\_0001: [Unlabeled]

Folder 1 1 Folder

4x6" colored photographic prints

Notes: "CPI photo finish" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, CFCH07001\_0002: [Unlabeled]

Folder 2 1 Folder

4x6" colored photographic prints

Notes: "CPI photo finish" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, CFCH07001\_0003: [Unlabeled]

Folder 3 1 Folder

4x6" colored photographic prints

Notes: "CPI photo finish" envelope

Folder 4 1 Folder

4x6" colored photographic prints

Notes: "Kodak" envelope 4113-4

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, CFCH07001\_0005: [Unlabeled]

Folder 5 1 Folder

4x6" colored photographic prints

Notes: "Kodak" envelope 4113-4

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, CFCH07001\_0006: Red Maple in November 1, 1989

Folder 6 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Red Maple in November 1989"; "Kodak" envelope

4113-4

Box FLGR 4.1 01, CFCH07001 0007: Red Maple in November 2, 1989

Folder 7 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Red Maple in November 1989"; "Kodak" envelope

4113-4

Folder 8 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Red Maple in November 1989"; "Kodak" envelope

4113-4

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 9

CFCH07001 0009: Dave & Cathy and some West Slalom

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From "Subject" line on envelope: "Dave & Cathy + some West Notes:

Slalom?"; "Quality Color Prints" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01,

CFCH07001\_0010: Creaking Old Mill Shots 1

Folder 10 1 Folder

4x6" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "'CREAKING OLD MILL Shots (REALA)"; Blue Notes:

"Photos" envelope 081329

Box FLGR 4.1 01, Folder 11

CFCH07001 0011: Creaking Old Mill Shots 2

1 Folder

4x6" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "'CREAKING OLD MILL Shots (REALA)"; Blue

"Photos" envelope 081329

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01,

CFCH07001\_0012: Folk Alliance B of Directors 1

Folder 12 1 Folder

4x6" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "FOLK ALLIANCE B of Directors"; "Ritz Big Print"

envelope 907697

Box FLGR 4.1 01,

CFCH07001 0013: Folk Alliance B of Directors 2 Folder 13

1 Folder

4x6" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "FOLK ALLIANCE B of Directors"; "Ritz Big Print" Notes:

envelope 907697

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01,

CFCH07001\_0014: Folk Alliance B of Directors 3

Folder 14 1 Folder

4x6" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "FOLK ALLIANCE B of Directors"; "Ritz Big Print" Notes:

envelope 907697

Box FLGR 4.1 01,

CFCH07001 0015: Pond in Winter 1 1 Folder

Folder 15

4x6" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "Pond in Winter (prints)"; "Moments to Remember Notes:

with Photos" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01,

CFCH07001\_0016: Pond in Winter 2

Folder 16 1 Folder

4x6" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "Pond in Winter (prints)"; "Moments to Remember Notes:

with Photos" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, CFCH07001\_0017: Rattlesnake - Kuhlmans with Marc 1, 1985

Folder 17 1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "RATTLESNAKE – 85 – (KUHLMANS w MARC)";

"CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, CFCH07001\_0018: Rattlesnake - Kuhlmans with Marc 2, 1985

Folder 18 1 Fold

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "RATTLESNAKE – 85 – (KUHLMANS w MARC)";

"CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, CFCH07001\_0019: Rattlesnake - Kuhlmans with Marc 3, 1985

Folder 19 1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "RATTLESNAKE – 85 – (KUHLMANS w MARC)";

"CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, CFCH07001\_0020: Dallas Cline 1

Folder 20 1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "DALLAS CLINE"; "CTC Photographic" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, CFCH07001\_0021: Dallas Cline 2 Folder 21 1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "DALLAS CLINE"; "CTC Photographic" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, CFCH07001\_0022: nature photos 1

Folder 22 1 Folder

4x6" colored photographic prints

Notes: nature photos; "CPI Photo Finish" envelope

Folder 23 1 Folder

4x6" colored photographic prints

Notes: nature photos; "CPI Photo Finish" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, CFCH07001\_0024: Rattlesnake - Mac/Boynton Kids and Carol 1, 1985

Folder 24 1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "RATTLESNAKE - 85 (MAC/BOYNTON KIDS &

CAROL)"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, CFCH07001\_0025: Rattlesnake - Mac/Boynton Kids and Carol 2, 1985

Folder 25 1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "RATTLESNAKE - 85 (MAC/BOYNTON KIDS &

CAROL)"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 26

CFCH07001\_0026: Rattlesnake - Mac/Boynton Kids and Carol 3, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "RATTLESNAKE - 85 (MAC/BOYNTON KIDS &

CAROL)"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 27

CFCH07001 0027: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 28

CFCH07001 0028: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

1 Folder

5x7" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 29

CFCH07001\_0029: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

1 Folder

5x7" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 30

CFCH07001 0030: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 31

CFCH07001\_0031: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 32

CFCH07001 0032: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

er 32 Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 33

CFCH07001\_0033: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 34

CFCH07001\_0034: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 35

CFCH07001\_0035: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 36 CFCH07001 0036: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 37

CFCH07001\_0037: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 38

CFCH07001\_0038: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 39

CFCH07001\_0039: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 40

CFCH07001\_0040: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 41 CFCH07001\_0041: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 42 CFCH07001 0042: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white and colored photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 43

CFCH07001\_0043: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white and colored photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 44 CFCH07001\_0044: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 45

CFCH07001\_0045: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 46

CFCH07001\_0046: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 47 CFCH07001\_0047: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 48 CFCH07001 0048: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 49 CFCH07001\_0049: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01, Folder 50

CFCH07001 0050: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01,

Folder 51

CFCH07001\_0051: Slalom Team Trials / Wildwater Team Trials / West River

Slalom East Race Training Camp, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials – 1985/ Wildwater Team Trials

- 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East Race Training Camp 1985/

Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01,

Folder 52

CFCH07001\_0052: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: "CTC" envelope 38004

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01,

Folder 53

CFCH07001\_0053: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints
Notes: "CTC Photo Anaylsis" Envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01,

Folder 54

CFCH07001 0054: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints
Notes: "CTC Photo Anaylsis" Envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01,

Folder 55

CFCH07001\_0055: NAFMA Conference

1 Folder

4x6" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "NAFMA Conference"; "CPI photo finish" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 01,

Folder 56

CFCH07001 0056: NAFMA Conference

1 Folder

4x6" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "NAFMA Conference"; "CPI photo finish" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01,

Folder 57

CFCH07001\_0057: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" colored photographic prints

Notes: checking deposit slip; found loose in box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01,

Folder 58

CFCH07001\_0058: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: "CTC" envelope 38011

Box FLGR 4.1 01,

CFCH07001 0059: Dallas Cline 1

Folder 59

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "DALLAS CLINE"; "CTC Photographic" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR 4.1 01,

CFCH07001 0060: Dallas Cline 2

Folder 60

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "DALLAS CLINE"; "CTC Photographic" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_01,

Folder 61

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

4x6" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "SOLSTICE FEST Holstock / McLeod -Blue Lion";

Blue "Photos" envelope 387359

CFCH07001 0061: Solstice Fest Holstock / McLeod -Blue Lion

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

Folder 1

CFCH07103\_0001: Folk Alliance Conference

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" and 4x6" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "Folk Alliance Conference"; Blue "Photos" envelope Notes:

387361

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

CFCH07103\_0002: Folk Alliance Conference Folder 2

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

4x6" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "Folk Alliance Conference"; Blue "Photos" envelope Notes:

387361

Box FLGR 4.1 02,

CFCH07103 0003: WWTT-85-6, 1985 1 Folder

Folder 3

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "WWTT-85-6"; "Snap Shot" envelope 239747 Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

CFCH07103\_0004: WWTT-85-6, 1985

Folder 4

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "WWTT-85-6"; "Snap Shot" envelope 239747

Box FLGR 4.1 02,

CFCH07103 0005: Westminster '83, 1983

Folder 5

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Westminster '83"; "Terni's Store" enlargement

envelope 41777

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

CFCH07103\_0006: [Unlabeled]

Folder 6

1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

"CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

Folder 7

CFCH07103 0007: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints
Notes: "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

Folder 8

CFCH07103 0008: WWTT 85-1, 1985

1 Folder 3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "WWTT 85-1"; "Snap Shop" envelope 239617

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

Folder 9

CFCH07103\_0009: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: loose photographs

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

Folder 10

CFCH07103\_0010: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: loose photographs

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

Folder 11

CFCH07103\_0011: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: loose photographs

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

Folder 12

CFCH07103\_0012: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: loose photographs

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

Folder 13

CFCH07103\_0013: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: loose photographs

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

Folder 14

CFCH07103\_0014: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: loose photographs

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

Folder 15

CFCH07103\_0015: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder 3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: loose photographs

Box FLGR 4.1 02,

Folder 16

CFCH07103 0016: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: loose photographs

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

CFCH07103\_0017: [Unlabeled]

Folder 17

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: loose photographs

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

Folder 18

CFCH07103 0018: [Unlabeled]

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: loose photographs

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

Folder 19

CFCH07103\_0019: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder 5x7" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: loose photographs

Box FLGR 4.1 02,

Folder 20

CFCH07103\_0020: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

5x7" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: loose photographs

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

Folder 21

CFCH07103\_0021: Max Hunter

1 Folder

3.5x3.5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "MAX HUNTER"; "Abraham's" envelope 254924

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

Folder 22

CFCH07103\_0022: Ray Hicks 1

1 Folder

oversized negative

Notes: From envelope: "Ray Hicks"; "The Alderman Studios" envelope 4615

Box FLGR 4.1 02,

Folder 23

CFCH07103\_0023: Ray Hicks 2

1 Folder

oversized negative

Notes: From envelope: "Ray Hicks"; "The Alderman Studios" envelope 4615

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

Folder 24

CFCH07103\_0024: Ray Hicks 3

1 Folder

oversized negative

Notes: From envelope: "Ray Hicks"; "The Alderman Studios" envelope 4615

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

Folder 25

CFCH07103\_0025: Merano - team photos 1, 1983

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "MERANO. '83 -Team photos- -parade"; "Snap

Shop" envelope 70875

Box FLGR 4.1 02, CFCH07103 0026: Merano - team photos 2 1 Folder

Folder 26

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "MERANO. '83 -Team photos--parade"; "Snap Notes:

Shop" envelope 70875

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02, CFCH07103\_0027: Diner birthday party / Howie/Sally party 1

Folder 27

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "Diner birthday party / Howie/Sally party"; "Terni's Notes:

Store" envelope 15371

Box FLGR 4.1 02, CFCH07103 0028: Diner birthday party / Howie/Sally party 2

Folder 28

1 Folder 3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "Diner birthday party / Howie/Sally party"; "Terni's Notes:

Store" envelope 15371

CFCH07103\_0029: Holland's House Box FLGR\_4.1\_02, 1 Folder

1 Folder

Folder 29

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "HOLLAND'S HOUSE-"; "Terni's Store" envelope

15371

Box FLGR 4.1 02, CFCH07103 0030: West 85-1, 1985

Folder 30

1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "West 85-1"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02, CFCH07103\_0031: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

Folder 31

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" colored photographic prints loose photographs Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02, CFCH07103\_0032: [illegible] Hartford Fest, 81, 1981

Folder 32

1 Folder 3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "[illegible] Hartford Fest, 81"; "Terni's Store" Notes:

envelope 67[?]28

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02, CFCH07103\_0033: [illegible] Hartford Fest, 81, 1981

Folder 33

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "[illegible] Hartford Fest, 81"; "Terni's Store" Notes:

envelope 67[?]28

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

CFCH07103 0034: One Bok / Pinkham / Camden Harbor 1

Folder 34

1 Folder 3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: loose documents; From envelope: "One BOK / Pinkham / Camden

Harbor"; "Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

CFCH07103\_0035: One Bok / Pinkham / Camden Harbor 2

Folder 35 1 F

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "One BOK / Pinkham / Camden Harbor"; "Ilfospeed"

envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 02,

CFCH07103 0036: Ron Pinkham

Folder 36 1 Folder

3.5x5.25" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Ron Pinkham"; "Terni's Store" envelope 70931

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

CFCH07103\_0037: Ron Pinkham

Folder 37

3.5x5.25" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Ron Pinkham"; "Terni's Store" envelope 70931

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

CFCH07103\_0038: Ron Pinkham

Folder 38

3.5x5.25" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Ron Pinkham"; "Terni's Store" envelope 70931

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

CFCH07103\_0039: Ron Pinkham

Folder 39

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Ron Pinkham"; "Terni's Store" envelope 70931

Box FLGR 4.1 02,

CFCH07103\_0040: Ron Pinkham 1 Folder

Folder 40

3.5x5.25" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Ron Pinkham"; "Terni's Store" envelope 70931

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

Folder 41

CFCH07103\_0041: Swifts Bridge / Dave & Rob –/ covered bridge / Pine Swamp

Creek falls 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Swifts Bridge / Dave & Rob -/ covered bridge / Pine

Swamp Creek falls"; "Terni's Store" envelope 70911

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

CFCH07103\_0042: Swifts Bridge / Dave & Rob –/ covered bridge / Pine Swamp

Folder 42 Creek falls

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Swifts Bridge / Dave & Rob -/ covered bridge / Pine

Swamp Creek falls"; "Terni's Store" envelope 70911

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02, Folder 43

CFCH07103\_0043: Swifts Bridge / Dave & Rob -/ covered bridge / Pine Swamp

Creek falls 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Swifts Bridge / Dave & Rob –/ covered bridge / Pine

Swamp Creek falls"; "Terni's Store" envelope 70911

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02, Folder 44

CFCH07103\_0044: Swifts Bridge / Dave & Rob -/ covered bridge / Pine Swamp

Creek falls 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "Swifts Bridge / Dave & Rob -/ covered bridge / Pine Notes:

Swamp Creek falls": "Terni's Store" envelope 70911

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02, Folder 45

CFCH07103 0045: Sideline Shots - Ceci & Tom / McEwan & Ford / C-2's - Paton/

Blanchard / Harris Bros - PRACTICE

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Sideline Shots - Ceci & Tom / McEwan & Ford /

C-2's - Paton/Blanchard / Harris Bros - PRACTICE"; "Snap Shop"

envelope 239746

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

CFCH07103 0046: Sideline Shots - Ceci & Tom / McEwan & Ford / C-2's - Paton/ Folder 46

Blanchard / Harris Bros - PRACTICE

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "Sideline Shots - Ceci & Tom / McEwan & Ford / Notes:

C-2's - Paton/Blanchard / Harris Bros - PRACTICE"; "Snap Shop"

envelope 239746

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

CFCH07103\_0047: ERTC 85 - 2 color, 1985 1 Folder

Folder 47

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "ERTC 85 – 2 color"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_02,

Folder 48 1 Folder

CFCH07103\_0048: ERTC 85 - 2 color, 1985

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "ERTC 85 – 2 color"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 02,

CFCH07103 0049: ERTC 85 - 4, 1985 1 Folder

Folder 49

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "ERTC 85 – 4"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR 4.1 02, CFCH07103 0050: ERTC 85 - 4, 1985 Folder 50 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints From envelope: "ERTC 85 – 4"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes: CFCH07103 0051: SWIFT'S 7-85 - #1 W/ MARC, 1985 Box FLGR 4.1 02, Folder 51 1 Folder 3.5x5" colored photographic prints Notes: From envelope: "SWIFT'S 7-85 - #1 W/ MARC"; "Torrington Photo Developing" envelope Box FLGR 4.1 02, CFCH07103 0052: SWIFT'S 7-85 - #1 W/ MARC, 1985 Folder 52 1 Folder 3.5x5" colored and black-and-white photographic prints Notes: From envelope: "SWIFT'S 7-85 - #1 W/ MARC"; "Torrington Photo Developing" envelope Box FLGR\_4.1\_02, CFCH07103\_0053: WEST 85-2 Nothing decent here!, 1985 Folder 53 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints From envelope: "WEST 85-2 Nothing decent here!"; "CTC Photo Notes: Analysis" envelope Box FLGR 4.1 02, CFCH07103\_0054: WEST 85-2 Nothing decent here!, 1985 Folder 54 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: From envelope: "WEST 85-2 Nothing decent here!"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope CFCH07103\_0055: WEST 85-6, 1985 Box FLGR\_4.1\_02, Folder 55 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints loose documents; From envelope: "WEST 85-6"; "CTC Photo Notes: Analysis" envelope CFCH07103\_0056: WEST 85-6, 1985 Box FLGR 4.1 02, Folder 56 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: From envelope: "WEST 85-6"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope CFCH07103 0057: West 85 - 5, 1985 Box FLGR 4.1 02, Folder 57 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: From envelope: "West 85 - 5"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Box FLGR 4.1 02, CFCH07103 0058: West 85 - 5, 1985 Folder 58 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints From envelope: "West 85 - 5"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR 4.1 02,

CFCH07103 0059: West 85 - 7, 1985

Folder 59

3.5x5" and 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "West 85 - 7"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 02,

CFCH07103 0060: West 85 - 7, 1985 1 Folder

Folder 60

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "West 85 - 7"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

Folder 1

1 Folder

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "Nothing Much"; "Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 03,

Folder 2

CFCH07111\_0002: Nothing Much

CFCH07111\_0001: Nothing Much

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "Nothing Much"; "Ilfospeed" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

Folder 3

CFCH07111\_0003: Practice at Swift's / Dave & Rob / Tui Mau +?

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Practice at Swift's / Dave & Rob / Tui Mau + ?"; "CTC

Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

Folder 4

CFCH07111\_0004: Practice at Swift's / Dave & Rob / Tui Mau +?

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Practice at Swift's / Dave & Rob / Tui Mau + ?"; "CTC

Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

Folder 5

CFCH07111\_0005: Sally & Howie party

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "Sally & Howie party – (some okay)"; "Terni's Store" Notes:

envelope 15370

Box FLGR 4.1 03,

Folder 6

CFCH07111 0006: Sally & Howie party

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Sally & Howie party – (some okay)"; "Terni's Store"

envelope 15370

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

Folder 7

CFCH07111\_0007: Sally & Howie

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" colored photographic prints

loose documents; From envelope: "Sally/Howie (some okay)"; Notes:

"Terni's Store" envelope 15370

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03, CFCH07111 0008: Sally & Howie

Folder 8 1 Folder

3.5x5.25" colored photographic prints

loose documents; From envelope: "Sally/Howie (some okay)";

"Terni's Store" envelope 15370

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

Folder 9

CFCH07111\_0009: HTFD Fest / Nicole w/ hair / child w/ mother's back / cowgirl /

child w/ mother

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "HTFD Fest / Nicole w/ hair / child w/ mother's back / Notes:

cowgirl / child w/ mother"; "Terni's Store" envelope 68000

CFCH07111 0010: WWTT85-4, 1985 Box FLGR 4.1 03, 1 Folder

Folder 10

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "WWTT85-4"; "Snap Shop" envelope 239744 Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03, CFCH07111\_0011: WWTT85-4, 1985 1 Folder

Folder 11

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "WWTT85-4"; "Snap Shop" envelope 239744 Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03, CFCH07111\_0012: WWTT85-3, 1985 1 Folder

Folder 12

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "WWTT85-3"; "Snap Shop" envelope 239616

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03, CFCH07111\_0013: [Unlabeled]

Folder 13

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" colored photographic prints

loose documents; "Terni's Store" envelope 12196 Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03, CFCH07111\_0014: [Unlabeled]

Folder 14

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" colored photographic prints

Notes: loose documents; "Terni's Store" envelope 12196

Box FLGR 4.1 03,

Folder 15

CFCH07111 0015: HTFD Fest- Dawn / some cloggers / Staines' back (facing

crowd) #F-1 1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "HTFD Fest- "Dawn" / some cloggers / Staines' back Notes:

(facing crowd) #F-1"; "Terni's Store" envelope 67907

Box FLGR 4.1 03, CFCH07111\_0016: HTFD Fest- Dawn / some cloggers / Staines' back (facing

Folder 16 crowd) #F-1 1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "HTFD Fest- "Dawn" / some cloggers / Staines' back

(facing crowd) #F-1"; "Terni's Store" envelope 67907

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

CFCH07111\_0017: Lobster buoys

Folder 17 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "Lobster buoys"; "Terni's Store" envelope 70929 Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

CFCH07111\_0018: Lobster buoys

Folder 18 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "Lobster buoys"; "Terni's Store" envelope 70929 Notes:

Box FLGR 4.1 03,

CFCH07111 0019: Lobster buoys

Folder 19 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Lobster buoys"; "Terni's Store" envelope 70929

Box FLGR 4.1 03,

CFCH07111\_0020: Lobster buoys

Folder 20 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "Lobster buoys"; "Terni's Store" envelope 70929 Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

CFCH07111\_0021: Lobster buoys

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

Folder 21

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "Lobster buoys"; "Terni's Store" envelope 70929 Notes:

Box FLGR 4.1 03,

CFCH07111 0022: Light House & flea market

Folder 22

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Light House & flea market"; "Terni's Store" envelope

70933

Box FLGR 4.1 03,

CFCH07111 0023: Light House & flea market

Folder 23

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "Light House & flea market"; "Terni's Store" envelope Notes:

70933

Box FLGR 4.1 03,

CFCH07111\_0024: Light House & flea market

Folder 24

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "Light House & flea market"; "Terni's Store" envelope Notes:

70933

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

CFCH07111\_0025: Torrington Flea Market

Folder 25

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Torrington Flea Market"; "Terni's Store" envelope

70901

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

CFCH07111\_0026: Torrington Flea Market

Folder 26

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Torrington Flea Market"; "Terni's Store" envelope

70901

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

CFCH07111 0027: Torrington Flea Market

Folder 27 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Torrington Flea Market"; "Terni's Store" envelope

70901

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

CFCH07111\_0028: Torrington Flea Market

Folder 28 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Torrington Flea Market"; "Terni's Store" envelope

70901

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

CFCH07111\_0029: Torrington Flea Market

1 Folder

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Torrington Flea Market"; "Terni's Store" envelope

70901

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

CFCH07111\_0030: Swift's Bridge (Al and Dave)

Folder 30

Folder 29

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Swift's Bridge (Al and Dave)"; "Terni's Store"

envelope 70902

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

CFCH07111\_0031: Swift's Bridge (Al and Dave)

Folder 31

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Swift's Bridge (Al and Dave)"; "Terni's Store"

envelope 70902

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

CFCH07111\_0032: Swift's Bridge (Al and Dave)

Folder 32

1 Folder 3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Swift's Bridge (Al and Dave)"; "Terni's Store"

envelope 70902

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

CFCH07111\_0033: Swift's Bridge (Al and Dave)

Folder 33

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Swift's Bridge (Al and Dave)"; "Terni's Store"

envelope 70902

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

CFCH07111\_0034: Swift's Bridge (Al and Dave)

Folder 34

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Swift's Bridge (Al and Dave)"; "Terni's Store"

envelope 70902

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

CFCH07111 0035: West 85 - 3, 1985

Folder 35

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: loose documents; From envelope: "WEST 85 - 3"; "CTC Photo

Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

CFCH07111\_0036: West 85 - 3, 1985

Folder 36

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "WEST 85 - 3"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

CFCH07111\_0037: SLTT85 - Awards, 1985

Folder 37

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "SLTT85 – Awards"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 03,

CFCH07111\_0038: SLTT85 - Awards, 1985

Folder 38

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "SLTT85 – Awards"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

CFCH07111\_0039: Foggy Harbor / possible Bok

Folder 39

1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Foggy Harbor / possible Bok"; "Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 03,

CFCH07111 0040: Foggy Harbor / possible Bok

Folder 40

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Foggy Harbor / possible Bok"; "Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

CFCH07111 0041: Winter practice / color at Swifts / several good

Folder 41

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Winter practice / color at Swifts / several good";

"CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 03. CFCH07111 0042: Winter practice / color at Swifts / several good

Folder 42

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "Winter practice / color at Swifts / several good"; Notes:

"CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

CFCH07111\_0043: Rob Surfing Housy Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

1 Folder

Folder 43

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "Rob Surfing Housy"; "CTC Photo Analysis" Notes:

envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 03, CFCH07111 0044: Rob Surfing Housy

Folder 44

1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "Rob Surfing Housy"; "CTC Photo Analysis"

envelope

CFCH07111\_0045: WEST 85 - 4, 1985 Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

1 Folder

Folder 45

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "WEST 85 - 4"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR 4.1 03, CFCH07111\_0046: WEST 85 - 4, 1985 1 Folder

Folder 46

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "WEST 85 - 4"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03, CFCH07111\_0047: Ed & Cathy 1 Folder

Folder 47

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "Ed & Cathy (some okay)"; "Ilfospeed" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03, CFCH07111\_0048: Ed & Cathy

Folder 48

1 Folder 3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Ed & Cathy (some okay)"; "Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 03, CFCH07111 0049: Ed & Cathy at fence 1 Folder

Folder 49

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Ed & Cathy at fence (several good)"; "Ilfospeed"

envelope

CFCH07111 0050: Ed & Cathy at fence Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

1 Folder

Folder 50

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "Ed & Cathy at fence (several good)"; "Ilfospeed" Notes:

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

CFCH07111 0051: ERTC 85 - 1 Color, 1985

Folder 51

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "ERTC 85 - 1 Color"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 03,

CFCH07111\_0052: ERTC 85 - 1 Color, 1985 1 Folder

Folder 52

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "ERTC 85 - 1 Color"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

Folder 53

CFCH07111\_0053: Boothbay Harbor / Pemaquid lighthouse

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Boothbay Harbor / Pemaguid lighthouse (–one good

of each)"; "Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

Folder 54

CFCH07111\_0054: Boothbay Harbor / Pemaquid lighthouse

1 Folder

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Boothbay Harbor / Pemaquid lighthouse (–one good

of each)"; "Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

Folder 55

CFCH07111\_0055: ERTC 85 - 1, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "ERTC 85 - 1"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_03,

Folder 56

CFCH07111\_0056: ERTC 85 - 1, 1985

1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "ERTC 85 - 1"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

Folder 1

CFCH07113\_0001: ERTC 85 - 7, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "ERTC 85 - 7"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

Folder 2

CFCH07113\_0002: ERTC 85 - 7, 1985

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "ERTC 85 - 7"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

Folder 3

CFCH07113\_0003: One Bok / Rockport Harbor

1 Folder

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "One BOK / Rockport Harbor (try a few of these)";

"Ilfospeed" envelope

Folder 4

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

CFCH07113\_0004: One Bok / Rockport Harbor

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "One BOK / Rockport Harbor (try a few of these)";

"Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

CFCH07113\_0005: Swifts w/ Marc #2

Folder 5 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Swifts w/ Marc #2"; "Torrington Photo Developing"

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

Folder 6

CFCH07113 0006: Swifts w/ Marc #2

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Swifts w/ Marc #2"; "Torrington Photo Developing"

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

CFCH07113\_0007: ERTC 85 - 3 / Training Camp, 1985

Folder 7 1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "ERTC 85 - 3 / Training Camp"; "CTC Photo Analysis"

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

Folder 8

CFCH07113\_0008: ERTC 85 - 3 / Training Camp, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "ERTC 85 - 3 / Training Camp"; "CTC Photo Analysis"

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

CFCH07113\_0009: Rockport Harbor / good dinghy

Folder 9 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Rockport Harbor / good dinghy"; "Terni's Store"

envelope 15367

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

CFCH07113\_0010: Rockport Harbor / good dinghy

Folder 10

Folder 11

1 Folder 3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Rockport Harbor / good dinghy"; "Terni's Store"

envelope 15367

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

CFCH07113\_0011: Somes Harbor (Bar Harbor) chickens

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Somes Harbor (Bar Harbor) chickens"; "Terni's

Store" envelope 15367

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04, Folder 12

CFCH07113 0012: Westminster Slalom (good of Dave – Gary & Ken Stone)

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "Westminster Slalom (good of: Dave - Gary & Ken Notes:

Stone)"; "Terni's Store" envelope 15314

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04, Folder 13

CFCH07113\_0013: Westminster Slalom (good of Dave – Gary & Ken Stone)

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "Westminster Slalom (good of: Dave - Gary & Ken Notes:

Stone)"; "Terni's Store" envelope 15314

Box FLGR 4.1 04,

CFCH07113 0014: Rattlesnake

Folder 14 1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "My shots at RATTLESNAKE"; "Sharon Pharmacy" Notes:

envelope 99372

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

CFCH07113\_0015: Rattlesnake

Folder 15 1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "My shots at RATTLESNAKE"; "Sharon Pharmacy"

envelope 99372

Box FLGR 4.1 04,

CFCH07113 0016: Canoeing (Rob & Teddy)

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "Canoeing (Rob & Teddy)"; "Sharon Pharmacy" Notes:

envelope 20895

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

CFCH07113\_0017: Canoeing (Rob & Teddy)

Folder 17

Folder 16

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Canoeing (Rob & Teddy)"; "Sharon Pharmacy"

envelope 20895

Box FLGR 4.1 04,

CFCH07113 0018: Howie Bursen (with rock) Folder 18

1 Folder

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "HOWIE BURSEN (with rock)"; "Sharon Pharmacy" Notes:

envelope 21052

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

CFCH07113\_0019: Howie Bursen (with rock) 1 Folder

Folder 19

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "HOWIE BURSEN (with rock)"; "Sharon Pharmacy" Notes:

envelope 21052

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

CFCH07113 0020: Howie Bursen (with rock)

Folder 20

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "HOWIE BURSEN (with rock)"; "Sharon Pharmacy"

envelope 21052

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

CFCH07113\_0021: Howie Bursen (sans rock)

Folder 21 1 Fold

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "HOWIE BURSEN (sans rock)"; "Sharon Pharmacy"

envelope 21051

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

CFCH07113 0022: Howie Bursen (sans rock)

Folder 22 1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "HOWIE BURSEN (sans rock)"; "Sharon Pharmacy"

envelope 21051

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

CFCH07113\_0023: Howie Bursen (sans rock)

Folder 23 1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "HOWIE BURSEN (sans rock)"; "Sharon Pharmacy"

envelope 21051

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

Folder 24

CFCH07113\_0024: Swede's shots at Rattlesnake

1 Folder

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Swede's shots at Rattlesnake"; "Sharon Pharmacy"

envelope 99371

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

CFCH07113 0025: Swede's shots at Rattlesnake

Folder 25

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Swede's shots at Rattlesnake"; "Sharon Pharmacy"

envelope 99371

Box FLGR 4.1 04,

CFCH07113\_0026: Joan S. at river 1 Folder

Folder 26

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "JOAN S. at river"; "Sharon Pharmacy" envelope

20896

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

CFCH07113\_0027: Joan S. at river

Folder 27

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "JOAN S. at river"; "Sharon Pharmacy" envelope

20896

Box FLGR 4.1 04,

CFCH07113 0028: Joan S. at river

Folder 28

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "JOAN S. at river"; "Sharon Pharmacy" envelope Notes:

20896

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

CFCH07113\_0029: Cornwall Bridge Church-(color)

Folder 29

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "Cornwall Bridge Church-(color)"; "Snap Shop" Notes:

envelope 00345

Box FLGR 4.1 04,

Folder 30

CFCH07113 0030: Cornwall Bridge Church-(color)

1 Folder

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "Cornwall Bridge Church-(color)"; "Snap Shop" Notes:

envelope 00345

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

CFCH07113\_0031: Pinewoods – Neal, Jerry, Larry, etc.

Folder 31 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Pinewoods – Neal, Jerry, Larry, etc."; "Terni's Store"

envelope 67957

Box FLGR 4.1 04,

Folder 32

CFCH07113\_0032: Pinewoods – Neal, Jerry, Larry, etc.

1 Folder

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "Pinewoods - Neal, Jerry, Larry, etc."; "Terni's Store" Notes:

envelope 67957

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

CFCH07113\_0033: ERTC 85 - 5 / Training Camp '85, 1985

Folder 33

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

loose documents; From envelope: "ERTC 85 - 5 / Training Camp '85"; Notes:

"CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 04,

CFCH07113\_0034: ERTC 85 - 5 / Training Camp '85, 1985

Folder 34 1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "ERTC 85 - 5 / Training Camp '85"; "CTC Photo Notes:

Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04, Folder 35

CFCH07113\_0035: Farmer's Museum - print 'doorway' / Eclipse (NG) / 'doorknob'

1 Folder

5x7" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "Farmer's Museum – print 'doorway' / Eclipse (NG) / Notes:

'doorknob' - print both"; "Snap Shop" enlargement envelope 664285

Box FLGR 4.1 04,

CFCH07113 0036: [Unlabeled] Folder 36

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

found loose in box Notes:

Box FLGR 4.1 04,

Folder 37

CFCH07113 0037: [Unlabeled]

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: found loose in box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

Folder 38

CFCH07113\_0038: ERTC 85-6 / Training Camp C-2's

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: loose documents; From envelope: "ERTC 85-6 / Training Camp C-

2's"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

Folder 39

CFCH07113\_0039: ERTC 85-6 / Training Camp C-2's

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "ERTC 85-6 / Training Camp C-2's"; "CTC Photo Notes:

Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

Folder 40

CFCH07113\_0040: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints "CTC Photographic" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

Folder 41

CFCH07113\_0041: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints "CTC Photographic" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

Folder 42

CFCH07113\_0042: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints "CTC Photographic" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

Folder 43

CFCH07113\_0043: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints "CTC Photographic" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR 4.1 04,

Folder 44

CFCH07113 0044: Sardine Factory / Trees & sunset

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Sardine Factory / Trees & sunset"; "Terni's Store"

envelope 70932

Box FLGR 4.1 04,

CFCH07113 0045: Sardine Factory / Trees & sunset

Folder 45 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "Sardine Factory / Trees & sunset"; "Terni's Store" Notes:

envelope 70932

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

CFCH07113 0046: Sardine Factory / Trees & sunset

Folder 46

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "Sardine Factory / Trees & sunset"; "Terni's Store" Notes:

envelope 70932

Box FLGR 4.1 04,

Folder 47

CFCH07113 0047: Sardine Factory / Trees & sunset

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "Sardine Factory / Trees & sunset"; "Terni's Store" Notes:

envelope 70932

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

CFCH07113\_0048: Sardine Factory / Trees & sunset

Folder 48 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Sardine Factory / Trees & sunset"; "Terni's Store"

envelope 70932

Box FLGR 4.1 04, Folder 49

CFCH07113 0049: Harmons / Hattie and Buna / Chase / Horton Baker / First Trip

to Beech 1 Folder

3.5x3.5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "HARMONS / HATTIE & BUNA / CHASE / HORTON

BARKER / FIRST TRIP TO BEECH"; "Ansco" envelope 3152

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

Folder 50

CFCH07113\_0050: Holland's house - color / 'after paddling' - Swift's Bridge / cows

grazing 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Holland's house - color / 'after paddling' - Swift's

Bridge / cows grazing"; "Terni's Store" envelope 15331

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

CFCH07113\_0051: [Unlabeled] Folder 51 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

"CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR 4.1 04,

CFCH07113 0052: [Unlabeled]

Folder 52 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

"CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR 4.1 04,

CFCH07113 0053: HTFD FEST F-5 / child crouching / Stannis [?] on stage / Brent Folder 53

& girl / TV camera gal / cloggers [?] watching

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "HTFD FEST F-5 / child crouching / Stannis [?] on

stage / Brent & girl / TV camera gal / cloggers [?] watching"; "Terni's

Store" envelope 67909

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04, Folder 54

CFCH07113\_0054: HTFD FEST F-5 / child crouching / Stannis [?] on stage / Brent

& girl / TV camera gal / cloggers [?] watching

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "HTFD FEST F-5 / child crouching / Stannis [?] on

stage / Brent & girl / TV camera gal / cloggers [?] watching"; "Terni's

Store" envelope 67909

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04, Folder 55

CFCH07113\_0055: Cornwall Bridge church + Cornwall churches

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Cornwall Bridge church + Cornwall churches {print

several"; "Terni's Store" envelope 15373

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04, Folder 56

CFCH07113\_0056: Cornwall Bridge church + Cornwall churches

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Cornwall Bridge church + Cornwall churches {print

several"; "Terni's Store" envelope 15373

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04, Folder 57

CFCH07113\_0057: Cornwall Bridge church + Cornwall churches

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Cornwall Bridge church + Cornwall churches {print

several"; "Terni's Store" envelope 15373

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

Folder 58

CFCH07113 0058: Cornwall Bridge church + Cornwall churches

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Cornwall Bridge church + Cornwall churches {print

several"; "Terni's Store" envelope 15373

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

Folder 59

CFCH07113\_0059: John Jackson + geese on pond & feeding on land

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "John Jackson + geese on pond & feeding on land";

"Terni's Store" envelope 67958

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

Folder 60

CFCH07113\_0060: John Jackson + geese on pond & feeding on land

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "John Jackson + geese on pond & feeding on land";

"Terni's Store" envelope 67958

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

Folder 61 1 Fo

CFCH07113\_0061: Rattlesnake '81 good series of Blanchard, 1981

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Rattlesnake '81 good series of Blanchard – etc.";

"Terni's Store" envelope 67965

Box FLGR\_4.1\_04,

Folder 62

CFCH07113\_0062: Rattlesnake '81 good series of Blanchard, 1981

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Rattlesnake '81 good series of Blanchard – etc.";

"Terni's Store" envelope 67965

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 1

CFCH07116\_0001: 7 Foggy backyard

1 Folder 3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "7 Foggy backyard (print darker?)"; "Fotomat"

envelope 0726

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 2

CFCH07116\_0002: 7 Foggy backyard

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "7 Foggy backyard (print darker?)"; "Fotomat"

envelope 0726

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 3

CFCH07116\_0003: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints
Notes: "Kis" envelope 477766

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 4

CFCH07116\_0004: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints Notes: "Kis" envelope 477766

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 5

CFCH07116\_0005: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints
Notes: "Kis" envelope 477766

Box FLGR 4.1 05,

Folder 6

CFCH07116 0006: Foggy Harbor / paddling / broads at river

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Foggy Harbor / paddling / broads at river"; "Terni's

Store" envelope 70943

Box FLGR 4.1 05, Folder 7

CFCH07116 0007: Foggy Harbor / paddling / broads at river

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "Foggy Harbor / paddling / broads at river"; "Terni's Notes:

Store" envelope 70943

Box FLGR 4.1 05,

CFCH07116\_0008: One of the folks Folder 8

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "One of the folks"; "Terni's Store" envelope 67949 Notes:

Box FLGR 4.1 05,

Folder 9

CFCH07116 0009: One of the folks

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "One of the folks"; "Terni's Store" envelope 67949

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 10

CFCH07116 0010: Art Thieme at Diner + Roll 4

1 Folder

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "ART THIEME at Diner + Roll 4"; "Terni's Store" Notes:

envelope 15342

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 11

CFCH07116\_0011: Art Thieme at Diner + Roll 4

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "ART THIEME at Diner + Roll 4"; "Terni's Store" Notes:

envelope 15342

Box FLGR 4.1 05,

Folder 12

CFCH07116\_0012: Htfd Festival – Staines / 'Dawn' / Seagulls & tv on roof / Indian

Lake 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "COLOR - Htfd Festival - STAINES / 'DAWN' / Notes:

Seagulls & tv on roof / Indian Lake"; "Terni's Store" envelope 67951

Box FLGR 4.1 05,

Folder 13

CFCH07116\_0013: Htfd Festival – Staines / 'Dawn' / Seagulls & tv on roof / Indian

Lake 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "COLOR - Htfd Festival - STAINES / 'DAWN' / Notes:

Seagulls & tv on roof / Indian Lake"; "Terni's Store" envelope 67951

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 14

CFCH07116\_0014: Cornwall church / Fireman's parade

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "Cornwall church / Fireman's parade } color prints"; Notes:

"Terni's Store" envelope 15354

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05, Folder 15

CFCH07116\_0015: Cornwall church / Fireman's parade

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Cornwall church / Fireman's parade } color prints";

"Terni's Store" envelope 15354

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

CFCH07116\_0016: Eisteddfod 1981, 1981

Folder 16 1 F

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "EISTEDDFOD 1981"; "Terni's Store" envelope

67998

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

CFCH07116 0017: Eisteddfod 1981, 1981

Folder 17 1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "EISTEDDFOD 1981"; "Terni's Store" envelope

67998

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 18

CFCH07116\_0018: Practice at Swift's in new boat (Spring '83) + Franzosa / New

Torrent at Swift's Bridge Spring '83, 1983

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Practice at Swift's in new boat (Spring '83) +

Franzosa / New Torrent at Swift's Bridge Spring '83"; "Duracolor"

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 19

CFCH07116\_0019: Practice at Swift's in new boat (Spring '83) + Franzosa / New

Torrent at Swift's Bridge Spring '83, 1983

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Practice at Swift's in new boat (Spring '83) +

Franzosa / New Torrent at Swift's Bridge Spring '83"; "Duracolor"

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 20

CFCH07116\_0020: Swift's Bridge Slalom Practice Spring '83, 1983

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Swift's Bridge Slalom Practice Spring '83";

"Duracolor" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 21

CFCH07116\_0021: Swift's Bridge Slalom Practice Spring '83, 1983

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Swift's Bridge Slalom Practice Spring '83";

"Duracolor" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 05,

Folder 22

CFCH07116\_0022: On Claude and Annie's Boat - Newport

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "ON CLAUDE & ANNIE'S BOAT - NEWPORT

COLOR"; "PhotoCenter" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 23

CFCH07116\_0023: On Claude and Annie's Boat - Newport

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "ON CLAUDE & ANNIE'S BOAT - NEWPORT

COLOR"; "PhotoCenter" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 24

CFCH07116\_0024: 12 Meters Newport

1 Folder 3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "12 METERS NEWPORT - COLOR PRINTS";

"PhotoCenter" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 25

CFCH07116\_0025: 12 Meters Newport

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "12 METERS NEWPORT - COLOR PRINTS";

"PhotoCenter" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 26

CFCH07116\_0026: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: "CTC Photographic" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 27

CFCH07116\_0027: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: "CTC Photographic" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 28

CFCH07116\_0028: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: "CTC Photographic" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 29

CFCH07116 0029: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: "CTC Photographic" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 30

CFCH07116\_0030: [Unlabeled]

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: loose documents; "CTC Photographic" envelope "A"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

CFCH07116\_0031: [Unlabeled]

Folder 31

1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: "CTC Photographic" envelope "A"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

CFCH07116\_0032: Near Innsbruck - plus Dave & AI - at Swift's practice

Folder 32 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "NEAR INNSBRUCK – (plus: Dave & AI – at Swift's:

practice"; "PhotoCenter" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

CFCH07116\_0033: Near Innsbruck - plus Dave & AI - at Swift's practice

Folder 33 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "NEAR INNSBRUCK – (plus: Dave & AI – at Swift's:

practice"; "PhotoCenter" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

CFCH07116\_0034: [Unlabeled]

Folder 34

1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: "CTC Photographic" envelope "A"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

CFCH07116\_0035: [Unlabeled]

Folder 35

1 Folder

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: "CTC Photographic" envelope "A"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

CFCH07116\_0036: Art Thieme Roll 7

Folder 36

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "ART THIEME Roll 7"; "Share Your Pictures!"

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

CFCH07116\_0037: Art Thieme Roll 7

Folder 37

1 Folder

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "ART THIEME Roll 7"; "Share Your Pictures!"

envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 05,

CFCH07116 0038: SLTT '83 / Lugbill, Hearn, Garuls Bros [?], 1983

Folder 38

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "SLTT '83 / Lugbill, Hearn, Garuls Bros [?]";

"PhotoCenter" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 05, Folder 39

CFCH07116 0039: SLTT '83 / Lugbill, Hearn, Garuls Bros [?], 1983

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "SLTT '83 / Lugbill, Hearn, Garuls Bros [?]"; Notes:

"PhotoCenter" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

CFCH07116 0040: Team Trials '83, 1983 1 Folder

Folder 40

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "TEAM TRIALS '83"; "PhotoCenter" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 41

1 Folder

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "TEAM TRIALS '83"; "PhotoCenter" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 42

CFCH07116 0042: Roll 3 / Art Thieme etc.

CFCH07116 0041: Team Trials '83, 1983

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "Roll 3 / Art Thieme etc."; "CTC Photo Analysis" Notes:

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 43

CFCH07116\_0043: Roll 3 / Art Thieme etc.

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "Roll 3 / Art Thieme etc."; "CTC Photo Analysis" Notes:

envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 05,

Folder 44

CFCH07116 0044: Roll 5 / Art Thieme + Sunset on hill & birches

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "Roll 5 / ART THIEME + Sunset on hill & birches"; Notes:

"CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 45

CFCH07116\_0045: What Race is this? Spring '83 / Good of Hallers, Lugbill, Hearn,

Dave and Al - etc., 1983

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "What Race is this? Spring '83 / Good of Hallers,

Lugbill, Hearn, Dave and AI - etc."; "Duracolor" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 05,

Folder 46

CFCH07116 0046: What Race is this? Spring '83 / Good of Hallers, Lugbill, Hearn,

Dave and AI - etc., 1983

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "What Race is this? Spring '83 / Good of Hallers.

Lugbill, Hearn, Dave and Al – etc."; "Duracolor" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 05,

Folder 47

CFCH07116 0047: ESOPUS - slalom practice '83 / good John Sweet/Dave & Al,

1983

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "ESOPUS – slalom practice '83 / good: John Sweet/

Dave & AI"; "Duracolor" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 48

CFCH07116\_0048: ESOPUS - slalom practice '83 / good John Sweet/Dave & Al,

1983 1 Folder

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "ESOPUS – slalom practice '83 / good: John Sweet/

Dave & Al"; "Duracolor" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 49

CFCH07116\_0049: HOUSY RR

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "HOUSY RR"; "CTC Photographic" envelope "Z"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 50

CFCH07116 0050: HOUSY RR

1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "HOUSY RR"; "CTC Photographic" envelope "Z"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 51

CFCH07116\_0051: HOUSY RR ride

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "HOUSY RR ride"; "CTC Photographic" envelope "Z"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 52

CFCH07116 0052: HOUSY RR ride

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "HOUSY RR ride"; "CTC Photographic" envelope "Z"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 53

CFCH07116 0053: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: loose documents; "CTC Photographic" envelope "A"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

Folder 54

CFCH07116\_0054: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints
Notes: "CTC Photographic" envelope "A"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_05,

CFCH07116\_0055: [Unlabeled]

Folder 55

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints
Notes: "CTC Photographic" envelope "A"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06, CFCH07119 0001: R-2 / Some Bok to try / DUCKS

Folder 1 1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "R-2 / Some Bok to try / DUCKS"; "Ilfospeed" Notes:

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06, CFCH07119\_0002: R-2 / Some Bok to try / DUCKS

Folder 2

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "R-2 / Some Bok to try / DUCKS"; "Ilfospeed" Notes:

envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 06, CFCH07119 0003: DAVE & JAMIE - WINTER WW PRACTICE - Housy - COLOR

Folder 3 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

From envelope: "DAVE & JAMIE – WINTER WW PRACTICE – Housy Notes:

- COLOR"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

CFCH07119\_0004: DAVE & JAMIE - WINTER WW PRACTICE - Housy - COLOR Box FLGR\_4.1\_06,

Folder 4 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "DAVE & JAMIE – WINTER WW PRACTICE – Housy

- COLOR": "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 06, CFCH07119 0005: R-3 / Some Bok possibles

Folder 5

1 Folder 3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "R-3 / Some Bok possibles"; "Ilfospeed" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06, CFCH07119\_0006: R-3 / Some Bok possibles

Folder 6

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "R-3 / Some Bok possibles": "Ilfospeed" envelope Notes:

CFCH07119 \_0007: Schooners / Bar Harbor & Acadia Box FLGR\_4.1\_06,

Folder 7

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "Schooners / Bar Harbor & Acadia"; "Ilfospeed" Notes:

envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 06, CFCH07119 0008: Schooners / Bar Harbor & Acadia 1 Folder

Folder 8

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Schooners / Bar Harbor & Acadia"; "Ilfospeed"

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06, Folder 9

CFCH07119 0009: Some Plattsburg workshops / some booth bay butts

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "Some Plattsburg workshops / some booth bay Notes:

butts"; "Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06, Folder 10

CFCH07119 0010: Some Plattsburg workshops / some booth bay butts

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "Some Plattsburg workshops / some booth bay Notes:

butts"; "Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 06,

Folder 11

CFCH07119 0011: Dave surfing / some butts

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "Dave surfing / some butts"; "Ilfospeed" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06,

CFCH07119\_0012: Dave surfing / some butts

Folder 12 1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "Dave surfing / some butts": "Ilfospeed" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06,

CFCH07119\_0013: Training camp, South Bend - 1985 - C-2's (No Dave & AI) + Folder 13

Endicott TV interview, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Training camp, South Bend – 1985 – C-2's (No Dave

& AI) + Endicott TV interview"; "Caldor" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06, Folder 14

CFCH07119\_0014: Training camp, South Bend - 1985 - C-2's (No Dave & Al) +

Endicott TV interview, 1985

1 Folder

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Training camp, South Bend – 1985 – C-2's (No Dave

& AI) + Endicott TV interview"; "Caldor" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 06,

CFCH07119 0015: Rob - Dave & Al 1 Folder

Folder 15

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

loose documents; From envelope: "Rob - Dave & AI"; "Ilfospeed" Notes:

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06,

CFCH07119\_0016: Rob - Dave & Al

Folder 16

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "Rob - Dave & AI"; "Ilfospeed" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR 4.1 06, CFCH07119 0017: Good butt beach / Port Jeff Folder 17 1 Folder 3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints From envelope: "Good butt beach / Port Jeff"; "Ilfospeed" envelope Notes: Box FLGR 4.1 06, CFCH07119 0018: Good butt beach / Port Jeff Folder 18 1 Folder 3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints From envelope: "Good butt beach / Port Jeff"; "Ilfospeed" envelope Notes: Box FLGR\_4.1\_06, CFCH07119\_0019: Cat at window Folder 19 1 Folder 3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints From envelope: "Cat at window"; "Ilfospeed" envelope Box FLGR\_4.1\_06, CFCH07119 0020: Cat at window Folder 20 1 Folder 3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints From envelope: "Cat at window"; "Ilfospeed" envelope Notes: Box FLGR\_4.1\_06, CFCH07119\_0021: Foggy backyard / Motorboat on Sound (from Pt. Jeff ferry) Folder 21 1 Folder 3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: From envelope: "FOGGY backyard / Motorboat on Sound (from Pt. Jeff ferry)": "Ilfospeed" envelope Box FLGR\_4.1\_06, CFCH07119\_0022: Foggy backyard / Motorboat on Sound (from Pt. Jeff ferry) Folder 22 1 Folder 3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: From envelope: "FOGGY backyard / Motorboat on Sound (from Pt. Jeff ferry)"; "Ilfospeed" envelope Box FLGR 4.1 06, CFCH07119 0023: David w/ HD Folder 23 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints From envelope: "David w/ HD / not as good as other roll"; "CTC Photo Notes: Analysis" envelope Box FLGR 4.1 06, CFCH07119 0024: David w/ HD Folder 24 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: From envelope: "David w/ HD / not as good as other roll"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Box FLGR\_4.1\_06, CFCH07119\_0025: Rockport & Schooners Folder 25 1 Folder 3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints From envelope: "Rockport & Schooners"; "Ilfospeed" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06, Folder 26

CFCH07119\_0026: Rockport & Schooners

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Rockport & Schooners"; "Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06,

Folder 27

CFCH07119 0027: TT '83, 1983

5x7" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From versos: "TT '83"; First Folder

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06,

Folder 28

CFCH07119\_0028: Beech Mountain Notes

black-and-white photographic prints (assorted small format)

Notes: From folder: "BEECH MOUNTAIN NOTES"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06,

Folder 29

CFCH07119 0029: Cleveland

1 Folder 3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "CLEVELAND"; Second unlabeled file folder

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06,

Folder 30

CFCH07119\_0030: Cleveland

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "CLEVELAND"; Second unlabeled file folder

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06,

Folder 31

CFCH07119\_0031: 84 NHS Good Out, 1984

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "84 NHS Good Out"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 06,

Folder 32

CFCH07119 0032: 84 NHS Good Out, 1984

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "84 NHS Good Out"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06,

Folder 33

CFCH07119\_0033: Risa Schimoda OUT

1 Folder

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Risa Schimoda OUT"; "CTC Photo Analysis"

envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 06,

Folder 34

CFCH07119\_0034: Risa Schimoda OUT

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Risa Schimoda OUT"; "CTC Photo Analysis"

envelope

Box FLGR_4.1_06, Folder 35	CFCH07119_0035: Good Out 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: From envelope: "Good Out"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope
Box FLGR_4.1_06, Folder 36	CFCH07119_0036: Good Out 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: From envelope: "Good Out"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope
Box FLGR_4.1_06, Folder 37	CFCH07119_0037: 84 Ntls / Good Out, 1984 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: From envelope: "84 Ntls / Good Out"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope
Box FLGR_4.1_06, Folder 38	CFCH07119_0038: 84 Ntls / Good Out, 1984 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: From envelope: "84 Ntls / Good Out"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope
Box FLGR_4.1_06, Folder 39	CFCH07119_0039: 84 Ntls / Good Out, 1984 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: From envelope: "84 Ntls / Good Out"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope
Box FLGR_4.1_06, Folder 40	CFCH07119_0040: 84 Ntls / Good Out, 1984 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: From envelope: "84 Ntls / Good Out"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope
Box FLGR_4.1_06, Folder 41	CFCH07119_0041: 84 Ntls / Good Out, 1984 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: From envelope: "84 Ntls / Good Out"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope
Box FLGR_4.1_06, Folder 42	CFCH07119_0042: 84 Ntls / Good Out, 1984 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: From envelope: "84 Ntls / Good Out"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope
Box FLGR_4.1_06, Folder 43	CFCH07119_0043: 5 7-84 / OC2 SL / Dave/Mark / OC-1 DeProd / OC-1 Dave / OC-1 W - Ashton, 1984 1 Folder 3.5x5" colored photographic prints Notes: From envelope: "5 7-84 / OC2 SL / Dave/Mark / OC-1 DeProd / OC-1 Dave / OC-1 W - Ashton"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06,

Folder 44 1 Folder

CFCH07119\_0044: 4 7-84 / Judd/Wing[?] & Kaiser[?], 1984 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "4 7-84 / Judd/Wing[?] & Kaiser[?]"; "CTC Photo

Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06,

Folder 45

CFCH07119\_0045: 4 7-84 / Judd/Wing[?] & Kaiser[?], 1984

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "4 7-84 / Judd/Wing[?] & Kaiser[?]"; "CTC Photo

Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06,

Folder 46

CFCH07119\_0046: NTG - G1 at Swift's / Dulcimer Shots

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "NTG - G1 at Swift's / Dulcimer Shots"; "CTC Photo

Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06,

Folder 47

CFCH07119\_0047: NTG - G1 at Swift's / Dulcimer Shots

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "NTG - G1 at Swift's / Dulcimer Shots"; "CTC Photo

Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06,

Folder 48

CFCH07119\_0048: 6 7-84 / DR. Jr/Sr, 1984

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "6 7-84 / DR. Jr/Sr"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06,

Folder 49

CFCH07119\_0049: OPEN NATLS / 7 7-84 / FORD OC-1 SL / Clarke / Malone - Toy

Boat / Toy Boat II / Angus & Johus[?] SL Combined, 1984

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "OPEN NATLS / 7 7-84 / FORD OC-1 SL / CLARKE

- " / MALONE - Toy Boat / Toy Boat II / Angus & Johus[?] SL

Combined"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06,

Folder 50

CFCH07119\_0050: XP.1 5 7.84, 1984

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "XP.1 5 7.84"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06,

Folder 51

CFCH07119\_0051: XP.1 5 7.84, 1984

1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "XP.1 5 7.84"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06,

CFCH07119 0052: XP.1 5 7.84, 1984

Folder 52

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "XP.1 5 7.84"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06,

Folder 53

CFCH07119\_0053: XP.1 4 7.84, 1984

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "XP.1 4 7.84"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06,

Folder 54

CFCH07119\_0054: XP.1 4 7.84, 1984

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "XP.1 4 7.84"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06,

Folder 55

CFCH07119\_0055: OPEN NATLS / XP1 1 7.84, 1984

1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "OPEN NATLS / XP1 1 7.84"; "CTC Photo Analysis"

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_06,

Folder 56

CFCH07119\_0056: OPEN NATLS / XP1 1 7.84, 1984

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "OPEN NATLS / XP1 1 7.84"; "CTC Photo Analysis"

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 1

CFCH07129\_0001: XP.1 3 7.84, 1984

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "XP.1 3 7.84"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 2

CFCH07129 0002: XP.1 3 7.84, 1984

1 Folder

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "XP.1 3 7.84"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 3

CFCH07129\_0003: XP.1 2 7.84, 1984

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "XP.1 2 7.84"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 4

CFCH07129\_0004: XP.1 2 7.84, 1984

1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "XP.1 2 7.84"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

CFCH07129\_0005: OPEN NAT'LS / XP.1 8 7.84 / 3 shots of BOAT 21 for Villa, 1984

Folder 5

04

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "OPEN NAT'LS / XP.1 8 7.84 / 3 shots of BOAT 21

for Villa"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 6

CFCH07129\_0006: OPEN NAT'LS / XP.1 8 7.84 / 3 shots of BOAT 21 for Villa,

1984 1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "OPEN NAT'LS / XP.1 8 7.84 / 3 shots of BOAT 21

for Villa"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 7

CFCH07129\_0007: XP.1 9 7.84, 1984

1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "XP.1 9 7.84"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 8

CFCH07129 0008: XP.1 9 7.84, 1984

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "XP.1 9 7.84"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 9

CFCH07129\_0009: XP.1 10 7.84, 1984

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "XP.1 10 7.84"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 10

CFCH07129\_0010: XP.1 10 7.84, 1984

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "XP.1 10 7.84"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 11

CFCH07129 0011: OC2 combined DR Little Rock OC-2 team

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "OC2 combined DR Little Rock OC-2 team"; "CTC

Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 07,

Folder 12

CFCH07129 0012: OC2 combined DR Little Rock OC-2 team

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "OC2 combined DR Little Rock OC-2 team"; "CTC

Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 13

CFCH07129\_0013: XP.1 11 7.84, 1984

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "XP.1 11 7.84"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 07, CFCH07129 0014: XP.1 11 7.84, 1984 Folder 14 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints From envelope: "XP.1 11 7.84"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes: Box FLGR 4.1 07, CFCH07129 0015: XP.1 13 7.84 / Frankie in Mad River (Combined), 1984 Folder 15 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints From envelope: "XP.1 13 7.84 / Frankie in Mad River (Combined)"; Notes: "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Box FLGR\_4.1\_07, CFCH07129 0016: XP.1 13 7.84 / Frankie in Mad River (Combined), 1984 Folder 16 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: From envelope: "XP.1 13 7.84 / Frankie in Mad River (Combined)"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Box FLGR\_4.1\_07, CFCH07129\_0017: T-X-1-7-84 / Angus & Bunny / OC2 mixed slalom / OC-2, 1984 Folder 17 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints From envelope: "T-X-1-7-84 / Angus & Bunny / OC2 mixed slalom / Notes: OC-2"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Box FLGR\_4.1\_07, CFCH07129 0018: T-X-1-7-84 / Angus & Bunny / OC2 mixed slalom / OC-2, 1984 Folder 18 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: From envelope: "T-X-1-7-84 / Angus & Bunny / OC2 mixed slalom / OC-2"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Box FLGR\_4.1\_07, CFCH07129\_0019: XP.1 12 7.84 / (no Rainbows) / Keech, Hot dog, etc., 1984 Folder 19 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints From envelope: "XP.1 12 7.84 / (no Rainbows) / Keech, Hot dog, Notes: etc."; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Box FLGR 4.1 07, CFCH07129\_0020: XP.1 12 7.84 / (no Rainbows) / Keech, Hot dog, etc., 1984 Folder 20 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: From envelope: "XP.1 12 7.84 / (no Rainbows) / Keech, Hot dog, etc."; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Box FLGR 4.1 07, CFCH07129 0021: XP.1 7 7.84, 1984 Folder 21 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes:

From envelope: "XP.1 7 7.84"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 07,

CFCH07129 0022: XP.1 7 7.84, 1984

Folder 22

1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "XP.1 7 7.84"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR 4.1 07,

CFCH07129 0023: CB - NTLS - 84 - 2 / Good out, 1984

Folder 23

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "CB - NTLS - 84 - 2 / Good out"; "CTC Photo Analysis" Notes:

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

CFCH07129 0024: CB - NTLS - 84 - 2 / Good out, 1984

Folder 24 1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "CB - NTLS - 84 - 2 / Good out"; "CTC Photo Analysis"

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

CFCH07129\_0025: CB NTLS 84-1 / Good OUT, 1984

Folder 25 1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: CB NTLS 84-1 / Good OUT": "CTC Photo Analysis" Notes:

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

CFCH07129\_0026: CB NTLS 84-1 / Good OUT, 1984

Folder 26

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: CB NTLS 84-1 / Good OUT"; "CTC Photo Analysis"

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

CFCH07129\_0027: XP-1 6 7-84, 1984

Folder 27

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "XP-1 6 7-84"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

CFCH07129\_0028: XP-1 6 7-84, 1984

Folder 28

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "XP-1 6 7-84"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR 4.1 07,

CFCH07129 0029: Eric Devaney Out

Folder 29 1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "Eric Devaney Out"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

CFCH07129\_0030: Eric Devaney Out

Folder 30

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "Eric Devaney Out"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR 4.1 07, CFCH07129 0031: OB Ntls / NTG Folder 31 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints From envelope: "OB Ntls / NTG"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes: CFCH07129 0032: OB Ntls / NTG Box FLGR 4.1 07, Folder 32 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints From envelope: "OB Ntls / NTG"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes: Box FLGR\_4.1\_07, CFCH07129 0033: C Nat'ls - '84 - X - NG, 1984 Folder 33 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: loose documents; From envelope: "C Nat'ls - '84 - X - NG"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Box FLGR\_4.1\_07, CFCH07129\_0034: C Nat'ls - '84 - X - NG, 1984 Folder 34 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints From envelope: "C Nat'ls - '84 - X - NG"; "CTC Photo Analysis" Notes: envelope Box FLGR\_4.1\_07, CFCH07129\_0035: CB NTLS '84 3, 1984 Folder 35 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints From envelope: "CB NTLS '84 3"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes: Box FLGR\_4.1\_07, CFCH07129\_0036: CB / 84 Ntls / NTG, 1984 Folder 36 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints From envelope: "CB / 84 Ntls / NTG"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope CFCH07129\_0037: CB / 84 Ntls / NTG, 1984 Box FLGR\_4.1\_07, Folder 37 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints From envelope: "CB / 84 Ntls / NTG"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes: Box FLGR\_4.1\_07, CFCH07129\_0038: 84 Ntls / Good out, 1984 Folder 38 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints From envelope: "84 Ntls / Good out"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes: Box FLGR 4.1 07, CFCH07129 0039: 84 Ntls / Good out, 1984 Folder 39 1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: From envelope: "84 Ntls / Good out"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Box FLGR\_4.1\_07, Folder 40

CFCH07129\_0040: New Boat[?] Max[?] at Swifts' '84, 1984

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "New Boat[?] Max[?] at Swifts' '84"; "CTC Photo

Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 41

CFCH07129\_0041: New Boat[?] Max[?] at Swifts' '84, 1984

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "New Boat[?] Max[?] at Swifts' '84"; "CTC Photo

Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 42

CFCH07129\_0042: CB NTLS 84 - 4, 1984

1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "CB NTLS 84 - 4"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 43

CFCH07129\_0043: CB NTLS 84 - 4, 1984

1 Folder 3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "CB NTLS 84 - 4"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 44

CFCH07129\_0044: Roll 1 / 7/84 / OC2 - awards / OC-2 combined awards / OC-1

SL Practice / Paton / Ford / Clarke / DeProd, 1984

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Roll 1 / 7/84 / OC2 - awards / OC-2 combined

awards / OC-1 SL Practice / Paton / Ford / Clarke / DeProd"; "CTC

Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 45

CFCH07129\_0045: 2 / 7-84 / misc - rafts / OC-2W - practice, 1984

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "2 / 7-84 / misc - rafts / OC-2W - practice"; "CTC

Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 46

CFCH07129\_0046: 2 / 7-84 / misc - rafts / OC-2W - practice, 1984

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "2 / 7-84 / misc - rafts / OC-2W - practice"; "CTC

Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 47

CFCH07129\_0047: WWTT 85-8, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: loose documents; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07, Folder 48 CFCH07129\_0048: WWTT 85-8, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "WWTT 85-8"; "Quality Color Prints" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 49

CFCH07129\_0049: WWTT '85-7 / K-1 & K-1 W / Fishburn / Turner / Orlickey /

Hearn / Hayman etc, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "WWTT '85-7 / K-1 & K-1 W / Fishburn / Turner /

Orlickey / Hearn / Hayman etc"; "Snap Shop" envelope 239624

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 50

CFCH07129\_0050: WWTT '85-7 / K-1 & K-1 W / Fishburn / Turner / Orlickey /

Hearn / Hayman etc, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "WWTT '85-7 / K-1 & K-1 W / Fishburn / Turner /

Orlickey / Hearn / Hayman etc"; "Snap Shop" envelope 239624

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 51

CFCH07129\_0051: Howie Mitchell Recording / LEE w/Porsche / The boys at ages

2 & 4 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "HOWIE MITCHELL RECORDING / LEE w/Porsche /

The boys at ages 2 & 4"; "The Camera Shop" envelope 4723

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 52

CFCH07129\_0052: WWTT 85-5, 1985

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "WWTT 85-5"; "Quality Color Prints" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 53

CFCH07129\_0053: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x3.5" black-and-white photographic prints
Notes: "Send Photo-Greetings" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 54

CFCH07129\_0054: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x3.5" black-and-white photographic prints
Notes: "Send Photo-Greetings" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 07,

Folder 55

CFCH07129 0055: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x3.5" black-and-white photographic prints
Notes: "Send Photo-Greetings" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 56

CFCH07129\_0056: Waterbury from hill (color) + Hallowe'en party 1985 (boys),

1985

1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Waterbury from hill (color) + Hallowe'en party 1985

(boys)"; "kis photo" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 57

CFCH07129\_0057: Waterbury from hill (color) + Hallowe'en party 1985 (boys),

1985 1 Folder

3.5x5" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Waterbury from hill (color) + Hallowe'en party 1985

(boys)"; "kis photo" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 58

CFCH07129\_0058: R-1 / Maybe Bok shot

1 Folder 3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "R-1 / Maybe Bok shot"; "Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_07,

Folder 59

CFCH07129\_0059: R-1 / Maybe Bok shot

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "R-1 / Maybe Bok shot"; "Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_08,

Folder 1

CFCH07177\_0001: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x3.5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: found loose in box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_08,

Folder 2

CFCH07177 0002: Highschool in Colorado + several shots of Dave (2 1/2) Rob (6

mo?) 1 Folder

3.5x3.5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Highschool in Colorado + several shots of Dave (2

1/2) Rob (6 mo?)"; "King Size" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_08,

Folder 3

CFCH07177\_0003: Spin/Dry's at Rattlesnake

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: loose documents; From envelope: "Spin/Dry's at Rattlesnake / NO

GOOD ARTS"; "Terni's Store" envelope 22842

Box FLGR 4.1 08,

Folder 4

CFCH07177 0004: Spin/Dry's at Rattlesnake

1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Spin/Dry's at Rattlesnake / NO GOOD ARTS";

"Terni's Store" envelope 22842

Box FLGR\_4.1\_08,

Folder 5

CFCH07177\_0005: NAFMADA - January '89 / Camden Harbor / Blue Mesa Lake?,

1989

1 Folder

4x6" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "NAFMADA - January '89 / Camden Harbor / Blue

Mesa Lake?"; "CPI photo finish" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_08,

Folder 6

CFCH07177\_0006: NAFMADA - January '89 / Camden Harbor / Blue Mesa Lake?,

1989 1 Folder

4x6" colored photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "NAFMADA - January '89 / Camden Harbor / Blue

Mesa Lake?"; "CPI photo finish" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_08,

Folder 7

CFCH07177\_0007: WATERBURY / one of ceilidhe at Fest. / one of Jennifer / NB.

Both Sides 1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "WATERBURY / one of ceilidhe at Fest. / one of

Jennifer / NB. Both Sides"; "CTC Photographic" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_08,

Folder 8

CFCH07177\_0008: WATERBURY / one of ceilidhe at Fest. / one of Jennifer / NB.

Both Sides 1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "WATERBURY / one of ceilidhe at Fest. / one of

Jennifer / NB. Both Sides"; "CTC Photographic" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_08,

Folder 9

CFCH07177\_0009: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: "Sharon Pharmacy" envelope 82121

Box FLGR\_4.1\_08,

Folder 10

CFCH07177\_0010: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: "Sharon Pharmacy" envelope 82121

Box FLGR\_4.1\_08,

Folder 11

CFCH07177\_0011: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: "Sharon Pharmacy" envelope 82121

Box FLGR 4.1 08,

Folder 12

CFCH07177\_0012: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints
Notes: "Send a Snapshot!" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_08,

Folder 13

CFCH07177\_0013: [Unlabeled]

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: "Send a Snapshot!" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_08, CFCH07177 0014: WWTT 85-7, 1985 1 Folder

Folder 14

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

From envelope: "WWTT 85-7"; "Quality Color Prints" envelope Notes:

CFCH07177 0015: [Unlabeled] Box FLGR 4.1 08,

Folder 15 1 Folder

3x5" colored photographic prints found loose in box Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_08, CFCH07177\_0016: [Unlabeled]

Folder 16 1 Folder

3x5" colored photographic prints found loose in box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_08, CFCH07177\_0017: [Unlabeled]

Folder 17 1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

found loose in box Notes:

CFCH07177\_0018: [Unlabeled] Box FLGR\_4.1\_08,

1 Folder

Folder 18

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: found loose in box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_08, CFCH07177\_0019: [Unlabeled] 1 Folder

Folder 19

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

found loose in box Notes:

Box FLGR 4.1 08, CFCH07177 0020: [Unlabeled] 1 Folder

Folder 20

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

found loose in box Notes:

CFCH07177\_0021: Annie Roll 4 Box FLGR\_4.1\_08,

Folder 21 1 Folder

3.5x5.25" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "ANNIE: Roll 4 / grass background (OK if Burned in

a lot)"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 09, CFCH07125 0001: Bok / Bursen / Rasmussen / Eberhart / Spring / Cornwall

Folder 1 Church (SMH) / Fisher / Thieme

1 Folder

black-and-white photographic prints (assorted oversized)

From box: "COLOR ENLARGEMENTS - (past & future) / Bok / Notes:

Bursen / Rasmussen / Eberhart / Spring / Cornwall Church (SMH) /

Fisher / Thieme"; "Kodak Photographic Paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_09,

CFCH07125\_0002: [Unlabeled]

Folder 2

black-and-white photographic prints (assorted oversized)

Notes: loose documents; "Kodak Photographic Paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_09,

Folder 3

CFCH07125\_0003: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder black-and-white photographic prints (assorted oversized)

Notes: "Kodak Photographic Paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_09,

Folder 4

CFCH07125\_0004: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

1 Folder

black-and-white photographic prints (assorted oversized)
Notes: "Kodak Photographic Paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_09,

Folder 5

CFCH07125\_0005: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

black-and-white photographic prints (assorted oversized)

Notes: "Kodak Photographic Paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_09,

Folder 6

CFCH07125\_0006: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

11x11" black-and-white photographic prints
Notes: "Kodak Photographic Paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_09,

Folder 7

CFCH07125\_0007: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

7.5x9.5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: contact sheets; "Kodak Professional Film" box 4162 179 20

Box FLGR\_4.1\_09,

Folder 8

CFCH07125 0008: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

8x10" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: contact sheets; loose documents; "Kodak Professional Film" box

4162 179 20

Box FLGR 4.1 09,

Folder 9

CFCH07125\_0009: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

7.5x9.5" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: Unlabeled plastic box

Box FLGR 4.1 09,

Folder 10

CFCH07125\_0010: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

7x10", 8x10" black-and-white photographic prints Notes: Second unlabeled file folder

Box FLGR\_4.1\_09,

Folder 20

Box FLGR 4.1 09, CFCH07125 0011: [Unlabeled] Folder 11 1 Folder 9x7.5", 8x10" black-and-white photographic prints Second unlabeled file folder Notes: CFCH07125 0012: Bills / Obselete Paton publicity Box FLGR 4.1 09, Folder 12 1 Folder 8x10.25" black-and-white photographic prints From folder: "BILLS / Obselete Paton publicity" Notes: Box FLGR\_4.1\_09, CFCH07125\_0013: [Unlabeled] Folder 13 1 Folder black-and-white photographic prints (assorted oversized) found loose in box Box FLGR\_4.1\_09, CFCH07125\_0014: [Unlabeled] Folder 14 1 Folder black-and-white photographic prints (assorted oversized) found loose in box Notes: Box FLGR\_4.1\_09, CFCH07125\_0015: [Unlabeled] Folder 15 1 Folder black-and-white photographic prints (assorted oversized) Notes: found loose in box Box FLGR\_4.1\_09, CFCH07125\_0016: 1988 Catalog, 1988 Folder 16 1 Folder black-and-white photographic prints (assorted oversized) From folder: "1988 CATALOG - Paste ups" Notes: Box FLGR 4.1 09, CFCH07125 0017: [Unlabeled] Folder 17 1 Folder black-and-white photographic prints (assorted oversized) Notes: Second unlabeled file folder CFCH07125\_0018: Hamper the Bee Box FLGR\_4.1\_09, Folder 18 1 Folder contact prints Notes: From folder: "Hamper the Bee / contact prints by H. Felt" Box FLGR\_4.1\_09, CFCH07125\_0019: FINISHED prints - to be spotted & matted - / 55 mm / 49 mm / Folder 19 62 mm / 62 mm / 67 mm / 58 mm 1 Folder black-and-white photographic prints (assorted oversized) From box: "FINISHED prints – to be spotted & matted – / 55 mm / Notes: 49 mm / 62 mm / 62 mm / 67 mm / 58 mm"; "Kodak Photographic Paper" box

62 mm / 62 mm / 67 mm / 58 mm

CFCH07125\_0020: FINISHED prints - to be spotted & matted - / 55 mm / 49 mm /

1 Folder

black-and-white photographic prints (assorted oversized)

Notes: From box: "FINISHED prints – to be spotted & matted – / 55 mm /

49 mm / 62 mm / 62 mm / 67 mm / 58 mm"; "Kodak Photographic

Paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_09, Folder 21

CFCH07125\_0021: FINISHED prints – to be spotted & matted – / 55 mm / 49 mm /

62 mm / 62 mm / 67 mm / 58 mm

1 Folder

black-and-white photographic prints (assorted oversized)

Notes: From box: "FINISHED prints – to be spotted & matted – / 55 mm /

49 mm / 62 mm / 62 mm / 67 mm / 58 mm"; "Kodak Photographic

Paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_10, Folder 1

CFCH07179\_0001: Misc. scenics + churches

1 Folder

8x8", 8x10" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From box: "Misc. scenics + churches": "Ilford Photographic paper"

box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_10,

Folder 2

CFCH07179 0002: Misc. scenics + churches

1 Folder

6.75x6.75", 8x8" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From box: "Misc. scenics + churches"; "Ilford Photographic paper"

box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_10,

Folder 3

CFCH07179\_0003: Canoe Contact Prints / Merano - TT83 - T'ville 83 - OPEN

N'T'LS ' 83, 1983

1 Folder contact sheets

Notes: From box: "CANOE CONTACT PRINTS / Merano - TT83 - T'ville 83

- OPEN N'T'LS '83"; "Kodak Photographic Paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_10,

Folder 4

CFCH07179 0004: Canoe Contact Prints / Merano - TT83 - T'ville 83 - OPEN

N'T'LS ' 83, 1983

1 Folder contact sheets

Notes: From box: "CANOE CONTACT PRINTS / Merano - TT83 - T'ville 83

- OPEN N'T'LS '83"; "Kodak Photographic Paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_10,

Folder 5

CFCH07179 0005: Canoe Contact Prints / Merano - TT83 - T'ville 83 - OPEN

N'T'LS ' 83, 1983

1 Folder contact sheets

Notes: From box: "CANOE CONTACT PRINTS / Merano - TT83 - T'ville 83

- OPEN N'T'LS ' 83"; "Kodak Photographic Paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_10,

CFCH07179 0006: Canoe Contact Prints / Merano - TT83 - T'ville 83 - OPEN

Folder 6 N'T'LS ' 83, 1983

1 Folder contact sheets

Notes: From box: "CANOE CONTACT PRINTS / Merano - TT83 - T'ville 83

- OPEN N'T'LS ' 83"; "Kodak Photographic Paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_10, Folder 7

CFCH07179\_0007: Canoe Contact Prints / Merano - TT83 - T'ville 83 - OPEN

N'T'LS ' 83, 1983

1 Folder contact sheets

Notes: From box: "CANOE CONTACT PRINTS / Merano - TT83 - T'ville 83

- OPEN N'T'LS ' 83"; "Kodak Photographic Paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_10, Folder 8

CFCH07179 0008: Canoe Contact Prints / Merano - TT83 - T'ville 83 - OPEN

N'T'LS '83, 1983

1 Folder contact sheets

Notes: From box: "CANOE CONTACT PRINTS / Merano - TT83 - T'ville 83

- OPEN N'T'LS ' 83"; "Kodak Photographic Paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_10, Folder 9

CFCH07179\_0009: Canoe Contact Prints / Merano - TT83 - T'ville 83 - OPEN

N'T'LS ' 83, 1983

1 Folder contact sheets

Notes: From box: "CANOE CONTACT PRINTS / Merano - TT83 - T'ville 83

- OPEN N'T'LS ' 83"; "Kodak Photographic Paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_10,

Folder 10

CFCH07179 0010: Canoe Contact Prints / Merano - TT83 - T'ville 83 - OPEN

N'T'LS ' 83, 1983

1 Folder contact sheets

Notes: From box: "CANOE CONTACT PRINTS / Merano - TT83 - T'ville 83

- OPEN N'T'LS '83"; "Kodak Photographic Paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_10, Folder 11 CFCH07179 0011: Canoe Contact Prints / Merano - TT83 - T'ville 83 - OPEN

N'T'LS ' 83, 1983

1 Folder contact sheets

Notes: From box: "CANOE CONTACT PRINTS / Merano - TT83 - T'ville 83

- OPEN N'T'LS '83"; "Kodak Photographic Paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_10,

Folder 12

CFCH07179 0012: Canoe Contact Prints / Merano - TT83 - T'ville 83 - OPEN

N'T'LS ' 83, 1983

1 Folder contact sheets

Notes: From box: "CANOE CONTACT PRINTS / Merano - TT83 - T'ville 83

- OPEN N'T'LS ' 83"; "Kodak Photographic Paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_10,

CFCH07179 0013: Contact Sheets / 5.6-8 / 13 / 100m

Folder 13

1 Folder contact sheets

Notes:

From box: "CONTACT SHEETS / 5.6-8 / 13" / 100m"; "Ilford

Photographic paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_10,

CFCH07179\_0014: Contact Sheets / 5.6-8 / 13 / 100m

Folder 14

1 Folder

8x10" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: contact sheets; From box: "CONTACT SHEETS / 5.6-8 / 13" / 100m";

"Ilford Photographic paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_10,

CFCH07179 0015: Contact Sheets / 5.6-8 / 13 / 100m

Folder 15

1 Folder contact sheets

Notes: From box: "CONTACT SHEETS / 5.6-8 / 13" / 100m"; "Ilford

Photographic paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_10,

CFCH07179\_0016: Contact Sheets / 5.6-8 / 13 / 100m

Folder 16

1 Folder 6x8.75" prints

Notes: contact sheets; From box: "CONTACT SHEETS / 5.6-8 / 13" / 100m";

"Ilford Photographic paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_10,

CFCH07179\_0017: Contact Sheets / 5.6-8 / 13 / 100m

Folder 17 1 Folder

contact sheets

CONTRACT SHEETS

Notes: From box: "CONTACT SHEETS / 5.6-8 / 13" / 100m"; "Ilford

Photographic paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_10,

CFCH07179\_0018: Contact Sheets / 5.6-8 / 13 / 100m

Folder 18

1 Folder contact sheets

1 Folder

Notes: From box: "CONTACT SHEETS / 5.6-8 / 13" / 100m"; "Ilford

Photographic paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_10,

CFCH07179\_0019: Contact Sheets 8

Folder 19

8x10" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: contact sheets; From box: "CONTACT SHEETS / 5.6-8 / 13" / 100m";

"Ilford Photographic paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_10,

CFCH07179\_0020: Contact Sheets 9

Folder 20

1 Folder contact sheets

Notes: "FOLK-LEGACY RECORDS" folder;

Box FLGR\_4.1\_10,

CFCH07179\_0021: Contact Sheets 10

Folder 21

1 Folder contact sheets

"FOLK-LEGACY RECORDS" folder; Notes:

Box FLGR 4.1 10,

CFCH07179 0022: Contact Sheets 11

Folder 22

1 Folder contact sheets

1 Folder

Notes: "FOLK-LEGACY RECORDS" folder;

Box FLGR\_4.1\_10,

CFCH07179\_0023: Contact Sheets 12

Folder 23

8x10" black-and-white photographic prints

contact sheets; "FOLK-LEGACY RECORDS" folder

Box FLGR\_4.1\_10,

CFCH07179 0024: Contact Sheets 13

Folder 24 1 Folder

8x10" black-and-white photographic prints

"FOLK-LEGACY RECORDS" folder; Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_10,

CFCH07179\_0025: [Unlabeled]

Folder 25 1 Folder

8x10" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: "FOLK-LEGACY RECORDS" folder;

Box FLGR\_4.1\_11,

CFCH07199\_0001: [Unlabeled] 1 Folder

Folder 1

black-and-white photographic prints (assorted oversized)

loose documents; ephemera. From folder: "DULCIMER HERITAGE Notes:

Booklet original photos"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_12, Folder 7

Box FLGR_4.1_11, Folder 2	CFCH07199_0003: [Unlabeled] 1 Folder ephemera
Box FLGR_4.1_11, Folder 3	CFCH07199_0003: [Unlabeled] 1 Folder 16x20" black-and-white photographic prints
Box FLGR_4.1_11, Folder 4	CFCH07199_0004: [Unlabeled] 1 Folder ephemera
Box FLGR_4.1_11, Folder 5	CFCH07199_0005: [Unlabeled] 1 Folder 8.25x6.5" black-and-white photographic prints
Box FLGR_4.1_11, Folder 6	CFCH07199_0006: [Unlabeled] 1 Folder ephemera
Box FLGR_4.1_11, Folder 7	CFCH07199_0007: [Unlabeled] 1 Folder ephemera
Box FLGR_4.1_11, Folder 8	CFCH07199_0008: [Unlabeled] 1 Folder 8x24" transparencies
Box FLGR_4.1_12, Folder 1	CFCH07210_0001: [Unlabeled] 1 Folder loose documents
Box FLGR_4.1_12, Folder 2	CFCH07210_0002: [Unlabeled] 1 Folder 11x11" black-and-white photographic prints
Box FLGR_4.1_12, Folder 3	CFCH07210_0003: [Unlabeled] 1 Folder black-and-white photographic prints (assorted oversized)
Box FLGR_4.1_12, Folder 4	CFCH07210_0004: [Unlabeled] 1 Folder photographic prints (assorted oversize
Box FLGR_4.1_12, Folder 5	CFCH07210_0005: [Unlabeled] 1 Folder 11x13.25" black-and-white photographic prints
Box FLGR_4.1_12, Folder 6	CFCH07210_0006: [Unlabeled] 1 Folder black-and-white photographis ørints (assorted oversized)

CFCH07210\_0007: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

loose documents

Box FLGR\_4.1\_17,

CFCH07244 0006: [Unlabeled]

Folder 6

1 Folder ephemera

Box FLGR\_4.1\_17,

CFCH07244\_0007: [Unlabeled]

Folder 7

1 Folder black-and-white photographic prints (assorted oversize)

Box FLGR\_4.1\_17,

CFCH07244 0008: [Unlabeled]

Folder 8

1 Folder 11x14" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: contact sheets; ephemera

Box FLGR\_4.1\_17,

CFCH07244\_0009: [Unlabeled]

Folder 9

1 Folder 11x14" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: contact sheets; ephemera

Box FLGR\_4.1\_18,

CFCH07245\_0001: [Unlabeled]

Folder 1

1 Folder

11x14" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: ephemera;

Box FLGR\_4.1\_18,

CFCH07245\_0002: [Unlabeled]

Folder 2

1 Folder black-and-white photographic prints (assorted oversize)

Notes: ephemera;

Box FLGR\_4.1\_18,

CFCH07245\_0003: [Unlabeled]

Folder 3

1 Folder 8x9.5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: loose documents; ephemera

Box FLGR 4.1 18,

CFCH07245 0004: [Unlabeled]

Folder 4

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

loose documents

Notes: ephemera;

Box FLGR\_4.1\_18,

CFCH07245 0005: [Unlabeled]

Folder 5

11x14" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: loose documents; ephemera

Box FLGR\_4.1\_19,

CFCH07246\_0001: [Unlabeled]

Folder 1

black-and-white photographic prints (assorted sizes)

Notes: 35 mm slide; ephemera

Box FLGR\_4.1\_19,

CFCH07246 0002: [Unlabeled]

Folder 2

1 Folder

3.5x5" and 8x10" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: loose documents; "Vermont Life" magazine (Autumn 1967);

ephemera

Box FLGR\_4.1\_19,

CFCH07246 0003: [Unlabeled]

Folder 3

Folder 1

1 Folder ephemera

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

CFCH07094\_0011: Ann Mayo Muir and Christina

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: File consists of a photo of Ann Mayo Muir and Christina [unidentified

last name], as well as associated papers.

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

Folder 2

CFCH07124\_0040\_04: Gordon Bok, Cindy Kallet, Unidentified

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: Photographs of Gordon Bok and Cindy Kallet

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

Folder 3

CFCH07127\_0021\_03: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

photographic print, transparency

Notes: File consists of two photos of unidentified musicians

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

Folder 4

CFCH07127\_0032: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: File consists of photographs

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

Folder 5

CFCH07127\_0038: Kendall Morse

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: File consists of photographs and an envelope with the text "Kendall

Morse - prints (3 to be retouched)"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

Folder 6

CFCH07127\_0039: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: File consists of photographs of an unidentified person and nature

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

Folder 7

CFCH07127\_0040: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: File consists of contact sheets

Box FLGR 4.1 20,

CFCH07127 0041: [Unlabeled]

Folder 8

1 Folder

photographic prints

File consists of photographs Notes:

CFCH07250 0006 01: Frank Proffitt

Box FLGR 4.1 20,

Folder 9 1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: File consists of various materials, including a photo of Frank Proffitt

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

Folder 10

CFCH07250\_0018: Fiddle prints + waterfall / Fiddles - / Fiddles & Waterfalls -

square prints 1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: File consists of black and white square photographs of violins and

waterfalls. From original box titled "Fiddle prints + waterfall / Fiddles

– / Fiddles & Waterfalls – square prints"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

Folder 11

CFCH07250\_0019: 54 - Beeman[?] / 50 - Smithies / 57 - McCracken / Cindy Kallet

**Photos** 1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes:

File consists of black and white photographs of a person playing the

guitar on the shore of a body of water. From original box titled "54 - Beeman[?] / 50 - Smithies / 57 - McCracken / CINDY KALLET

PHOTOS -"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

Folder 12

CFCH07250\_0020: Howard Mitchell

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: File consists of a letter and photographs from Howard Mitchell

Box FLGR 4.1 20,

Folder 13

CFCH07250 0021: Howard Mitchell

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: File consists of photographs from Howard Mitchell

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

Folder 14

CFCH07250\_0022: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: File consists of black and white photographs containing images

> of nature, sail boats, and unidentified people eating cake and facepainting. From original box titled "PRINTS - (MISC -

Hodgepodge)"

Series 4: Photographs

Box FLGR 4.1 20,

CFCH07250 0023: [Unlabeled]

Folder 15

1 Folder

photographic prints

File consists of black and white photographs containing images of Notes:

nature, white water canoeing, waves, sail boats, and ocean canoeing.

From original box titled "PRINTS – (MISC – Hodgepodge)"

Box FLGR 4.1 20,

CFCH07250 0024: [Unlabeled]

Folder 16

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: File consists of black and white photographs containing images of

nature, white water canoeing, waves, sail boats, and dolls. From

original box titled "PRINTS - (MISC - Hodgepodge)"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

CFCH07250 0025: [Unlabeled]

Folder 17

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: File consists of black and white photographs containing images of

nature, white water canoeing, waves, sail boats, and dolls. From

original box titled "PRINTS - (MISC - Hodgepodge)"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

CFCH07250\_0026: [Unlabeled], 2002

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: File consists of color photographs of musicians;

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

Folder 19

Folder 18

CFCH07250\_0027: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: File consists of black and white group photos of musicians;

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

Folder 20

CFCH07376\_0002: Dave Thompson - 1963 / prints & negs - photos by Henry Felt,

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: File consists of photos. From original envelope: "DAVE THOMPSON

- 1963 / prints & negs - photos by Henry Felt";

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

Folder 21 1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: File consists of photos. From original envelope: "Rick + Lorraine";

Box FLGR 4.1 20,

CFCH07376 0004: Art Thieme - Roll 6 1 Folder

Folder 22

photographic prints

File consists of photos. From original envelope: "ART THIEME – Roll Notes:

CFCH07376\_0003: Rick + Lorraine

Series 4: Photographs

Box FLGR 4.1 20,

CFCH07376 0005: Fisherman at Rattlesnake Falls

Folder 23 1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: File consists of photos. From original envelope: "Fisherman at

Rattlesnake Falls";

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

CFCH07376\_0006: Church at Cornwall Bridge

Folder 24

1 Folder photographic prints

File consists of photos. From original envelope: "Church at Cornwall Notes:

Bridge";

Box FLGR 4.1 20,

CFCH07376 0007: Annie - Roll 2

Folder 25 1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: File consists of photos. From original envelope: ANNIE - ROLL 2 /

GOOD HEAD SHOTS";

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

CFCH07376\_0009\_06: [Unlabeled]

Folder 26

photographic prints

Notes: File consists of a letter/arrangement memo from Sony and unrelated

photographs;

Box FLGR 4.1 20,

CFCH07376 0010: Timberhead

Folder 27

1 Folder

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: File consists of various documents, including photographs and an

invoice from Timberhead Records:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

CFCH07376\_0013: Reuben's 90th party

Folder 28

1 Folder photographic prints

Notes: File consists of photos. From original envelope: "REUBEN'S 90th

party";

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

CFCH07376\_0015: [Unlabeled]

Folder 29

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: File consists of various materials, including photos, correspondence,

and a news letter:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

CFCH07376\_0016: [Unlabeled]

Folder 30

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: File consists of various materials, including photos, correspondence,

and one document which contains sheet music;

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

CFCH07376 0017 01: [Unlabeled]

Folder 31

1 Folder

photographic prints

Box FLGR 4.1 20,

CFCH07380\_0026: [Unlabeled], 1967

CFCH07380 0027: [Unlabeled]

Folder 32

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: File consists of various photographs, negatives, and contact sheets.;

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

Folder 33 1 Fo

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: File consists of various photographs, negatives, and contact sheets.;

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

Folder 34

CFCH07384\_0008: McGuires W/ Tree & Front Door

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "McGUIRES w/ tree & front door";

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

Folder 35

CFCH07384\_0009: Big Riverboat Trip

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "BIG RIVERBOAT TRIP w/ Cathy & Dave Para";

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

Folder 36

CFCH07384\_0010: BP

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "BP";

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

Folder 37

CFCH07384\_0011: David w/ concertina & canoe - B&W - Boarding Party

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "David w/ concertina & canoe - B&W - Boarding

Party";

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

Folder 38

CFCH07384\_0012: McGuires

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "McGUIRES";

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

Folder 39

CFCH07384\_0013: Caroline & Dillon, John Jackson plus flowers & lake scenes

(trees, docks, etc.)

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Caroline & Dillon, John Jackson plus flowers & lake

scenes (trees, docks, etc.)";

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

CFCH07384 0014: [Unlabeled]

Folder 40

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: From unlabeled envelope;

Box FLGR\_4.1\_20,

Folder 41

CFCH07384 0015: Fox Hollow / Ed, Gordon, Dallas, Jerry Houck Etc

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "FOX HOLLOW / ED, GORDON, DALLAS, JERRY

HOUCK etc":

Box FLGR 4.1 21,

Folder 1

CFCH07387\_0003\_01: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

photographic prints

Box FLGR\_4.1\_21,

Folder 2

CFCH07387\_0005: Folk-Legacy Negs / Bok in Canada / Paul Van Arsdale / TBM

Busts / Art Thieme at Carl's

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: From folder: "Folk-Legacy Negs / Bok in Canada / Paul Van Arsdale /

TBM Busts / Art Thieme at Carl's"; From folder: "FOLK-LEGACY -

C-19 & C-67"; Includes photographs of Jonathan Eberhart

Box FLGR\_4.1\_21,

CFCH07387\_0008: [Unlabeled]

Folder 3

1 Folder loose documents

Notes: photographic prints; oversized negatives; Includes photographs of

Lee Haggerty

Box FLGR\_4.1\_21,

Folder 4

CFCH07387\_0009: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: ephemera; From envelope: "SCHNEYER (selected Photos & Negs)";

"Sharon Pharmacy" envelope 44986

Box FLGR\_4.1\_21,

CFCH07387\_0010: [Unlabeled]

Folder 5

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: ephemera; From envelope: "DAVID (B&W) w/ concertina"; "The Snap

Shop" envelope 093752

Box FLGR 4.1 21,

Folder 6

CFCH07387 0011: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: Blue "Photos" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_21,

CFCH07387 0012: Jonathan & Trolley / Eberhart & Trolley

Folder 7 1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: From box: "Jonathan & Trolley / EBERHART & Trolley"; "Kodak

Photographic Paper" box

Box FLGR\_4.1\_21,

CFCH07387\_0013: Prints - Misc.

Folder 8

1 Folder photographic prints

Notes: From box: "PRINTS – Misc. (put.)"; "Kodak Photographic Paper" box

Box FLGR 4.1 21,

CFCH07387\_0014: Van Arsdale & Other Folk Shots

Folder 9

photographic prints

Notes: From box: "VAN ARSDALE & OTHER FOLK SHOTS"; "Kodak

Photographic Paper" box; Includes photographs of Bill Staines

Box FLGR\_4.1\_21,

CFCH07387\_0016: Mcguires at Pond

Folder 10

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "McGUIRES at pond"; "Sharon Pharmacy" envelope

44931

Box FLGR\_4.1\_21,

CFCH07387\_0017: #4

Folder 11

photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "#4"; from film: "Bok & Muir #1-x"; "Send a

Snapshot!" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_21,

CFCH07387\_0018: #6

Folder 12

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "#6"; "Send a Snapshot!" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_21,

CFCH07387\_0019: [Unlabeled]

Folder 13

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: "Duracolor Photo Service, Inc." envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 21,

CFCH07387 0020: [Unlabeled]

Folder 14

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: Blue "Photos" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_21,

CFCH07387\_0021: [Unlabeled]

Folder 15

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: ephemera; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 21,

CFCH07387 0022: R-4 Bok – head shots (some good)

Folder 16

1 Folder

photographic prints

From envelope: "R-4 Bok - head shots (some good)"; "Ilfospeed" Notes:

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_21,

CFCH07387 0023: #5

Folder 17

1 Folder

photographic prints

From envelope: "#5"; "Send a Snapshot!" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR 4.1 21,

CFCH07387 0024: Robb Session

Folder 18

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Robb Session"; "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_21,

CFCH07387\_0025: Paddy Tunney - Peg Power

Folder 19

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "PADDY TUNNEY - PEG POWER"; "The Camera

Shop" envelope 4647

Box FLGR\_4.1\_21,

CFCH07387\_0026: [Unlabeled]

Folder 20

1 Folder

photographic prints

"CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_21,

CFCH07387\_0027: [Unlabeled]

Folder 21

1 Folder photographic prints; Includes photographs of Ed Trickett

"Send a Snapshot!" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.1\_21,

CFCH07387\_0028: Hartford Festival / Staines, etc

Folder 22

1 Folder

photographic prints

From envelope: "Hartford Festival / Staines, etc. / COLOR": Notes:

"Torrington Photo Developing" envelope

Box FLGR 4.1 21,

CFCH07387 0029: Sally & Howie's wedding party

Folder 23

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "—B&W— / Sally & Howie's wedding party"; "Terni's

Store" envelope 15369

Box FLGR\_4.1\_21,

CFCH07387\_0030: [Unlabeled]

Folder 24

1 Folder photographic prints

Notes: ephemera; Box FLGR 4.1 21, Folder 25

CFCH07387\_0031: Art Thieme — Nov [?] caboose shots + good head shots / Roll 1

1 Folder

photographic prints

From envelope: "ART THIEME — Nov [?] caboose shots + good head Notes:

shots / Roll 1"; "Terni's Store" envelope 15348

Box FLGR\_4.1\_21,

Folder 26

CFCH07387\_0032: Art Thieme / on caboose shots - Some good / Roll 2

1 Folder

photographic prints

From envelope: "ART THIEME / on caboose shots - Some good / Notes:

Roll 2"; "Terni's Store" envelope 15346

Box FLGR 4.1 22,

CFCH07389 0001: [Unlabeled]

Folder 1 1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "#2"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_22, Folder 2

CFCH07389\_0002: Work Book — Grass & Roof — Dufresnes

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Work book — grass & roof — Dufresnes"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_22,

CFCH07389\_0003: Ertc 85 - 2

Folder 3 1 Folder

photographic prints

From envelope: "ERTC 85 - 2" Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_22,

CFCH07389\_0004: Art Thieme At Ball's Bridge 1984

Folder 4 1 Folder

photographic prints

From envelope: "ART THIEME at Ball's Bridge 1984"

Box FLGR 4.1 22,

CFCH07389\_0005: [Unlabeled] 1 Folder

Folder 5

photographic prints

Box FLGR\_4.1\_22,

CFCH07389\_0006: R-6 / Bok Hoisting Sail & Steering

Folder 6

photographic prints

From envelope: "R-6 / Bok hoisting sail & steering (several good)" Notes:

Box FLGR 4.1 22,

CFCH07389 0007: R-7 / Bok / Steering 1 Folder

1 Folder

Folder 7

photographic prints

From envelope: "R-7 / Bok / Steering / Good head shots" Notes:

Box FLGR 4.1 22,

CFCH07389 0008: R-5 / Hoisting Sail (Standing)

Folder 8 1 Folder

photographic prints

From envelope: "R-5 / Hoisting Sail (Standing) / several good" Notes:

Box FLGR 4.1 22,

Folder 9

Folder 10

Folder 11

CFCH07389 0009: Htfd Fest #f-2 / 'secret' / 'pricilla [sic]' / 'susan H.' / Ducks / Bill &

Girl / Sleip G. / Steve & Friend / Isobel Abelson

1 Folder

photographic prints

From envelope: "HTFD FEST #F-2 / 'Secret' / 'Pricilla [sic]' / 'Susan Notes:

H.' / ducks / Bill & girl / Sleip G. / Steve & friend / ISOBEL ABELSON"

Box FLGR 4.1 22,

CFCH07389 0010: Good Carving For Fsi-76

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Good carving for FSI-76"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_22,

CFCH07389\_0011: From Box: Bok Shots / Bok At FI

1 Folder

photographic prints

Notes: From box: "BOK SHOTS / BOK at FL"

Box FLGR\_4.1\_22, Folder 12

CFCH07389\_0012: From Box: Misc. Prints-

1 Folder

photographic prints; ephemera

From box: "MISC. Prints-" Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.1\_22,

Folder 13

CFCH07389 0013: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

loose documents; photographic prints; ephemera; Includes photographs of Sandy

Paton, Caroline Paton, and Grant Rogers

Box FLGR 4.1 22,

Folder 14

CFCH07389\_0014: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

photographic prints; ephemera

Box FLGR\_4.1\_22,

Folder 15

CFCH07389 0015: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

photographic prints; ephemera; Includes photographs of Sandy Paton and Caroline

Paton

Box FLGR 4.1 22,

Folder 16

CFCH07389 0016: From Box: School Fair - Haddonfield, N.J.

1 Folder

photographic prints

From box: "SCHOOL FAIR - HADDONFIELD, N.J." Notes:

Box FLGR 4.1 22, CFCH07389 0017: [Unlabeled] Folder 17 1 Folder photographic prints; ephemera; Includes photographs of Sara Grey Box FLGR\_4.1\_22, CFCH07389 0018: [Unlabeled] Folder 18 1 Folder photographic prints; ephemera CFCH07389 0019: [Unlabeled] Box FLGR\_4.1\_22, Folder 19 1 Folder photographic prints Notes: From envelope: "#3" CFCH07389\_0020: Ray Fisher Roll 1 Proofs Box FLGR\_4.1\_22, Folder 20 1 Folder photographic prints From envelope: "Ray Fisher Roll 1 proofs" Notes: Box FLGR\_4.1\_22, CFCH07389\_0021: David W/ H.d / 4 Out Of This Batch (To Dallas) Folder 21 1 Folder photographic prints From envelope: "DAVID w/ H.D / 4 out of this Batch (to Dallas) / Notes: GOOD" CFCH07389\_0022: [Unlabeled] Box FLGR\_4.1\_22, Folder 22 1 Folder photographic prints; ephemera Box FLGR\_4.1\_22, CFCH07389\_0023: Kendall Morse Folder 23 1 Folder photographic prints Notes: From envelope: "Kendall Morse / (Some good) / print several" Box FLGR 4.1 22, CFCH07389 0024: [Unlabeled] Folder 24 loose documents; photographic prints; oversized negatives; ephemera Box FLGR 4.1 22, CFCH07389 0025: [Unlabeled] Folder 25 1 Folder photographic prints CFCH07389\_0026: Cindy Kallet Negs Box FLGR\_4.1\_22, Folder 26 1 Folder photographic prints; ephemera From folder: "CINDY KALLET negs" Notes: Box FLGR 4.1 22, CFCH07389\_0027: Folk-legacy Records / The Complete Index Of Artists, Songs, Ballads, Tales, And Tunes Folder 27

1 Folder

loose documents

Notes: From front of binder: "FOLK-LEGACY RECORDS / The Complete

Index of Artists, Songs, Ballads, Tales, and Tunes"

Subseries 4.2: Strip Film

Box FLGR\_4.2\_01,

CFCH07002\_0001: [Unlabeled]

Folder 1

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: "CPI photo finish" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_01,

Folder 2

CFCH07002\_0002: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: "CPI photo finish" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_01,

Folder 3

CFCH07002\_0003: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: "Kodak" envelope 4113-4

Box FLGR 4.2 01,

Folder 4

CFCH07002\_0004: Red Maple in November, 1989

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Red Maple in November 1989" "Kodak" envelope

4113-4

Box FLGR\_4.2\_01,

Folder 5

CFCH07002\_0005: Dave and Cathy

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From "Subject" line on envelope: "Dave & Cathy + some West

Slalom?" "Quality Color Prints" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_01,

Folder 6

CFCH07002\_0006: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: Blue "Photos" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_01,

Folder 7

CFCH07002\_0007: Folk Alliance

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "FOLK ALLIANCE B of Directors" "Ritz Big Print"

envelope 907697

Series 4: Photographs

Box FLGR 4.2 01,

CFCH07002\_0008: Pond in Winter

Folder 8

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Pond in Winter (prints)" "Moments to Remember

with Photos" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_01,

CFCH07002\_0009: [Unlabeled]

Folder 9

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: Blue "Photos" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_01,

CFCH07002 0010: Rattlesnake -Kuhlmans with Marc, 1985

Folder 10

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "RATTLESNAKE – 85 – (KUHLMANS w MARC)"

"CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_01,

CFCH07002\_0011: Dallas Cline

Folder 11

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "DALLAS CLINE" "CTC Photographic" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_01,

CFCH07002\_0012: [Unlabeled]

Folder 12

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: "CPI Photo Finish" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_01,

Folder 13

CFCH07002\_0013: Rattlesnake - Mac/Boynton Kids and Carol, 1985

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "RATTLESNAKE - 85 (MAC/BOYNTON KIDS &

CAROL)" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_01,

CFCH07002\_0014: [Unlabeled]

Folder 14

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 01,

CFCH07002 0015: [Unlabeled]

Folder 15

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: loose "Photo Kis" plastic sleeve

Box FLGR 4.2 01,

CFCH07002\_0016: [Unlabeled]

Folder 16

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: loose "Photo Kis" plastic sleeve

Box FLGR\_4.2\_01,

CFCH07002\_0017: Brown Sign

Folder 17

1 Folder 35 mm film

Notes:

From box: "Brown Sign at East Street House AND at Brown house"

open bag of slides

Box FLGR\_4.2\_01,

CFCH07002\_0017: Cairo Homes

Folder 18

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From box: "CAIRO HOMES etc." Slide Bag 1

Box FLGR 4.2 01,

CFCH07002\_0017: Ohio from Fishing Camp

Folder 19

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From box: "OHIO from fishing camp SOME P.A. DENNY" Slide Bag 2

Box FLGR\_4.2\_01,

CFCH07002\_0017: P.A. Denny - Fish camp

Folder 20

Folder 21

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From box: "P.A. DENNY from Fish camp & approaching Pomeroy,

OH." Slide Bag 2

Box FLGR\_4.2\_01,

CFCH07002\_0018: Various - Preferred shots 2

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Preferred Shots 2" From binder: "Rivers, Races,

Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon Mt. Band

Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_01,

\_01, CFCH07002\_0019: Various - Preferred shots 2

Folder 22 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Preferred Shots 2" From binder: "Rivers, Races,

Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon Mt. Band

Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR 4.2 01,

4.2\_01, CFCH07002\_0020: Various - Preferred shots 1

Folder 23

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Preferred Shots 1" From binder: "Rivers, Races,

Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon Mt. Band

Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_01,

CFCH07002 0021: Paul Van Arsdale Roll 2

Folder 24

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Paul Van Arsdale Roll 2 (100 ASA)" From binder:

"Rivers, Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, +

Sharon Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR 4.2 01,

CFCH07002 0022: Howie Bursen/Sams rock 1

Folder 25

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Howie Bursen/Sams rock" From binder: "Rivers, Notes:

Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon

Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR 4.2 01,

CFCH07002 0023: Howie Bursen/Sams rock 2

Folder 26

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "More of Bursen/Sams Rock" From binder:

"Rivers, Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, +

Sharon Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR 4.2 02,

CFCH07008 0001: Kendall Morse

Folder 1

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Kendall Morse SEAGULLS & SUMMER

PEOPLE" From binder: "Rivers, Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM

Busts-"

Box FLGR 4.2 02.

CFCH07008\_0002: Joan Sprung Roll #4

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "JOAN SPRUNG Roll #4" From binder: "Rivers,

Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon

Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR 4.2 02,

CFCH07008\_0003: Joan Sprung at River and Cornwall

Folder 3

Folder 4

Folder 2

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "JOAN SPRUNG at River & Cornwall" From Notes:

binder: "Rivers, Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries,

etc, + Sharon Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_02,

CFCH07008\_0004: Joan Sprung Roll #3

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "JOAN SPRUNG Roll #3" From binder: "Rivers,

Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon

Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR 4.2 02,

CFCH07008\_0005: Joan Sprung Roll #2

Folder 5

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Roll #2 JOAN SPRUNG" From binder: "Rivers, Notes:

Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon

Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Series 4: Photographs

Box FLGR 4.2 02,

CFCH07008 0006: Joan Sprung Roll #1

Folder 6

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes:

From binder page: "JOAN SPRUNG Roll #1" From binder: "Rivers, Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon

Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR 4.2 02,

CFCH07008 0007: Jonathan Eberhart - Trolley #3

Folder 7

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes:

From binder page: "EBERHART/Trolley #3" From binder: "Rivers,

Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon

Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_02, Folder 8

CFCH07008 0008: Jonathan Eberhart - Trolley #2

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "#2 EBERHART at Trolley - + CHURCH" From

binder: "Rivers, Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries,

etc, + Sharon Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_02,

Folder 9

CFCH07008\_0009: Jonathan Eberhart - Trolley #1

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "JONATHAN at Trolley #1" From binder: "Rivers,

Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon

Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_02,

Folder 10

CFCH07008\_0010: Jonathan Eberhart - Trolley #5

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Jonathan/Trolley – #5" From binder: "Rivers,

Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon

Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_02,

CFCH07008\_0011: Jonathan Eberhart - Trolley #4

Folder 11

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "EBERHART at Trolley #4" From binder: "Rivers,

Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc. + Sharon

Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_02,

CFCH07008\_0012: Fiddles - Roll #1

Folder 12

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes:

From binder page: "FIDDLES – (+ church at Bridge) ROLL 1" From

binder: "Rivers, Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries,

etc. + Sharon Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR 4.2 02,

CFCH07008 0013: Fiddles - Roll #3

Folder 13

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes:

From binder page: "Fiddles - Roll 3" From binder: "Rivers, Races,

Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon Mt. Band

Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR 4.2 02,

CFCH07008 0014: Fiddles - Roll #2

Folder 14

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Fiddles - Roll 2" From binder: "Rivers, Races,

Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc., + Sharon Mt. Band

Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR 4.2 02,

CFCH07008 0015: Jerry Rasmussen - Roll #1

Folder 15 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Jerry Rasmussen Roll #1 (Plus X)" From binder:

"Rivers, Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, +

Sharon Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_02,

CFCH07008\_0016: Jerry Rasmussen - Roll #2

Folder 16

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Jerry Rasmussen Roll #2 (Tri -X-)" From binder:

"Rivers, Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, +

Sharon Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_02,

CFCH07008\_0017: McGuires - Fiddling 1 Folder

Folder 17

35 mm strip film

Notes:

From binder page: "McGuires fiddling at house" From binder: "Rivers,

Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon

Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_02,

CFCH07008\_0018: McGuires - Tree and Pond

Folder 18

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes:

From binder page: "McGuires at Tree & Pond - more [?] w/

fiddle" From binder: "Rivers, Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey

Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_02,

CFCH07008\_0019: Helen Schneyer - Roll #2

Folder 19

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "HELEN SCHNEYER Roll 2" From binder: "Rivers,

Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon

Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Series 4: Photographs

Box FLGR 4.2 02,

CFCH07008 0020: Helen Schneyer - Roll #3

Folder 20

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes:

From binder page: "HELEN SCHNEYER Roll 3" From binder: "Rivers,

Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon

Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR 4.2 02,

CFCH07008 0021: Helen Schneyer - Roll #1

Folder 21

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "HELEN SCHNEYER Roll 1" From binder: "Rivers,

Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon

Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_02, Folder 22

CFCH07008 0022: Helen Schneyer - Good negatives

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "HELEN SCHNEYER good negs - at church"

From binder: "Rivers, Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey

Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_02,

CFCH07008\_0023: Ed and Cathy

Folder 23

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "ED & CATHY Best shots" From binder: "Rivers, Notes:

Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon

Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_03,

Folder 1

CFCH07009\_0001: Art Thieme - Leftover negatives

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "ART THEME – leftover negs from Rolls 7, 5" From

binder: "Rivers, Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries,

etc, + Sharon Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_03,

CFCH07009\_0002: Art Thieme - Diner

Folder 2

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "ART THEME at Diner" From binder: "Rivers, Notes:

Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon

Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_03,

CFCH07009\_0003: Art Thieme - Caboose

Folder 3

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "on caboose ART THEME Roll 2" From binder:

"Rivers, Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc. +

Sharon Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Series 4: Photographs

Box FLGR\_4.2\_03,

CFCH07009 0004: Art Thieme - Diner Roll 5

Folder 4

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "ART THEME at Diner - Roll 5" From binder: Notes:

"Rivers, Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, +

Sharon Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR 4.2 03,

CFCH07009 0005: Hickers and Hang the Piper

Folder 5 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Hickerson & Hang the Piper at FL Festival" From

binder: "Rivers, Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries,

etc, + Sharon Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR 4.2 03,

CFCH07009 0006: Cornwall Church 1

Folder 6 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Cornwall Church -" From binder: "Rivers, Races,

Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon Mt. Band

Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_03,

CFCH07009\_0007: Cornwall Church 2

Folder 7

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Cornwall Bridge Church, etc." From binder:

"Rivers, Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, +

Sharon Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_03,

Folder 8

CFCH07009\_0008: Ray FIsher - Roll 1, Page 2

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "RAY FISHER, ROLL 1, Page 2" From binder:

"Rivers, Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, +

Sharon Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_03,

CFCH07009\_0009: Ray FIsher - Roll 1, Page 1

Folder 9

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "RAY FISHER, ROLL 1, Page 1" From binder:

"Rivers, Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, +

Sharon Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_03,

CFCH07009\_0010: Gordon Bok - Roll #6

Folder 10

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "GORDON BOK- Roll 6" From binder: "Rivers, Notes:

Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon

Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_03,

CFCH07009\_0011: Gordon Bok - Roll #5

Folder 11

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

oo min suip iii

Notes: From binder page: "GORDON BOK- Roll 5" From binder: "Rivers,

Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon

Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_03,

CFCH07009 0012: Gordon Bok - Roll #2

Folder 12

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "GORDON BOK #2" From binder: "Rivers, Races,

Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon Mt. Band

Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_03,

CFCH07009\_0013: Gordon Bok - Roll #1

Folder 13 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "GORDON BOK #1" From binder: "Rivers, Races,

Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc., + Sharon Mt. Band

Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_03,

3, CFCH07009\_0014: Gordon Bok - Roll #1

Folder 14

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "GORDON BOK ROLL 1" From binder: "Rivers,

Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon

Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_03,

\_03, CFCH07009\_0015: Gordon Bok - Roll #2

Folder 15

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "GORDON BOK- ROLL 2" From binder: "Rivers,

Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon

Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_03,

CFCH07009\_0016: Gordon Bok - Extras

Folder 16

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Nataa

Notes: From binder page: "Bok etc. EXTRAS" From binder: "Rivers, Races,

Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon Mt. Band

Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_03,

CFCH07009\_0017: Gordon Bok - Roll #7

Folder 17

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "BOK R.7" From binder: "Rivers, Races, Trees,

Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon Mt. Band Nat's

'80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR 4.2 03,

CFCH07009 0018: Gordon Bok - Roll #6

Folder 18

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes:

From binder page: "BOK - Camden - Roll 6" From binder: "Rivers,

Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon

Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR 4.2 03,

CFCH07009 0019: Nonesuch

Folder 19

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "NONESUCH [illegible]" From binder: "Rivers,

Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon

Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_03,

CFCH07009 0020: Rockport and Bok - Roll #1

Folder 20 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Rockport & Bok Roll-1" From binder: "Rivers,

Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon

Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_03,

CFCH07009\_0021: Gordon Bok - Camden/Bar Harbor

Folder 21

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes:

From binder page: "BOK- Camden/Bar Harbor" From binder: "Rivers,

Races, Trees, Hartf'd Fest, Clanjamfrey Cemeteries, etc, + Sharon

Mt. Band Nat's '80-TBM Busts-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_04,

CFCH07022\_0001: Chase 1

Folder 1

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: #6 Chase no liner notes / film envelope 1

Box FLGR\_4.2\_04,

CFCH07022\_0002: Chase 2

Folder 2

1 Folder 120 strip film

#6 Chase no liner notes / film envelope 2 Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_04,

CFCH07022\_0003: Tunney

Folder 3

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: #7 Tunney

Box FLGR 4.2 04,

CFCH07022 0004: Clancy

Folder 4

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: #8 Clancy Box FLGR\_4.2\_04,

Folder 5

CFCH07022\_0005: Hunter

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: #11 Hunter

Box FLGR\_4.2\_04,

Folder 6

CFCH07022\_0006: Hicks

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: #14 Hicks

Box FLGR\_4.2\_04,

Folder 7

CFCH07022\_0007: Older

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: #15 Older

Box FLGR\_4.2\_04,

Folder 8

CFCH07022\_0008: Storm 1

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: #18 Storm

Box FLGR\_4.2\_04,

Folder 9

CFCH07022\_0009: Storm 2

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: #18 Storm

Box FLGR\_4.2\_04,

Folder 10

CFCH07022\_0010: Storm 3

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Keith Storm photos by P. Dunford" #18 Storm

Box FLGR\_4.2\_04,

Folder 11

CFCH07022 0011: Beech II 1

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: #23 Beech II

Box FLGR\_4.2\_04,

Folder 12

CFCH07022\_0012: Beech II 2

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: #23 Beech II

Box FLGR\_4.2\_04,

Folder 13

CFCH07022\_0013: Tarheels

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: #24 Tarheels

Box FLGR 4.2 04,

Folder 14

CFCH07022 0014: Rogers 1

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: #27 Rogers no liner notes

Box FLGR 4.2 04,

CFCH07022\_0015: Rogers 2

Folder 15

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

35 mm strip film #27 Rogers no liner notes Notes:

Box FLGR 4.2 04,

Folder 16

CFCH07022\_0016: Darlingtons 1

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: from envelope: "The Darlingtons film A" #28 Darlington

Box FLGR\_4.2\_04,

Folder 17

CFCH07022\_0017: Darlingtons 2

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

from envelope: "The Darlingtons film B" #28 Darlington Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_04,

Folder 18

CFCH07022\_0018: Darlingtons 3

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

from envelope: "The Darlingtons film C" #28 Darlington Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_04,

Folder 19

CFCH07022\_0019: Darlingtons 4

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: from envelope: "Sandy, Jeanne, Susie, and Joel Film A" #28

Darlington

Box FLGR\_4.2\_04,

Folder 20

CFCH07022\_0020: Darlingtons 5

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: from envelope: "Sandy, Jeanne, etc. Film B" #28 Darlington

Box FLGR\_4.2\_04,

Folder 21

CFCH07022\_0021: Bok

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: #40 Bok

Box FLGR\_4.2\_04,

Folder 22

CFCH07022\_0022: Wilcox 1

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

#45 Wilcox Notes:

Box FLGR 4.2 04,

Folder 23

CFCH07022 0023: Wilcox 2

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Wilcox Photos" #45 Wilcox Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_04, Folder 24 CFCH07022\_0024: Trickett 1

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: #46 Trickett

Box FLGR\_4.2\_04,

Folder 25

CFCH07022\_0025: Trickett 2

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: #46 Trickett

Box FLGR\_4.2\_04,

Folder 26

CFCH07022\_0026: Trickett 3

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: #46 Trickett

Box FLGR\_4.2\_04,

Folder 27

CFCH07022\_0027: Trickett 4

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: #46 Trickett

Box FLGR\_4.2\_04,

Folder 28

CFCH07022\_0028: Ringer

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: #47 Ringer

Box FLGR\_4.2\_04,

Folder 29

CFCH07022\_0029: Schneyer

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: #50 Schneyer

Box FLGR\_4.2\_05,

Folder 1

CFCH07084 0001: Smith

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: #53 Smith missing liner notes

Box FLGR\_4.2\_05,

Folder 2

CFCH07084\_0002: Lee

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: #55 Lee no liner notes

Box FLGR\_4.2\_05,

Folder 3

CFCH07084\_0003: #51 through #56

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: #F51-F56 no liner notes

Box FLGR 4.2 05,

Folder 4

CFCH07084 0004: Seagulls

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: #79 Seagulls

Box FLGR\_4.2\_05,

Folder 5

CFCH07084\_0005: Sharon Harmony

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: #86 Sharon Harmony

Box FLGR\_4.2\_05,

Folder 6

CFCH07084\_0006: Ray Fisher

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: #91 Ray Fisher

Box FLGR\_4.2\_05,

Folder 7

CFCH07084\_0007: Annie

1 Folder 35 mm slide

Notes: #99 Annie Cont'd

Box FLGR\_4.2\_05,

Folder 8

CFCH07084\_0008: #100

1 Folder

35 mm strip film Notes: #100

Box FLGR\_4.2\_05,

Folder 9

CFCH07084\_0009: Rasmussen 1

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: 120 strip film #101 Rasmussen

Box FLGR\_4.2\_05,

Folder 10

CFCH07084\_0010: Rasmussen 2

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: #101 Rasmussen

Box FLGR\_4.2\_05,

Folder 11

CFCH07084 0011: Rasmussen 3

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: #101 Rasmussen

Box FLGR\_4.2\_05,

Folder 12

CFCH07084\_0012: Rasmussen 4

1 Folder

35 mm slides

Notes: #101 Rasmussen

Box FLGR\_4.2\_05,

Folder 13

CFCH07084\_0013: Barton 1

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: #107 Barton

Box FLGR 4.2 05,

Folder 14

CFCH07084 0014: Barton 2

1 Folder 35 mm slides

Notes: #107 Barton

Box FLGR 4.2 05,

CFCH07084 0015: #110

Folder 15

1 Folder 35 mm slides

#110 Notes:

Box FLGR 4.2 05,

CFCH07084 0016: Return to the Land

Folder 16

1 Folder 35 mm slides

Notes:

correspondence, lyrics, bio. information, etc. pertaining to "Return to

the Land." #118

Box FLGR 4.2 05,

CFCH07084 0017: #120 1 1 Folder

Folder 17

35 mm strip film Notes: #120

Box FLGR\_4.2\_05,

CFCH07084\_0018: #120 2

Folder 18

1 Folder 35 mm slides

#120 Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_05,

CFCH07084\_0019: #121

Folder 19

1 Folder uncut film

Notes: #121

Box FLGR\_4.2\_05,

Folder 20 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: #F51-F56 no liner notes

CFCH07084\_0020: #51 through #56

Box FLGR\_4.2\_06,

Folder 1

CFCH07096\_0001: Sharon Cong Church & NG scenics

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Sharon Cong Church & NG scenics" From binder: Notes:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_06,

Folder 2

CFCH07096\_0002: Lan[?] & grit at Sound. Brd. + NG scenics

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Lan[?] & grit at Sound. Brd. + NG scenics" From Notes:

binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 06,

CFCH07096 0003: Sharon Cong Church & NG scenics

Folder 3

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Sharon Cong Church & NG scenics" From binder:

Box FLGR 4.2 06.

CFCH07096 0004: Team Trials - Slalom - West River Roll 1

Folder 4

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Team Trials – Slalom – West River Roll 1" From Notes:

binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_06,

CFCH07096\_0005: Team Trials - West River Roll 14

Folder 5

Folder 6

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Team Trials – West River Roll 14" From binder: Notes:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 06,

CFCH07096 0006: Team Trials - West River Roll 13

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Team Trials – West River Roll 13" From binder:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_06,

CFCH07096\_0007: Team Trials + West River Roll 20

Folder 7 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Team Trials + West River Roll 20" From binder:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 06,

CFCH07096 0008: Team Trials - West River- Roll 17

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Team Trials – West River– Roll 17" From binder: Notes:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_06,

CFCH07096\_0009: Team Trials - West River Roll 21

Folder 9

Folder 8

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Team Trials – West River Roll 21" From binder:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 06,

CFCH07096 0010: Team Trials - West River Roll 12

Folder 10

Folder 11

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Team Trials – West River Roll 12" From binder:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_06,

CFCH07096\_0011: Team Trials - West R. Hearn Lugbill [?] McEwan Roll 18

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Team Trials – West R. Hearn Lugbill [?] McEwan Notes:

Roll 18" From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 06,

CFCH07096 0012: Team Trials - West River - Roll 16 Kusada

Folder 12

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Team Trials – West River – Roll 16 Kusada" From Notes:

binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_06, Folder 13

CFCH07096\_0013: Team Trials - West River - Roll 5 Hallers, Ford, Hearn

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Team Trials – West River – Roll 5 Hallers, Ford, Notes:

Hearn" From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 06, Folder 14

CFCH07096 0014: Team Trials - West R. - Hallers - Dave & AL Roll 15

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Team Trials – West R. – Hallers – Dave & AL Roll

15" From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_06, Folder 15

CFCH07096\_0015: Roll 2 - Team Trials - Slalom - West River (Roll 2)

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Roll 2 – Team Trials – Slalom – West River (Roll

2)" From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 06,

CFCH07096 0016: Team Trials - West River Roll 4 Folder 16

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Team Trials – West River Roll 4" From binder: Notes:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_06,

Folder 17

CFCH07096\_0017: Team Trials - West River - Roll 11 - PATON

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Team Trials – West River – Roll 11 – PATON"

From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 06,

Folder 18

CFCH07096\_0018: Team Trials – West River – Roll 10 – Hearn? Stone, Rirteoff [?],

Suk[?] 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Team Trials - West River - Roll 10 - Hearn? Notes:

Stone, Rirteoff [?], Suk[?]" From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe

Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 06,

Folder 19

CFCH07096 0019: Team Trials - West River - Roll 7 BEST PATON

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Team Trials – West River – Roll 7 BEST PATON

From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Folder 20

Box FLGR 4.2 06,

CFCH07096 0020: Team Trials - West River - Roll 9 Mark Clarke Klint

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Team Trials - West River - Roll 9 Mark Clarke Notes:

Klint" From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_06,

CFCH07096\_0021: Team Trials - West River Roll 8-

Folder 21

Folder 22

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Team Trials – West River Roll 8–" From binder: Notes:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 06,

CFCH07096 0022: Team Trials - West River Roll 19

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Team Trials – West River Roll 19" From binder:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_06, Folder 23

CFCH07096\_0023: Team Trials – West River – Roll 6 Stones, Hearn Paton

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Team Trials – West River – Roll 6 Stones, Hearn

Paton From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 06,

CFCH07096\_0024: Team Trials – West River – Roll 5 (Dave + Dave & AL) Folder 24

1 Folder

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Team Trials - West River - Roll 5 (Dave + Dave Notes:

& AL)" From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_06,

CFCH07096\_0025: Team Trials (Slalom) West River Roll 3

Folder 25

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Team Trials (Slalom) West River Roll 3" From

binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 06,

CFCH07096 0026: Nationals 80 Roll 1, 1980

Folder 26

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Nationals 80 Roll 1" From binder: "Folk-Legacy

Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_06,

CFCH07096\_0027: Nationals 80 Roll 2, 1980

Folder 27

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Nationals 80 Roll 2" From binder: "Folk-Legacy Notes:

Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 07,

CFCH07097 0001: Nationals '80 Roll 3, 1980

Folder 1

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Nationals '80 Roll 3" From binder: "Folk-Legacy Notes:

Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_07,

CFCH07097\_0002: Nationals - '80 - Roll 4, 1980

Folder 2

Folder 3

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Nationals - '80 - Roll 4" From binder: "Folk-Notes:

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 07,

CFCH07097 0003: NATIONALS - '80 - Roll 5, 1980

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "NATIONALS - '80 - Roll 5" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_07,

CFCH07097\_0004: Nationals '80 - Roll 6, 1980

Folder 4

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Nationals '80 – Roll 6" From binder: "Folk-Legacy

Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 07,

CFCH07097 0005: Nationals '80 Roll 7 (Rob & Kevin), 1980 Folder 5

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Nationals '80 Roll 7 (Rob & Kevin)" From binder: Notes:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_07,

CFCH07097\_0006: Nationals '80 Roll 8 (some tagged), 1980

Folder 6

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Nationals '80 Roll 8 (some tagged)" From binder:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 07,

CFCH07097\_0007: Nationals '80 Roll 9 (Jensen & Blauehard[?]), 1980 Folder 7

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Nationals '80 Roll 9 (Jensen & Blauehard[?])"

From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_07,

CFCH07097\_0008: Nationals '80 Roll 10 (DeProd), 1980

Folder 8

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Nationals '80 Roll 10 (DeProd)" From binder: Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_07,

CFCH07097 0009: Nationals '80 Roll 11, 1980

Folder 9

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Nationals '80 Roll 11" From binder: "Folk-Legacy

Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_07,

CFCH07097\_0010: Nationals '80 Roll 12 (Dave - down river), 1980

Folder 10 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Nationals '80 Roll 12 (Dave – down river)" From

binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 07,

CFCH07097 0011: Nationals '80 Roll 13, 1980

Folder 11 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Nationals '80 Roll 13" From binder: "Folk-Legacy

Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_07,

CFCH07097\_0012: Nationals '80 - Roll 14, 1980

Folder 12 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Nationals '80 - Roll 14" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_07,

CFCH07097\_0013: Nationals '80 Roll 15, 1980

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Nationals '80 Roll 15" From binder: "Folk-Legacy

Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_07,

CFCH07097\_0014: Nationals '80 Roll 16, 1980

Folder 14

Folder 13

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Nationals '80 Roll 16" From binder: "Folk-Legacy

Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_07,

CFCH07097\_0015: Farmington Race 1980 – Roll 8, 1980

Folder 15

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Farmington Race 1980 – Roll 8" From binder:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_07,

CFCH07097\_0016: Farmington Race 1980 - Roll 9, 1980

Folder 16

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Farmington Race 1980 – Roll 9" From binder:

Box FLGR 4.2 07,

CFCH07097 0017: Farmington '80, 1980

Folder 17

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Farmington '80" From binder: "Folk-Legacy Notes:

Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_07,

CFCH07097\_0018: Farmington Race 1980 - Roll 3, 1980

Folder 18 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Farmington Race 1980 - Roll 3" From binder: Notes:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 07,

CFCH07097 0019: Farmington Race '80 - Roll 2, 1980

Folder 19 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Farmington Race '80 - Roll 2" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_07,

CFCH07097\_0020: Farmington Race '80 - Roll 1, 1980

Folder 20 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Farmington Race '80 - Roll 1" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 07,

CFCH07097\_0021: Farmington Race 1980 Roll 5, 1980 Folder 21

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Farmington Race 1980 Roll 5" From binder: "Folk-Notes:

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_07,

CFCH07097\_0022: Farmington Race 1980 Roll 4, 1980

Folder 22

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Farmington Race 1980 Roll 4" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 07,

CFCH07097\_0023: Farmington Race 1980- Roll 12, 1980

Folder 23

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Farmington Race 1980- Roll 12" From binder:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_07,

CFCH07097\_0024: Farmington Race 1980 Roll 6, 1980

Folder 24

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Farmington Race 1980 Roll 6" From binder: "Folk-Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_07,

CFCH07097 0025: Farmington Race 1980- Roll 11, 1980

Folder 25

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "F

From binder page: "Farmington Race 1980- Roll 11" From binder:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_07,

CFCH07097\_0026: Farmington Race 1980 Roll 10, 1980

Folder 26 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Farmington Race 1980 Roll 10" From binder:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_07,

Folder 27

CFCH07097\_0027: Farmington Race 1980 Roll 7, 1980

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Farmington Race 1980 Roll 7" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08, Folder 1

R\_4.2\_08, CFCH07098\_0001: Dildine / Burruby Wedding

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "DILDINE / BURRUBY WEDDING" From binder:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08,

Folder 2

CFCH07098\_0002: lasb [?] Gardner Wedding Shots / a few Hampton Beach /

Mudge Pond & Miscellaneous

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "lasb [?] Gardner Wedding Shots / a few Hampton

Beach / Mudge Pond & Miscellaneous" From binder: "Folk-Legacy

Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08,

Folder 3

CFCH07098\_0003: Calkinstown Cemetery – Barn & house in Cornwall

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Calkinstown Cemetery - Barn & house in

Cornwall" From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08,

Folder 4

CFCH07098\_0004: Trees on Fairchild Rd- Rob & Teddy in canoe

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Trees on Fairchild Rd- Rob & Teddy in canoe"

From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08,

Folder 5

CFCH07098 0005: Furnace Brook TBM III?

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "FURNACE BROOK TBM III?" From binder: "Folk-

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08,

CFCH07098 0006: Pine Creek Falls-TBM III?

Folder 6

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Pine Creek Falls- TBM III?" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08,

CFCH07098\_0007: Outfitter's Olympics #4

Folder 7

Folder 8

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Outfitter's Olympics #4" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08,

CFCH07098\_0008: Outfitter's Olympics #3

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Outfitter's Olympics #3" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08,

CFCH07098\_0009: Outfitter's Olympics #2

Folder 9 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Outfitter's Olympics #2" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08,

Folder 10

CFCH07098 0010: Furnace Brook / Outfitter's Olympics #1 (Trailupull) [?]

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Furnace Brook / Outfitter's Olympics #1

(Trailupull) [?]" From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots &

Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08,

Folder 11

CFCH07098\_0011: INDIAN NECK '81 Roll 1, 1981

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "INDIAN NECK '81 Roll 1" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08,

Folder 12

CFCH07098\_0012: INDIAN NECK '81, 1981

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "INDIAN NECK '81" From binder: "Folk-Legacy

Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08,

Folder 13

CFCH07098\_0013: Pinewoods Weekend - Ray Fisher, David Jones

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Pinewoods Weekend – RAY FISHER/DAVID

JONES" From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08,

Folder 14

CFCH07098\_0014: Pinewoods Weekend + Philadelphia Buildings

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Pinewoods Weekend + Philadelphia Buildings"

From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08,

Folder 15

CFCH07098\_0015: Torrington Church Harwinton Church + Trees

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Torrington Church Harwinton Church + Trees"

From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08,

Folder 16

CFCH07098\_0016: Holland's Canoe Party – flash shots

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "HOLLAND'S CANOE PARTY NAIRD - flash

shots" From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08,

Folder 17

CFCH07098\_0017: Mohawk Mountain

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "MOHAWK MTN." From binder: "Folk-Legacy

Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08,

Folder 18

CFCH07098\_0018: Helen / Church / Pine Swamp falls

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "HELEN / CHURCH / Pine Swamp falls" From

binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08,

Folder 19

CFCH07098\_0019: FL Festival 1981 Roll 2, 1981

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "FL FESTIVAL 1981 Roll 2" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 08,

Folder 20

CFCH07098\_0020: FL Festival 1981 Roll 1, 1981

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "FL FESTIVAL 1981 Roll 1" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08,

Folder 21

CFCH07098\_0021: FL Festival - '81, 1981

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "FL Festival – '81" From binder: "Folk-Legacy

Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08,

Folder 22

CFCH07098\_0022: Torrington/Litchfield Churches + Philly shots

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Torrington/Litchfield Churches + Philly shots"

From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08,

Folder 23

CFCH07098\_0023: Litchfield Church + Harrington Church

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Litchfield Church + Harrington Church" From

binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 08,

Folder 24

CFCH07098 0024: Paton Family Orchestra #1

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Paton Family Orchestra #1" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08,

,

CFCH07098\_0025: Caroline w/ dulcimer

Folder 25 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Caroline w/ dulcimer TOO MUCH CONTRAST!

NO GOOD" From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08,

Folder 26

CFCH07098\_0026: Dulcimers & Better shots of Caroline w/ dulcimer

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Dulcimers & Better shots of Caroline w/ dulcimer"

From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_08,

Folder 27

CFCH07098 0027: Churches & Amenia Church

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Churches & Amenia Church" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 09,

Folder 1

CFCH07099 0001: Haddonfield School Fair Roll 2

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Haddonfield School Fair Roll 2" From binder:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_09,

Folder 2

CFCH07099\_0002: Haddonfield School Fair Roll 1

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Haddonfield School Fair Roll 1" From binder:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_09,

CFCH07099 0003: Haddonfield School Fair Roll 4

Folder 3

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Haddonfield School Fair Roll 4" From binder:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_09,

CFCH07099 0004: Haddonfield School Fair Roll 3

Folder 4

Folder 5

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Haddonfield School Fair Roll 3" From binder:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_09,

CFCH07099\_0005: Diana's Vineyard Shots (+1 fiddle)

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "DIANA'S VINEYARD SHOTS (+1 fiddle)" From

binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_09,

CFCH07099\_0006: Trees/Clouds/Sun

Folder 6

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Trees/Clouds/Sun" From binder: "Folk-Legacy

Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_09,

\_09, CFCH07099\_0007: David & Marcus / filmmaker's shots'

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "David & Marcus / filmmaker's shots" From binder:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_09,

CFCH07099\_0008: Cousin – DeKalb – World Team Trials

Folder 8

Folder 7

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "COUSIN – DEKALB – WORLD TEAM TRIALS"

From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_09,

CFCH07099\_0009: World Team Trials? by Rob 1 Folder

Folder 9

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "World Team Trials? by Rob" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_09,

CFCH07099\_0010: Rob's Shots at River

Folder 10

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "ROB'S Shots at River" From binder: "Folk-Legacy

Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_09,

CFCH07099 0011: Sharon Mtn. Band (The B'ys)

Folder 11

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Sharon Mtn. Band (The B'ys)" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_09,

CFCH07099\_0012: Lola - River Shots (Rob's?)

Folder 12

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "LOLA – RIVER SHOTS (Rob's?)" From binder:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_09, Folder 13 CFCH07099 0013: Sharon Mountain Band at SCAF concert

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SHARON MT. BAND at SCAF concert" From

binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_09, Folder 14

CFCH07099\_0014: Dawn – End of Race (Nat'ls) Sharon Mt. TRIO shots

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Dawn – End of Race (Nat'ls) Sharon Mt. TRIO

shots" From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_09,

CFCH07099\_0015: Hartford Festival '80 1, 1980

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Hartford Festival '80 - 1" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_09,

CFCH07099\_0016: Hartford Festival '80 2, 1980

Folder 16

Folder 15

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Hartford Festival '80 2" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 09,

CFCH07099\_0017: Hartford Festival '80 3, 1980

Folder 17

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Hartford Festival '80 3" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_09,

CFCH07099\_0018: Thanksgiving '80 Roll 2, 1980

Folder 18

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Thanksgiving '80 Roll 2" From binder: "Folk-

Box FLGR\_4.2\_09,

CFCH07099 0019: Robin's River Shots

Folder 19

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes:

From binder page: "Robin's River Shots" From binder: "Folk-Legacy

Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_09,

CFCH07099\_0020: Swift's Bridge Slalom #2

Folder 20

Folder 21

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Swift's Bridge Slalom #2" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_09,

CFCH07099 0021: #1 Swift's Bridge Slalom + trees & fence

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "#1 Swift's Bridge Slalom + trees & fence" From

binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_09, Folder 22 CFCH07099\_0022: (Furnace Brook) Macedonia Brook. Kent 1

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "(Furnace Brook) Macedonia Brook. Kent 1" From

binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_09,

CFCH07099\_0023: Furnace Brook / Macedonia Brook

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Furnace Brook / Macedonia Brook" From binder:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_09,

CFCH07099\_0024: Blanchard and dog – Hampton Beach

Folder 24

Folder 23

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Blanchard and dog - Hampton Beach" From

binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 09,

CFCH07099\_0025: Thanksgiving '80 - Roll 1, 1980

Folder 25

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Thanksgiving '80 - Roll 1" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_09,

CFCH07099\_0026: Beach at Westerly - Roll 1

Folder 26

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Beach at Westerly – Roll 1" From binder: "Folk-

Box FLGR 4.2 09,

CFCH07099 0027: Westerly - Test Weldwater boat

Folder 27

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Westerly – Test Weldwater boat" From binder: Notes:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_09,

CFCH07099 0028: Westerly 1

Folder 28

Folder 29

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Westerly 1" From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Notes:

Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 09,

CFCH07099 0029: Martha / Luida [?] / Dean's Ravine / Last shots

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Martha / Luida [?] / Dean's Ravine / Last shots"

From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_10,

CFCH07100\_0001: Vinyard Gulls & Ferry

Folder 1

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Vinyard Gulls & Ferry" From binder: "Folk-Legacy

Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 10,

CFCH07100 0002: Vinyard Ferry & Last Dean's Ravine

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "VINYARD FERRY & LAST DEAN'S RAVINE" Notes:

From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_10,

CFCH07100\_0003: Last Shots - Dean's Ravine

Folder 3

Folder 2

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "LAST SHOTS- DEAN'S RAVINE-" From binder:

"Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 10,

CFCH07100 0004: Dean's Ravine - Last Shots + Holland's Land

Folder 4

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Dean's Ravine - Last Shots + Holland's Land"

From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_10,

CFCH07100\_0005: Devoti's [?] goats, etc.

Folder 5

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Devoti's [?] goats, etc." From binder: "Folk-Notes:

Box FLGR 4.2 10,

CFCH07100 0006: Covered bridge - Shaker village

Folder 6

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes:

From binder page: "Covered bridge - Shaker village - [illegible]

shots of waterfall-" From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots

& Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 10,

CFCH07100\_0007: Hollands, Rob - Maricia - on Housey[?] Folder 7

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "HOLLANDS, Rob - Maricia - on Housey[?]-"

From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 10,

Folder 8

CFCH07100 0008: Hartford East '80 - at Booth, Stan Mattson + Kevin at end of

Nat'ls w/ fat [?], 1980

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Hartford East '80 - at Booth, Stan Mattson +

Kevin at end of Nat'ls w/ fat [?]" From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos

Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_10,

Folder 9

CFCH07100\_0009: Indian Neck '81, 1981

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "INDIAN NECK '81 (extras)" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_10,

Folder 10

CFCH07100\_0010: Roll at Waterfall (TBM III?)

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Roll at Waterfall (TBM III?)" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_10,

Folder 11

CFCH07100\_0011: Small Waterfall - TBM III

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Small Waterfall - TBM III" From binder: "Folk-Notes:

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_10,

Folder 12

CFCH07100\_0012: Church in Copake

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Church in Copake -" From binder: "Folk-Legacy

Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 10,

CFCH07100 0013: Dallas & Elli -Roll #1

Folder 13

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Dallas & Elli –Roll #1" From binder: "Folk-Legacy

Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_10,

CFCH07100 0014: Dallas & Elli- Roll #2

Folder 14

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes:

s: From binder page: "Dallas & Elli– Roll #2" From binder: "Folk-Legacy

Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_10,

CFCH07100\_0015: Howie Bursen w/ Rock

Folder 15

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Howie Bursen w/ Rock (GORMAN & KANE)

church – old deserted house – Cornwall" From binder: "Folk-Legacy

Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_10,

CFCH07100\_0016: Port Jeff

Folder 16

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "PORT JEFF Art Fair & Ferry Landing -" From

binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_10,

CFCH07100\_0017: Bath / Coffee Pot

Folder 17

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "BATH / COFFEE POT" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_10,

CFCH07100\_0018: [Unlabeled]

Folder 18

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_10,

Folder 19

CFCH07100\_0019: Camden Harbor Boats / Tag Sale / Swift's Bridge / Trees

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "GOOD Camden Harbor Boats / Tag Sale / Swift's

Bridge / [crossed out]/Trees" From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos

Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_10,

CFCH07100\_0020: Cloggers at Htfd festival

Folder 20 1

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Cloggers at Htfd festival" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_10,

CFCH07100\_0021: [Unlabeled]

Folder 21

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_10,

CFCH07100 0022: Indian Neck Casa

Folder 22

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "INDIAN NECK CASA" From binder: "Folk-Legacy

Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_10,

CFCH07100\_0023: Rockport Festival - Hal & Tow - Camden

Folder 23 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Rockport Festival – Hal & Tow – Camden" From

binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_10,

CFCH07100 0024: Portland, ME

Folder 24

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "PORTLAND, ME – bridge/falls/houses" From

binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_10,

CFCH07100\_0025: Great Falls & Rattlesnake

Folder 25

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Great Falls & Rattlesnake –" From binder: "Folk-

Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_10,

CFCH07100\_0026: Swifts etc

Folder 26 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Swifts etc -" From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos

Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_10,

CFCH07100\_0027: Eisteddfod '82 1, 1982

Folder 27

Folder 28

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Eisteddfod '82 / child at grate / McQuillan & w/ dave"

From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 10,

CFCH07100\_0028: Eisteddfod '82 2, 1982 1 Folder

i Foldei

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Eisteddfod '82 / child at grate / McQuillan & w/ dave"

From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_11,

CFCH07101\_0001: Eisteddfod '82 3, 1982

Folder 1

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Eisteddfod '82 / child at grate / McQuillan & w/ dave"

From binder: "Folk-Legacy Photos Canoe Shots & Misc."

Box FLGR 4.2 11,

CFCH07101 0002: Westminster '83, 1983

Folder 2

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes:

From envelope: "Westminster '83" "Terni's Store" enlargement

envelope 41777

Box FLGR\_4.2\_11,

CFCH07101\_0003: T'Ville '83 silhouette & end of race, 1983

Folder 3

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "T'Ville '83 silhouette & end of race" "Photowise" Notes:

enlargement envelope 32522

Box FLGR 4.2 11,

CFCH07101 0004: Westminster '83, 1983

Folder 4

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Westminster '83" "Terni's Store" enlargement

envelope 41778

Box FLGR\_4.2\_11,

CFCH07101\_0005: Castine Harbor / party at Diner

Folder 5 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Castine Harbor / party at Diner" "Snap Shot"

enlargement envelope 664291

Box FLGR 4.2 11,

CFCH07101 0006: Bok

Folder 6

1 Folder

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Bok" "Camera Shop of N.B. Inc." enlargement Notes:

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_11,

CFCH07101\_0007: Tom / Windsurfing – at Lakeville Lake

Folder 7

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Tom / Windsurfing - at Lakeville Lake" "Camera

Shop of N.B. Inc." enlargement envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_11,

1 Folder

CFCH07101\_0008: Eisteddfod '82 / McQuillen, 1982

Folder 8

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Eisteddfod '82 / McQuillen Paddy Riley Autoharp

gal McQ w/ David / Irish melodeon player" "Snap Shop" enlargement

envelope 00305

Box FLGR\_4.2\_11,

CFCH07101 0009: Bok/12 / Alder[?] Funeral / NTG

Folder 9

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Bok/12 / Alder[?] Funeral / NTG" "Camera Shop of

N.B. Inc." enlargement envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 11,

CFCH07101 0010: Bok/12 / OK / Try Several

Folder 10

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Bok/12 / OK / Try Several" "Camera Shop of N.B. Notes:

Inc." enlargement envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_11,

CFCH07101\_0011: Bok/12 / OK / Try Several

Folder 11

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Bok/12 / OK / Try Several" "Camera Shop of N.B. Notes:

Inc." enlargement envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 11,

CFCH07101 0012: [Unlabeled]

Folder 12

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From folder: "To Tone-"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_11,

CFCH07101\_0013: [Unlabeled]

Folder 13

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: unlabeled folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_11,

CFCH07101\_0014: Farmer's Museum

Folder 14

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Farmer's Museum: Good church w/ reflections / Notes:

Calf-barns, etc." "Snap Shop" enlargement envelope 602404

Box FLGR\_4.2\_11,

CFCH07101 0015: Kendall Morse

Folder 15

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Kendall Morse – w/ boats & on dock w/ lobster traps Notes:

- print several" "Snap Shop" enlargement envelope 664289

Box FLGR\_4.2\_11,

CFCH07101\_0016: Kendall Morse

Folder 16

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes:

From envelope: "Kendall Morse / NTG – black background & w/ boats

(try a couple)" "Snap Shop" enlargement envelope 664284

Box FLGR\_4.2\_11,

CFCH07101\_0017: '82 HTF'D Festival 5 / Howie & Sally, 1982

Folder 17

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "'82 HTF'D Festival 5 / Howie & Sally" "Snap Shop"

enlargement envelope 592793

Box FLGR 4.2 11,

CFCH07101 0018: Fisher at Falls

Folder 18

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Fisher at Falls (try a few of these)" enlargement

envelope (no ID number)

Box FLGR\_4.2\_11,

CFCH07101\_0019: Fisher at Swift's

Folder 19

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Fisher at Swift's (Try a few of these)" "Snap Shop"

enlargement envelope 602639

Box FLGR\_4.2\_11,

CFCH07101 0020: Church at Cornwall Bridge

Folder 20

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Church at Cornwall Bridge / ([illegible] exp.) / C's

party" "Photowise" enlargement envelope 00817

Box FLGR\_4.2\_11,

CFCH07101\_0021: Zikos / some good / Roll 2

Folder 21

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

33 Hill Strip Hill

Notes: From envelope: "Zikos / some good / Roll 2" "Photowise" enlargement

envelope 00954

Box FLGR\_4.2\_11,

CFCH07101\_0022: [Unlabeled]

Folder 22

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: unlabeled manila envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_11,

CFCH07101\_0023: Farmer's Museum

Folder 23

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Farmer's Museum – print 'doorway' / Eclipse (NG) /

'doorknob' - print both" "Snap Shop" enlargement envelope 664285

Box FLGR\_4.2\_11,

CFCH07101\_0024: Zikos Roll 4 NTG

Folder 24

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Zikos Roll 4 NTG" "Photowise" enlargement

envelope 00956

Box FLGR 4.2 11,

CFCH07101\_0025: [Unlabeled]

Folder 25

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: found loose in box

Box FLGR 4.2 11,

CFCH07101 0026: Zikos (print several) Roll 1

Folder 26

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Zikos (print several) Roll 1)" "Photowise" Notes:

enlargement envelope 00955

Box FLGR\_4.2\_11,

CFCH07101\_0027: Gardner Wedding

Folder 27

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From folder: "GARDNER WEDDING: extras" Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_11,

CFCH07101\_0028: Birds / Rockport Harbor

Folder 28

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Rooster - Shetterly's - sparrow hawk - print

> rooster / shetterly's & 'Kestrel' (?) / some sound - (2 good) print 1 / Rockport Harbor" "Snap Shop" enlargement envelope 664287

Box FLGR\_4.2\_11,

CFCH07101\_0029: [Unlabeled]

Folder 29

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

"Photowise" enlargement envelope 00953 Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_11,

CFCH07101 0030: Nursery school play ground

Folder 30

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Nursery school play ground - print sandbox & help Notes:

onto tire, at least / Farmer's Market - print 'stove'" "Snap Shop"

enlargement envelope 664292

Box FLGR\_4.2\_11,

CFCH07101\_0031: '82 HTF'D Festival 4, 1982

Folder 31

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "'82 HTF'D Festival 4 / Print the one of the two kids

holding noses" "Snap Shop" enlargement envelope 592788

Box FLGR 4.2 11,

CFCH07101\_0032: [Unlabeled]

Folder 32

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: "Photowise" enlargement envelope 00820

Box FLGR 4.2 11,

CFCH07101\_0033: Bull's Bridge

Folder 33

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes:

From envelope: "Bull's Bridge drop - (Print some of these)" "Snap

Shop" enlargement envelope 602638

Box FLGR 4.2 11, CFCH07101 0034: [Unlabeled]

Folder 34 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

First Folder Notes:

Box FLGR 4.2 11, CFCH07101 0035: [Unlabeled]

Folder 35 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: Second Folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_12, CFCH07102\_0001: [Unlabeled]

Folder 1 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: "CTC" envelope 38004

Box FLGR\_4.2\_12, CFCH07102\_0002: [Unlabeled]

Folder 2 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: "CTC Photo Anaylsis" Envelope

CFCH07102\_0003: Savage Race 2 K-1 C-2 Box FLGR\_4.2\_12,

Folder 3 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From bag: "SAVAGE RACE 2 K-1 C-2" Reprint Order Bag

Box FLGR\_4.2\_12, CFCH07102\_0004: Nantahala Race 3 C-1 C-2 K-1W

Folder 4 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From bag: "NANTAHALA RACE 3 C-1 C-2 K-1W" Reprint Order Bag Notes:

CFCH07102 0005: Nantahala Race 4 C-1 Box FLGR 4.2 12,

Folder 5

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From bag: "NANTAHALA RACE 4 C-1" Reprint Order Bag Notes:

CFCH07102 0006: Nantahala Race 3 K-1 C-2 Box FLGR\_4.2\_12,

Folder 6

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From bag: "NANTAHALA RACE 3 K-1 C-2" Reprint Order Bag

Box FLGR\_4.2\_12, CFCH07102\_0007: Savage Race C-2 C-1 K-1W

Folder 7

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From bag: "SAVAGE RACE 2 C-2 C-1 K-1W" Reprint Order Bag

Box FLGR 4.2 12, CFCH07102 0008: NAFMA Conference

Folder 8 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "NAFMA Conference" "CPI photo finish" envelope Box FLGR\_4.2\_12,

CFCH07102 0009: [Unlabeled]

Folder 9

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: "CTC" envelope 38011

Box FLGR\_4.2\_12,

CFCH07102\_0010: Dallas Cline

Folder 10

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "DALLAS CLINE" "CTC Photographic" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_12,

CFCH07102\_0011: Solstice Fest Holstock / McLeod -Blue Lion

Folder 11

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "SOLSTICE FEST Holstock / McLeod –Blue Lion"

Blue "Photos" envelope 387359

Box FLGR\_4.2\_12,

CFCH07102\_0012: Folk Alliance Conference

Folder 12

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Folk Alliance Conference" Blue "Photos" envelope

387361

Box FLGR\_4.2\_12,

CFCH07102\_0013: [Unlabeled]

Folder 13

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "WWTT-85-6" "Snap Shot" envelope 239747

Box FLGR\_4.2\_12,

CFCH07102\_0014: Open Nationals 1983 1, 1983

Folder 14

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "OPEN NAT'LS 1983/OC-2 Slalom/Dave & Mark /

Connelly & ?" "Photowise" enlargement envelope 89771

Box FLGR\_4.2\_12,

CFCH07102\_0015: Open Nationals 1983 2, 1983

Folder 15

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "OPEN NAT'LS 1983/OC-2 Slalom/Dave & Mark /

Connelly & ?" "Photowise" enlargement envelope 89771

Box FLGR 4.2 12,

CFCH07102 0016: Westminster '83, 1983

Folder 16

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Westminster '83" "Terni's Store" enlargement

envelope 41777

Box FLGR 4.2 12,

CFCH07102 0017: T'Ville '83 silhouette & end of race 1, 1983

Folder 17

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "T'Ville '83 silhouette & end of race" "Photowise"

enlargement envelope 32522

Box FLGR\_4.2\_12,

CFCH07102\_0018: T'Ville '83 silhouette & end of race 2, 1983

Folder 18

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "T'Ville '83 silhouette & end of race" "Photowise"

enlargement envelope 32522

Box FLGR\_4.2\_12,

CFCH07102\_0019: Westminster '83, 1983

Folder 19

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Westminster '83" "Terni's Store" enlargement

envelope 41778

Box FLGR\_4.2\_12,

CFCH07102\_0020: Castine Harbor / party at Diner

Folder 20

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Castine Harbor / party at Diner" "Snap Shot"

enlargement envelope 664291

Box FLGR\_4.2\_12,

CFCH07102\_0021: Bok 1

Folder 21

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Bok" "Camera Shop of N.B. Inc." enlargement

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_12,

CFCH07102\_0022: Bok 2

Folder 22

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Bok" "Camera Shop of N.B. Inc." enlargement

envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 12,

CFCH07102\_0023: [Unlabeled]

Folder 23

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: "Camera Shop of N.B. Inc." enlargement envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 12,

CFCH07102\_0024: [Unlabeled]

Folder 24

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: "Camera Shop of N.B. Inc." enlargement envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 12.

CFCH07102 0025: Eisteddfod '82 / McQuillen 1, 1982

Folder 25

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes:

From envelope: "Eisteddfod '82 / McQuillen Paddy Riley Autoharp gal McQ w/ David / Irish melodeon player" "Snap Shop" enlargement

envelope 00305

Box FLGR 4.2 12,

CFCH07102\_0026: Eisteddfod '82 / McQuillen 2, 1982

Folder 26

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Eisteddfod '82 / McQuillen Paddy Riley Autoharp

gal McQ w/ David / Irish melodeon player" "Snap Shop" enlargement

envelope 00305

Box FLGR 4.2 13,

CFCH07105 0001: Mohawk Mountain State Park + flea market

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Mohawk Mountain State Park + flea market" From

folder: "Dean's Ravine Mt. Riga etc."

Box FLGR 4.2 13,

CFCH07105 0002: Dean's Ravine (1 strip from each roll #7)

Folder 2

Folder 1

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Dean's Ravine (1 strip from each roll #7)" From

folder: "Dean's Ravine Mt. Riga etc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_13,

Folder 3 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Dean's Ravine #6" From folder: "Dean's Ravine Notes:

Mt. Riga etc."

CFCH07105 0003: Dean's Ravine #6

Box FLGR 4.2 13, Folder 4

CFCH07105\_0004: Riga Mtn/Strawberry picking

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Riga Mtn/Strawberry picking" From folder:

"Dean's Ravine Mt. Riga etc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_13,

CFCH07105\_0005: Swift's Bridge & Mohawk extras-

Folder 5

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Swift's Bridge & Mohawk extras-" From folder:

"Dean's Ravine Mt. Riga etc."

Box FLGR 4.2 13,

CFCH07105 0006: David Hotdogging at Swift's Bridge

Folder 6

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "David Hotdogging at Swift's Bridge" From folder:

"Dean's Ravine Mt. Riga etc."

Box FLGR 4.2 13,

CFCH07105 0007: Swift's Bridge C-2 w/ girlwatchers

Folder 7

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Swift's Bridge C-2 w/ girlwatchers" From folder: Notes:

"Dean's Ravine Mt. Riga etc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_13,

CFCH07105\_0008: Dean's Ravine #1

Folder 8

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Dean's Ravine #1" From folder: "Dean's Ravine Notes:

Mt. Riga etc."

Box FLGR 4.2 13,

CFCH07105 0009: Dean's Ravine #2

Folder 9 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Dean's Ravine #2" From folder: "Dean's Ravine

Mt. Riga etc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_13,

CFCH07105\_0010: Dean's Ravine #3

Folder 10

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Dean's Ravine #3" From folder: "Dean's Ravine

Mt. Riga etc."

Box FLGR 4.2 13,

CFCH07105 0011: Dean's Ravine #4

Folder 11 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Dean's Ravine #4" From folder: "Dean's Ravine Notes:

Mt. Riga etc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_13,

CFCH07105\_0012: Dean's Ravine #5

Folder 12

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Dean's Ravine #5" From folder: "Dean's Ravine

Mt. Riga etc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_13,

CFCH07105 0013: Dean's Ravine Extras

Folder 13

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Dean's Ravine EXTRAS" From folder: "Dean's Notes:

Ravine Mt. Riga etc."

Box FLGR\_4.2\_13,

CFCH07105\_0014: Bok/12 / Alder[?] Funeral / NTG

Folder 14

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Bok/12 / Alder[?] Funeral / NTG" "Camera Shop of Notes:

N.B. Inc." enlargement envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 13,

CFCH07105 0015: Bok/12 / Alder[?] Funeral / NTG

Folder 15

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Bok/12 / Alder[?] Funeral / NTG" "Camera Shop of Notes:

N.B. Inc." enlargement envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_13,

CFCH07105\_0016: Bok/12 / OK / Try Several

Folder 16

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Bok/12 / OK / Try Several" "Camera Shop of N.B. Notes:

Inc." enlargement envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 13,

CFCH07105 0017: Bok/12 / OK / Try Several

Folder 17 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Bok/12 / OK / Try Several" "Camera Shop of N.B.

Inc." enlargement envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_13,

CFCH07105\_0018: Bok/12 / OK / Try Several

Folder 18 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Bok/12 / OK / Try Several" "Camera Shop of N.B.

Inc." enlargement envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 13,

CFCH07105\_0019: Bok/12 / OK / Try Several

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Bok/12 / OK / Try Several" "Camera Shop of N.B. Notes:

Inc." enlargement envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_13,

CFCH07105\_0020: Open Nationals 1983 #1, 1983

Folder 20

Folder 19

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "OPEN NAT'LS 1983 #1" first loose negative holder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_13,

CFCH07105\_0021: Open Nationals 1983 #1, 1983

Folder 21

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "OPEN NAT'LS 1983 #1" second loose negative

holder

Box FLGR 4.2 13,

CFCH07105\_0022: Open Nationals '83 #2, 1983

Folder 22

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "OPEN NAT'LS '83 #2" third loose negative holder Box FLGR\_4.2\_13, CFCH07105 0023: Open Nationals '83 #2, 1983 Folder 23 1 Folder 35 mm strip film From envelope: "OPEN NAT'LS '83 #2" fourth loose negative holder Notes: CFCH07105 0024: Open Nationals '83 #3, 1983 Box FLGR 4.2 13, Folder 24 1 Folder 35 mm strip film Notes: From envelope: "OPEN NAT'LS '83 #3" fifth loose negative holder Box FLGR\_4.2\_13, CFCH07105\_0025: Open Nationals 1983 #3, 1983 Folder 25 1 Folder 35 mm strip film Notes: From envelope: "OPEN NAT'LS 1983 #3" sixth loose negative holder Box FLGR\_4.2\_13, CFCH07105\_0026: Open Nationals '83 #4, 1983 Folder 26 1 Folder 35 mm strip film Notes: From envelope: "OPEN NAT'LS '83 #4" seventh loose negative holder Box FLGR\_4.2\_13, CFCH07105\_0027: Open Nationals '83 #4, 1983 Folder 27 1 Folder 35 mm strip film From envelope: "OPEN NAT'LS '83 #4" eighth loose negative holder Notes: Box FLGR 4.2 13, CFCH07105\_0028: Open Nationals '83 #5, 1983 Folder 28 1 Folder 35 mm strip film Notes: From envelope: "OPEN NAT'LS '83 #5" ninth loose negative holder Box FLGR\_4.2\_13, CFCH07105\_0029: Open Nationals '83 #5, 1983 Folder 29 1 Folder 35 mm strip film Notes: From envelope: "OPEN NAT'LS '83 #5" tenth loose negative holder Box FLGR\_4.2\_14, CFCH07110\_0001: [Unlabeled] Folder 1 1 Folder 35 mm strip film "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes: Box FLGR 4.2 14, CFCH07110 0002: [Unlabeled] Folder 2 1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes:

From envelope: "WWTT 85-1" "Snap Shop" envelope 239617

Box FLGR\_4.2\_14,

CFCH07110 0003: [Unlabeled]

Folder 3

35 mm strip film

1 Folder

Notes: From envelope: "WWTT 85-1" "Snap Shop" envelope 239617

Box FLGR 4.2 14,

CFCH07110 0004: Lawrence & Martha Older

Folder 4

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "LAWRENCE & MARTHA OLDER" "Abraham's"

envelope 254917

Box FLGR\_4.2\_14,

CFCH07110\_0005: Max Hunter

Folder 5

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "MAX HUNTER" "Abraham's" envelope 254924

Box FLGR\_4.2\_14,

CFCH07110\_0006: Merano '83 -Team photos--parade, 1983

Folder 6

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "MERANO. '83 -Team photos- -parade" "Snap

Shop" envelope 70875

Box FLGR\_4.2\_14, Folder 7

CFCH07110\_0007: Diner birthday party / Howie/Sally party

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Diner birthday party / Howie/Sally party" "Terni's

Store" envelope 15371

Box FLGR 4.2 14,

CFCH07110\_0008: Holland's House

Folder 8

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "HOLLAND'S HOUSE-" "Terni's Store" envelope

15371

Box FLGR\_4.2\_14,

CFCH07110\_0009: West 85-1

Folder 9

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "West 85-1" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 14,

CFCH07110 0010: [illegible] Hartford Fest, 81

Folder 10

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "[illegible] Hartford Fest, 81" "Terni's Store" envelope

67[?]28

Box FLGR 4.2 14,

CFCH07110 0011: One Bok / Pinkham / Camden Harbor

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "One BOK / Pinkham / Camden Harbor" "Ilfospeed" Notes:

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_14,

CFCH07110 0012: Ron Pinkham

Folder 12

Folder 11

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Ron Pinkham" "Terni's Store" envelope 70931 Notes:

Box FLGR 4.2 14,

CFCH07110 0013: Magpie Record Jacket shots

Folder 13

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Magpie Record Jacket shots" "Folk-Legacy

Records, Inc." envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_14, Folder 14

CFCH07110\_0014: Swifts Bridge / Dave & Rob -/ covered bridge / Pine Swamp

Creek falls

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Swifts Bridge / Dave & Rob -/ covered bridge / Pine

Swamp Creek falls" "Terni's Store" envelope 70911

Box FLGR 4.2 14,

CFCH07110 0015: Sideline Shots - Ceci & Tom / McEwan & Ford / C-2's - Paton/ Folder 15

Blanchard / Harris Bros - PRACTICE

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Sideline Shots - Ceci & Tom / McEwan & Ford /

C-2's - Paton/Blanchard / Harris Bros - PRACTICE" "Snap Shop"

envelope 239746

Box FLGR 4.2 14,

CFCH07110 0016: ERTC 85 - 2 color

Folder 16

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "ERTC 85 – 2 color" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_14,

CFCH07110\_0017: ERTC 85 - 4

Folder 17

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "ERTC 85 – 4" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_14,

CFCH07110\_0018: SWIFT'S 7-85 - #1 W/ MARC

Folder 18

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "SWIFT'S 7-85 - #1 W/ MARC" "Torrington Photo Notes:

Developing" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 14,

CFCH07110 0019: WEST 85-2 Nothing decent here!

Folder 19

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From envelope: "WEST 85-2 Nothing decent here!" "CTC Photo Notes:

Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_14,

CFCH07110\_0020: WEST 85-6

Folder 20

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "WEST 85-6" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR 4.2 14,

CFCH07110 0021: West 85 - 5

Folder 21

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "West 85 - 5" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_14,

CFCH07110\_0022: West 85 - 7

Folder 22

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "West 85 - 7" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_14,

CFCH07110\_0023: Nothing Much

Folder 23

Folder 24

Folder 25

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Nothing Much" "Ilfospeed" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_14,

CFCH07110\_0024: Practice at Swift's / Dave & Rob / Tui Mau +?

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Practice at Swift's / Dave & Rob / Tui Mau + ?" "CTC

Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 14,

CFCH07110\_0025: Sally & Howie party – (some okay) 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Sally & Howie party – (some okay)" "Terni's Store" Notes:

envelope 15370

Box FLGR 4.2 14,

CFCH07110 0026: Sally/Howie (some okay)

Folder 26

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Sally/Howie (some okay)" "Terni's Store" envelope

15370

Box FLGR\_4.2\_14,

CFCH07110\_0027: HTFD Fest /

Folder 27

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "HTFD Fest / Nicole w/ hair / child w/ mother's back / Notes:

cowgirl / child w/ mother" "Terni's Store" envelope 68000

Box FLGR 4.2 15, CFCH07112 0001: WWTT85-4

Folder 1

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From envelope: "WWTT85-4" "Snap Shop" envelope 239744 Notes:

CFCH07112 0002: WWTT85-3 Box FLGR 4.2 15,

Folder 2

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "WWTT85-3" "Snap Shop" envelope 239616

Box FLGR\_4.2\_15, CFCH07112\_0003: [Unlabeled]

Folder 3

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: "Terni's Store" envelope 12196

Box FLGR\_4.2\_15, CFCH07112\_0004: HTFD Fest- Dawn / some cloggers / Staines' back (facing

Folder 4 crowd) #F-1 1 Folder 35 mm strip film

> From envelope: "HTFD Fest- "Dawn" / some cloggers / Staines' back Notes:

(facing crowd) #F-1" "Terni's Store" envelope 67907

Box FLGR\_4.2\_15, CFCH07112\_0005: Lobster buoys

Folder 5

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Lobster buoys" "Terni's Store" envelope 70929 Notes:

CFCH07112\_0006: Light House & flea market Box FLGR\_4.2\_15, 1 Folder

Folder 6

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Light House & flea market" "Terni's Store" envelope

70933

Box FLGR\_4.2\_15, CFCH07112\_0007: Torrington Flea Market

Folder 7

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Torrington Flea Market" "Terni's Store" envelope

70901

Box FLGR 4.2 15, CFCH07112 0008: Swift's Bridge (Al and Dave)

Folder 8

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Swift's Bridge (Al and Dave)" "Terni's Store" Notes:

envelope 70902

Box FLGR 4.2 15, CFCH07112 0009: WEST 85 - 3

Folder 9

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "WEST 85 - 3" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Box FLGR 4.2 15,

CFCH07112 0010: SLTT85 - Awards

Folder 10

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "SLTT85 – Awards" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR 4.2 15,

CFCH07112 0011: Foggy Harbor / possible Bok

Folder 11

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Foggy Harbor / possible Bok" "Ilfospeed" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_15,

CFCH07112\_0012: Winter practice / color at Swifts / several good

Folder 12 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Winter practice / color at Swifts / several good" "CTC Notes:

Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_15,

CFCH07112\_0013: Rob Surfing Housy

Folder 13

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Rob Surfing Housy" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_15,

CFCH07112\_0014: WEST 85 - 4

Folder 14

Folder 15

1 Folder

From envelope: "WEST 85 - 4" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_15,

1 Folder

CFCH07112\_0015: Ed & Cathy (some okay)

35 mm strip film

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Ed & Cathy (some okay)" "Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_15,

CFCH07112\_0016: Ed & Cathy at fence (several good)

Folder 16

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Ed & Cathy at fence (several good)" "Ilfospeed" Notes:

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_15,

CFCH07112\_0017: ERTC 85 - 1 Color

Folder 17

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "ERTC 85 - 1 Color" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR 4.2 15,

Folder 18

CFCH07112 0018: Boothbay Harbor / Pemaguid lighthouse (-one good of each)

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Boothbay Harbor / Pemaguid lighthouse (-one good

of each)" "Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 15,

Folder 19

CFCH07112 0019: ERTC 85 - 1

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From envelope: "ERTC 85 - 1" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR 4.2 15,

Folder 20

CFCH07112 0020: ERTC 85 - 7

35 mm strip film

1 Folder

Notes: From envelope: "ERTC 85 - 7" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_15,

Folder 21

CFCH07112\_0021: One BOK / Rockport Harbor (try a few of these)

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From envelope: "One BOK / Rockport Harbor (try a few of these)" Notes:

"Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_15,

Folder 22

CFCH07112\_0022: Swifts w/ Marc #2

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Swifts w/ Marc #2" "Torrington Photo Developing" Notes:

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_15,

Folder 23

CFCH07112\_0023: ERTC 85 - 3 / Training Camp

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "ERTC 85 - 3 / Training Camp" "CTC Photo Analysis"

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_15,

Folder 24

CFCH07112\_0024: Rockport Harbor / good dinghy

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Rockport Harbor / good dinghy" "Terni's Store"

envelope 15367

Box FLGR\_4.2\_15,

Folder 25

CFCH07112\_0025: Somes Harbor (Bar Harbor) chickens

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Somes Harbor (Bar Harbor) chickens" "Terni's Notes:

Store" envelope 15367

Box FLGR\_4.2\_16,

CFCH07114\_0001: Westminster Slalom

Folder 1

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Westminster Slalom (good of: Dave - Gary & Ken

Stone)" "Terni's Store" envelope 15314

Series 4: Photographs

Box FLGR 4.2 16,

CFCH07114 0002: My shots at Rattlesnake

Folder 2

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From envelope: "My shots at RATTLESNAKE" "Sharon Pharmacy" Notes:

envelope 99372

Box FLGR\_4.2\_16,

CFCH07114\_0003: Canoeing (Rob & Teddy)

Folder 3

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Canoeing (Rob & Teddy)" "Sharon Pharmacy" Notes:

envelope 20895

Box FLGR 4.2 16,

CFCH07114 0004: Howie Bursen

Folder 4 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "HOWIE BURSEN (sans rock)" "Sharon Pharmacy"

envelope 21051

Box FLGR\_4.2\_16,

CFCH07114\_0005: Swede's shots at Rattlesnake

Folder 5 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Swede's shots at Rattlesnake" "Sharon Pharmacy"

envelope 99371

Box FLGR 4.2 16,

CFCH07114\_0006: Cornwall Bridge Church

Folder 6

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Cornwall Bridge Church-(color)" "Snap Shop"

envelope 00345

Box FLGR\_4.2\_16,

CFCH07114\_0007: Pinewoods – Neal, Jerry, Larry, etc.

Folder 7

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Pinewoods – Neal, Jerry, Larry, etc." "Terni's Store"

envelope 67957

Box FLGR\_4.2\_16,

CFCH07114\_0008: [Unlabeled]

Folder 8

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: found at bottom of box

Box FLGR 4.2 16,

CFCH07114\_0009: [Unlabeled]

Folder 9

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: first 120 film holder Box FLGR 4.2 16,

CFCH07114 0010: [Unlabeled]

Folder 10

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: second 120 film holder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_16,

CFCH07114\_0011: [Unlabeled]

Folder 11

35 mm strip film

Notes: third 120 film holder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_16,

CFCH07114\_0012: ERTC 85 - 5 / Training Camp '85, 1985

Folder 12

1 Folder

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "ERTC 85 - 5 / Training Camp '85" "CTC Photo

Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_16,

CFCH07114\_0013: Farmer's Museum

Folder 13

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Farmer's Museum: Good church w/ reflections /

Calf-barns, etc." "Snap Shop" enlargement envelope 602404

Box FLGR\_4.2\_16,

CFCH07114\_0014: Kendall Morse

Folder 14

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Kendall Morse – w/ boats & on dock w/ lobster traps

- print several" "Snap Shop" enlargement envelope 664289

Box FLGR\_4.2\_16,

CFCH07114\_0015: Kendall Morse

Folder 15

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Kendall Morse / NTG – black background & w/ boats

(try a couple)" "Snap Shop" enlargement envelope 664284

Box FLGR\_4.2\_16,

CFCH07114\_0016: '82 HTF'D Festival 5 / Howie & Sally, 1982

Folder 16

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "'82 HTF'D Festival 5 / Howie & Sally" "Snap Shop"

enlargement envelope 592793

Box FLGR\_4.2\_16,

CFCH07114\_0017: Fisher at Falls

Folder 17

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Fisher at Falls (try a few of these)" enlargement

envelope (no ID number)

Series 4: Photographs

Box FLGR 4.2 16,

CFCH07114 0018: Fisher at Swift's

Folder 18

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Fisher at Swift's (Try a few of these)" "Snap Shop" Notes:

enlargement envelope 602639

Box FLGR\_4.2\_16,

CFCH07114\_0019: Church at Cornwall Bridge

Folder 19

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Church at Cornwall Bridge / ([illegible] exp.) / C's Notes:

party" "Photowise" enlargement envelope 00817

Box FLGR 4.2 16,

CFCH07114 0020: Church at Cornwall Bridge

Folder 20

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Church at Cornwall Bridge / ([illegible] exp.) / C's

party" "Photowise" enlargement envelope 00817

Box FLGR\_4.2\_16,

CFCH07114\_0021: Zikos

Folder 21

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Zikos / some good / Roll 2" "Photowise" enlargement

envelope 00954

Box FLGR 4.2 16,

CFCH07114 0022: Zikos

Folder 22

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Zikos / some good / Roll 2" "Photowise" enlargement Notes:

envelope 00954

Box FLGR\_4.2\_16,

CFCH07114\_0023: Farmer's Museum

Folder 23

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Farmer's Museum - print 'doorway' / Eclipse (NG) / Notes:

'doorknob' - print both" "Snap Shop" enlargement envelope 664285

Box FLGR 4.2 16,

CFCH07114 0024: Zikos Roll 4 NTG

Folder 24

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Zikos Roll 4 NTG" "Photowise" enlargement Notes:

envelope 00956

Box FLGR\_4.2\_16,

CFCH07114\_0025: Zikos Roll 4 NTG

Folder 25

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Zikos Roll 4 NTG" "Photowise" enlargement Notes:

envelope 00956

Box FLGR\_4.2\_17,

CFCH07115 0001: From negative holder: Mary Zikos Roll 1

Folder 1

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From negative holder: "MARY Zikos Roll 1" "Photowise" enlargement

envelope 00955

Box FLGR\_4.2\_17,

CFCH07115\_0002: From negative holder: Mary Zikos Roll 1

Folder 2

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From negative holder: "MARY Zikos Roll (1)" "Photowise"

enlargement envelope 00955

Box FLGR\_4.2\_17,

Folder 3

CFCH07115\_0003: Rattlesnake Falls

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "1 Rattlesnake Falls – Gordon Whitbeck, Tom

Kelly, etc." From folder: "GARDNER WEDDING: extras"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_17,

CFCH07115\_0004: Gary & Helen Wedding Roll #2

Folder 4 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Gary & Helen Wedding Roll #2" From folder:

"GARDNER WEDDING: extras"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_17,

CFCH07115\_0005: Gary & Helen Wedding Roll #1

Folder 5 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Gary & Helen Wedding Roll #1" From folder:

"GARDNER WEDDING: extras"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_17,

CFCH07115\_0006: Gary & Helen Wedding Roll #3

Folder 6

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Gary & Helen Wedding – Roll 3" From folder:

"GARDNER WEDDING: extras"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_17,

CFCH07115\_0007: Gary & Helen Wedding Roll #4

Folder 7

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Gary & Helen Wedding Roll 4" From folder:

"GARDNER WEDDING: extras"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_17,

CFCH07115\_0008: Birds / Rockport Harbor

Folder 8

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Rooster - Shetterly's - sparrow hawk - print

rooster / shetterly's & 'Kestrel' (?) / some sound – (2 good) print 1 /

Rockport Harbor" "Snap Shop" enlargement envelope 664287

Box FLGR 4.2 17,

CFCH07115 0009: [Unlabeled]

Folder 9

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

"Photowise" enlargement envelope 00953 Notes:

Box FLGR 4.2 17,

CFCH07115 0010: [Unlabeled]

Folder 10

35 mm strip film

1 Folder

Notes: "Photowise" enlargement envelope 00953

Box FLGR\_4.2\_17,

CFCH07115\_0011: Nursery school play ground / Farmer's Market

Folder 11

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Nursery school play ground – print sandbox & help

onto tire, at least / Farmer's Market - print 'stove'" "Snap Shop"

enlargement envelope 664292

Box FLGR\_4.2\_17,

CFCH07115\_0012: 82 HTF'D Festival 4, 1982

Folder 12

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "'82 HTF'D Festival 4 / Print the one of the two kids

holding noses" "Snap Shop" enlargement envelope 592788

Box FLGR\_4.2\_17,

CFCH07115\_0013: [Unlabeled]

Folder 13

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: "Photowise" enlargement envelope 00820

Box FLGR\_4.2\_17,

CFCH07115\_0014: [Unlabeled]

Folder 14

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

"Photowise" enlargement envelope 00820 Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_17,

CFCH07115\_0015: Bull's Bridge drop

Folder 15

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Bull's Bridge drop - (Print some of these)" "Snap

Shop" enlargement envelope 602638

Box FLGR 4.2 17,

CFCH07115 0016: ERTC 85-6 / Training Camp C-2's

Folder 16

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "ERTC 85-6 / Training Camp C-2's" "CTC Photo Notes:

Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_17,

CFCH07115 0017: Sardine Factory / Trees & sunset

Folder 17 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Sardine Factory / Trees & sunset" "Terni's Store"

envelope 70932

Box FLGR\_4.2\_17,

Folder 18

CFCH07115\_0018: Harmons / Hattie and Buna / Chase / Horton Baker / First Trip

to Beech 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "HARMONS / HATTIE & BUNA / CHASE / HORTON

BARKER / FIRST TRIP TO BEECH" "Ansco" envelope 3152

Box FLGR\_4.2\_17,

Folder 19

CFCH07115\_0019: Harmons / Hattie and Buna / Chase / Horton Baker / First Trip

to Beech 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "HARMONS / HATTIE & BUNA / CHASE / HORTON

BARKER / FIRST TRIP TO BEECH" "Ansco" envelope 3152

Box FLGR\_4.2\_17,

Folder 20

CFCH07115\_0020: Holland's house / 'after paddling' - Swift's Bridge / cows grazing

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Holland's house – color / 'after paddling' – Swift's

Bridge / cows grazing" "Terni's Store" envelope 15331

Box FLGR\_4.2\_17,

Folder 21

CFCH07115\_0021: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_17,

Folder 22

CFCH07115\_0022: HTFD FEST F-5 / child crouching / Stannis [?] on stage / Brent

& girl / TV camera gal / cloggers [?] watching

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes:

From envelope: "HTFD FEST F-5 / child crouching / Stannis [?] on

stage / Brent & girl / TV camera gal / cloggers [?] watching" "Terni's

Store" envelope 67909

Box FLGR\_4.2\_17,

Folder 23

CFCH07115\_0023: John Jackson + geese on pond & feeding on land

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "John Jackson + geese on pond & feeding on land"

"Terni's Store" envelope 67958

Box FLGR\_4.2\_17,

CFCH07115\_0024: Rattlesnake '81, 1981

Folder 24

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Rattlesnake '81 good series of Blanchard – etc."

"Terni's Store" envelope 67965

Box FLGR 4.2 17, CFCH07115 0025: Foggy backyard

Folder 25

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From envelope: "7 Foggy backyard (print darker?)" "Fotomat" Notes:

envelope 0726

Box FLGR\_4.2\_17,

CFCH07115\_0026: [Unlabeled] Folder 26

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: "Kis" envelope 477766

Box FLGR 4.2 18,

CFCH07117 0001: Foggy Harbor / paddling / broads at river Folder 1 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Foggy Harbor / paddling / broads at river" "Terni's

Store" envelope 70943

Box FLGR\_4.2\_18,

CFCH07117\_0002: One of the folks

Folder 2

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "One of the folks" "Terni's Store" envelope 67949

Box FLGR\_4.2\_18,

Folder 3 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "ART THIEME at Diner + Roll 4" "Terni's Store"

envelope 15342

CFCH07117\_0003: Art Thieme at Diner + Roll 4

Box FLGR 4.2 18,

Folder 4

CFCH07117\_0004: Htfd Festival – Staines / 'Dawn' / Seagulls & tv on roof / Indian

Lake

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "COLOR - Htfd Festival - STAINES / 'DAWN' /

Seagulls & tv on roof / Indian Lake" "Terni's Store" envelope 67951

Box FLGR\_4.2\_18,

Folder 5

CFCH07117\_0005: Cornwall church / Fireman's parade

1 Folder

3.5x5" black-and-white photographic prints

Notes: From envelope: "Cornwall church / Fireman's parade } color prints"

"Terni's Store" envelope 15354

Box FLGR 4.2 18,

Folder 6

CFCH07117\_0006: Eisteddfod 1981, 1981

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "EISTEDDFOD 1981" "Terni's Store" envelope

67998

Box FLGR 4.2 18,

CFCH07117 0007: Practice at Swift's in new boat (Spring '83) + Franzosa / New Torrent at Swift's Bridge Spring '83, 1983

Folder 7

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Practice at Swift's in new boat (Spring '83) +

Franzosa / New Torrent at Swift's Bridge Spring '83" "Duracolor"

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_18,

CFCH07117\_0008: Swift's Bridge Slalom Practice Spring '83

Folder 8 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Swift's Bridge Slalom Practice Spring '83" Notes:

"Duracolor" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_18,

CFCH07117\_0009: On Claude and Annie's Boat - Newport

Folder 9 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "ON CLAUDE & ANNIE'S BOAT - NEWPORT Notes:

COLOR" "PhotoCenter" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_18,

CFCH07117\_0010: 12 Meters Newport

Folder 10

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "12 METERS NEWPORT - COLOR PRINTS"

"PhotoCenter" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 18,

CFCH07117 0011: [Unlabeled]

Folder 11

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

"CTC Photographic" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_18,

CFCH07117\_0012: [Unlabeled]

Folder 12

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: unlabeled loose negative holder

Box FLGR 4.2 18,

CFCH07117\_0013: [Unlabeled]

Folder 13

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

"CTC Photographic" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR 4.2 18,

CFCH07117\_0014: [Unlabeled]

Folder 14

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: "CTC Photographic" envelope "A"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_18,

CFCH07117\_0015: Near Innsbruck

Folder 15

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "NEAR INNSBRUCK – (plus: Dave & AI – at Swift's:

practice" "PhotoCenter" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 18,

CFCH07117 0016: [Unlabeled]

Folder 16

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

"CTC Photographic" envelope "A" Notes:

Box FLGR 4.2 18,

CFCH07117 0017: SLTT '83 / Lugbill, Hearn, Garuls Bros [?]

Folder 17

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "SLTT '83 / Lugbill, Hearn, Garuls Bros [?]"

"PhotoCenter" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 18,

Folder 18 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "TEAM TRIALS '83" "PhotoCenter" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_18,

CFCH07117\_0019: Art Thieme etc. - Roll 3

CFCH07117 0018: Team Trials '83, 1983

Folder 19

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Roll 3 / Art Thieme etc." "CTC Photo Analysis" Notes:

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_18,

CFCH07117\_0020: What Race is this? Spring '83 / Good of Hallers, Lugbill, Hearn, Folder 20

Dave and Al – etc., 1983

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "What Race is this? Spring '83 / Good of Hallers, Notes:

Lugbill, Hearn, Dave and AI - etc." "Duracolor" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_18,

Folder 21

CFCH07117\_0021: ESOPUS - slalom practice '83 / good: John Sweet/Dave & Al,

1983 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "ESOPUS - slalom practice '83 / good: John Sweet/ Notes:

Dave & Al" "Duracolor" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 18,

CFCH07117\_0022: Housy RR

Folder 22

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "HOUSY RR" "CTC Photographic" envelope "Z" Notes:

Box FLGR 4.2 18,

CFCH07117 0023: Housy RR ride

Folder 23

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "HOUSY RR ride" "CTC Photographic" envelope "Z" Box FLGR 4.2 18,

CFCH07117 0024: [Unlabeled]

Folder 24

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

"CTC Photographic" envelope "A" Notes:

Box FLGR 4.2 19,

CFCH07118 0001: [Unlabeled]

Folder 1

35 mm strip film

"CTC Photographic" envelope "A" Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_19,

CFCH07118\_0002: R-2 / Some Bok to try / Ducks

Folder 2

1 Folder

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "R-2 / Some Bok to try / DUCKS" "Ilfospeed" Notes:

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_19,

Folder 3

CFCH07118\_0003: Dave and Jamie / Winter WW Practice / - Housy - COLOR

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "DAVE & JAMIE - WINTER WW PRACTICE - Housy Notes:

- COLOR" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_19, Folder 4

CFCH07118\_0004: R-3 / Some Bok possibles

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "R-3 / Some Bok possibles" "Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_19,

CFCH07118\_0005: Schooners / Bar Harbor & Acadia 1 Folder

Folder 5

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Schooners / Bar Harbor & Acadia" "Ilfospeed"

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_19,

CFCH07118\_0006: Some Plattsburg workshops / some booth bay butts

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Some Plattsburg workshops / some booth bay butts"

"Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 19,

CFCH07118 0007: Dave surfing / some butts

Folder 7

Folder 6

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Dave surfing / some butts" "Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_19,

CFCH07118\_0008: Training camp, South Bend, 1985

Folder 8

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Training camp, South Bend – 1985 – C-2's (No Dave Notes:

& AI) + Endicott TV interview" "Caldor" envelope

Folder 9 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Rob – Dave & Al" "Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_19, CFCH07118\_0010: Good butt beach / Port Jeff

Folder 10 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Good butt beach / Port Jeff" "Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_19, CFCH07118\_0011: Cat at window

Folder 11 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Cat at window" "Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_19, CFCH07118\_0012: Foggy backyard / Motorboat on Sound (from Pt. Jeff ferry)

Folder 12 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "FOGGY backyard / Motorboat on Sound (from Pt.

Jeff ferry)" "Ilfospeed" envelope

Folder 13 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "David w/ HD / not as good as other roll" "CTC Photo

Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_19, CFCH07118\_0014: Rockport & Schooners

Folder 14 1 Folder

120 strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Rockport & Schooners" "Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_19, CFCH07118\_0015: Beech Mountain Notes

Folder 15 1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: From folder: "BEECH MOUNTAIN NOTES"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_19, CFCH07118\_0016: Men of Ulster FSE-3

Folder 16 1 Folder

120 strip film

Notes: From folder: "MEN OF ILLSTER FSE-3" [sic]

Box FLGR\_4.2\_19, CFCH07118\_0017: Men of Ulster FSE-3

Folder 17 1 Folder

120 strip film

Notes: From folder: "MEN OF ILLSTER FSE-3" [sic]

Box FLGR\_4.2\_19,

CFCH07118 0018: Men of Ulster FSE-3

Folder 18

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: From folder: "MEN OF ILLSTER FSE-3" [sic]

Box FLGR\_4.2\_19,

CFCH07118\_0019: Men of Ulster FSE-3

Folder 19

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: From folder: "MEN OF ILLSTER FSE-3" [sic]

Box FLGR\_4.2\_19,

CFCH07118\_0020: Men of Ulster FSE-3

Folder 20

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From folder: "MEN OF ILLSTER FSE-3" [sic]

Box FLGR\_4.2\_19,

CFCH07118 0021: Cleveland

Folder 21

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "CLEVELAND" Second unlabeled file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_19,

CFCH07118\_0022: 84 NHS Good Out, 1984

Folder 22

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "84 NHS Good Out" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_19,

CFCH07118\_0023: Risa Schimoda OUT

Folder 23

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Risa Schimoda OUT" "CTC Photo Analysis"

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_19,

CFCH07118\_0024: Good Out

Folder 24

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Good Out" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 19,

CFCH07118\_0025: 84 Ntls / Good Out, 1984

Folder 25

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "84 Ntls / Good Out" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 19,

CFCH07118\_0026: 84 Ntls / Good Out, 1984

Folder 26

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "84 Ntls / Good Out" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_20, CFCH07128\_0001: 84 Ntls / Good Out, 1984

Folder 1

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "84 Ntls / Good Out" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_20,

Folder 2

CFCH07128\_0002: 84 Ntls / Good Out, 1984

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "84 Ntls / Good Out" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_20,

Folder 3

CFCH07128 0003: 5 7-84 / OC2 SL / Dave/Mark / OC-1 DeProd / OC-1 Dave /

OC-1 W - Ashton, 1984

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "5 7-84 / OC2 SL / Dave/Mark / OC-1 DeProd / OC-1

Dave / OC-1 W - Ashton" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_20,

Folder 4

CFCH07128\_0004: 4 7-84 / Judd/Wing[?] & Kaiser[?], 1984

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "4 7-84 / Judd/Wing[?] & Kaiser[?]" "CTC Photo

Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_20,

Folder 5

CFCH07128\_0005: NTG - G1 at Swift's / Dulcimer Shots

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "NTG - G1 at Swift's / Dulcimer Shots" "CTC Photo

Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_20,

Folder 6

CFCH07128\_0006: 6 7-84 / DR. Jr/Sr, 1984

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "6 7-84 / DR. Jr/Sr" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_20,

Folder 7

CFCH07128\_0007: Open Nationals / 7 7-84 / Ford OC-1 SL / Clarke / Malone - Toy

Boat / Toy Boat II / Angus & Johus[?] SL Combined, 1984

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "OPEN NATLS / 7 7-84 / FORD OC-1 SL / CLARKE -

"/MALONE - Toy Boat / Toy Boat II / Angus & Johus[?] SL Combined"

"CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_20,

Folder 8

CFCH07128\_0008: XP.1 5 7.84, 1984

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "XP.1 5 7.84" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 20, CFCH07128 0009: XP.1 4 7.84, 1984

Folder 9 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "XP.1 4 7.84" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

CFCH07128 0010: Open Nationals / XP1 1 7.84, 1984 Box FLGR 4.2 20,

Folder 10 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "OPEN NATLS / XP1 1 7.84" "CTC Photo Analysis"

envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 20, CFCH07128 0011: XP.1 3 7.84, 1984

Folder 11 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "XP.1 3 7.84" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_20, CFCH07128\_0012: XP.1 2 7.84, 1984

Folder 12 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "XP.1 2 7.84" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_20, CFCH07128\_0013: Open Nationals / XP.1 8 7.84 / 3 shots of BOAT 21 for Villa,

Folder 13 1984 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "OPEN NAT'LS / XP.1 8 7.84 / 3 shots of BOAT 21 Notes:

for Villa" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_20, CFCH07128\_0014: XP.1 9 7.84, 1984

Folder 14 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "XP.1 9 7.84" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_20, CFCH07128\_0015: XP.1 10 7.84, 1984

Folder 15 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "XP.1 10 7.84" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 20, CFCH07128 0016: OC2 combined DR Little Rock OC-2 team, 1984

Folder 16 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "OC2 combined DR Little Rock OC-2 team" "CTC

Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_20, CFCH07128\_0017: XP.1 11 7.84, 1984

Folder 17 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "XP.1 11 7.84" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Box FLGR\_4.2\_20,

Folder 18

CFCH07128 0018: XP.1 13 7.84 / Frankie in Mad River (Combined), 1984

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "XP.1 13 7.84 / Frankie in Mad River (Combined)"

"CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_20,

Folder 19

CFCH07128 0019: T-X-1-7-84 / Angus & Bunny / OC2 mixed slalom / OC-2, 1984

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "T-X-1-7-84 / Angus & Bunny / OC2 mixed slalom /

OC-2" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_20,

Folder 20

CFCH07128\_0020: XP.1 12 7.84 / (no Rainbows) / Keech, Hot dog, etc., 1984

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "XP.1 12 7.84 / (no Rainbows) / Keech, Hot dog, etc."

"CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_20,

Folder 21

CFCH07128\_0021: XP.1 7 7.84, 1984

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "XP.1 7 7.84" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_20,

Folder 22

CFCH07128\_0022: CB - NTLS - 84 - 2 / Good out, 1984

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "CB - NTLS - 84 - 2 / Good out" "CTC Photo Analysis"

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_20,

Folder 23

CFCH07128\_0023: CB NTLS 84-1 / Good OUT, 1984

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: CB NTLS 84-1 / Good OUT" "CTC Photo Analysis"

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_20,

CFCH07128\_0024: XP-1 6 7-84, 1984

Folder 24

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "XP-1 6 7-84" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 20,

CFCH07128 0025: Eric Devaney Out

Folder 25

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Eric Devaney Out" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_20,

CFCH07128 0026: Eric Devaney Out

Folder 26

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Eric Devaney Out" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_20, CFCH07128\_0027: OB Ntls / NTG, 1984

Folder 27 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "OB Ntls / NTG" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_20, CFCH07128\_0028: C Nat'ls - '84 - X - NG, 1984

Folder 28 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "C Nat'ls - '84 - X - NG" "CTC Photo Analysis"

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_21, CFCH07176\_0001: CB NTLS '84 3, 1984

Folder 1 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "CB NTLS '84 3" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_21, CFCH07176\_0002: CB / 84 Ntls / NTG, 1984 Folder 2 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "CB / 84 Ntls / NTG" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_21, CFCH07176\_0003: 84 Ntls / Good out, 1984

Folder 3 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "84 Ntls / Good out" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_21, CFCH07176\_0004: 84 Ntls / Good out, 1984

Folder 4

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "84 Ntls / Good out" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_21, CFCH07176\_0005: New Boat at Swifts' '84, 1984

Folder 5

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "New Boat[?] Max[?] at Swifts' '84" "CTC Photo

Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_21, CFCH07176\_0006: New Boat at Swifts' '84, 1984

Folder 6

35 mm strip film

1 Folder

Notes: From envelope: "New Boat[?] Max[?] at Swifts' '84" "CTC Photo

Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_21, CFCH07176\_0007: CB NTLS 84 - 4, 1984

Folder 7

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "CB NTLS 84 - 4" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_21, CFCH07176\_0008: Roll 1 / 7/84 / OC2 - awards / OC-2 combined awards / OC-1

Folder 8 SL Practice / Paton / Ford / Clarke / DeProd, 1984

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Roll 1 / 7/84 / OC2 - awards / OC-2 combined

awards / OC-1 SL Practice / Paton / Ford / Clarke / DeProd" "CTC

Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_21,

CFCH07176\_0009: 2 / 7-84 / misc - rafts / OC-2W - practice, 1984

Folder 9

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "2/7-84/misc-rafts/OC-2W-practice" "CTC Photo

Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_21,

CFCH07176\_0010: [Unlabeled]

Folder 10

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 21,

CFCH07176 0011: WWTT 85-8, 1985

Folder 11

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From envelope: "WWTT 85-8" "Quality Color Prints" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_21, Folder 12

CFCH07176\_0012: WWTT '85-7 / K-1 & K-1 W / Fishburn / Turner / Orlickey /

Hearn / Hayman etc, 1985

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "WWTT '85-7 / K-1 & K-1 W / Fishburn / Turner /

Orlickey / Hearn / Hayman etc" "Snap Shop" envelope 239624

Box FLGR 4.2 21,

CFCH07176 0013: Ed Trickett and David 1

Folder 13

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Trickett (& DAVID WITH SCHOOL CUP) / DAVID

and ED better shots" "Duracolor" envelope 11397

Box FLGR 4.2 21,

CFCH07176 0014: Ed Trickett and David 2

Folder 14

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Trickett (& DAVID WITH SCHOOL CUP) / DAVID

and ED better shots" "Duracolor" envelope 11397

Box FLGR 4.2 21,

CFCH07176 0015: Ed Trickett and David 3

Folder 15

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Trickett (& DAVID WITH SCHOOL CUP) / DAVID

and ED better shots" "Duracolor" envelope 11397

Box FLGR 4.2 21,

CFCH07176 0016: Howie Mitchell Recording / Lee w/Porsche / The boys at ages 2

Folder 16

& 4

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "HOWIE MITCHELL RECORDING / LEE w/Porsche /

The boys at ages 2 & 4" "The Camera Shop" envelope 4723

Box FLGR\_4.2\_21,

CFCH07176\_0017: WWTT 85-5, 1985

Folder 17

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: From envelope: "WWTT 85-5" "Quality Color Prints" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_21,

CFCH07176\_0018: [Unlabeled]

Folder 18

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: "Send Photo-Greetings" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_21,

CFCH07176\_0019: [Unlabeled]

Folder 19

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: "Send Photo-Greetings" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_21,

CFCH07176\_0020: Waterbury and Halloween party 1, 1985

Folder 20

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Waterbury from hill (color) + Hallowe'en party 1985

(boys)" "kis photo" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_21,

Folder 21

CFCH07176 0021: Waterbury and Halloween party 2, 1985

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Waterbury from hill (color) + Hallowe'en party 1985

(boys)" "kis photo" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 21,

CFCH07176\_0022: R-1 / Maybe Bok shot

Folder 22

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: From envelope: "R-1 / Maybe Bok shot" "Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_21,

Folder 23

CFCH07176\_0023: Highschool in Colorado + several shots of Dave (2 1/2) Rob (6

mo?)
1 Folder
120 strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Highschool in Colorado + several shots of Dave (2

1/2) Rob (6 mo?)" "King Size" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_21,

CFCH07176\_0024: Dancing at home in Whiting

Folder 24

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Dancing at home in Whiting - Erickson[?], et al" "King

Size" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 21,

CFCH07176 0025: Rodeo - Mexico? / Lon Gottlieb w/ David - Aspen

Folder 25

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes:

From envelope: "Rodeo - Mexico? / Lon Gottlieb w/ David - Aspen"

"Send a Snapshot With Every Letter..." envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_21,

CFCH07176\_0026: David - '59 / Judy Collins / 'Husky'

Folder 26

Folder 27

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes:

From envelope: "David - '59 / Judy Collins / 'Husky'" "share the fun

with others..." envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 21,

CFCH07176 0027: Spin/Dry's at Rattlesnake / No Good Arts

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Spin/Dry's at Rattlesnake / NO GOOD ARTS"

"Terni's Store" envelope 22842

Box FLGR\_4.2\_21,

Folder 28

CFCH07176\_0028: NAFMADA - January '89 / Camden Harbor / Blue Mesa Lake?,

1989

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "NAFMADA - January '89 / Camden Harbor / Blue Notes:

Mesa Lake?" "CPI photo finish" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_21,

Folder 29

CFCH07176\_0029: Waterbury / one of ceilidhe at Fest. / one of Jennifer / NB. Both

Sides

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "WATERBURY / one of ceilidhe at Fest. / one of Notes:

Jennifer / NB. Both Sides" "CTC Photographic" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 21,

Folder 30

CFCH07176 0030: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: "Send a Snapshot!" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_22,

Folder 1

CFCH07178\_0001: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: "King Size" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_22,

Folder 2

CFCH07178\_0002: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: "King Size" envelope Box FLGR 4.2 22, CFCH07178 0003: WWTT 85-7, 1985

Folder 3 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "WWTT 85-7" "Quality Color Prints" envelope Notes:

CFCH07178 0004: [Unlabeled] Box FLGR 4.2 22,

Folder 4 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: found loose in box

Box FLGR\_4.2\_22, CFCH07178\_0005: [Unlabeled]

Folder 5 1 Folder 35 mm strip film

> Notes: found loose in box

Box FLGR\_4.2\_22, CFCH07178\_0006: [Unlabeled]

Folder 6 1 Folder 35 mm strip film

> Notes: black negative album

CFCH07178\_0007: [Unlabeled] Box FLGR\_4.2\_22,

Folder 7 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: black negative album

Box FLGR\_4.2\_22, CFCH07178\_0008: [Unlabeled]

Folder 8 1 Folder 35 mm strip film

> black negative album Notes:

Box FLGR 4.2 22, CFCH07178\_0009: [Unlabeled]

Folder 9 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: black negative album

CFCH07178\_0010: [Unlabeled] Box FLGR\_4.2\_22,

Folder 10 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: black negative album

Box FLGR\_4.2\_22, CFCH07178\_0011: [Unlabeled]

Folder 11 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: black negative album

Box FLGR 4.2 22, CFCH07178 0012: [Unlabeled]

Folder 12 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: black negative album Series 4: Photographs

Box FLGR 4.2 22,

CFCH07178 0013: [Unlabeled]

Folder 13

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

black negative album Notes:

Box FLGR 4.2 22,

CFCH07178 0014: S+C Paton / H-588

Folder 14

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "S+C Paton / H-588" "FOLK-LEGACY

RECORDS" folder

Box FLGR 4.2 22,

CFCH07178 0015: Patons / H-589

Folder 15

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Patons / H-589" "FOLK-LEGACY RECORDS"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_22,

CFCH07178\_0016: Patons / H-590

Folder 16

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Patons / H-590" "FOLK-LEGACY RECORDS" Notes:

folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_22,

CFCH07178 0017: C+S Paton / H-591

Folder 17

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "C+S Paton / H-591" "FOLK-LEGACY Notes:

RECORDS" folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_22,

CFCH07178\_0018: Merano '83 #1, 1983

Folder 18

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Merano '83 #1" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_22,

CFCH07178\_0019: Merano '83 #2, 1983

Folder 19

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Merano '83 #2" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 22,

CFCH07178 0020: Merano '83 #3, 1983

Folder 20

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes:

From binder page: "Merano '83 #3" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

Box FLGR 4.2 22,

CFCH07178 0021: Merano '83 #4, 1983

Folder 21

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Merano '83 #4" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_22,

CFCH07178 0022: Merano '83 #5, 1983

Folder 22

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Merano '83 #5" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 22, CFCH07178 0023: Merano '83 #7, 1983

Folder 23

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Merano '83 #7" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_22,

CFCH07178\_0024: Merano '83 #8, 1983

Folder 24

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Merano '83 #8" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 22,

CFCH07178 0025: Merano '83 #9, 1983

Folder 25

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Merano '83 #9" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_22,

CFCH07178\_0026: Merano '83 #11, 1983

Folder 26

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Merano '83 #11" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / Notes:

TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 22,

Folder 27 1 Folder

CFCH07178\_0027: Merano '83 #12, 1983

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Merano '83 #12" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / Notes:

TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_22,

CFCH07178\_0028: Merano '83 #13, 1983

Folder 28

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Merano '83 #13" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / Notes:

Series 4: Photographs

Box FLGR 4.2 22,

CFCH07178 0029: Merano '83 #14, 1983

Folder 29

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes:

From binder page: "Merano '83 #14" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 /

TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_22,

CFCH07178 0030: Merano '83 #16, 1983

Folder 30

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Merano '83 #16" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / Notes:

TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 22,

CFCH07178 0031: Merano '83 #17, 1983

Folder 31

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Merano '83 #17" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 /

TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_22,

CFCH07178\_0032: Merano '83 #18 (+ Garvin at TT '83), 1983

Folder 32 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Merano '83 #18 (+ Garvin at TT '83)" "CANOE

NEGS: Merano '83 / TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85"

file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_22,

CFCH07178\_0033: Merano '83 #? 19, 1983

Folder 33

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Merano '83 #? 19" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 /

TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_22,

CFCH07178\_0034: Merano '83 #20, 1983

Folder 34

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Merano '83 #20" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 /

TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_23,

CFCH07180\_0001: Merano '83 #21, 1983

Folder 1

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "Merano '83 #21" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / Notes:

TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 23,

CFCH07180 0002: Merano '83 #22, 1983

Folder 2

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Merano '83 #22" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 /

Box FLGR\_4.2\_23,

CFCH07180 0003: Merano '83 #23, 1983

Folder 3

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Merano '83 #23" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 /

TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_23,

Folder 4

CFCH07180 0004: Merano '83 #24, 1983

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Merano '83 #24" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 /

TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_23,

Folder 5

CFCH07180\_0005: Merano '83 #25, 1983

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Merano '83 #25" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 /

TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_23,

Folder 6

CFCH07180\_0006: Merano '83 #26, 1983

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Merano '83 #26" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 /

TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_23,

Folder 7

CFCH07180\_0007: Merano '83 #27, 1983

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Merano '83 #27" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 /

TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_23,

Folder 8

CFCH07180\_0008: Merano '83 #28, 1983

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Merano '83 #28" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 /

TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_23,

Folder 9

CFCH07180\_0009: Merano '83 #29, 1983

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Merano '83 #29" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 /

TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_23,

Folder 10

CFCH07180\_0010: Merano '83 #30, 1983

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Merano '83 #30" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 /

Box FLGR 4.2 23,

CFCH07180 0011: Merano '83 #31, 1983

Folder 11

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes:

From binder page: "Merano '83 #31" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 /

TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_23,

CFCH07180 0012: Merano '83 #32, 1983

Folder 12

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes:

From binder page: "Merano '83 #32" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 /

TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 23,

CFCH07180 0013: Merano '83 #33, 1983

Folder 13

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Merano '83 #33" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 /

TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_23,

CFCH07180\_0014: Merano '83 #34, 1983

Folder 14

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "Merano '83 #34" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 /

TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 23,

CFCH07180 0015: SLTT-83 #18, 1983

Folder 15

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT-83 #18" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_23,

CFCH07180\_0016: SLTT-83 #18, 1983

Folder 16

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT-83 #18" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 23,

CFCH07180 0017: SLTT-83 #17, 1983

Folder 17

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT-83 #17" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_23,

CFCH07180\_0018: SLTT-83 #17, 1983

Folder 18

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT-83 #17" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

Box FLGR 4.2 23,

CFCH07180 0019: SLTT-83 #16, 1983

Folder 19

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT-83 #16" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_23,

CFCH07180 0020: SLTT-83 #16, 1983

Folder 20

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT-83 #16" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 23,

CFCH07180 0021: SLTT-83 #15, 1983

Folder 21

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT-83 #15" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_23,

CFCH07180\_0022: SLTT-83 #15, 1983

Folder 22

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT-83 #15" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 23,

CFCH07180 0023: SLTT-83 #14, 1983

Folder 23

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT-83 #14" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_23,

CFCH07180\_0024: SLTT-83 #14, 1983

Folder 24

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT-83 #14" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 23,

CFCH07180 0025: SLTT-83 #13, 1983

Folder 25

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes:

From binder page: "SLTT-83 #13" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_23,

CFCH07180\_0026: SLTT-83 #13, 1983

Folder 26

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes:

From binder page: "SLTT-83 #13" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

Box FLGR 4.2 23,

CFCH07180 0027: SLTT-83 #12, 1983

Folder 27

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes:

From binder page: "SLTT-83 #12" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_23,

CFCH07180 0028: SLTT-83 #12, 1983

Folder 28

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT-83 #12" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 23,

CFCH07180 0029: SLTT-83 #11, 1983

Folder 29

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT-83 #11" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_23,

CFCH07180\_0030: SLTT-83 #11, 1983

Folder 30

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT-83 #11" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 23,

CFCH07180 0031: SLTT-83 #10, 1983

Folder 31

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT-83 #10" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_23,

CFCH07180\_0032: SLTT-83 #10, 1983

CFCH07180\_0033: SLTT-83 - A, 1983

Folder 32

Folder 33

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT-83 #10" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 23,

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT-83 - A" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_23,

CFCH07180\_0034: SLTT-83? B, 1983

Folder 34

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT-83? B" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

Series 4: Photographs

Box FLGR 4.2 24,

CFCH07181 0001: SLTT-83 #9, 1983

Folder 1

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT-83 #9" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181\_0002: SLTT-83 #9, 1983

Folder 2

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT-83 #9" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181 0003: SLTT-83 #8, 1983

Folder 3

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT-83 #8" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181\_0004: SLTT-83 #8, 1983

Folder 4

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT-83 #8" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181\_0005: SLTT-83 #7, 1983

Folder 5

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT-83 #7" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181\_0006: SLTT-83 #7, 1983

CFCH07181 0007: SLTT '83 #6, 1983

Folder 6

Folder 7

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT-83 #7" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 24,

1 Folder

i Foldel

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT '83 #6" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE  $^{1}83$  / OC NTLS  $^{1}83$  / SLTT  $85^{\prime\prime}$  file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181\_0008: SLTT '83 #6, 1983

Folder 8

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT '83 #6" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

Box FLGR 4.2 24,

CFCH07181 0009: SLTT '83 #5, 1983

Folder 9

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT '83 #5" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181 0010: SLTT '83 #5, 1983

Folder 10

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT '83 #5" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 24,

CFCH07181 0011: SLTT '83 #4, 1983

Folder 11

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT '83 #4" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181\_0012: SLTT '83 #4, 1983

Folder 12

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT '83 #4" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 24,

CFCH07181 0013: SLTT '83 #3, 1983

Folder 13

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT '83 #3" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181\_0014: SLTT '83 #3, 1983

Folder 14

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT '83 #3" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 24,

CFCH07181 0015: SLTT '83 #2, 1983

Folder 15

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes:

From binder page: "SLTT '83 #2" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181\_0016: SLTT '83 #2, 1983

Folder 16

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT '83 #2" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

Box FLGR 4.2 24,

CFCH07181 0017: SLTT '83 #1, 1983

Folder 17

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT '83 #1" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181 0018: SLTT '83 #1, 1983

Folder 18

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT '83 #1" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 24,

CFCH07181 0019: OPEN NTLS '83 - I, 1983

Folder 19

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "OPEN NTLS '83 - I" "CANOE NEGS: Merano

'83 / TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181\_0020: OPEN NTLS '83 - I (nymph), 1983

Folder 20

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "OPEN NTLS '83 – I (nymph)" "CANOE NEGS:

Merano '83 / TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 24,

CFCH07181 0021: OPEN NTLS '83 - H, 1983

Folder 21

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "OPEN NTLS '83 - H" "CANOE NEGS: Merano Notes:

'83 / TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181\_0022: OPEN NTLS '83 - H, 1983

Folder 22

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "OPEN NTLS '83 - H" "CANOE NEGS: Merano

'83 / TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 24,

CFCH07181 0023: OPEN NTLS '83 - G, 1983

Folder 23

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "OPEN NTLS '83 - G" "CANOE NEGS: Merano

'83 / TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181\_0024: OPEN NTLS '83 - G (Dowe OC-1), 1983

Folder 24

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "OPEN NTLS '83 - G (Dowe OC-1)" "CANOE Notes:

NEGS: Merano '83 / TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85"

file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 24,

CFCH07181 0025: OPEN NTLS '83 - F, 1983

Folder 25

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes:

From binder page: "OPEN NTLS '83 - F" "CANOE NEGS: Merano

'83 / TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181\_0026: OPEN NTLS '83 - F, 1983

Folder 26

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "OPEN NTLS '83 - F" "CANOE NEGS: Merano Notes:

'83 / TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 24,

CFCH07181 0027: OPEN NTLS -83 - E, 1983

Folder 27

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "OPEN NTLS -83 - E" "CANOE NEGS: Merano

'83 / TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181\_0028: OPEN NTLS '83 - E, 1983

Folder 28

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "OPEN NTLS '83 - E" "CANOE NEGS: Merano

'83 / TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 24,

CFCH07181 0029: OPEN NTLS '83 - D, 1983

Folder 29

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "OPEN NTLS '83 - D" "CANOE NEGS: Merano Notes:

'83 / TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181\_0030: OPEN NTLS - 83 #C-1, 1983

Folder 30

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "OPEN NTLS – 83 #C-1" "CANOE NEGS: Merano

'83 / TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 24,

CFCH07181 0031: OPEN NTLS - 83 #C-2, 1983

Folder 31

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "OPEN NTLS – 83 #C-2" "CANOE NEGS: Merano

'83 / TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181\_0032: OPEN NTLS - 83 - B, 1983

Folder 32

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "OPEN NTLS - 83 - B" "CANOE NEGS: Merano Notes:

'83 / TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 24,

CFCH07181 0033: OPEN NTLS 83 A, 1983

Folder 33

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "OPEN NTLS 83 A" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / Notes:

TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181\_0034: T'VILLE '83 #3, 1983

Folder 34

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "T'VILLE '83 #3" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 24,

CFCH07181 0035: T'VILLE '83 #3, 1983

Folder 35

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "T'VILLE '83 #3" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181\_0036: T'VILLE '83 #2, 1983

Folder 36

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "T'VILLE '83 #2" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 24,

CFCH07181 0037: T'VILLE '83 #2, 1983

Folder 37

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "T'VILLE '83 #2" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181\_0038: T'VILLE '83 #1, 1983

Folder 38

Folder 39

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "T'VILLE '83 #1" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 24,

CFCH07181\_0039: T'VILLE '83 #1, 1983

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "T'VILLE '83 #1" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181\_0040: 1983 T'VILLE X, 1983

Folder 40

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "1983 T'VILLE X" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / Notes:

TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 24,

CFCH07181 0041: 1983 T'VILLE X, 1983

Folder 41

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "1983 T'VILLE X" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 /

TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181\_0042: T'VILLE? 83 #A, 1983

Folder 42

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "T'VILLE? 83 #A" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 /

TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181 0043: T'VILLE? 83 #A, 1983

Folder 43

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "T'VILLE? 83 #A" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 /

TT 83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181\_0044: T'VILLE '83 #9, 1983

Folder 44

Folder 45

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "T'VILLE '83 #9" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181\_0045: T'VILLE '83 #9, 1983

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "T'VILLE '83 #9" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181\_0046: T'VILLE '83 #8, 1983

Folder 46

Folder 47

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "T'VILLE '83 #8" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 24,

CFCH07181\_0047: T'VILLE '83 #8, 1983 1 Folder

i Foldei

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "T'VILLE '83 #8" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE  $^{\rm l}83$  / OC NTLS  $^{\rm l}83$  / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_24,

CFCH07181\_0048: T'VILLE '83 #7, 1983

Folder 48

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "T'VILLE '83 #7" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 24,

CFCH07181 0049: T'VILLE '83 #7, 1983

Folder 49

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "T'VILLE '83 #7" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25,

CFCH07182\_0001: T'VILLE '83 #6, 1983

Folder 1

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "T'VILLE '83 #6" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 25,

CFCH07182 0002: T'VILLE '83 #6, 1983

Folder 2

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "T'VILLE '83 #6" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25,

CFCH07182\_0003: T'VILLE '83 #5, 1983

Folder 3

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "T'VILLE '83 #5" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 25,

CFCH07182 0004: T'VILLE '83 #5, 1983

Folder 4

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "T'VILLE '83 #5" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25,

CFCH07182\_0005: T'VILLE '83 #4, 1983

Folder 5

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "T'VILLE '83 #4" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 25,

CFCH07182\_0006: T'VILLE 83 #4, 1983

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "T'VILLE 83 #4" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25,

CFCH07182\_0007: SLTT85 17, 1985

Folder 7

Folder 6

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT85 17" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT 83 / Notes:

T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 25,

CFCH07182 0008: SLTT85 17, 1985

Folder 8

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT85 17" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT 83 / Notes:

T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25,

CFCH07182 0009: SLTT85 15, 1985

Folder 9

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT85 15" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT 83 / Notes:

T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 25,

CFCH07182 0010: SLTT85 15, 1985

Folder 10

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT85 15" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT 83 /

T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25,

CFCH07182\_0011: SLTT85 19, 1985

Folder 11

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT85 19" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT 83 /

T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 25,

CFCH07182 0012: SLTT85 # 19, 1985

Folder 12

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT85 # 19" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25,

CFCH07182\_0013: SLTT85 4, 1985

CFCH07182\_0014: SLTT85 - 3, 1985

Folder 13

Folder 14

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT85 4" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT 83 / Notes:

T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 25,

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT85 - 3" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25,

CFCH07182\_0015: SLTT85 3, 1985

Folder 15

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT85 3" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT 83 / Notes:

T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 25,

CFCH07182 0016: SLTT85 -#2, 1985

Folder 16

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT85 -#2" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25,

CFCH07182 0017: SLTT85 #2, 1985

Folder 17

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT85 #2" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT 83 / Notes:

T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 25,

CFCH07182 0018: SLTT85 #1, 1985

Folder 18

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT85 #1" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT 83 /

T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25,

CFCH07182\_0019: SLTT85 #1, 1985

Folder 19

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT85 #1" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT 83 /

T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 25,

CFCH07182 0020: SLTT85 #13, 1985

Folder 20

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT85 #13" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25,

CFCH07182\_0021: SLTT85 #13, 1985

Folder 21

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT85 #13" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 25,

CFCH07182 0022: SLTT85 - #8, 1985

Folder 22

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT85 - #8" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25,

CFCH07182\_0023: SLTT85 #8, 1985

Folder 23

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT85 #8" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT 83 / Notes:

T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 25,

CFCH07182 0024: SLTT85 - #14, 1985

Folder 24

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes:

From binder page: "SLTT85 - #14" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25,

CFCH07182 0025: SLTT85 #14, 1985

Folder 25

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT85 #14" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 25,

CFCH07182 0026: SLTT85 - #16, 1985

Folder 26

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT85 - #16" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25,

CFCH07182\_0027: SLTT85 #16, 1985

Folder 27

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT85 #16" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 25,

CFCH07182 0028: SLTT85 - #12, 1985

Folder 28

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT85 - #12" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25,

CFCH07182\_0029: SLTT85 - #12, 1985

Folder 29

Folder 30

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT85 - #12" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 25,

CFCH07182 0030: SLTT85 - #5, 1985 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT85 - #5" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25,

CFCH07182\_0031: SLTT-85 #5, 1985

Folder 31

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From binder page: "SLTT-85 #5" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT Notes:

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 25,

CFCH07182 0032: SLTT85 #10, 1985

Folder 32

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes:

From binder page: "SLTT85 #10" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25,

CFCH07182 0033: SLTT85 #10, 1985

Folder 33

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

33 min suip min

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT85 #10" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25,

CFCH07182 0034: SLTT85 #6, 1985

Folder 34

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT85 #6" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT 83 /

T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25,

CFCH07182\_0035: SLTT85 #6, 1985

Folder 35

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT85 #6" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT 83 /

T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25,

CFCH07182\_0036: SLTT85 - #9, 1985

Folder 36

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT85 – #9" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25,

CFCH07182\_0037: SLTT85 - #9, 1985

Folder 37

Folder 38

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

oo miin saip iii

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT85 – #9" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 25,

CFCH07182\_0038: SLTT85 #7, 1985 1 Folder

i Foldel

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT85 #7" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT 83 /

T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25,

CFCH07182\_0039: SLTT85 #18, 1985

Folder 39

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT85 #18" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR 4.2 25,

CFCH07182 0040: SLTT85 #18, 1985

Folder 40

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From binder page: "SLTT85 #18" "CANOE NEGS: Merano '83 / TT

83 / T'VILLE '83 / OC NTLS '83 / SLTT 85" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25,

CFCH07182\_0041: ANNIE: Roll 4 / grass background

Folder 41

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "ANNIE: Roll 4 / grass background (OK if Burned in

a lot)" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25,

CFCH07182\_0042: Negatives for Troubador picture

Folder 42 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Negatives for Troubador picture"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_25, Folder 43

CFCH07182\_0043: Mary Zikos and church in Harwinton / church in Unionville

1 Folder

uncut film

Notes: From envelope: "Mary Zikos – overexposed negs. & contacts (some

okay) + church in Harwinton (ok) / church in Unionville (ok)"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_26,

CFCH07196\_0001: [Unlabeled]

Folder 1

1 Folder uncut film

Notes: Bathroom pics + negatives Half Bagged

Box FLGR 4.2 26,

CFCH07196\_0002: [Unlabeled]

Folder 2

1 Folder uncut film

Notes: Bathroom pics + negatives Half Bagged

Box FLGR\_4.2\_26,

CFCH07196\_0003: Dogs & Kids

Folder 3

1 Folder uncut film

Notes: From one roll: "Dogs & Kids" Bathroom pics + negatives Half Bagged

Box FLGR 4.2 26,

CFCH07196 0004: [Unlabeled]

Folder 4

1 Folder uncut film

Notes: Bathroom pics + negatives Half Bagged

Box FLGR 4.2 26,

CFCH07196\_0005: Beech Creek inc Trio

Folder 5

1 Folder uncut film

Notes: From one roll: "BEECH CREEK inc Trio" Bathroom Pics Not Bagged

Box FLGR 4.2 27,

CFCH07197 0001: [Unlabeled]

Folder 6

1 Folder uncut film

Bathroom Pics + Negs / Half Bagged Notes:

Box FLGR 4.2 27,

CFCH07197 0002: Bok and Muir #2

Folder 7

1 Folder uncut film

Notes: From roll: "BOK & MUIR #2-X" Bathroom Pics + Negs / Half Bagged

Box FLGR\_4.2\_27,

CFCH07197\_0003: Bok and Muir #3

Folder 8

1 Folder uncut film

From roll: "BOK & MUIR #3-X" Bathroom Pics + Negs / Half Bagged Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_27,

CFCH07197\_0004: N. Kennedy and Beth Van Over 1

Folder 9

1 Folder uncut film

From envelope: "-NEGATIVES- N. KENNEDY & BETH VAN Notes:

OVER" Bathroom Pics + Negs / Half Bagged

Box FLGR\_4.2\_27,

CFCH07197\_0005: N. Kennedy and Beth Van Over 2

Folder 10

1 Folder rolled film

Notes: From envelope: "-NEGATIVES- N. KENNEDY & BETH VAN

OVER" Bathroom Pics + Negs / Half Bagged

Box FLGR\_4.2\_28,

CFCH07213\_0001: Paddling B/W Negs 1

Folder 1

1 Folder rolled film

Notes: From film cannister cover: "Paddling B/W Negs"

Box FLGR 4.2 28,

CFCH07213\_0002: Paddling B/W Negs 2

Folder 2

1 Folder rolled film

From film cannister cover: "Paddling B/W Negs" Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_28,

CFCH07213\_0003: [Unlabeled]

Folder 3

1 Folder rolled film

1 Folder

from unlabeled folder Notes:

Box FLGR 4.2 28,

CFCH07213 0004: [Unlabeled]

Folder 4

rolled contact sheet

Notes: from unlabeled folder Box FLGR\_4.2\_28, CFCH07213\_0005: Caroline & David England

Folder 5 1 Folder

rolled contact sheet

Notes: From roll: "Caroline & David England"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_28, CFCH07213\_0006: England Contacts 1

Folder 6 1 Folder

rolled contact sheet

Notes: From roll: "England Contacts"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_28, CFCH07213\_0007: England Contacts 2

Folder 7 1 Folder

rolled contact sheet

Notes: From roll: "England Contacts"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_28, CFCH07213\_0008: England Contacts 3

Folder 8 1 Folder

rolled contact sheet

Notes: From roll: "England Contacts"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_28, CFCH07213\_0009: England Contacts 4

Folder 9 1 Folder

rolled contact sheet

Notes: From roll: "England Contacts"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_28, CFCH07213\_0010: England Contacts 5

Folder 10 1 Folder

rolled contact sheet

Notes: From roll: "England Contacts"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_28, CFCH07213\_0011: England Contacts 6

Folder 11 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From roll: "England Contacts"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_29, CFCH07254\_0001: [Unlabeled]

Folder 1 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: "CVS 1 Hour Photo" envelope 092479

Box FLGR\_4.2\_29, CFCH07254\_0002: [Unlabeled]

Folder 2 1 Folder

1 Folder ephemera

Notes: "Kent Video & Fast Foto, Inc." envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 30, CFCH07262 0001: Charles A. Paton stamp

Folder 3 1 Folder

ephemera

Notes: "Charles A. Paton" stamp Disks (TOBY)

Box FLGR 4.2 30,

CFCH07262\_0002: guitar pick

Folder 4

1 Folder 35 mm slide

guitar pick Disks (TOBY) Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_30,

CFCH07262 0003: Disks

Folder 5

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: Disks (TOBY)

Box FLGR\_4.2\_30,

CFCH07262\_0004: [Unlabeled]

Folder 6

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: File Cabinet, Misc Docs

Box FLGR\_4.2\_30, Folder 7

CFCH07262 0005: Powder River 1

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From original folder: "POWDER RIVER" File Cabinet, Misc Docs

Box FLGR\_4.2\_30,

CFCH07262\_0006: Powder River 2

Folder 8

1 Folder

120 transparencies

Notes: From original folder: "POWDER RIVER" File Cabinet, Misc Docs

Box FLGR\_4.2\_30,

CFCH07262\_0007: Artwork for Ads

Folder 9

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From original folder: "ART-WORK – for ads. (TYPE SAMPLES)" File Notes:

Cabinet, Misc Docs

Box FLGR\_4.2\_31,

CFCH07307\_0001: Negatives of Sandy + Caroline

Folder 1

1 Folder 35 mm slide

From envelope: "Negatives of Sandy + Caroline" "PROPAGANDA Notes:

pictures PATON" file folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_31,

CFCH07307\_0002: [Unlabeled]

Folder 2

1 Folder ephemera

Notes: from unlabeled folder

Box FLGR\_4.2\_31,

CFCH07307\_0003: guitar pick

Folder 3

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: from unlabeled folder Box FLGR 4.2 31,

Folder 4

CFCH07307 0004: Sandy file folder

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: "Sandy" file folder; "Negatives" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 31,

Folder 5

CFCH07307 0005: Dave Thompson 1, 1963

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "DAVE THOMPSON – 1963 / prints & negs – photos

by Henry Felt" "Kodak Processing" envelope 152272

Box FLGR 4.2 31,

Folder 6

CFCH07307\_0006: Dave Thompson 2, 1963

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "DAVE THOMPSON – 1963 / prints & negs – photos

by Henry Felt" "Kodak Processing" envelope 152272

Box FLGR\_4.2\_31,

Folder 7

CFCH07307\_0007: Rick + Lorraine

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Rick + Lorraine" "Duracolor Photo Service, Inc."

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_31,

Folder 8

CFCH07307\_0008: Art Thieme - Roll 6

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "ART THIEME - Roll 6" "Share Your Pictures!"

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_31,

Folder 9

CFCH07307\_0009: A envelope

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: "A" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_31,

Folder 10

CFCH07307\_0010: B envelope

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: "B" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 31,

Folder 11

CFCH07307 0011: C envelope

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: "C" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_31,

Folder 12

CFCH07307\_0012: Todd Victor envelope

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: "Todd Victor" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_31, CFCH07307\_0013: Barn on East Street

Folder 13 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Barn on East Street" "Roll 1" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_31, CFCH07307\_0014: Fisherman at Rattlesnake Falls

Folder 14 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Fisherman at Rattlesnake Falls" "Roll 2" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_31, CFCH07307\_0015: Church at Cornwall Bridge

Folder 15 1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Church at Cornwall Bridge" "Roll 4" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_31, CFCH07307\_0016: Church at Cornwall Bridge (from yard)

Folder 16 1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Church at Cornwall Bridge (from yard)" "9-27-82 :

645:2" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_31, CFCH07307\_0017: Church at Cornwall Bridge (from Bridge)

Folder 17 1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Church at Cornwall Bridge (from Bridge)" "9-27-82

- 645:3" envelope

Folder 18 1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: From envelope: ANNIE - ROLL 2 / GOOD HEAD SHOTS" "CTC

Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_31, CFCH07307\_0019: [Unlabeled]

Folder 19 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: "Kodak Film #5" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_31, CFCH07307\_0020: TBM – B/W contacts

Folder 20 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "TBM – B/W contacts" "The Snap Shop" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_31, CFCH07307\_0021: TBM – B/W contacts

Folder 21 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "TBM – B/W contacts" "The Snap Shop" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_31,

CFCH07307 0022: TBM - B/W contacts

Folder 22

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "TBM – B/W contacts" "The Snap Shop" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_31,

CFCH07307\_0023: Reuben's 90th party

Folder 23

1 Folder ephemera

Notes: From envelope: "REUBEN'S 90th party" "Photographs" envelope

330056

Box FLGR\_4.2\_31,

Folder 24 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: Caroline Paton name tag

Box FLGR\_4.2\_32,

CFCH07383\_0001: All Hands Around CD 127

CFCH07307 0024: Caroline Paton name tag

Folder 1

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: from file folder: "All Hands Around CD 127"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_32,

CFCH07383\_0002: McGuires

Folder 2

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From onvole

Notes: From envelope: "McGUIRES w/ tree & front door" "Sharon Pharmacy"

envelope 99432

Box FLGR\_4.2\_32,

CFCH07383\_0003: Riverboat Trip

Folder 3

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "BIG RIVERBOAT TRIP w/ Cathy & Dave Para" "CPI

Photo Finish" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_32,

CFCH07383\_0004: BP

Folder 4

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "BP" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_32,

CFCH07383\_0005: David w/ concertina & canoe – B&W – Boarding Party 1 Folder

Folder 5

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "David w/ concertina & canoe - B&W - Boarding

Party" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_32,

CFCH07383\_0006: McGuires

Folder 6

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "McGUIRES" "Sharon Pharmacy" envelope 99430

Box FLGR 4.2 32,

CFCH07383 0007: Caroline & Dillon, John Jackson

Folder 7

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Caroline & Dillon, John Jackson plus flowers & lake

scenes (trees, docks, etc.)" "Terni's Store" envelope 67959

Box FLGR\_4.2\_32,

CFCH07383\_0008: [Unlabeled]

Folder 8

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: blue "Photos" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 32,

CFCH07383\_0009: Fox Hollow

Folder 9

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "FOX HOLLOW / ED, GORDON, DALLAS, JERRY

HOUCK etc" "Send a Snapshot!" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_32,

CFCH07383\_0010: Frank Proffitt

Folder 10

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From box: "FRANK PROFFITT – MEMORABLIA [sic] / LETTERS +

PHOTOS"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_32,

CFCH07383 0011: Frank Proffitt

Folder 11

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From box: "FRANK PROFFITT – MEMORABLIA [sic] / LETTERS +

PHOTOS"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_32,

Folder 12

CFCH07383\_0012: John in flower bed / H. dulc. photos / 5 Day's Singing Cover

photo 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "John in flower bed / H. dulc. photos / 5 Day's Singing

Cover photo"

Box FLGR 4.2 32,

CFCH07383\_0013: TBM Busts at fence [1]

Folder 13

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From negative holder: "TBM Busts at fence" [1] From folder: "FOLK-

LEGACY - C-19 & C-67"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_32,

CFCH07383\_0014: TBM Busts at fence [2]

Folder 14

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From negative holder: "TBM Busts at fence" [2] From folder: "FOLK-

LEGACY - C-19 & C-67"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_32,

CFCH07383 0015: Art Thieme at Shoe Shop Roll #7

Folder 15

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From ne

From negative holder: "ART THIEME at Shoe Shop Roll #7" From

folder: "FOLK-LEGACY - C-19 & C-67"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_32,

CFCH07383\_0016: Bok Sail from R-6

Folder 16

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From negative holder: "BOK Sail from R-6" From folder: "FOLK-

LEGACY - C-19 & C-67"

Box FLGR 4.2 32,

CFCH07383 0017: Bok - Camden Roll 2

Folder 17 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From negative holder: "BOK – Camden Roll 2" From folder: "FOLK-

LEGACY - C-19 & C-67"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_32,

CFCH07383\_0018: Paton Family Album

Folder 18

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From negative holder: "PATON FAMILY ALBUM" From folder:

"FOLK-LEGACY - C-19 & C-67"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_32,

CFCH07383\_0019: Paul Van Arsdale (w/ Bill) #1

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From negative holder: "Paul Van Arsdale (w/ Bill) #1" From folder:

"FOLK-LEGACY - C-19 & C-67"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_32,

CFCH07383\_0020: Paul Van Arsdale #3

Folder 20

Folder 19

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From negative holder: "Paul Van Arsdale #3" From folder: "FOLK-

LEGACY - C-19 & C-67"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_32,

CFCH07383\_0021: Schneyer

Folder 21

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

33 min strip min

Notes: From envelope: "SCHNEYER (selected Photos & Negs)" "Sharon

Pharmacy" envelope 44986

Box FLGR\_4.2\_32,

CFCH07383\_0022: David w/ concertina

Folder 22

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "DAVID (B&W) w/ concertina" "The Snap Shop"

envelope 093752

Box FLGR 4.2 32,

CFCH07383 0023: McGuires at pond

Folder 23

1 Folder uncut film

From envelope: "McGUIRES at pond" "Sharon Pharmacy" envelope Notes:

44931

Box FLGR\_4.2\_32,

CFCH07383\_0024: [Unlabeled]

Folder 24

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "#4" from film: "Bok & Muir #1-x" "Send a Snapshot!" Notes:

envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 33,

CFCH07388 0001: [Unlabeled]

Folder 1

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: Blue "Photos" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_33,

CFCH07388\_0002: [Unlabeled]

Folder 2

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_33,

CFCH07388\_0003: R-4 Bok - head shots

Folder 3

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "R-4 Bok - head shots (some good)" "Ilfospeed"

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_33,

CFCH07388 0004: Robb Session

Folder 4

1 Folder 120 strip film

From envelope: "Robb Session" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.2\_33,

CFCH07388\_0005: Paddy Tunney - Peg Power 1

Folder 5

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes:

From envelope: "PADDY TUNNEY - PEG POWER" "The Camera

Shop" envelope 4647

Box FLGR 4.2 33,

CFCH07388 0006: Paddy Tunney - Peg Power 2

Folder 6

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "PADDY TUNNEY - PEG POWER" "The Camera Notes:

Shop" envelope 4647

Box FLGR 4.2 33,

CFCH07388 0007: [Unlabeled]

Folder 7

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 33,

CFCH07388 0008: [Unlabeled]

Folder 8

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

"Send a Snapshot!" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR 4.2 33,

CFCH07388 0009: Hartford Festival / Staines, etc.

Folder 9

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Hartford Festival / Staines, etc. / COLOR"

"Torrington Photo Developing" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 33,

CFCH07388 0010: Sally & Howie's wedding party

Folder 10

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "—B&W— / Sally & Howie's wedding party" "Terni's

Store" envelope 15369

Box FLGR\_4.2\_33,

CFCH07388\_0011: [Unlabeled]

Folder 11

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "#1" "Send a Snapshot!" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_33,

CFCH07388\_0012: Art Thieme - Roll 1

Folder 12

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "ART THIEME — Nov [?] caboose shots + good head

shots / Roll 1" "Terni's Store" envelope 15348

Box FLGR 4.2 33,

CFCH07388 0013: [Unlabeled]

Folder 13

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From envelope: "#2" "Sharon Pharmacy" envelope 82151 / "Send a Notes:

Snapshot!" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_33,

CFCH07388\_0014: Work book — grass & roof — Dufresnes

Folder 14

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Work book — grass & roof — Dufresnes" "Ilfospeed" Notes:

envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 33,

CFCH07388 0015: ERTC 85 - 2

Folder 15

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "ERTC 85 – 2" "Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 33,

CFCH07388 0016: Art Thieme at Ball's Bridge 1984, 1984 Folder 16 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "ART THIEME at Ball's Bridge 1984" "CTC Photo Notes:

Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_33,

CFCH07388 0017: [Unlabeled]

Folder 17

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

"CTC Photo Analysis" envelope Notes:

Box FLGR 4.2 33,

CFCH07388 0018: R-6 / Bok hoisting sail & steering

Folder 18

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "R-6 / Bok hoisting sail & steering (several good)"

"Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_33,

CFCH07388\_0019: R-7 / Bok / Steering

Folder 19

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "R-7 / Bok / Steering / Good head shots" "Ilfospeed"

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_33,

CFCH07388\_0020: R-5 / Hoisting Sail (Standing)

Folder 20

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "R-5 / Hoisting Sail (Standing) / several good"

"Ilfospeed" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_33,

Folder 21

CFCH07388\_0021: HTFD FEST #F-2 / 'Secret' / 'Pricilla [sic|' / 'Susan H.' / ducks /

Bill & girl / Sleip G. / Steve & friend /Isobel Abelson

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From envelope: "HTFD FEST #F-2 / 'Secret' / 'Pricilla [sic]' / 'Susan Notes:

H.' / ducks / Bill & girl / Sleip G. / Steve & friend / ISOBEL ABELSON"

"Terni's Store" envelope 67953

Box FLGR\_4.2\_33,

CFCH07388\_0022: Good carving for FSI-76

Folder 22

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From envelope: "Good carving for FSI-76" "Terni's Store" envelope Notes:

67978

Box FLGR 4.2 33,

CFCH07388 0023: Corso's [?] Party & Paton's Visit

Folder 23

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Corso's [?] Party & Paton's Visit —" "Duracolor

Photo Service, Inc." envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_33,

Folder 24

CFCH07388\_0024: Linda's birthday / Whiting (1960?) / Dave - Rob (baby) /

Grampa Swenson

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Linda's birthday / Whiting (1960?) / Dave - Rob

(baby) / Grampa Swenson" "King Size Dated Snapshots" envelope

Box FLGR 4.2 33,

Folder 25

CFCH07388\_0025: [Unlabeled]

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "#3" "Send a Snapshot!" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_33,

Folder 26

CFCH07388\_0026: David w/ H.D / 4 out of this Batch (to Dallas) / GOOD

1 Folder 120 strip film

Notes: From envelope: "DAVID w/ H.D / 4 out of this Batch (to Dallas) /

GOOD" "CTC Photo Analysis" envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_33,

Folder 27

CFCH07388\_0027: Proffitt Negatives

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "PROFFITT NEGATIVES ETC" "USPS Priority Mail"

envelope

Box FLGR\_4.2\_33,

Folder 28

CFCH07388\_0028: Kendall Morse

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From envelope: "Kendall Morse / (Some good) / print several" "Snap

Shop" envelope 664282

Box FLGR\_4.2\_34,

Folder 1

CFCH07390\_0001: Common Treasury 1982 / Sally Rogers & Howie Bursen, 1982

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From negative holder: "Common Treasury 1982 / Sally Rogers &

Howie Bursen" From folder: "CINDY KALLET negs"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_34,

Folder 2

CFCH07390\_0002: AGFA-100 @ 600 / Great Falls / Rattlesnake - (Kevin's boat

breakup) – XRI developer

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From negative holder: "AGFA–100 @ 600 / Great Falls / Rattlesnake

- (Kevin's boat breakup) - XRI developer" From folder: "CINDY

KALLET negs"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_34,

Folder 3

CFCH07390 0003: Demo picnic - Susan Hoag et al - Hills from Wells Hill Roads /

Rodinal TX 1600

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From negative holder: "Demo picnic – Susan Hoag et al – Hills from

Wells Hill Roads / Rodinal TX 1600" From folder: "CINDY KALLET

negs"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_34,

CFCH07390\_0004: Rattlesnake Falls / 800 ASA – Rodinal

Folder 4 1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: From negative holder: "Rattlesnake Falls / 800 ASA – Rodinal" From

folder: "CINDY KALLET negs"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_34,

CFCH07390\_0005: Rattlesnake Fall

Folder 5

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

From negative holder: "Rattlesnake Falls-" From folder: "CINDY Notes:

KALLET negs"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_34,

CFCH07390\_0006: Cindy Kallet Roll 1

Folder 6

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From negative holder: "Cindy Kallet Roll 1" From folder: "CINDY

KALLET negs"

Box FLGR 4.2 34,

CFCH07390 0007: Cindy Kallet Roll 2

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From negative holder: "Cindy Kallet Roll 2" From folder: "CINDY Notes:

KALLET negs"

Box FLGR 4.2 34,

CFCH07390 0008: Cindy Kallet: Roll 3

Folder 8

Folder 7

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: From negative holder: "Cindy Kallet: Roll 3" From folder: "CINDY

KALLET negs"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_34,

CFCH07390 0009: Cindy Plus X-A

Folder 9

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From negative holder: "CINDY - Plus X-A" From folder: "CINDY Notes:

KALLET negs"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_34,

CFCH07390\_0010: Cindy Plus X-B

Folder 10

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

From negative holder: "CINDY Plus X-B" From folder: "CINDY Notes:

KALLET negs"

Box FLGR 4.2 34,

CFCH07390 0011: Cindy Plus-X - C

Folder 11

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes:

From negative holder: "CINDY Plus-X - C" From folder: "CINDY

KALLET negs"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_34,

CFCH07390\_0012: Cindy Kallet: Roll 4

Folder 12

1 Folder 35 mm slides

Notes:

From negative holder: "Cindy Kallet: Roll 4" From folder: "CINDY

KALLET negs"

Box FLGR 4.2 34,

CFCH07390 0013: Patons' Family Vermont Pictures

1 Folder

35 mm slides

Notes: From envelope: "Patons' Family Vermont Pictures"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_34,

CFCH07390\_0014: Annie (inc slide)

Folder 14

Folder 13

1 Folder 35 mm slides

Notes: From envelope: "Annie (inc slide)"

Box FLGR\_4.2\_34,

CFCH07390\_0015: [Unlabeled]

Folder 15

1 Folder 35 mm slides

Notes: found loose in box

Box FLGR\_4.2\_34,

CFCH07390\_0016: Canada 1, ca. after 2000

Folder 16

1 Folder 35 mm strip film

Notes: Found loose and misidentified with empty housings. Identified content

as French-Canada, possibly Montreal or Quebec.

Box FLGR\_4.2\_34,

CFCH07390\_0017: Canada 2, ca. after 2000

Folder 17

1 Folder

35 mm strip film

Notes: Found loose and misidentified with empty housings. Identified content

as French-Canada, possibly Montreal or Quebec.

Subseries 4.3: Slides

Box FLGR\_4.3\_01,

CFCH07003\_0001: 3 schooners rounding Owl's Head

Carton 1

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "3 schooners rounding Owl's Head" Box FLGR 4.3 01,

CFCH07003 0002: Schooners, 1994

Carton 2 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Schooners 1994 (Best Out)"

Box FLGR 4.3 01,

CFCH07003 0003: Schooners, 1994 Carton 3

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Schooners '94 (not much)"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_01,

CFCH07003\_0004: Schooners, 1994

Carton 4 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

From box: "Schooners '94 (not much)" Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.3\_01,

CFCH07003 0005: Rockland Harbor Carton 5

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Rockland Harbor"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_01,

CFCH07003 0006: Rockland '94 Carton 6

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Rockland '94 (Bowditch shots out)"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_01,

CFCH07003\_0007: Schooners Carton 7

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Schooners (best out)"

CFCH07003\_0008: 3 schooners rounding Owl's Head point Box FLGR 4.3 01,

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "3 schooners rounding Owl's Head point - (Best out)"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_01,

Carton 8

CFCH07003\_0009: Heritage & 3 masted schooner w/ Rockland behind Carton 9

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "'Heritage' & 3 masted schooner w/ Rockland behind -

(Best out)"

Box FLGR 4.3 01,

CFCH07003 0010: Rockland Schooners

Carton 10 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

From box: "Rockland Schooners (best out)" Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.3\_01,

CFCH07003 0011: Mostly 'Bowditch'

Carton 11

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Mostly 'Bowditch' (best taken out)"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_01,

CFCH07003\_0012: Kent Signs 1

Carton 12

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "KENT SIGNS (Tree-hung numerical) (Brown numerical

w/ brown house and golden leaves)"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_01,

CFCH07003 0013: Kent Signs 2

Carton 13

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "KENT SIGNS (Attorneys on brick, etc)"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_01,

CFCH07003\_0014: Kent Signs 3

Carton 14

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "KENT SIGNS (numericals w/ leaves)"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_01,

CFCH07003\_0015: Kent Signs 4

Carton 15

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "KENT SIGNS brown sign on East Street / Green Horse

farm at Hayden's etc."

Box FLGR\_4.3\_01,

CFCH07003\_0016: Kent Signs 5

Carton 16 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "KENT SIGNS brown sign on East Street / Green Horse

farm at Hayden's etc."

Box FLGR\_4.3\_01,

CFCH07003\_0017: Kent Signs 6

Carton 17

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "KENT SIGNS – brickwall attorneys plus – white horse

farm at Dr. Reyelt's house"

Box FLGR 4.3 01,

CFCH07003 0018: Kent Signs 7

Carton 18

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "KENT SIGNS green horse farm sign at Dr. Hayden's"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_01,

CFCH07003\_0019: Kent Signs 8

Carton 19

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "KENT SIGNS (numericals)"

Box FLGR 4.3 01,

CFCH07003 0020: Brown sign

Carton 20

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

From box: "Brown Sign at East Street House AND at Brown house" Notes:

Box FLGR 4.3 02,

CFCH07004 0001: Kent Signs 9

Carton 1

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "KENT SIGNS some white horse sign with white gatepost/

some brickwall attorneys"

Box FLGR 4.3 02,

CFCH07004 0002: Kent Signs 10

Carton 2 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "KENT SIGNS some white horse sign with white gatepost /

some brickwall attorneys"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_02,

CFCH07004\_0003: Kent Signs 11

1 Cartons (containers) Carton 3

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "KENT SIGNS (at Dr. Hayden's)"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_02, Carton 4

CFCH07004\_0004: White Horse Farm Sign

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "KENT SIGNS (at Dr. Hayden's)"

CFCH07004\_0005: [Unlabeled] Box FLGR\_4.3\_02,

Carton 5 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "WHITE HORSE FARM SIGN w/ WHITE GATEPOST"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_02,

CFCH07004\_0006: [Unlabeled]

Carton 6 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From unlabeled bag of slides

Box FLGR\_4.3\_02,

CFCH07004\_0007: [Unlabeled]

Carton 7

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

From unlabeled bag of slides Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.3\_02,

Carton 8

CFCH07004 0008: K-L + K-LW's - Team Trials T'ville, Westminster

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From tray: "K-L + K-LW's - Team Trials T'ville, Westminster"

Carton 14

Box FLGR 4.3 02, CFCH07004 0009: [Unlabeled] Carton 9

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

From unlabeled bag of slides Notes:

CFCH07004 0010: [Unlabeled] Box FLGR 4.3 02, Carton 10

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From unlabeled bag of slides

Box FLGR\_4.3\_02, CFCH07004\_0011: Caroline at Fishcamp / Chapel in Amenia 1 Carton 11

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

From box: "Caroline at Fishcamp / Chapel in Amenia" Notes:

CFCH07004\_0012: Caroline at Fishcamp / Chapel in Amenia 2 Box FLGR\_4.3\_02,

Carton 12 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Caroline at Fishcamp / Chapel in Amenia"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_02, CFCH07004\_0013: Some Amenia chapel 1

Carton 13 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

From box: "some Amenia chapel" Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.3\_02, CFCH07004\_0014: Some Amenia chapel 2

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

From box: "some Amenia chapel" Notes:

CFCH07004 0015: Beale Street, Cape Girardeau 1 Box FLGR 4.3 02,

1 Cartons (containers) Carton 15

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "BEALE STREET, Memphis / Trail of Tears Park (Cape

Girardeau)"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_02, CFCH07004\_0016: Beale Street, Cape Girardeau 2 Carton 16

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "BEALE STREET, Memphis / Trail of Tears Park (Cape

Girardeau)"

Box FLGR 4.3 02, CFCH07004 0017: Towboats at Cairo 1

Carton 17 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

From box: "TOWBOATS AT CAIRO" Notes:

Box FLGR 4.3 02, Carton 18

CFCH07004 0018: Towboats at Cairo 2

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

From box: "TOWBOATS AT CAIRO" Notes:

Box FLGR 4.3 02,

CFCH07004 0019: Paducah KY Signs 1

Carton 19

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "PADUCAH, KY signs - cruise boat, etc,"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_02,

CFCH07004\_0020: Paducah KY Signs 2

Carton 20 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

From box: "PADUCAH, KY signs - cruise boat, etc," Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.3\_03, Carton 1

CFCH07005 0001: Cairo Homes 1

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "CAIRO HOMES etc."

Box FLGR\_4.3\_03,

CFCH07005 0002: Cairo Homes 2 Carton 2

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "CAIRO HOMES etc."

Box FLGR\_4.3\_03,

Carton 3

Carton 4

CFCH07005\_0003: Cairo, IL Ohio / Miss & towboats

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "CAIRO, IL OHIO / Miss & towboats"

Box FLGR 4.3 03,

CFCH07005 0004: Cairo, IL Ohio / Miss & towboats

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "CAIRO, IL OHIO / Miss & towboats"

Box FLGR 4.3 03,

CFCH07005\_0005: [Unlabeled] Carton 5

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: Color Slides box

Box FLGR\_4.3\_03,

CFCH07005\_0006: Cairo, IL. Boat Models / Tow Boats Carton 6

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "CAIRO, IL. Boat Models / Tow Boats"

Box FLGR 4.3 03,

CFCH07005 0007: Cairo, IL. Boat Models / Tow Boats

Carton 7 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "CAIRO, IL. Boat Models / Tow Boats"

Box FLGR 4.3 03, Carton 8

CFCH07005 0008: Ohio River fishcamp / Paducah Quilt Museum / Kentucky

Church

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

From box: "OHIO RIVER fishcamp / PADUCAH QUILT MUSEUM / Notes:

KENTUCKY CHURCH"

Box FLGR 4.3 03,

CFCH07005 0009: Ohio River fishcamp / Paducah Quilt Museum / Kentucky Carton 9

Church

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

From box: "OHIO RIVER fishcamp / PADUCAH QUILT MUSEUM / Notes:

KENTUCKY CHURCH"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_03, Carton 10

CFCH07005\_0010: Covered Bridge (in KY?)

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Covered Bridge (in KY?)"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_03,

Carton 11

Carton 12

CFCH07005\_0011: Covered Bridge (in KY?)

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Covered Bridge (in KY?)"

Box FLGR 4.3 03,

CFCH07005 0012: Paton - Team Trials

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From envelope: "PATON"; From orange box: "Slalom Team Trials -

1985/ Wildwater Team Trials - 1985/ West River Slalom - 1985/ East

Race Training Camp 1985/ Paton Photos"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_03,

CFCH07005\_0013: River Kaplan

1 Cartons (containers) Carton 13

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "1 Window plus BEST AT RIVER KAPLAN"

Box FLGR 4.3 03,

CFCH07005 0014: Ice on the Windows Carton 14

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "EKTACHROME (one real good) 'ICE ON THE

WINDOWS"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_03,

CFCH07005\_0015: Ice on the Windows

Carton 15 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

From box: "EKTACHROME (one real good) 'ICE ON THE Notes:

WINDOWS"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_03, Carton 16 CFCH07005\_0016: Chincoteague Horses / Assoteague, Horses

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Chincoteague Horses / Assoteague, Horses"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_03,

Carton 17

CFCH07005\_0017: Chincoteague Horses / Assoteague, Horses

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Chincoteague Horses / Assoteague, Horses"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_03,

Carton 18

CFCH07005\_0018: Ice on the Windows

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "(some fair) ICE ON THE WINDOWS"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_03,

Carton 19

CFCH07005\_0019: Ice on the Windows

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "(some fair) ICE ON THE WINDOWS"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_03,

Carton 20

CFCH07005\_0020: [Unlabeled]

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Box FLGR\_4.3\_04,

Carton 1

CFCH07006\_0001: Ice on the Windows

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "(some good) ICE ON THE WINDOWS"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_04,

Carton 2

CFCH07006\_0002: Ice on the Windows

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "(some good) ICE ON THE WINDOWS"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_04,

Carton 3

CFCH07006\_0003: Chinkoteageu [sic] Horses / Assoteague Horses

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Chinkoteageu [sic] Horses / Assoteague Horses"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_04,

Carton 4

CFCH07006\_0004: Chinkoteageu [sic] Horses / Assoteague Horses

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Chinkoteageu [sic] Horses / Assoteague Horses"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_04,

Carton 5

CFCH07006 0005: Ice on the Windows

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "(a couple good) ICE ON THE WINDOWS"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_04, Carton 6 CFCH07006\_0006: Ice on the Windows

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "(a couple good) ICE ON THE WINDOWS"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_04,

Carton 7

CFCH07006 0007: [Unlabeled]

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Box FLGR\_4.3\_04,

Carton 8

CFCH07006\_0008: Ohio from fishing camp - Some P.A. Denny

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "OHIO from fishing camp SOME P.A. DENNY"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_04,

Carton 9

CFCH07006\_0009: Ohio from fishing camp - Some P.A. Denny

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "OHIO from fishing camp SOME P.A. DENNY"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_04,

Carton 10

CFCH07006\_0010: Chincoteague Horses, Assoteague Horses

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Chincoteague Horses, Assoteague Horses"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_04,

Carton 11

CFCH07006\_0011: Chincoteague Horses, Assoteague Horses

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Chincoteague Horses, Assoteague Horses"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_04,

Carton 12

CFCH07006\_0012: [Unlabeled]

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Box FLGR 4.3 04,

Carton 13

CFCH07006 0013: [Unlabeled]

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Box FLGR 4.3 04,

Carton 14

CFCH07006 0014: [Unlabeled]

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Box FLGR 4.3 04,

Carton 15

CFCH07006 0015: [Unlabeled]

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Box FLGR\_4.3\_04,

Carton 16

CFCH07006\_0016: Team Trials

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "TEAM TRIALS (RINGS – POSSIBLES)"

Box FLGR_4.3_04, Carton 17	CFCH07006_0017: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_04, Carton 18	CFCH07006_0018: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_04, Carton 19	CFCH07006_0019: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_04, Carton 20	CFCH07006_0020: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_05, Carton 1	CFCH07007_0001: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_05, Carton 2	CFCH07007_0002: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_05, Carton 3	CFCH07007_0003: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_05, Carton 4	CFCH07007_0004: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_05, Carton 5	CFCH07007_0005: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_05, Carton 6	CFCH07007_0006: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_05, Carton 7	CFCH07007_0007: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_05, Carton 8	CFCH07007_0008: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_05, Carton 9	CFCH07007_0009: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_05, Carton 10	CFCH07007_0010: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides

Box FLGR 4.3 09, CFCH07013 0012: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Carton 12 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" Notes: CFCH07013 0013: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Box FLGR 4.3 09, Carton 13 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" Box FLGR\_4.3\_09, CFCH07013\_0014: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Carton 14 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" Box FLGR 4.3 09, CFCH07013\_0015: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Carton 15 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" Box FLGR\_4.3\_09, CFCH07013\_0016: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Carton 16 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" Box FLGR\_4.3\_09, CFCH07013\_0017: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Carton 17 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" CFCH07013 0018: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Box FLGR 4.3 09, 1 Cartons (containers) Carton 18 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" CFCH07013 0019: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Box FLGR 4.3 09, Carton 19 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" Box FLGR\_4.3\_09, CFCH07013\_0020: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Carton 20 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" CFCH07014 0001: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Box FLGR 4.3 10, Carton 1 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah"

Box FLGR 4.3 10, CFCH07014 0002: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Carton 2 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" Notes: CFCH07014 0003: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Box FLGR 4.3 10, Carton 3 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" Box FLGR\_4.3\_10, CFCH07014\_0004: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Carton 4 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" Box FLGR\_4.3\_10, CFCH07014\_0005: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Carton 5 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" CFCH07014\_0006: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Box FLGR\_4.3\_10, Carton 6 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" Box FLGR\_4.3\_10, CFCH07014\_0007: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Carton 7 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" CFCH07014 0008: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Box FLGR 4.3 10, 1 Cartons (containers) Carton 8 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" CFCH07014 0009: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Box FLGR 4.3 10, Carton 9 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" Box FLGR\_4.3\_10, CFCH07014\_0010: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Carton 10 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" CFCH07014 0011: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Box FLGR 4.3 10, Carton 11 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah"

Box FLGR 4.3 10, CFCH07014 0012: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Carton 12 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" Notes: CFCH07014 0013: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Box FLGR 4.3 10, Carton 13 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" Box FLGR\_4.3\_10, CFCH07014\_0014: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Carton 14 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" Box FLGR\_4.3\_10, CFCH07014\_0015: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Carton 15 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" CFCH07014\_0016: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Box FLGR\_4.3\_10, Carton 16 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" Box FLGR\_4.3\_10, CFCH07014\_0017: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah 1 Cartons (containers) Carton 17 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" CFCH07014 0018: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Box FLGR 4.3 10, 1 Cartons (containers) Carton 18 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" CFCH07014 0019: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Box FLGR 4.3 10, Carton 19 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" Box FLGR\_4.3\_10, CFCH07014\_0020: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Carton 20 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" CFCH07015 0001: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah Box FLGR 4.3 11, Carton 1 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah" Box FLGR\_4.3\_11, Carton 2 CFCH07015\_0002: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_11,

Carton 3

CFCH07015\_0003: Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "Colorado, Nevada, Arizona, & Utah"

Box FLGR_4.3_11, Carton 4	CFCH07015_0004: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_11, Carton 5	CFCH07015_0005: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_11, Carton 6	CFCH07015_0006: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_11, Carton 7	CFCH07015_0007: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_11, Carton 8	CFCH07015_0008: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_11, Carton 9	CFCH07015_0009: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_11, Carton 10	CFCH07015_0010: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_11, Carton 11	CFCH07015_0011: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_11, Carton 12	CFCH07015_0012: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_11, Carton 13	CFCH07015_0013: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_11, Carton 14	CFCH07015_0014: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_11, Carton 15	CFCH07015_0015: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_11, Carton 16	CFCH07015_0016: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Page 286 of 312
Box FLGR_4.3_11,	CFCH07015_0017: [Unlabeled]

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Carton 17

Box FLGR 4.3 13, CFCH07017 0003: Merano Scenics '83, 1983 Carton 3 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides From binder: "Merano Scenics '83" Notes: CFCH07017 0004: Merano Scenics '83, 1983 Box FLGR 4.3 13, Carton 4 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Merano Scenics '83" Box FLGR\_4.3\_13, CFCH07017\_0005: Merano Scenics '83, 1983 Carton 5 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides From binder: "Merano Scenics '83" Notes: CFCH07017 0006: Merano Scenics '83, 1983 Box FLGR\_4.3\_13, Carton 6 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Merano Scenics '83" CFCH07017\_0007: Merano Scenics '83, 1983 Box FLGR\_4.3\_13, Carton 7 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Merano Scenics '83" Box FLGR\_4.3\_13, CFCH07017\_0008: Merano Scenics '83, 1983 1 Cartons (containers) Carton 8 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Merano Scenics '83" CFCH07017 0009: Merano Scenics '83, 1983 Box FLGR 4.3 13, 1 Cartons (containers) Carton 9 35 mm slides Notes: From binder: "Merano Scenics '83" Box FLGR\_4.3\_13, CFCH07017\_0010: Merano Scenics '83, 1983 Carton 10 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides From binder: "Merano Scenics '83" Notes: Box FLGR\_4.3\_13, CFCH07017\_0011: Merano Scenics '83, 1983 Carton 11 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides From binder: "Merano Scenics '83" Notes: Box FLGR\_4.3\_13, CFCH07017 0012: Merano Scenics '83, 1983 Carton 12 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides

From binder: "Merano Scenics '83"

Notes:

Box FLGR_4.3_13, Carton 13	CFCH07017_0013: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_13, Carton 14	CFCH07017_0014: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_13, Carton 15	CFCH07017_0015: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_13, Carton 16	CFCH07017_0016: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_13, Carton 17	CFCH07017_0017: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_13, Carton 18	CFCH07017_0018: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_13, Carton 19	CFCH07017_0019: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_13, Carton 20	CFCH07017_0020: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_14, Carton 1	CFCH07018_0001: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_14, Carton 2	CFCH07018_0002: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_14, Carton 3	CFCH07018_0003: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_14, Carton 4	CFCH07018_0004: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_14, Carton 5	CFCH07018_0005: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_14, Carton 6	CFCH07018_0006: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides

Box FLGR 4.3 14, CFCH07018 0019: New England Carton 19

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

From binder: "New England" Notes:

CFCH07018 0020: New England Box FLGR\_4.3\_14, Carton 20

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "New England"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_15, CFCH07104\_0001: New England

Carton 1 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "New England"

CFCH07104\_0002: New England Box FLGR\_4.3\_15,

Carton 2 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "New England"

CFCH07104\_0003: New England Box FLGR\_4.3\_15,

Carton 3 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "New England"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_15, CFCH07104\_0004: New England Carton 4

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "New England"

Box FLGR 4.3 15, CFCH07104 0005: New England Carton 5

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "New England"

CFCH07104\_0006: New England Box FLGR\_4.3\_15, Carton 6 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "New England"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_15, CFCH07104\_0007: New England Carton 7

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "New England"

Box FLGR 4.3 15, CFCH07104 0008: New England Carton 8

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "New England" Box FLGR\_4.3\_15, CFCH07104\_0009: New England

Carton 9 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "New England"

Box FLGR_4.3_15, Carton 10	CFCH07104_0010: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_15, Carton 11	CFCH07104_0011: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_15, Carton 12	CFCH07104_0012: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_15, Carton 13	CFCH07104_0013: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_15, Carton 14	CFCH07104_0014: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_15, Carton 15	CFCH07104_0015: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_15, Carton 16	CFCH07104_0016: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_15, Carton 17	CFCH07104_0017: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_15, Carton 18	CFCH07104_0018: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_15, Carton 19	CFCH07104_0019: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_15, Carton 20	CFCH07104_0020: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_16, Carton 1	CFCH07106_0001: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_16, Carton 2	CFCH07106_0002: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Page 291 of 312
Box FLGR_4.3_16,	CFCH07106_0003: [Unlabeled]

1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides

Carton 3

Box FLGR 4.3 18, Carton 14

CFCH07108 0014: White Water Races

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)"

Box FLGR 4.3 18,

CFCH07108 0015: White Water Races

Carton 15 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_18,

CFCH07108\_0016: White Water Races

Carton 16 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)" Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.3\_18,

CFCH07108 0017: White Water Races

Carton 17 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_18,

CFCH07108\_0018: White Water Races Carton 18

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_18,

CFCH07108\_0019: White Water Races

1 Cartons (containers) Carton 19

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)"

Box FLGR 4.3 18,

CFCH07108 0020: White Water Races

1 Cartons (containers) Carton 20

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)"

Box FLGR 4.3 19,

CFCH07109 0001: White Water Races

Carton 1 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_19,

CFCH07109\_0002: White Water Races Carton 2

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)"

Box FLGR 4.3 19,

CFCH07109 0003: White Water Races

Carton 3 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)"

Box FLGR 4.3 19, Carton 4

CFCH07109 0004: White Water Races

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)"

Box FLGR 4.3 19,

Carton 5

CFCH07109 0005: White Water Races

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_19, Carton 6

CFCH07109\_0006: White Water Races

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)" Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.3\_19, Carton 7

CFCH07109 0007: White Water Races

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_19,

Carton 8

CFCH07109\_0008: White Water Races

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_19,

CFCH07109\_0009: White Water Races

1 Cartons (containers) Carton 9

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)"

Box FLGR 4.3 19,

CFCH07109 0010: White Water Races

1 Cartons (containers) Carton 10

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)"

Box FLGR 4.3 19,

CFCH07109 0011: White Water Races

Carton 11 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_19,

CFCH07109 0012: White Water Races

Carton 12 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)"

Box FLGR 4.3 19,

CFCH07109 0013: White Water Races

Carton 13 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)" Box FLGR 4.3 19,

CFCH07109 0014: White Water Races

Carton 14

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)"

Box FLGR 4.3 19,

CFCH07109 0015: White Water Races

Carton 15

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_19,

CFCH07109\_0016: White Water Races

Carton 16 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)" Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.3\_19,

CFCH07109 0017: White Water Races

Carton 17 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_19,

CFCH07109\_0018: White Water Races

Carton 18 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_19,

CFCH07109\_0019: White Water Races

1 Cartons (containers) Carton 19

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)"

Box FLGR 4.3 19,

CFCH07109 0020: White Water Races

1 Cartons (containers) Carton 20

35 mm slides

Notes: From binder: "WHITE WATER RACES (inc. Merano)"

Box FLGR 4.3 20,

CFCH07120 0001: Caroline's - (Europe) Carton 1

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Caroline's - (Europe)"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_20,

CFCH07120\_0002: Caroline's - (Europe)

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Caroline's – (Europe)"

Box FLGR 4.3 20,

CFCH07120 0003: David and Robin

Carton 3

Carton 2

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "DAVID + ROBIN (extra w-water slides) (from Art Gingert)" Box FLGR\_4.3\_20,

Carton 4

CFCH07120\_0004: [Unlabeled]

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Box FLGR 4.3 20,

Carton 5

CFCH07120 0005: Merano '83 parade, etc., 1983

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Merano '83 parade, etc. (no canoe shots here) / MT"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_20,

Carton 6

CFCH07120\_0006: Savage and Yagiagway Rivers

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Savage and Yagiagway Rivers"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_20,

Carton 7

CFCH07120\_0007: Savage and Yagiagway Rivers

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Savage and Yagiagway Rivers"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_20,

Carton 8

CFCH07120\_0008: Sharon Sunsets

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Sharon Sunsets"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_20,

Carton 9

CFCH07120\_0009: Caroline's Continent

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "CAROLINE'S CONTINENT"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_20,

Carton 10

CFCH07120\_0010: Dave in Spin Dry / Rob Surfing / 'no Parking' / Dave in Rattler &

Rob Surfing Housy flood 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes:

: From box: "Dave in Spin Dry / Rob Surfing / 'no Parking' / Dave in

Rattler & Rob Surfing Housy flood"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_20,

Carton 11

CFCH07120 0011: Dave in Spin Dry / Rob Surfing / 'no Parking' / Dave in Rattler &

Rob Surfing Housy flood

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Dave in Spin Dry / Rob Surfing / 'no Parking' / Dave in

Rattler & Rob Surfing Housy flood"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_20,

Carton 12

CFCH07120 0012: Rob Surfing Housy Flood, 1984

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "ROB SURFING HOUSY FLOOD Spring '84"

Box FLGR 4.3 20, CFCH07120 0013: Rob Surfing Housy Flood, 1984 Carton 13 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides From box: "ROB SURFING HOUSY FLOOD Spring '84" Notes: CFCH07120 0014: David's Merano shots / MT Box FLGR 4.3 20, Carton 14 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From box: "David's Merano shots / MT" Box FLGR\_4.3\_20, CFCH07120\_0015: Savage River, Md. Carton 15 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides From box: "Savage River, Md." Notes: CFCH07120 0016: Some Tinkers / C & S on road / 2 Colorado shots / MT Box FLGR\_4.3\_20, Carton 16 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From box: "Some Tinkers / C & S on road / 2 Colorado shots / MT" CFCH07120\_0017: Appalachian Trail C & Victor Box FLGR\_4.3\_20, Carton 17 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From box: "Appalachian Trail C & Victor" Box FLGR\_4.3\_20, CFCH07120\_0018: Appalachian Trail C & Victor 1 Cartons (containers) Carton 18 35 mm slides Notes: From box: "Appalachian Trail C & Victor" CFCH07120 0019: Caroline's Box FLGR 4.3 20, 1 Cartons (containers) Carton 19 35 mm slides Notes: From box: "CAROLINE'S -" Box FLGR\_4.3\_20, CFCH07120\_0020: Caroline's Carton 20 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides From box: "CAROLINE'S -" Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.3\_21, Carton 1

CFCH07121\_0001: Various Duplicates - Scotland

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Abbey

Notes: From box: "Various Duplicates - Scotland / some good"

Box FLGR 4.3 21,

Carton 2

CFCH07121 0002: Tantallon - Edinburgh - Castles - City / York - Fishing Village -

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "TANTALLON - EDINBURGH - CASTLES - CITY / 1 /

GOOD / YORK - FISHING VILLAGE - ABBEY"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_21,

CFCH07121\_0003: [Unlabeled]

Carton 3

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Box FLGR\_4.3\_21, Carton 4

CFCH07121\_0004: Bok & 12

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Bok & 12"

Box FLGR 4.3 21,

CFCH07121 0005: Bok & 12 Carton 5

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

From box: "Bok & 12" Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.3\_21, Carton 6

CFCH07121 0006: Robin & Isabel / Coolhurst [?] scenes

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

From box: "Robin & ISABEL / Coolhurst [?] scenes" Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.3\_21,

CFCH07121\_0007: [Unlabeled] Carton 7

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Box FLGR\_4.3\_21,

CFCH07121\_0008: [Unlabeled] Carton 8

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Box FLGR\_4.3\_21,

Carton 9

CFCH07121\_0009: [Unlabeled]

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Box FLGR 4.3 21,

Carton 10

CFCH07121 0010: Vienna

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Vienna"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_21,

Carton 11

CFCH07121\_0011: Vienna

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Vienna"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_21,

Carton 12

CFCH07121\_0012: Merano '83 - 7 / Team pictures/Parade/officials boat

measuring, etc

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "MERANO '83 – 7 / Team pictures/Parade/officials boat

measuring, etc / LEFTOVERS"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_21,

Carton 13

CFCH07121\_0013: Possibles for HCCC - 20 slides

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Possibles for HCCC – 20 slides"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_21,

CFCH07121\_0014: Rob's shots at T'ville '83, 1983

Carton 14 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Rob's shots at T'vIlle '83"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_21, Carton 15 CFCH07121\_0015: Thieme & Rob Surfing / Rob Surfing Housy Flood 1984, 1984

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Thieme & Rob Surfing / ROB Surfing Housy Flood 1984"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_21, Carton 16 CFCH07121\_0016: Thieme & Rob Surfing / Rob Surfing Housy Flood 1984, 1984

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Thieme & Rob Surfing / ROB Surfing Housy Flood 1984"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_21, Carton 17 CFCH07121\_0017: Thames River Scenes and Whitman's Back Garden

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "THAMES RIVER SCENES & WHITMAN'S BACK

**GARDEN**"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_21, Carton 18 CFCH07121 0018: England / St. Pancras / Camden Town / Christmas

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "1st ROLL - ENGLAND / ST. PANCRAS / CAMDEN

TOWN / XMAS (CAMERA OUT OF WHACK)"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_21,

Carton 19

CFCH07121\_0019: England / St. Pancras / Camden Town / Christmas

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "1st ROLL - ENGLAND / ST. PANCRAS / CAMDEN

TOWN / XMAS (CAMERA OUT OF WHACK)"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_21,

Carton 20

CFCH07121\_0020: Assoteague Egret close-ups

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Assoteague Egret close-ups"

Box FLGR 4.3 22, Carton 1

CFCH07122 0001: Training on the Housatonic, 1983

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "WINTER '83 / TRAINING ON THE HOUSATONIC -

Slalom & WW / M1 [?]"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_22, Carton 2

CFCH07122\_0002: Training on the Housatonic, 1983

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

From box: "WINTER '83 / TRAINING ON THE HOUSATONIC -Notes:

Slalom & WW / M1 [?]"

Box FLGR 4.3 22, Carton 3

CFCH07122 0003: Assoteague Island

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Assoteague Island"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_22, Carton 4

CFCH07122\_0004: [Unlabeled]

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Box FLGR\_4.3\_22,

CFCH07122\_0005: [Unlabeled]

Carton 5 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Box FLGR\_4.3\_22,

Carton 6

CFCH07122\_0006: [Unlabeled]

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Box FLGR\_4.3\_22,

Carton 7

CFCH07122\_0007: [Unlabeled]

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Box FLGR\_4.3\_22,

Carton 8

CFCH07122 0008: [Unlabeled]

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Box FLGR\_4.3\_22,

Carton 9

Carton 10

CFCH07122 0009: [Unlabeled]

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Box FLGR\_4.3\_22,

CFCH07122\_0010: English Gypsies and Eel Pie

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "ENGLISH GYPSIES & EEL PIE / Plus a few from hitchhike

across country"

Carton 19

Box FLGR 4.3 22. CFCH07122 0011: Caroline's (Swiss, French, etc) Carton 11 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides From box: "CAROLINE'S (Swiss, French, etc)" Notes: CFCH07122 0012: Caroline's (Swiss, French, etc) Box FLGR 4.3 22, Carton 12 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From box: "CAROLINE'S (Swiss, French, etc)" Box FLGR\_4.3\_22, CFCH07122\_0013: Caroline's (Swiss, French, etc) Carton 13 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From box: "CAROLINE'S (Swiss, French, etc)" Box FLGR 4.3 22, CFCH07122\_0014: Eisteddfod '82 / face-painting : castle : climbing sculpture / Carton 14 Maine: exploring shoreline, 1982 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From box: "Eisteddfod '82 / face-painting: castle: climbing sculpture / Maine: exploring shoreline" CFCH07122\_0015: Assoteague / Mating dance & Yellowlegs Box FLGR\_4.3\_22, Carton 15 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From box: "Assoteague / Mating dance & Yellowlegs" CFCH07122\_0016: A few Newport '83 + Port Jeff '83, 1983 Box FLGR\_4.3\_22, Carton 16 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From box: "A few Newport '83 + Port Jeff '83" Box FLGR 4.3 22, CFCH07122\_0017: A few Newport '83 + Port Jeff '83, 1983 Carton 17 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From box: "A few Newport '83 + Port Jeff '83" CFCH07122\_0018: West Virginia / George / Teddy / Butch / Camp / greenery Box FLGR\_4.3\_22, Carton 18 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From box: "West Virginia / George / Teddy / Butch / Camp / greenery" Box FLGR 4.3 22, CFCH07122 0019: West Virginia / George / Teddy / Butch / Camp / greenery

From box: "West Virginia / George / Teddy / Butch / Camp / greenery"

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides Notes:

Box FLGR_4.3_22, Carton 20	CFCH07122_0020: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_23, Carton 1	CFCH07123_0001: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_23, Carton 2	CFCH07123_0002: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_23, Carton 3	CFCH07123_0003: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_23, Carton 4	CFCH07123_0004: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_23, Carton 5	CFCH07123_0005: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_23, Carton 6	CFCH07123_0006: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_23, Carton 7	CFCH07123_0007: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_23, Carton 8	CFCH07123_0008: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_23, Carton 9	CFCH07123_0009: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_23, Carton 10	CFCH07123_0010: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_23, Carton 11	CFCH07123_0011: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_23, Carton 12	CFCH07123_0012: Music from the Mountain 1 Cartons (containers)

Page 301 of 312

CD-120 Work sheets"

From folder: "DAVID'S-'Music from the Mountain' WORKSHEETS /

35 mm slides

Notes:

Box FLGR\_4.3\_23, CFCH07123\_0013: [Unlabeled]
Carton 13 1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Box FLGR\_4.3\_24,

Carton 1

CFCH07252\_0001: Kenya / Addis Adababa [sic] Ethiopia

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Kenya / Addis Adababa [sic] Ethiopia"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_24,

Carton 2

CFCH07252\_0002: Serengetti [sic] & ARK

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Serengetti [sic] & ARK"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_24,

Carton 3

CFCH07252\_0003: Lake Manyara & Ngorongoro crater

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Lake Manyara & Ngorongoro crater"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_24,

Carton 4

CFCH07252\_0004: Mt Kenya

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Mt Kenya"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_24,

Carton 5

CFCH07252\_0005: Rio & Kraal – South Africa 1

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "# Rio & Kraal – South Africa 1"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_24,

Carton 6

CFCH07252\_0006: Chobe - 6 / Mt Kenya / Safari Club

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Chobe – 6 / Mt Kenya / Safari Club"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_24,

Carton 7

CFCH07252\_0007: Chobe & Elephants

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "# Chobe & Elephants"

Box FLGR\_4.3\_24,

Carton 8

CFCH07252\_0008: Mine dancers & Victoria Falls 2

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "# Mine dancers & Victoria Falls 2"

Box FLGR 4.3 24,

Carton 9

CFCH07252 0009: Serengetti [sic]

1 Cartons (containers)

35 mm slides

Notes: From box: "Serengetti [sic]"

Box FLGR_4.3_25, Carton 1	CFCH07313_0001: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_25, Carton 2	CFCH07313_0002: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_25, Carton 3	CFCH07313_0003: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_25, Carton 4	CFCH07313_0004: Fiddler on the Roof 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From box: "FIDDLER ON THE ROOF HVRHS"
Box FLGR_4.3_25, Carton 5	CFCH07313_0005: Fiddler on the Roof 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides Notes: From box: "FIDDLER ON THE ROOF HVRHS"
Box FLGR_4.3_25, Carton 6	CFCH07313_0006: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_25, Carton 7	CFCH07313_0007: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides
Box FLGR_4.3_25, Carton 8	CFCH07313_0008: [Unlabeled] 1 Cartons (containers) 35 mm slides

Return to Table of Contents

## Series 5: General

## Subseries 5.1: Papers and Ephemera

CFCH07124 0017 02: [Various] Box FLGR 5.1 01,

Folder 1

1 Folder

Notes:

File consists of two pieces of paper with song lyrics, flight information

for Icelandair, and mailers from Citibank

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01, CFCH07124\_0021: Paton Family

Folder 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of copies of various versions of biographical narratives

of the Paton family

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01, CFCH07124\_0025: Ionian tuning

Folder 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of notated chords for Ionian tuning

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01, CFCH07124\_0026: Ionian tuning

Folder 4 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of notated chords for Ionian tuning

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01, CFCH07124\_0027: Ionian tuning

Folder 5

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of notated chords for Ionian tuning

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01, CFCH07124\_0040\_05: Peter Curtiss

Folder 6 1 Folder

> Notes: An envelope and materials related to a stereo demonstration tape

> > from Peter Curtiss

Box FLGR 5.1 01, CFCH07127\_0001: Travel maps 1 Folder 7

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of one document with song lyrics and three travel maps

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01, CFCH07127\_0002: Travel maps 2

Folder 8 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of documents with song lyrics and two travel maps

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01, CFCH07127\_0008: [Various]

Folder 9 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of various materials, including a catalog of the first

five Folk-Legacy releases, some writings, and two satirical annual

reports.

Series 5: General

Box FLGR 5.1 01,

CFCH07127 0034: [Various]

Folder 10

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of various documents, including children's notes,

photographs, and information related to Sandy Paton's obituary and

memorial

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

CFCH07127\_0035: [Various]

Folder 11

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of various documents, including a printed email,

information about Hubert Paton, photographic prints, and contact

sheets

Box FLGR 5.1 01,

CFCH07127 0036: [Various]

Folder 12

1 Folder

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of various documents including photographs and

paperwork concerning a personal family issue which is restricted

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

CFCH07127\_0037: [Various]

Folder 13

Notes: File consists of various materials, including photographs, Sandy and

Caroline Paton's individual bank statements and tax information, and

an article about Sandy and Caroline Paton

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

CFCH07250\_0005\_03: [Various]

Folder 14

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of book lists.

CFCH07250\_0017: Book lists, 2006-06

CFCH07250\_0028: Great Courses, 1973

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

CFCH07250\_0006\_02: Paton Family 1 Folder

Folder 15

Notes: File consists of a printed copy of the "Paton Family History."

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

Folder 16 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of a mailed copy of "The Great Courses" from June 2006,

addressed to Charles Paton

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

Folder 17 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of one copy of the "Anthology of American Folk Music"

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

CFCH07250\_0034: Lee Haggerty memorial, 2000

Folder 18

Folder 19

1 Folder

File consists of materials related to Lee Haggerty's memorial service Notes:

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

CFCH07255 0007 01: Hubert Paton

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of legal forms related to Hubert Paton's death. Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

CFCH07256\_0006\_02: Wedding speech

Folder 20

Notes: File consists of a wedding speech

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

Folder 21

CFCH07256 0030: Instrument information 1

1 Folder

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of art materials for the Country Folk Music Center

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

Folder 22

CFCH07256\_0037: Instrument information 2

1 Folder
Notes: File consists of materials related to the mountain dulcimer

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

Folder 23

CFCH07256\_0038: Instrument information 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of photocopied images of mountain dulcimers and

information from instrument manufacturers

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

Folder 24

CFCH07256\_0039: Instrument information 4

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of information about fretless banjos and mountain

dulcimers from The Country Folk Music Center

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

Folder 25

CFCH07256 0040: Instrument information 5

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of information about fretless banjos and mountain

dulcimers from The Country Folk Music Center

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

Folder 26

CFCH07256\_0041: Instrument information 6

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of letters and correspondence about fretless banjos and

mountain dulcimers

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

Folder 27

CFCH07256 0044: Book inventories 1

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of book inventories

Box FLGR 5.1 01,

Folder 28

CFCH07256 0045: Book inventories 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of book inventories

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

Folder 29

CFCH07263\_0001: Record inventory, 1975

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of an inventory of records owned by the Patons/Folk-

Legacy, from original folder: "EGO RECORD INVENTORY as of 1975

H-K"

Box FLGR 5.1 01,

CFCH07263 0006: Book inventories 3, 1975

Folder 30

Notes: File consists of a book inventory from Sandy's office and Caroline's

Box FLGR 5.1 01,

CFCH07263 0007: Book inventories 4, 1975

Folder 31

File consists of a book inventory from the upstairs library and living Notes:

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

CFCH07263\_0008: Book inventories 5, 1975

Folder 32

Notes: File consists of a book inventory from the dining room and Lee's living

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

CFCH07263 0009: Mountain dulcimer

Folder 33 1 Folder

> Notes: File consists of notes related to Sandy's mountain dulcimer book, a

> > news paper clipping, and song lists

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

CFCH07263\_0013: Zoning board 1

Folder 34

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of materials associated with Charles Paton's

involvement with the zoning board of Sharon, Connecticut

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

Folder 35

CFCH07263\_0014: Zoning board 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of materials associated with Charles Paton's

involvement with the zoning board of Sharon, Connecticut

Box FLGR 5.1 01,

CFCH07263\_0015: Zoning board 3 1 Folder

Folder 36

File consists of materials associated with Charles Paton's Notes:

involvement with the zoning board of Sharon, Connecticut

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

CFCH07263 0023: NEA Folk Arts Grant

Folder 37 1 Folder

> File consists of materials related to the NEA Folk Arts Grant Notes:

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

CFCH07309\_0016: [Various], 1970s

Folder 38 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of various documents, including correspondence

> with Joseph Hickerson, a mailer from Horn Book Magazine, correspondence and documentation related to the Joe Heaney

Collection, and various assorted documents

Box FLGR 5.1 01,

CFCH07309 0024: [Various]

Folder 39

1 Folder

File consists of materials to Greg Clarke and other unrelated Notes:

> materials, most of which pertain to musical instrument information, including correspondence from a concertina maker to David Paton.

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

CFCH07309\_0029: [Various]

Folder 40

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of assorted pamphlets, a National Geographic article,

and an order form for "A Catskill Songbook."

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

CFCH07309 0037 02: [Various]

Folder 41

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of one copy of "Down East: The Magazine of Maine"

from July 1982.

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

CFCH07371\_0040: Tune Cheat Sheets

Folder 42

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of a note book titled "Tune Cheat Sheets - Sandy Paton,"

which contians chord charts for various folk songs and fiddle tunes

Box FLGR\_5.1\_01,

CFCH07373\_0009\_09: Women in Audio Folder 43

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of a photocopied article titled "Women in Audio."

Box FLGR\_5.1\_02,

Folder 1 1 Folder

CFCH07376\_0001: Paton - Justice of the Peace, 1977

Notes: File consists of Sandy Paton's Justice of the Peace certification

Box FLGR\_5.1\_02,

Folder 2

CFCH07376\_0008: Journal

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of a spiral bound notebook which contains journal entries

Box FLGR 5.1 02,

CFCH07376 0018: Song lists 1

Folder 3

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of a ledger book which contains song lists

Box FLGR\_5.1\_02,

CFCH07376 0019: Song lists 2 1 Folder

Folder 4

Notes: File consists of a spiral bound notebook with the title "Songs to do

with the Boys - Alphabetical Listing"

Box FLGR\_5.1\_02,

CFCH07376\_0020: Song lists 3 Folder 5

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of two spiral bound notebooks, one untitled and one

with the title "Checklist- Irish + Scottish, English." Each contain

alphabetized song/tune lists

Box FLGR\_5.1\_02,

CFCH07376 0021: Song lists 4

Folder 6

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of two spiral bound notebooks, one with the title "Song

Repertoire - General - International," and one with the title "Tunes

with the Boys"

Box FLGR\_5.1\_02,

CFCH07376\_0022: Song lists 5

Folder 7

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of two spiral bound notebooks, one is blank (no title or

content) and one is titled "Tune cheat sheets II," which contains fiddle

tune names and chord charts

Box FLGR\_5.1\_02,

CFCH07376\_0023: Song lists 6

Folder 8 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of two spiral bound notebooks, one is titled "Paton Songs

A-M" and the other is titled "Paton Songs N-Z"

Box FLGR\_5.1\_02,

CFCH07376\_0024: Song lists 7

Folder 9 1 Folder

Notes: File consists of two spiral bound notebooks, neither have titles but

both contain song/tune lists

Box FLGR\_5.1\_02,

CFCH07376\_0025: Song lists 8

Folder 10

1 Folder

File consists of two spiral bound notebooks, one is titled "Various

Types of Songs II" and one is titled "Kids Songs Rounds"

Box FLGR\_5.1\_02,

CFCH07376\_0026: Workshop notes

Folder 11

1 Folder

Notes:

Notes: File consists of one untitled spiral bound notebook which contains

notes about workshops

Boy FLCP 5.1.03

Box FLGR_5.1_03,	CFCH07253_0001: [Unlabeled]
Folder 1	1 Folder
Box FLGR_5.1_03,	CFCH07253_0002: [Unlabeled]
Folder 2	1 Folder
Box FLGR_5.1_03,	CFCH07253_0003: [Unlabeled]
Folder 3	1 Folder
Box FLGR_5.1_03,	CFCH07253_0004: [Unlabeled]
Folder 4	1 Folder
Box FLGR_5.1_03,	CFCH07253_0005: [Unlabeled]
Folder 5	1 Folder
Box FLGR_5.1_03,	CFCH07253_0006: [Unlabeled]
Folder 6	1 Folder
Box FLGR_5.1_03,	CFCH07253_0007: [Unlabeled]
Folder 7	1 Folder
Box FLGR_5.1_03,	CFCH07253_0008: [Unlabeled]
Folder 8	1 Folder
Box FLGR_5.1_03,	CFCH07253_0009: [Unlabeled]
Folder 9	1 Folder
Box FLGR_5.1_03,	CFCH07253_0010: [Unlabeled]
Folder 10	1 Folder
Box FLGR_5.1_03,	CFCH07253_0011: [Unlabeled]
Folder 11	1 Folder
Box FLGR_5.1_03,	CFCH07253_0012: [Unlabeled]
Folder 12	1 Folder
Box FLGR_5.1_03,	CFCH07253_0013: [Unlabeled]
Folder 13	1 Folder
Box FLGR_5.1_03,	CFCH07253_0014: [Unlabeled]
Folder 14	1 Folder
Box FLGR_5.1_03,	CFCH07253_0015: [Unlabeled]
Folder 15	1 Folder
Box FLGR_5.1_03,	CFCH07253_0016: [Unlabeled]
Folder 16	1 Folder
Box FLGR_5.1_03,	CFCH07253_0017: [Unlabeled]
Folder 17	1 Folder
Box FLGR_5.1_03,	CFCH07253_0018: [Unlabeled]
Folder 18	1 Folder

CECH07253 0010: [Unlabeled]

Box FLGR\_5.2\_01,

CFCH07378\_0002: Sandy Paton Obituary, 2009-07-30

Folder 2

1 Folder

Notes: File consists of a copy of "The Lakeville Journal" newspaper, which

contains Sandy Paton's obituary.

## Subseries 5.3: Material Objects

Box FLGR\_5.3\_01,

CFCH07419\_0001: Quilt

Item 1

1 Item

Notes: "Folk Legacy" quilt

Box FLGR\_5.3\_02,

CFCH07420\_0001: Banner

Item 1

1 Item

Notes: Plastic canvas "Folk Legacy" banner with metal accents and strings

attached.

Return to Table of Contents

## Series 6: Audio Recordings

Return to Table of Contents